
From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 

To: LE OD-OPS-CELL 

(b)(7)(E) I 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

!·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
L(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Associate Chief 

Fwd: Holiday Weekend WARNO 
Fri Jul 03 2020 15:56:45 EDT 
EPT SOD 4th July Standby Roster F!NAL.xlsx 
image001.jpg 

Law Enforcement Operations 
L_(b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C)_j 

Frorn:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 3:52:32 PM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Cc: CHAVEZ, GLORIA I CHIEF)i (b)(6), (b)_{7)(C) ! CLEM, CHRIST! (b)(61, (b)(7)(CI ! 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -i OPSCENTRALSECTORSi·-·. (b)(7)(E) i 

=============================' c b >cs>, c b >fi'>'f cr ......................................... = .................... , .............. l 
l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Subject: FW: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Good Afternoon Sir, 

As requested, attached and copied below is a roster of!~,~,~~]EPT/SOD and MRT personnel who are on 
standby and are scheduled to attend the FPS online training today at 1700 EST. Should you have any 
further questions, please don't hesitate to call me at the below listed number. Hope all is well! 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(A) Division Chief of Operations 

FOIA CBP 001772 



El Paso Sector 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN!~ _____ (b_)(_G)_, (_b)_(7_)(_C_) ----~ 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 10:07:21 AM 
.------------

To: BP Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) ; BP Field Chiefsi (b)(7)(E) ~----,----------------------------'------~ 
:(bH7HE)] BP Acting Field Deputies! (b)(?)(E) i BP Acting Field Chiefs 
i (b)(7)(E) 
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) ! ORTIZ, RAUL U (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Chiefs, Deputies, 

As we move into the 4th of July Holiday weekend, multiple federal, state, and local law enforcement 
agencies are preparing for large crowds and the possibility that protests could turn violent. CSP has 
pre-deployed teams in Seattle, Portland, and Washington D.C. with additional SOG personnel on 
standby if requested to support law enforcement partners. Since the beginning of June, the Border 
Patrol has responded to dozens of support requests and provided assistance with the approval of the 
Chief and Deputy. 

This email serves as a WARNO that additional requirements may be identified and all Sectors should 
be prepared with the appropriate pre-identified trained and equipped agents to provide a law 
enforcement response if requested. Each Sector with an SOD, or MRT continguent should provide a 
roster for one team that will remain on hot standby through the 4th of July holiday weekend. Please 
provide that Roster to Acting Deputy of LEOD : ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:NL T 1600 EST today, July 3rd. 

The same approval process that was in place during June will be used throughout the Holiday 
weekend. Primarily, each Sector will be supporting law enforcement partners within commuting 
distance and HQ is working with AMO and other DHS assets to conduct air transport should it become 
necessary. 

Thank you for your continued support 

Kathleen Scudder 

FOIA CBP 001773 



USBP HQ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 001774 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 001775 



From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i LEOD-OPS-CELL i (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 
Date: Fri Jul 03 2020 18:08:44 EDT 
Attachments: Roster.xlsx 

This what I have so far, Does this meet what you were looking for? 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Chief 

LEOD Ops Cell 

Desk: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020._!i.OJ.J?.M~-----
To: LEOD-OPS-CElli (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: Fwd: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 

Associate Chief 

! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

FOIA CBP 001776 



Law Enforcement Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 4:56:40 PM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) _ 

Cc:[.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.= .. -(bl( 6 l, __ ( b )(7)( cl.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.= .. =· · .. =_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=_.=!; HARRISON , DOUG LAS E 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Subject FW: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Chief, attached is the call out roster for DTM, I am doing everything humanly possible to try to get 
some attendance on the FPS training. If there is anything else that you require please advise. I am 
sitting in for (A)DCPA:_(•H•i._(•J(7)(CJ_:while he is on leave. My apologies for the late submission. Thank you 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Division Chief, Ops Programs 

Detroit Sector HQ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i( o) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (g-phone) 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 1 :28 PM 
To: DTM Station Command,-i -----(=-b,....,.)(7=)-=(E,.,...) ____ _ 

Subject: Fwd: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 001777 



Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 1 :2_7_:1_2_P_M __________ ~ 
To: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)!_C) i BP Field Deputies ~-------'-----------------~ 
: (b)(7)(E) t BP Field Chiefsi (b)(7)(E) i; BP Acting Field 
._D_e_pL-Jt-ie-s~i ---'----'-''----'--'-__!__-....,,(b,.....,)....,.,(7=)-=(E=)--='-----'---'-='-=---=--'--'-'-='-'-,; BP Acting Field Chiefs!~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~-, (b)(7)(E) 

LJ~)(7)(E) i 

Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i ORTIZ, RAUL l i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C ) i ~---------~----------------
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Subject RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Chiefs, Deputies, 

FPS will have an oniine training session today at 1700 EST. Please get as many agents in ttle training 
as possible that are being identified to assist during the Holiday weekend. The online training and the 
attached AS1 Action memo are the only items needed to ensure we have legal cross designation 
authority to support FPS if requested. FPS populates ttle roster based on the log ins. 

Good afternoon everyone, at 5PM this afternoon we will conduct another one-hour web-based 40 USC 
1315 cross-designation training session for any additional OHS Officers and Agents who need to 
complete the training (see attached course description/login instructions). 

location:! (b)(7)(E) 

Eactl Officer/Agent stlould login 10 minutes prior to the training to ensure connectivity and should login 
as a Guest using ttle following format: LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, Ml, AGENCY ABBREVIATON 
(CBP, !CE, USSS, TSA) 

Representatives from the FPS Training and Professional Development Directorate and OGC/FPS 
Attorney Advisors will be available to answer any questions during the training sessions. 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i ~--------------
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 20_2_0_1_2_:3_0_P_M ______ _ 
To: BP Field Deputies! (b)(7)(E) l BP Field Chiefsi (b)(7)(E) 

:(bH7HEli BP Acting Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) ! BP Acting Field Chiefs 
i (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i ORTIZ, RAUL l!._________ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

This is for all 20 Sectors. If you do not have this capability please respond to Chief! (b)(6), (bH7Hc>i as such. 
Thank you. 

FOIA CBP 001778 



Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'------'-----'--'---'---'------'--'---'--''--'-------' 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 20_2_0_1_2_:0_7_:2_1_P_M _____ _ 
To: BP Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) i BP Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 

i<bH7HEl: BP Acting Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) : BP Acting Field Chiefs 
(b)(7)(E) 

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) f ORTIZ, RAUL U (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Subject: Holiday Weekend WARNO ' 

Chiefs, Deputies, 

As we move into the 4th of July Holiday weekend, multiple federal, state, and local law enforcement 
agencies are preparing for large crowds and the possibility that protests could turn violent CBP has 
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
provide that Roster to Acting Deputy of LEOD I (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i NL T 1600 EST today, July 3rd. 

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

Thank you for your continued support. 

Kathleen Scudder 

FOIA CBP 001779 



USBP HQ 

L. (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)__! 

FOIA CBP 001780 



Deployable USBP 
Personnel by Sector 

Available 
SECTOR Personnel 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

soc 
ElC 
YUM 
TCA 
EPT 
BBT 
ORT 
LRT 
RGV 
BLW (b)(7)(E) SPW 

HVM 
GFN 
DTM 
BUN 
SWB 

HLT 
USBPHQ 

Total 

FOIA CBP 001781 



(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

; 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

FOIA CBP 001782 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

' ; 
; 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 

FOIA CBP 001783 



-■ BlltiDIIIIB IBlml 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 001784 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 001785 



BlllDIIVIBlll ltlllBR 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

' ; 
; 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

FOIA CBP 001786 



{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

; 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

FOIA CBP 001787 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 001788 



Dlltil'tllftllll lB.BII 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

; 
; 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 

FOIA CBP 001789 



Dlltillll■IIII IBIIBI 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

' ; 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

FOIA CBP 001790 



DlltiBl!llllll lDIIII 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

' ; 
; 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

FOIA CBP 001791 



DlltiBl!llllll lDIIII 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 001792 



BllliDl■IB RBIII 

(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C}, (b}(7}(E} 

FOIA CBP 001793 



&lllllll■l-1■1111 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

; 
; 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

FOIA CBP 001794 



Bllllllllllllll lBIIBI 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

; 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

FOIA CBP 001795 



m11111111111111ms111 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

; 
; 
; 

~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

FOIA CBP 001796 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

' ; 
; 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

FOIA CBP 001797 



BllliDl■IB RBIII 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

' ; 
; 

~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

FOIA CBP 001798 



llllllllllVIIB lmlll 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

' ; 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

FOIA CBP 001799 



From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i LEOD-OPS-CELU 

·-· 

(b)(7)(E) 

RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 
Fri Jul 03 2020 18:10:20 EDT 

(b)(7)(E) 
; 
; 
; 

Defer tol1011•11°K711c1_i, but it's a least a representation of what we are looking at geographically, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Associate Chief 

law Enforcement Operations 

U.S. Border Patrol Headquarters 

0: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

C: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday1 July 3, 2020 6:09 PM 

_T_o~:i ----~ __ (b_)(_G_), _(b_)(_7)_(C_) ______ ~i LEOD-OPS-CELU (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

Subject: RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

This wtlat I tlave so far, Does ttlis meet what you were looking for? 

FOIA CBP 001800 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Chief 

LEOD Ops Cell 

Desk:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 20=2~0~5~:o~·J~P~M~------~ 
To: LE OD-OPS-CELL i (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: Fwd: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

; ' ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
. ; 

Associate Chief 

Law Enforcement Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 4:56:40 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) HARRISON, DOUGLAS E 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Chief, attached is the call out roster for DTM. I am doing everything humanly possible to try to get 
some attendance on the FPS training. if there is anything else that you require please advise. I am 
sitting in for (A)DCPAi 1011•11011111c1_iwhile he is on leave. My apologies for the late submission. Thank you 

FOIA CBP 001801 



i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Division Chief, Ops Programs 

Detroit Sector HQ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : ( O) 

:.J~)J~.H~)_(?){~)j (g-ph one) 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 ·1 :~2_8_P_M __________ _ 
To: DTM Station Command i (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: Fwd: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 1 :2_7_:1_2_P_M __________ ~ 
To: SCUDDER, KA TH LEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i BP Field Deputies 

'---~----'-(b-'-')('-'7)__,__(E-'-) ____ __.f---"B"-'-P_Fc.....,i..c..e=ld---'C"-'-h-'-'-'ie'--'-,fsl__ (b)(7)(E) ; BP Acting Field 
,....=D'--'e=p-=ut=ie=s...._i ____ ____;(,_b-'--'-)(7----")_,_(E....:...) ____ ~i BP Acting Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 
:_ ___ (b)(7)(E,,,_) -! __________________ _ 
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ORTIZ, RAUL Li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Chiefs, Deputies, 

FPS will have an online training session today at 1700 EST. Please get as many agents in the training 
as possible that are being identified to assist during the Holiday weekend. The online training and the 
attached AS1 Action memo are the only items needed to ensure we have legal cross designation 
authority to support FPS if requested. FPS populates the roster based on the log ins. 

Good afternoon everyone, at 5PM this afternoon we will conduct another one-hour web-based 40 USC 
1315 cross-designation training session for any additional DHS Officers and Agents who need to 
complete the training (see attached course description/login instructions). 

FOIA CBP 001802 



Location: on line at i (b)(7)(E) 

Each Officer/Agent should login 10 minutes prior to the training to ensure connectivity and should login 
as a Guest using the following format: LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, Ml, AGENCY ABBREVIATON 
(CBP, !CE, USSS, TSA) 

Representatives from the FPS Training and Professional Development Directorate and OGC/FPS 
Attorney Advisors will be available to answer any questions during the training sessions, 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
~-------------

Sent: Friday, July 3, 20_2_0_1_2_:3_0_P_M _____ _ 
To: BP Field Deputies~i ______ (b ___ )( __ 7) __ (E __ ) ____ _.,1_B_P_F_ie_l_d_C_h_ie_fs i (b )(7)(E) 

!(b)<7HEl ! BP Acting Field Deputies! (b)(7)(E) i BP Acting Field Chiefs 
i (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ORTIZ, RAUL L r·=·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-ciiffG);-{b)(7)(Cf"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 
Subject: Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

This is for all 20 Sectors. If you do not have this capability please respond to Chiefi<bH6>, (b)(7HCJ! as such. 
Thank you. 

Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN! ~-------------
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 20,'--'-2=0_1=2=:0'-'-7--'-':2"--'1---'P----'M-'-'------~ 
To: BP Field Deputies! (b)(7)(E) t BP Field Ctliefs i (b)(7)(E) 

[<b)(7J<E>j BP Acting Field Deputiesi (b)(7)(E) ; BP Acting Field Chiefs 
r-· (b)(7)(E) 

Cc:l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~----(_b_)(6_)_, (_b)_(7_)(_C) ___ ~--~--------' 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ORTIZ, RAUL Li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Ctliefs, Deputies, 

FOIA CBP 001803 



As we move into the 4th of July Holiday weekend, multiple federal, state, and local law enforcement 
agencies are preparing for large crowds and the possibility that protests could turn violent. CSP has 
pre-deployed teams in Seattle, Portland, and Washington D.C" with additional SOG personnel on 
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
provide that Roster to Acting Deputy of LEOD[__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ jNLT 1600 EST today, July 3rd. 

The same approval process that was in place during June will be used throughout the Holiday 
weekend. Primarily, each Sector will be supporting law enforcement partners within commuting 
distance and HQ is working with AMO and other OHS assets to conduct air transport should it become 
necessary" 

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
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! LEOD-OPS-CELL_i (b)(7)(E) ; 

! 

{b){7){E) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 
Date: Fri Jul 03 2020 18:49:40 EDT 
Attachments: July USBP RDT Roster.xlsx 

USBP HQ additions. Renamed the sheet 

It is located in thei (b)(7)(E) 

Will continue to monitor email traffic. 

What is the approval process going to look like for any ad hoc support requests, if any? I know that is 
the reason for the pre-deployments, but there is almost assuredly going to be a few that come in. 

Do we run it like last time? 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Ctlief 

LEOD Ops Cell 

Desk:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 6:12 PM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 001805 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LEOD-OPS-CELL i (b)(7)(E) ~----~~~.......-'-~----~ '------'---'-'----'--'---'-----~ 

Subject: RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Yes, OFO is working the same. We need to add our HQ numbers. Technically we have me, l''"''''"''''j and 
all Ops cell :i:~;,~;; so HQ has!,~;,~,] 

L _____ J L---~ 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 6:09 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! LEOD-OPS-CELLi (b)(7)(E) -~-----~---------------

(b)(7)(E) 
Subject RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

This what I have so far. Does this meet what you were looking for? 

i (b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} i 

Assistant Chief 

LEOD Ops Cell 

Desk:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 20,-2_0_5_:0_1_P_M _______ ~ 
To: LEOD-OPS-CELU (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: Fwd: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

Associate Chief 

Law Enforcement Operations 

FOIA CBP 001806 



(b)(7)(E) 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 4:56:40 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HARRISON DOUGLAS E 

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
sitting in for (A)DCPAl1~1: 1:~'~'~c!.i while he is on leave. My apologies for the late submission. Thank you 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Division Chief, Ops Programs 

Detroit Sector HQ 

! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i ( o) 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) !(g-phone) 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 1 :_2_8_P_M __________ ~ 
To: DTM Station Command i (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: Fwd: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 ·1 :2~7_:·_12_P_M ___________ ~ 
To: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i BP Field Deputies 

FOIA CBP 001807 



(b)(7)(E) ~ BP Field Chiefs!°- (b)(7)(E) f BP Acting Field ~--~~~~~----~----~ 
Deputies! (b)(7)(E) i BP Acting Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 

i ( b )(7)( E) i '----------''-----'--'---'--'---'----~ 

'Cc: r ·-·-·-·-·-·------~(b~)(~6~),~(b~)=(7~)(~C~) -------~: ORTIZ, RAUL u {b){6), {b){7){C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Chiefs, Deputies, 

FPS will have an online training session today at 1700 EST, Please get as many agents in the training 
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
complete the training (see attached course description/login instructions), 

Location:! (b)(7)(E) 

Each Officer/Agent should login 10 minutes prior to the training to ensure connectivity and should login 
as a Guest using the following format: LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, Ml, AGENCY ABBREVIATON 
(CBP, ICE, USSS, TSA) 

Representatives from the FPS Training and Professional Development Directorate and OGC/FPS 
Attorney Advisors will be available to answer any questions during the training sessions. 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~-------------~ 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 20 __ 2_0_1_2_:3_0_P_M _______ _ 
To: BP Field Deputiesi (b)(7)(E) i BP Field Chiefsi (b)(7)(E) 

i<bH7HEli BP Acting Field Deputies! (b)(7)(E) :; BP Acting Field Chiefs 
i (b)(7)(E) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

~-~(b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C) f ORTIZ, RAUL Li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Subject: Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

This is for all 20 Sectors, If you do not have this capability please respond to Chief! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) !as such. 
Thank you. 

FOIA CBP 001808 



Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~------------~ 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 20 __ 2_0_1_2_:0_7_:2_·1_P_M _____ _ 
To: BP Field Deputies i _______ .. _(b)(7)(E) i BP Field Chiefs i (b)(7)(E) 

i-(b)(1)(E)·: BP Acting Field Deputies! (b)(7)(E) t; BP Acting Field Chiefs 
(b)(7)(E) 

Cc:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : ORTIZ, RAUL Li (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

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
pre-deployed teams in Seattle, Prniland, and Washington D.C. with additional SOG personnel on 
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
provide that Roster to Acting Deputy of LEOD l. (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C).: NL T 1600 EST today, July 3rd. 

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

•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·•·-·• 

soc 
ElC 
YUM 
TCA 
EPT 
BBT 
ORT 
LRT 
RGV 
BLW (b)(7)(E) SPW 

HVM 
GFN 
DTM 
BUN 
SWB 

HLT 
USBPHQ 

Total 
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{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 
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llll B1lament IBlltl 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

; 
; 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

FOIA CBP 001813 



-■ BlltiDIIIIB IBlml 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

; 
; 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
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

i ' i i 
i i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

FOIA CBP 001819 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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IIIKIIIMIB IBIIII 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

l . 
i ! 
i ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 
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DllliBIIIIIII IDIIII 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 
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IIIIIDlllllll11 IBIIII 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 
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BlltiDIIIIIIJI BDIIII 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

' ; 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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m11um1111mm 1m111 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 
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Blllflllllllll lDIIBI 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

' ; 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
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
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! LE OD-OPS-CELL!_ ___________________________ (b )(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

Cc, 
Bee: 

( b) ( 7} (-E )-------------------------1 

Subject: RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 
Date: Fri Jul 03 2020 19:04:33 EDT 
Attachments: Civil unrest OFO breakdown report_,xlsx 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

Attached is OFOs, Make some kind of side by side sheet that shows totals by Sector and Field Office 
of an easy read totaL 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 7:03 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i LEOD-OPS-CELLi (b)(7)(E) 
,-----'---------------------~ 

(b)(7)(E) 
Subject RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

10-4 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Ctlief 

LEOD Ops Cell 

Desk: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday_, July 3, 2020 7:02 PM 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LEOD-OPS-CELL 

FOIA CBP 001830 



(b)(7)(E) 

Subject: RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

It will be exactly like last time. That was in the message that went out to all the Sector Chiefs and 
Deputies. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
~--------------------------

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 6:50 PM 
,.To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : LEOD-OPS-CELLi (b)(7)(E) 
; 
! (b)(7)(E) 
Subject RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

USBP HQ additions. Renamed the sheet 

It is located in thei (b)(7)(E) 
~---------------------

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

Desk: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Mobile! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 6:12 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LEOD-OPS-CELLi ~------------- ~----------~ 
Subject: RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

FOIA CBP 001831 



Yes, OFO is working the S_§_Q1e. We need to add our HQ numbers. Technically we have me,i(•H•J.(b)(7)(C)! and 
all Ops cell~;~,;~,;! so HQ has!""'"' ! '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

•·-·-·-' ··-·-·..: 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 6:09 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i LEOD-OPS-CELU (b)(7)(E) 
~~-----~--------------~ 

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
Sent: Friday, July 3, 20;....c2~0~5~:0~1~P~M~-----
To: LEOD-OPS-CElli (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: Fwd: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
• i 

Associate Chief 

Law Enforcement Operations 

j (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
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From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 4:56:40 PM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
cd·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ( b )( 6) ," ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-=·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· r; HA RR I so N , DOUG LAS E 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject FW: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Chief, attached is the call out roster for DTM, I am doing everything humanly possible to try to get 
some attendance on the FPS training. If there is anything else ttlat you require please advise. I am 
sitting in for (A)DCPAl 1011•11011111c1_iwtlile tle is on leave. My apologies for ttle late submission. Thank you 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Division Chief, Ops Programs 

Detroit Sector HQ 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i( o) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (g-ptlone) 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 1 :_28_P_M ___________ ~ 
To: DTM Station Command i (b)(7)(E) 
Subject Fwd: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 1 :2,,_,_7_,_: 1-'-"2~P,_M'-'-'-------------~ 
To: SCUDDER KATHLEEN! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : BP Field Deputies 

(b)(7)(E) : BP Field Ctliefsi (b)(7)(E) ; BP Acting Field 
'------------'-"--'--'-'---''--------____._----~ 
Deputiesi (b)(7)(E) i BP Acting Field Ctliefsi (b)(7)(E) '---------------~ 
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l_(b)(7)(E)~i ---------------~ 
Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i ORTIZ, RAUL U(b)(6) , (b)(7)(CH 

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

Location: online at! (b)(7)(E) 

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

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~---------------' 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 20,_2_0_-_12_:3_0_P_M _____ _ 
To: BP Field Deputies~i --~~<~b)~(7~)(~E~) ---~f~B_P_Fi_el_d_C_h_ie___,fsi (b)(7)(E) 
:<bH7HEli BP Acting Field Deputies! (b)(7)(E) i BP Acting Field Ctliefs 
i (b)(7)(E) 
Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ORTIZ, RAUL Li (b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C.,_) --~ 
Subject Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

This is for all 20 Sectors. If you do not have this capability please respond to Chief i (b)(s), (bH7Hc> i as such. 
Ttlank you. 

Kathleen Scudder 
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USBP HQ 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '----~~~~~~-----
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 ·12:07:21 PM 
To: BP Field Deputiesi (b)(7)(E) ! BP Field Chiefs: (b)(7)(E) 

'---------'---'-'--'-'---'-------'------~ 

fibi(-1,iEi( BP Acting Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) :; BP Acting Field Chiefs 
(b)(7)(E) 

Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; ORTIZ, RAUL U (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

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
provide that Roster to Acting Deputy of LEOD[ __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ I NL T 1600 EST today, July 3rd. 

The same approval process that was in place during June will be used throughout the Holiday 
weekend. Primarily, each Sector will be supporting law enforcement partners within commuting 
distance and HQ is working with AMO and other DHS assets to conduct air transport should it become 
necessa1y, 

Thank you for your continued support. 

Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
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Field Office ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·Location__________________ j ________ Numbers________ [ 
San Francisco 

' i 
I 
; 
; 
i 

[Baltimore 
! 

i 
; 
! 

; 
i 

' ; 
i 

Chicago 

{b) (7) { E) ILos Angeles 
; 

; 
! 

i 

' i 
I 
; 
; 
i 

rrucson 
! 
; 

; 
; 
! 
; 

i 
' ; 
i 

Seattle 
i 

' ' i 
; 
; 
i 

New York 
' ! 
; 
i 
! 
; 

!Laredo 



[El Paso 

Miami / Tampa 

!Detroit 

(b)(7)(E) 
[Boston 

San Diego 

INew Orleans 

!Atlanta 

[Buffalo 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 



ouston 

re Clearance DC (b)(7)(E) 
San Juan 
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From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i LEOD-OPS-CEUJ 

(b)(7)(E) 

RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 
Fri Jul 03 2020 19:22:02 EDT 

(b)(7)(E) 

However you get the approval it should go back out through the same process. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 7: 18 PM 
Tm (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

; 
! 

I 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LEOD-OPS-CELU (b)(7)(E) ; 
~----------~; 

Subject Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

The only hiccup we had with the last process was the approvals didn't always make it back to the 
sectors. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Assistant Chief - LEOD OPs Cell 

US Border Patrol Headquariers 

Office: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(7)(E) 
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From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 6:01 :40 PM 

_ _IQ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LEOD-OPS-CELL 
i (b)(7)(E) ! 

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
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i LEOD-OPS-CELL! (b)(7)(E) _ _.__ _____________________ ~ 

(b)(7)(E) 
Subject: RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

USBP HQ additions. Renamed the sheet 

It is located in the i (b)(7)(E) 
~---------------------~ 

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

Desk: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 001840 



From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 6:12 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) \ LEOD-OPS-CELL i (b)(7)(E) 
'subject RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO ~---~~~~---~ 

Yes, OFO is working the same. We need to add our HQ numbers. Technically we have me, i,,11,,,,11,,,, ! and 
all Ops cell f,:.~;: ·: so HQ has[;.~;~;~ '·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

·-·-·-· •-·-·-! 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: _Friday,_ July 3,. 2020 _6:09 _pM~----------. 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i LEOD-OPS-CELU (b)(7)(E) 

'--------'( b )(7)( E ) _ ____, 
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
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2"'"'02=0~5=:~0~·J ~P~M~------_____, 
To: LEOD-OPS-CELLJ (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: Fwd: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

' ' I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
• i 
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Associate Chief 

Law Enforcement Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday_, July 3, 2020 4:56:40 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Chief, attached is the call out roster for DTM, I am doing everything humanly possible to try to get 
some attendance on the FPS training. If there is anything else that you require please advise, I am 
sitting in for (A)DCPAl(•H•J.(b)(,)(C)iwhile he is on leave, My apologies for the late submission, Thank you 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

Division Chief, Ops Programs 

Detroit Sector HQ 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i ( o) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(g-phone) 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 ·1 :~2_8_P_M ___________ ~ 
To: DTM Station Command! (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: Fwd: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Get Outlook for iOS 

FOIA CBP 001842 



From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 1 :2.7-.~12.2M~----------
To: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) t BP Field Deputies 
,_i -----,-_ ..... (b...,).._(7.:..:.)(E .... ) ____ ___,;_;i B=-:._P...:....F...:..::ie=ld::::....-=:C..:....:.h=iec:..:::;fs ! (b )(7)(E) i BP Acting Field 
Deputies i (b)(7)(E) i BP Acting Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 
l._~-(b'-)(-7)-(E-)~--~!~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-=------~ 
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ORTIZ, RAUL u {b){6), {b){7){C) ! 

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
'---------------------' 

Each Officer/Agent should login 10 minutes prior to the training to ensure connectivity and should login 
as a Guest using the following format LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, Ml, AGENCY ABBREVIATON 
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
Sent: Friday, July 3, 20=2=0~1-'--"2=:3=0"-'-P-'-'-M'--------
To: BP Field Deputies! (b)(7)(E) !· BP Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 

[(j;j(ii<iij BP Acting Field Deputies! (b)(7)(E) ; BP Acting Field Chiefs 
! (b)(7)(E) 

Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i ORTIZ, RAUL L ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO 
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This is for all 20 Sectors. If you do not have this capability please respond to Chiefi (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ias such. 
Thank you. 

Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
'---------'---'--'----'---'-----'--'-----'--'----'-------' 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 20~2_0_1_2_:0_7_:2_1_P_M _____ ~ 
To: BP Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) i BP Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 

i (bH7HE>i BP Acting Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) i BP Acting Field Chiefs 
(b)(7)(E) 

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f ORTIZ, RAUL U (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Chiefs, Deputies, 

As we move into the 4th of July Holiday weekend, multiple federal, state, and local law enforcement 
agencies are preparing for large crowds and the possibility that protests could turn violent. CBP has 
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
provide that Roster to Acting Deputy of LEOD l_ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) .: NL T 1600 EST today, July 3rd. 

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

FOIA CBP 001844 



Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 001845 



From: 

(b){6), (b){7){C), (b)(7){E) I 

To: LE O0-OPS-C ELL 

(b)(7)(E) I 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Fwd: Holiday Weekend WARNO 
Fri Jul 03 2020 17:01:28 EDT 

Attachments: 1315CDTP Course Description_Schedule_2020-0629.pdf 
20-2082 ESEC - AS1 Action - OHS Supprni to Protect Federal Facilities and Property 

06.30.20 - signed.pdf 

i i i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Associate Chief 

DTM Call Out Roster for July 4 Weekend.docx 

Law Enforcement Operations 
i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) : 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday_, July 3, 2020 4:56:40 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) HARRISON DOUGLAS E 

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
sitting in for (A)DCPAl10)(•1, 10)(,)(C)iwhile he is on leave. My apologies for the late submission. Thank you 

! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

Division Chief, Ops Programs 

Detroit Sector HQ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !( o) 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i (g-phone) 

FOIA CBP 001846 



From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 ·1 :,_2_8_P_M ___________ ~ 
To: DTM Station Command i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Fwd: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 1 :27:12 PM ~------------~ 
To: SCUDDER, KA TH LEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : BP Field Deputies 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) iBP Field Chiefs! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i BP Acting Field 
Deputies! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i BP Acting Field Chiefs i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C ) ! 

Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) j; ORTIZ, RAUL li(b)(S) , (b)(?)(C)! ,-c_c..c.,_ _______ ____:_....:....;_:..___:____:_:_....:....;__;__ _______ ___, 

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

Location: online ati (b)(7)(E) 

Each Officer/Agent should login 10 minutes prior to the training to ensure connectivity and should login 
as a Guest using the following format: LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, Ml, AGENCY ABBREVIATON 
(CBP, !CE, USSS, TSA) 

FOIA CBP 001847 



Representatives from the FPS Training and Professional Development Directorate and OGC/FPS 
Attorney Advisors will be available to answer any questions during the training sessions, 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEENi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 20,...c2cc..c0_1c...c2=:3-"--0-"---"--P'-'-M-'--------
To: BP Field Deputiesi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! BP Field Chiefs i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

[1,,1,,.1,K7Kc1 i BP Acting Field Deputies! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ BP Acting Field Chiefs 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; ORTIZ, RAUL U (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Subject: Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

This is for all 20 Sectors. If you do not have this capability please respond to Chief! (bH6>, (bH7HCJ ! as such. 
Thank you. 

Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~------------~ 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 20_2_0_1_2_:0_7_:2_·1_P_M ______ . 
To: BP Field Deputiesi (b)(7)(E) i· BP Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 

i<bH7HEl! BP Acting Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) ! BP Acting Field Chiefs 
~~----(,b)(7)(E)'---------------,~--,,-,-_,,,,....,.--,=,--c-=-c-------------~ 
Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

~-~(~)_(§_'1._(_~1(7-1(_~) i ORTIZ, RAUL Ll_·-·-·-·- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
Subject: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Chiefs, Deputies, 

As we move into the 4th of July Holiday weekend, multiple federal, state, and local law enforcement 
agencies are preparing for large crowds and the possibility that protests could turn violent CSP has 
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
roster for one team that will remain on hot standby through the 4th of July holiday weekend, Please 
provide that Roster to Acting Deputy of LEOD :Jb)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _ _! NL T 1600 EST today, July 3rd. 

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
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DTM Cal! Out Roster for July 4 Weekend: 

{b )(6), {b ){7){C), {b ){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 001850 



From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7){C), (b)(7)(E) 

·-
Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

All, 

FW: Additional FPS Cross Designations Courses 
Tue Jul 07 2020 09:10:02 EDT 
1315CDTP Course Description_Schedule_2020-0630.pdf 
image003.jpg 

Please have operators that may potentially deploy to suppori FPS take the course listed below. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Deputy Chief Patrol Agent 

FOIA CBP 001851 



USBP SOG 

Cell ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Frorn:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 2_:_56_P_M __ ---,-,--,,...,....,..,...---,-,-,...,.._...,...,....,...,..----~ 
To: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i BP Field Deputies 

(b)(7)(E) i BP Field Chiefsi (b)(7)(E) ! BP Acting Field 
'---------'-----'--'---'--'--'---------'---=--c....----'--'-..C....C....C..---"--'-~ 

,--"DC....Ce=o=ut"""ie-=s,i~ ____ _____.!.._(b....!..).!..._(7=)('-E!._) ____ _.! BP Acting Field Chiefsj (b)(7)(E) 
l._{b )(7)(E) ! 
Cd ~-----(-b-)(-6)-, -(b_)(_7_)(C_) ________ i ORTIZ, RAUL Li (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Additional FPS Cross Designations Courses 

Chiefs, Deputies, 

HQ received several requests for additional FPS online cross designation courses. Below is the list of 
available courses for the remainder of the week. Please continue have agents that may deploy to 
assist during civil unrest take this cross designation course for legal coverage. 

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
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 1 :2"""7---'P---'M~------------
To: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i BP Field Deputies 
'-----~----'(---'b)-'--(7-'-)('-E-'--) ____ ,_i B_P_Fi_e_ld_C_h_ie___,fs i_ (b)(7)(E) ! BP Acting Field 
Deputies! (b)(7)(E) i BP Acting Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 

,----'-----'--~---------''------'--''---'--'-----'----------' 

! (b)(7)(E,_) -'------....,.,.....,.~....,.,--,--,=,-~---------
LCc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ORTIZ, RAUL Li (b)(G),(b)(7)(C) ! 

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

From: SCU ODER, KATHLEENi~--~(~b)~(6~),~(b~)~(7~)('-C~) ---~ 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 12:30 PM 
To: BP Field Deputies-i ----(-b)-(7_)(_E_) -------,f BP Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 

'----~----'--'--'----'--'--'--------'-------

i-{b"){"?){E)l BP Acting Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) f BP Acting Field Chiefs 
t-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(7)(E) 

Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f. _ __,__ _____________ ___:___:_;_.,--=--.:..._....:.....:........:.....:..___: _____________ _____, 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) t ORTIZ, RAUL U (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO ' 

This is for all 20 Sectors. If you do not have this capability please respond to Chiefi (b)(s), (b)(7)(c) ias such. 
Thank you. 

Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'-----------'----'-''----'----'--'-'--'-'---'-------' 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 12:07:21 PM 
To: BP Field Deputies! (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-! BP Field Chiefs i (b )(7)(E) 

! (b)(7)(El i BP Acting Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) i BP Acting Field Chiefs 
i (b)(7)(E) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~ ORTIZ, RAUL U (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Subject: Holiday Weekend WARNO L 

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
provide that Roster to Acting Deputy of LEOD L._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ i NL T 1600 EST today, July 3rd. 

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
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Course Name: FPS 1315 Cross Designation Training Program 
Acronym: 1315COTP 
Length: 1.0 hrs. 

Description 
The Federal Protective Service mission is to prevent, protect, respond to and recover from terrorism, criminal acts, 
and other hazards threatening the U.S. Government's critical infrastructure, seJVices. and the people who provide or 
receive them. As part of that force multiplier approach, DHS is authorized to cross-designate other federal !aw 
enforcement officers to support the protection of federal property and persons on the impacted federal property that 
are under FPS's protection responsibility. 

Target Audience 
Training and Professional Development and the Office of Genera! Council has developed this course for those !aw 
enforcement personnel, who may require cross designation under 40 U.S.C. § 1315. 

Course Topics 
• 1315 Law Enforcement Officer Designation 
• Jurisdiction and Mission 
• Police Powers 
• Criminal Regulations 

Reading and Preparation: Review all instructional materials, and a!! related presentation-support materials, 

Student Textbook: None Perquisites: None 

Knowledge Assessment/Course Completion 
Students must attend entire training session. Students, who fail to complete the entire training session will be 
required to re-take the entire program again. 

Course Schedule 
Date lime Duratbm 
6130/2020 1000 1.5 
6130/2020 1300 1.5 
7f112020 1000 1.5 
7J1f2020 1300 L5 
712/2020 1000 1.5 
712/2020 1300 1.5 

Course Delivery Method: Distributive 

Location: on!ine at r·································tiii(7°i{Ef·······························1 
:t.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Course Attendance Instructions 
• Login as Guest with the following format LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, Ml, AGENCY ABBREVIAITON This 

format including the commas is mandatory for tracking purposes and MUST BE ADHEARED TO or you win 
not be let into the room, 

:::::i::d f\.::Jf~-0\:~~:::. :t::; DG ::e\>>: ::HA,: 
Hrni·:,n:t?i,d ;Jtid l:{htarn::$:d ·rnjnhg Ck: . .;:i1i:~t: 
F\rb\:~1fbn :D,::-~t&:: Dto:.::xrbtr JD, 20-1 8 
f{~;::~:\~im Didn: ,J:}n::} 2D, ?U?U 



• Must !og in 10 minutes prior to start, Once the course is started no new arrivals wi!! be !et into the room, 
• Ensure a good uninterrupted internet connection is available. Short drop offs (!ems than 2 min} are tolerated 

longer drops 'Ni!! be removed from the successful completion list and will need to come to a different session 
to receive the designation. 

• Multiple attendees may attend via one login but the login person wi!! be responsible for the digital 
attendance at the end of the class and verification that the person is physically present for the entire class. 

• There will be a QIA period with legal representatives after the video presentation. 

If you have never attended an Adobe Connect meeting before: 

Test your connection: httos:Hsham.dhs.gov,\:ommon!he!pien/suppommeet:ng test.him 

Get a quick overview: htto:/!wviAv.adobe.comigoh::ormect::,ro over'iiew 

Adobe, the Adobe logo, .Acrobat and Adobe Connect are either registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe 
Systems incorporated in the United States andfor other countries. 
*1t**1:"?<t:-?<1tt1tt::'.O!it'k'1tt1:t:-'kt:--K1t**'t::-tt:-'k'1t* * **~*--t*t*·tt-t~*1t**~*1t*t*tt*1t*~*:tt*-&*1t*-t*;s-&'kt:-"1<-t'k'n-&'k~*t****-'t*--t~ ~r****'ft*~rt 

;;~r-:d A~Ji.:~~;n(:$:d ·rr:timhg Lk:..;'i1.k~t: 
F·t~ttc:~1tk~ti D>::lt~ D~O>ff~b~;.r Ji), }G18 
R.~:·v:tim D.~in: J:.}nf· 2\?.", ?C?G 



6/3012020 1000 t5 
6/3012020 1300 t5 

1 
711/2020 1300 1.5 
712/2020 1000 

...... ,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•...-................ _ ............................. , ............... ,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•-·+············· •••••• 

w?.!.~l?~~9 w ... i J•,~,QQw•••••• 
117 f'l.020 1300 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••w.•.•.•.•.w.w."w., •••••••••••••••••••••••••t ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••,••••••• 

7 !8f2020 . 1300 
71912020 ~ 1300 

................................................................ + ...................................................................................................................................... , 
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From: 

(b){6), (b){7){C), (b)(7){E) I 

To: LE OD-OPS-CELL 

{b){7){E) I 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

! i 
l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Associate Chief 

Fwd: Holiday Weekend WARNO 
Fri Jul 03 2020 15:13:34 EDT 
YUM BST Callout Roster(4JUL).xlsx 
YUM BTC Callout Roster(4JUL).xlsx 

Law Enforcement Operations 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 3:11 :08 PM 
T o:i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

~C_c:~i ______ ---,-____ (b_)(_6)_, (_b_)(7_).(_C_) ___________ .-i 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : LANDRUM, CARL Ei (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

~---~~~~~~---~ 

Subject RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

The YUM SOD callout rosters for all those on standby are attached. 

Please let us know if you require anything else. 

Thank you, 

1·-·-·-·-·-· . 
i ! 
! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

j-•-•-•-•-• I 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
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Acting Division Chief - LEODjYuma Sector 

phone: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Hmobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

address: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

email:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 10:31 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Fwd: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

i {b){6), {b){7){C) I 
• i 

See below follow-on instructions for those identified as ready-deploy assets. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Acting Deputy Chief Patrol Agent 

US Border Patrol - Yuma Sector 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(Office) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (Mobile) 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 10:27 AM 
To: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN; BP Field Deputies; BP Field Chiefs; BP Acting Field Deputies; BP Acting 
Field Chiefs 
Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : ORTIZ, RAUL L 
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

Good afternoon eve1yone, at 5PM this afternoon we will conduct another one-hour web-based 40 USC 
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

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~------------~ 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 20~2_0_1_2_:3_0_P_M _____ _ 
To: BP Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) t BP Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 

'---------'--'--'-'--'-----''----~~=c-'----------, 

gov>; BP Acting Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) i BP Acting Field Chiefs 
(b)(7)(E) 

Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ORTIZ, RAUL Li (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO " 

This is for all 20 Sectors. If you do not have this capability please respond to Chief! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i as such. 
Thank you. 

Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN~i ____ (_b)_(6_),_(b_)(_7_)(C_) ___ ~ 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 12:07:21 PM 
To: BP Field Deputies~i --~---(b __ ) __ (7 __ )(_E __ ) _______ :_B_P_F_i_e_ld_C_h_ie_fs: (b)(7)(E) 

i<b)(7J<E> i BP Acting Field Deputies! (b)(7)(E) ~ BP Acting Field Chiefs 
(b)(7)(E) 

Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
~--------------------------------~ 
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(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ; ORTIZ, RAUL U (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
~--~~~~~~--~ 

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
provide that Roster to Acting Deputy of LEOD! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !NL T 1600 EST today, July 3rd. 

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

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
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

Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO 
Fri Jul 03 2020 19:07:09 EDT 

Chief Patrol Agent 
§pecial Operations Group 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 4:34:05 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
, Ccl-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·"'---(b-)(6-)-, (-b )-(7-)(-C) ________ ! 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
Subject: Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

He's heading out at approx 1600 local time (30 minutes from now) to meet up with FPS. They are 
starting at 1800 tonight up until approx 5am (local time). 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
SOG BTC 
lJ~).(~k(~lt7J1~1i( desk) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (cell) 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 3:3·1 :12 PM 
To: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
~C-c-:i --~~~~~(-b)-(6-),-(b-)-(7-)(~C)------·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 

Subject Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Nothing yet on other deployments. When is [(•H•i._(")(' )(C)! going 10-8? 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Chief Patrol Agent 

__ Special Operations Group 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 4:26:46 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Sirs, 

!s there any word from HQ on follow-on deployments? I reached out to L"""""'"": for a quick assessment on 
the ground and he stated FPS and USMS SOG did a good job of holding back the protestors late last 
night but that was after the courthouse entrance was breached and destroyed. It was a relatively small 
group of protestors compared to the demonstrations in the NCR however, the group last night was more 
organized and violent. They responded with a small team to provide!_JbJ(I)J~Uresupply and additional 
LW presence. This evening may be good indication of what to expect for July 4th. Just want to get 
ahead of the game with any necessary coordination if there are discussions at HQ levels to mobilize 
another contingent 

Thanks, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

SOG BTC 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(desk) 

:.__(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)_, i( eel I) 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 11 :56 AM 
Toi (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C,__) -~ ; 
Cd (b)(6),-(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Thank you 

FOIA CBP 001865 



SentfrommyiPhone 

On Jul 3, 2020, at 11 :43 AM,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i wrote: 
~---------------~ 

Sir, 

team is all up. 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Deputy Commander 

Special Operations Group (SOG) 

Border Patrol Tactical Unit (BORTAC) 

Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

On Jul 3, 2020, at 11 :34 AM,i 

All, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i wrote: 

We need to make sure the~~~;~~l on standby for deployment are on this training if they haven't received it 
yet 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
! i 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Begin forwarded message: 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: July 3, 2020 at 11 :27:14-A~M~M=D~T~----------
To: "SCUDDER, KATHLEEN"! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) L BP Field Deputies 

'------~-'-(b_,_)_,_(7--'-')('-E.,_) ___ ______,:,'-B_P_Fi_e_ld_C_h_ie~fs i (b )(7)(E) i BP Acting Field 
~D_e_,_p_ut_ie_s_,_i _____ _,_(b--'-)(,_7.:....:.)(----"E)'----------'( BP Acting Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E.,_) --~ 
l._{b)(7)(_E) ___ i ------------------------, 
Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i "ORTIZ, RAUL L"!(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)! 

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

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN~i ____ (b_)(_6_),_(b __ )(_7)_(C_) ___ ~ 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 20~2_0_1_2_:3_0_P_M _____ _ 
To: BP Field Deputies! (b)(7)(E) -·-·-·---~ BP Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 

!<bH7HEli BP Acting Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) : BP Acting Field Chiefs 
i (b)(7)(E) 
Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i ORTIZ, RAUL Li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO 
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This is for all 20 Sectors, If you do not have this capability please respond to Chiefi (bH5>, (bH7HCJ ias such, 
Thank you. 

Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN! ~-------------~ 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 20~2_0_·1_2_:0_7_:2_1_P_M _____ ~ 
To: BP Field Deputiesi (b)(7)(E) f BP Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 

[(b)(1)(E).i BP Acting Field Deputies! (b)(7)(E) : BP Acting Field Chiefs 
(b)(7)(E) 

cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ORTIZ, RAUL Li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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
pre-deployed teams in Seattle, Portland, and Washington D,C, with additional SOG personnel on 
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
provide that Roster to Acting Deputy of LE0Dl._(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)__!NL T 1600 EST today, July 3rd. 

The same approval process that was in place during June will be used throughout the Holiday 
weekend. Primarily, each Sector will be supporting law enforcement partners within commuting 
distance and HQ is working with AMO and other DHS assets to conduct air transport should it become 
necessaiy, 

Thank you for your continued support. 

FOIA CBP 001868 



Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

< 131 SC DTP Course Description_ Schedu le_2020-0629" pdf> 

<20-2082 ESEC - AS1 Action - OHS Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Property 06.30.20 -
signed.pdf> 
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
Fri Jul 03 2020 18:31:12 EDT 

Nothing yet on other deployments" When is :_1,)l,,1,,1,,1c1 i going 10-8? 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Chief Patrol Agent 
Special Operations Group 
i.ib)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 4:26:46 PM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Sirs, 

-·-

Is there any word from HQ on follow-on deployments? I reached out to: '"""'""'"":for a quick assessment on 
the ground and he stated FPS and USMS SOG did a good Job of holding back the protestors late last 
night but that was after the courthouse entrance was breached and destroyed. It was a relatively small 
group of protestors compared to the demonstrations in the NCR however, the group last night was more 
organized and violent. They responded with a small team to provide U!>Jl7Jt~1.J resupply and additional 
LW presence. This evening may be good indication of wtlat to expect for July 4ttl. Just want to get 
ahead of the game with any necessary coordination if there are discussions at HQ levels to mobilize 
another contingent 

Thanks, 

FOIA CBP 001870 



i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

SOG BTC 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(desk) 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ( cell) 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday_, July 3, 2020 11 :56 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ICc:j 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Thank you 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 3, 2020, at 11 :43 AM,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwrote: 
~--------------~ 

Sir, 

team is all up. 

Respectfully, 

! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

Deputy Commander 

Special Operations Group (SOG) 

Border Patrol Tactical Unit (BORTAC) 

Office:i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 001871 



On Jul 3, 2020, at 11 :34 AM,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwrote: 
~------------------~ 

All, 

We need to make sure the [~~~~:ion standby for deployment are on this training if they haven't received it 
yet 

' ; 
i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

SentfrommyiPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: July 3, 2020 at 11 :27:14~A_M_M_D_T __________ _ 
To: "SCUDDER KATHLEEN"! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) l BP Field Deputies 

(b)(7)(E) i BP Field Chiefs: (b)(7)(E) i, BP Acting Field ~---~~~~----~----~ .-D_e~p_ut_ie_s~i,.. -----~(b~)(~7~)(~E) _____ ~i BP Acting Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 
! (b)(7)(E) ! 

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

FOIA CBP 001872 



Location: online ati (b)(7)(E) 
'--------'-----'--'-----'-'----'--------' 

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
'-------'----''--'------'----'----'-'---'-'---'------~ 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 20_2_0_1_2_:3_0_P_M _____ _ 
__ To: __ BP Field Deputies! (b)(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-°; BP Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 
i (b)(7)(El i BP Acting Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) ! BP Acting Field Chiefs 
i (b)(7)(E) 
Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t ORTIZ, RAUL U (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO ' 

This is for all 20 Sectors. If you do not have this capability please respond to Chief! (bl(6 l, (bl(7 )(c) ! as such. 
Thank you. 

Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'-------'----''--'-----'~~--'-'---'-------

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 12:07:21 PM 
To: BP Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) l; BP Field Ctliefsi (b)(7)(E) ~----------~---~ 

i-i;;·,(,i(iii1 BP Acting Field Deputies! (b)(7)(E) ; BP Acting Field Chiefs 
i (b)(7)(E) 

ps~;l_________________________________________ ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) 
! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i ORTIZ, RAUL Li (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

~-~ 

Subject: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Ctliefs, Deputies, 

FOIA CBP 001873 



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
roster for one team that will remain on hot standby through _the 4th of July holiday weekend. Please 
provide that Roster to Acting Deputy of LEOD i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i NL T 1600 EST today, July 3rd. 

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

4 ____ J_~)El(_~) ___ __i Course Description ___ Schedule ____ 2020-0629.pdf> 

<20-2082 ESEC - AS1 Action - OHS Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Property 06.3020 -
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

RE: Additional FPS Cross Designations Courses 
Fri Jul 10 2020 15:03:00 EDT 
image001.jpg 

U.S. Border Patrol Headquarters 

Law Enforcement Operations Directorate 

Current Operations - OPS CELL 

Desk: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i I Mobile:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 3:02 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Additional FPS Cross Designations Courses 

Good deal on the cross designation. Reach out to! 1011
''''"'''1iat HQ orl<bH6>,<bH7HCJ:there to see what the options 

are. I believe they can do them via webex to make that easier on all. 

From! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday_. July 10, 2020 2:57 PM 
To: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Additional FPS Cross Designations Courses 

SOC reports that all completed the FPS cross-designation training on Wednesday. 

FOIA CBP 001875 



No recent OCC brief has been received" Can we arrange for one here in Portland, telephonically or in 
person on Monday? We can do a web-ex or something to facilitate? 

I can reach out tO!(b)(6),<bH7HCJiand see if he can support from his office, unless you have a better POC from 
HQ. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Assistant Chief 

U.S" Border Patrol Headqumiers 

Law Enforcement Operations Directorate 

Current Operations - OPS CELL 

Desk: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i I Mobile:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 2:27 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Additional FPS Cross Designations Courses 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 4~:~56~P~M~-----------
To: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i BP Field Deputies 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i BP Field Chiefs i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! BP Acting Field 
Deputies! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i BP Acting Field Chiefs i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

! {b){6), {b){7){C) i 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r; ORTIZ, RAUL U {b){6),<bH7){c) ! 

,--"-'~---,--,--,,-,---,-,--,--,,~,--,---~---'.__:__:_-'-'--..:.__:__:_..:....:.._.:..__ _______ _, 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Additional FPS Cross Designations Courses 

Chiefs, Deputies, 

HQ received several requests for additional FPS online cross designation courses. Below is the list of 
available courses for the remainder of ttle week. Please continue have agents ttlat may deploy to 
assist during civil unrest take this cross designation course for legal coverage. 

FOIA CBP 001876 



Location:i (b)(7)(E) 

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
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 1 :2~7_PM ____________ _ 
To: SCUDDER, KA TH LEEN:____________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i BP Field Deputies 

(b)(7)(E) f BP Field Chiefsi (b)(7)_(E) i BP Acting Field 
-"D~e=p~u~tie~s~i ______ (_b)_(7_)(_E_) ----~iBP Acting Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 
L__ (b)(7)(E)'-'--i ----------,,-----------, 
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ORTIZ, RAUL U{b){6),{b){7){C)! 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Subject RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Chiefs, Deputies, 

FPS will have an online training session today at 1700 EST, Please get as many agents in the training 
as possible that are being identified to assist during the Holiday weekend, The online training and the 
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

Each Officer/Agent should login ·10 minutes prior to the training to ensure connectivity and should login 

FOIA CBP 001877 



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

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
'----------'---'--'--'----'' ---'-''----'--'------'----------' 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 20_2_0_1_2_:3_0_P_M ______ _ 
To: BP Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) : BP Field Chiefs i (b)(7)(E) 

!_<bH7HEl i BP Acting Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) ; BP Acting Field Chiefs 
i (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ORTIZ, RAUL U (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

This is for all 20 Sectors, If you do not have this capability please respond to Chiefi(b)(6),(b)(7)(c) ias such, 
Thank you, 

Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'-----------"--'--'--'----'---'--'----'--'--'------' 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 20_2_0_1_2_:0_7_:2_1_P_M _____ _ 
To: BP Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) i BP Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 

!(b)(7)(E,; BP Acting Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) t BP Acting Field Chiefs 
(b)(7)(E) 

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) f ORTIZ, RAUL U (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject Holiday Weekend WARNO L 

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

FOIA CBP 001878 



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
provide that Roster to Acting Deputy of LEOD:.__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ jNLT 1600 EST today, July 3rd. 

The same approval process that was in place during June will be used throughout the Holiday 
weekend. Primarily, each Sector will be supporiing law enforcement partners within commuting 
distance and HQ is working with AMO and other OHS assets to conduct air transport should it become 
necessary. 

Thank you for your continued support 

Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 001879 



From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 
Subject 
Date: 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 
SCUDDER.KATHLEEN 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 
(b)(S), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i BP Field Deputies 

(b)(7)(E) 
; 
; 
; 
! 

(b)(7)(E) i BP Field Chiefsi (b)(7)(E) i 
·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-=·--=·--=·--=·--=·--=·--=·--=·--=·--=·--=·--=·--=· •-:-:.-::.-:-:.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-:=:.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.=:.-::.-::.-:.:.._ 

{b){7){E) 
_________ j~)EJ!.~)___ ________ _j BP Acting Field Chiefs 

(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i ORTIZ, RAUL Li (b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), 
RE: Holiday Weekend WARNO 
Fri Jul 03 2020 13:27: 12 EDT 

(b)(7)(E) 
; 
! 

Attachments: 131 SCDTP Course Description_Schedule_2020-0629.pdf 

I 

20-2082 ESEC - AS1 Action - OHS Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Property 
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

Location: online at (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 001880 



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
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 12:30 PM ,-----------
To: BP Field Deputiesi (b)(7)(E) f BP Field Chiefsi (b)(7)(E) 

:<bH7HEli BP Acting Field Deputies <BPActingFieldDeputies@cbp.dhs.gov>; BP Acting Field Chiefs 
i (b)(7)(E) 
,. Cd (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
i '-----;-;(b---.-)=(6,.,--),--;-;(b,.....,.)=(1=)(=c,...-) ---.::jO:-:::R--=T=1z::-, ,:::-RA--,--U-:-:L-LJ:-=I ===(=b )=(6=), =(b=)(7=)(=C=) ======,------

Subject: Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

This is for all 20 Sectors, If you do not have ttlis capability please respond to Ctliefi(b)(6),(b)(7)(c) jas suctl. 
Ttlank you. 

Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i~---~(b~)(~G)~, ~(b~)(~7)'--'-(C_) ___ ~ 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 12:07:2·1 PM 
To: BP Field Deputies~! --~_(b_)_(7_)(_E_) ---~t~B_P_Fi_e!_d_C_tl_ie_fs i (b)(7)(E) 

i!bi°<-11.<iil BP Acting Field Deputies! (b)(7)(E) i BP Acting Field Ctliefs 
(b)(7)(E) 

__ Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
._i _~_-__,___,(.,.....,b)....,..,(6'7""),____,,_ (b,....,.)-=(7,,...,)(=C),-------------,-1 --,--O-R-TI_Z_, R_A_U_l_L____,i,-----(-b)-(6-),-(b-)(-7)-(C-) --------~ 

Subject: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

Chiefs, Deputies, 

As we move into ttle 4ttl of July Holiday weekend, multiple federal, state, and local law enforcement 
agencies are preparing for large crowds and ttle possibility that protests could turn violent CBP has 
pre-deployed teams in Seattle, Portland, and Washington D.C. wittl additional SOG personnel on 
standby if requested to support law enforcement partners. Since the beginning of June, the Border 

FOIA CBP 001881 



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
provide that Roster to Acting Deputy of LEODi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i NL T 1600 EST today, July 3rd. 

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

FOIA CBP 001882 



From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Bee: 
Subject 
Date: 

Fwd: Holiday Weekend WARNO 
Fri Jul 03 2020 13:34:50 EDT 

Attachments: 131 SCDTP Course Description_Schedule_2020-0629.pdf 
20-2082 ESEC - AS1 Action - OHS Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Property 

06.30.20 - signed.pdf 
ATT00001.htm 
ATT00002.htm 

All, 

We need to make sure the [;;;~;J on standby for deployment are on this training if they haven't received it 
yet 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: July 3, 2020 at 11:27:14,_A_M_M_D_T __________ ~ 
To: "SCUDDER, KATHLEEN"! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i BP Field Deputies 

FOIA CBP 001883 



~--~~(~b)~(7~)(~E~) ---~i BP Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) i, BP Acting Field 
Deputies! (b)(7)(E) i BP Acting Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 

'---------'---'--'---'--'----'----------' 
i.__(_b)(7)(E) ____ i ________________ _ 

Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i "ORTIZ, RAUL L"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

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
'-----------'---'--'--'--'---'----------' 

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

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i~ ____ (b_)_(6_),_(b __ )(_7_)(C_) ___ ~ 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 20_2_0_1_2_:3_0_P_M ______ ~ 
To: BP Field Deputies i (b)(7)(E) !; BP Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 

!"(bi(ii("E)·: BP Acting Field Deputies: (b)(7)(E) ! BP Acting Field Chiefs 
i (b)(7)(E) 
Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i ORTIZ, RAUL Li (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

'-s-l-lb-je-ct_,_: ·Re-:T{oiicfaiWeekend WARNO I 

This is for all 20 Sectors. If you do not have this capability please respond to Chief! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i as such. 
Thank you. 

FOIA CBP 001884 



Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
'----------'----'--'---'---'-----"--'----'-..:.....-C--------' 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 20 __ 2_0_1_2_:0_7_:2_1_P_M _____ _ 
Jo:_ BP Field Deputiesi _ (b)(7)(E) i BP Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 
l~WJ~~lj BP Acting Field Deputiesi (b)(7)(E) i BP Acting Field Chiefs 
i (b)(7)(E) 
_C_G_:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
; ~---------------------------------~ 
~! -~(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) !; ORTIZ, RAUL LL_________ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
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
provide that Roster to Acting Deputy of LEODi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : NL T 1600 EST today, July 3rd. 

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
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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

U.S. Dsepartment of Hmnelaml Ssecurity 
Washington, DC 20528 

omeland 
Security 

June 30, 2020 

DISTRIBUTION 

ChadF. Wolf /? /J /1., LL 
Acting Secretary~• r- r-r6 
DHS Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Property 

Purpose: The purpose of this memorandum is to provide guidance for direct support to the Federal 
Protective Service and our interagency partners to protect all federal facilities and property. 

Introduction: The Department plays a key role in protecting Federal facilities and property 
primarily through the Federal Protective Service (FPS) and in partnership with other DHS law 
enforcement Components, interagency partners, and state and local partners. Recently, we have seen 
numerous instigators, criminals and other bad actors use peaceful protests to harm people and 
property, both Federal and private. For the past month, these bad actors have continued their 
unlawful activity which has resulted in numerous threats, disruption, and damage to Federal facilities 
and property. 

Background: On June 26, the President issued the following Executive Order: Protecting American 
Monuments, Memorials, and Statues and Combating Recent Criminal Activity. In this order, the 
President directed that DHS "shall provide, as appropriate and consistent with applicable law, 
personnel to assist with the protection of Federal monuments, memorials, statues, or property." 

In furtherance of this directive, I have formalized the DHS Protecting American Communities Task 
Force (PACT) to provide an ongoing assessment of potential civil unrest and property destruction 
and to address internal resource allocation and potential surge activity to ensure the continuing 
protection of people and property. 

Additionally, with the consent of other Departments and Agencies, I have determined that it is in the 
public interest and fiscally sound for FPS to partner with other federal law enforcement to execute 
the direction of the President. To that end, DHS began coordination with the Department of Justice 
(DOJ) and the Department of the Interior (DOI) to establish information/intelligence sharing and 
resource coordination as outlined in the order. 

Action: The upcoming July 4th holiday weekend has the potential for increased distruptive activity 
at specific locations across the country that could threaten our personnel and the Federal facilities 
and property they protect. DHS will be forward leaning in preparing to protect Federal facilities and 
property. 
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Components with law enforcement personnel will coordinate with the Office of Operations 
Coordination and the FPS to: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
DHS' Office of Operations Coordination will continue to facilitate Department-level information 
sharing, reporting, and all other supporting actions across the Components and with our DOJ/DOI 

i (b)(6), (bH7Hc> ( FPS will continue to serve as the Department's lead for the protection of Federal facilities 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
and property and shall be supported by Operational Components and all other DHS organizations. 

Components should use existing guiding principles and risk assessments in support of this mission, 
ensuring the safety and security of our personnel. 

Distribution: 
CBP 
ICE 
TSA 
usss 
FPS 
I&A 
MGMT 
USCG 
OPA 
OLA 
OPS 
OPE 
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From: 

To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

Bee: 
Subject Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO 
Date: Fri Jul 03 2020 13:55:56 EDT 
Attachments: 

Thank you 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 3, 2020, at 11 :43 AM,i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !wrote: 
~---~~~~~---~ 

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

On Jul 3, 2020, at 11 :34 AM,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f wrote: ~------------------~ 

All, 

We need to make sure the t'.'~''~'~ion standby for deployment are on this training if they haven't received it 
yet 

I (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C ) ! 
. ! 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: July 3, 2020 at 11 :27:14~A_M_M_D_T __________ _ 
To: "SCUDDER, KATHLEEN"L________ (b)(6), (~)_(!){C) __________ = ____ :, BP Field Deputies 

(b)(7)(E) -·-·-·-·1 BP Field Chiefs!____ --- ---(b)(7f(Ef ~ BP Acting Field 

Deputies! (b)(7)(E) i BP Acting Field Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) -~-~-------------~ 
: _ __(b)(7)(E) __ ._! -------------------. 

Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) l "ORTIZ, RAUL L"!{b){6),{b){7){C)j 

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

Good afternoon eve1yone, at 5PM this afternoon we will conduct another one--hour web--based 40 USC 
1315 cross-designation training session for any additional OHS Officers and Agents who need to 
complete the training (see attached course description/login instructions). 

Location: online ati (b)(7)(E) ~-----~~~~----~ 

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
To: BP Field Deputiesi-----(-b)-(7_)(_E_) --- ] BP Field Chiefsi (b)(7)(E) 

i(.b)(i)(E)7 BP Acting Field Deputiesi-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b.)(ifrEY.~ i BP Acting Field Chiefs 
i (b)(7)(E) 
Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iORTIZ, RAUL L l_________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Re: Holiday Weekend WARNO 

This is for all 20 Sectors. If you do not have this capability please respond to Chief i (bH6),(bH7Hc>i as such. 
Thank you. 

Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN! ~--------------
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 12:07:21 PM 
To: BP Field Deputies=! =========(b=)(=7=)(E=)========~"!; ___ B_P_F_ie_l_d_C_h~iefs i (b)(7)(E) 

[<bH7HEl i BP Acting Field Deputies: (b)(7)(E) i; BP Acting Field Chiefs 
i (b)(7)(E) 

Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !; ORTIZ, RAUL L : __________ ~(b~)(~6)--', ('--'b)..,;....(7~)(--'C)~-~ 
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
provide that Roster to Acting Deputy of LEOD :. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : NL T 1600 EST today, July 3rd. 

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

<1315CDTP Course Description ___ Schedule ____ 2020-0629.pdf> 

<20-2082 ESEC - AS1 Action - OHS Supprni to Protect Federal Facilities and Property 06.30.20 -
signed.pdf> 
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From: Tomney, Christopher 
(b )(6) 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
UNREST 
Date: 

FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 

Fri Jun 05 2020 10:45:35 EDT 
Attachments: Updated FPS Request of Support 06042020,xlsx 

Thanks for the call Tony. Forwarding for your visibility as discussed, R/Chris 

From: Tomney, Christopher 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:53 AM 
To: DHS-OPS-DEPS~i _____ (_b_)(-6)____ ! 

Subject: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

OPSDEPS Members/Colleagues: 

The nation has seen an increase in protests in recent days following the death of George Floyd, While 
many of your agencies have already provided direct support to Federal and State law enforcement 
organizations throughout the country for on-scene security, protection, and law enforcement efforts, 
your colleagues at FPS are requesting your assistance if it's available, FPS has been particularly 
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for l1_~1~1~•~ certified law enforcement 
officers and equipment to allocated FPS operations/locations, 

The attached spreadsheet identifies the assistance needed by Region, City I Location, Mission, Skill Set 
& Equipment, Number of Personnel Requested, and Duration of support. 

OPS encourages Components with capacity and capability to directly coordinate with the FPS Regional 
contacts below. This is to ensure requirements are both met and to deconflict multiple offers of mutual 
assistance. 

On behalf of FPS, I ttlank you in advance for your immediate attention and consideration, 

FOIA CBP 001893 



FPS Points of contact for each FPS Region: 

Region 4 -i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 

Region 5 -i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Region 9 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Regional Director 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 

Region 10 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of the requested supprni has already started in Region 10. 
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Region City Buildings/ Complex 
Mission Being 

Performed 

~ (A.tlanta GA i (b)(7)(E) !- Sam Nunn i (b)(7)(E) : 
I •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• 

Atlanta Federal Center, 
100 Alabama St. SW 
Atlanta GA. Multi-Tenant 
(SSA, GSA, USSS, IRS, EPA, 
etc.) 
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~ ~tlanta GA i (b)(7)(_E) i- 11th Circuit i (b)(7)(E) i 
I ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Court of Appeals, 56 

Forsyth St NW. Atlanta 

GA. 

~ ~tlanta GA i (b)(7)(E)_i- Peachtree i ·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(7)(E) ____________ ! 
Summit Building, 401 W. 

Peachtree St. Atlanta GA. 
Multi-Tenant 
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~ ~tlanta GA [(b)(7)(E)_:- HUD Building, i (b)(7)(E) i 
I -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

40 Marietta St. 

~ Raleigh NC i (b)(7)(E) !- FB-PO Century : ________ __(b )(7)(E) ___________ ! 
Station, 300 Fayetteville 

Street, Multi-tenant 

(Bankruptcy Court & Post 

Office) 
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~ Raleigh NC l(b)(7)(E)_:- FB-PO Century : ______________ (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-___: 

Station, 300 Fayetteville 

Street, Multi-tenant 

(Bankruptcy Court & Post 
Office) 

~ Raleigh NC i (b)(7)(E) i- Terry Sanford 
; 

·-·-·-·-·- (b )(7)(E) ________ ___: ! 

Federal Building, 310 New 

Bern Ave., Multi-tenant 

(US Courts, USMS, 

Federal Hwy), 
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~ Raleigh NC i (b)(7)(E)_i- Terry Sanford i (b)(7)(E) i 
I •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•~ 

Federal Building, 310 New 

Bern Ave., Multi-tenant 

(US Courts, USMS, 
Federal Hwy), 

~ Raleigh NC i_(b)(7)(E) :- First Union : ____________ (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-___: 

Capitol Cent er, 150 
Fayetteville Street, Multi-

Tenant (USAO & Public 
Defender) 
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~ Louisville KY ! J~)J?)J~U- Romano L. [ ____________ (b)(7)(_E) _____________ i 
Mazzoli Federal Building, 
600 Dr. Martin Luther 
King Jr. Place, Multi 
Tenant 

~ Louisville KY ! ".1.~it?it~i.J- U.S. Immigration! (b)(7)(E) i 
I •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•• 

and Customs 
Enforcement Building, 

654 S. 7th St. 
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~ Louisville KY : (b)(7)(E)_: - Gene Snyder i (b)(7)(E) ! 
I ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

U.S. Courthouse, 601 W. 
Broadway, Louisville KY, 
Multi-Tenant 

~ Louisville KY : {~)_(?.KEJJ- US Attorneys, i (bM7ME) 1 
L ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

717 W. Broadway Street, 
Louisville KY, 
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~ Miami FL i (b)(7)(E) :- Wilkie D. 
I •-•-•-•-•-•-•-• 

i (b)(7)(E) : 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Ferguson, Jr. Federal 

Courthouse, 400 North 

Miami Ave. US Courts 

~ Miami FL i_(b)(7)(E)_:- C. Clyde Atkins i ___________ (b )(7)(_E) _________ __] 

Federal Courthouse, 301 

North Miami Ave. us 
Courts 
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~ Miami FL ! (b)(7)(E)_: - James L. King i (b)(7)(E) i 
' -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 

Federal Justice Building, 
99 NE 4th St. OUSA 

~ Miami FL [ (b)(7)(E) !- David W. Dwyer i (b)(7)(E) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Federal Courthouse, 300 

NE 1st Ave. 
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Ft. Lauderdale FL!J~t!!H!=l.1 - Fort Lauderdale : _____________ (!>){?)_(~)___ __________ ] 
FOB/ FCH, 299 E Broward 

Blvd, US Courts 

Lauderhil FL !(b)(7)(E) !- ICE, 1700 North : ·-·-·-·-·-__(b)(7)(_E) ___________ ___! 

State Road 7, Lauderhill 

FL 
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~ lfampa FL i (b)(7)(E) i R. L. Timberlake, i ________ __(~_K7-)_(_~) __________ r--
Jr. Federal Building, 500 E. 

Zack St.Tampa FL, US 
Courts 

f------+------~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-----~-----------< 
lfampa FL i (b)(7)(E) f Sam M. Gibbons i (b)(7)(E) i 

I •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•• 

US Courthouse, 801 N. 

Florida Ave. Tampa FL. US 

Courts 
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~ Uacksonville FL : (b)(7)(E) !- Bryan Simpson i ·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·__j 
US Courthouse, 300 N 

Hogan St. Jacksonville FL, 

US Courts 

5 Cincinnati OH (b)(7)(E) !- Potter Stewart 

US Courthouse, 100 E. 

Fifth Street, Cincinnati, (b)(7)(E) 
OH). (b)(7)(E) !- John Weld 

Peck Federal Building, 55 

Main Street, Cincinnati, -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

OH 
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·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Columbus OH rJ17JIE).JBricker Federal 

Building, 200 N. High 

(b)(7)(E) Street, Columbus, OH 
i (b)(7)(E) ~Kinneary US 

Courthouse, 85 Marconi 

Boulevard, Columbus, OH 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Grand Rapids MI : (b)(7)(E) i - Gerald R. Ford 
Building, 110 Michigan 

(b)(7)(E) Street NW, Grand Rapids, 

Ml 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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Milwaukee WI ! (b)(7)(E)_:- United States 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Courthouse and Federal 
Building, 517 E. Wisconsin (b)(7)(E) Avenue, Milwaukee, WI 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

9 San Diego CA USCH San Diego 

(b)(7)(E) 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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10 Seattle WA 

(b)(7)(E) 

Building 

f-------+-------+----~----------,•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
j_lb)(I)J~U- Tacoma Union 10 acoma WA 

Station (Federal 

Courthouse) 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 001909 



~--~-----~---~----~ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Spokane, WA : (b)(7)(E)_:- Thomas Foley 10 

Courthouse 

{b){7){E) 

f------+-----------1------------,.•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

!IJ~)J?)J~U - G~s _Solomon 
CourthouseL_(b)(7)(E) __ : 

10 Portland, OR 

Pioneer Courthouse 

! .J~H?.H!=J_.i- 911 Federal 

I
BuildingLJ~l(!K~1.!- Edith 

Green Federal Building 

1~H!J@_i - Mark 0 . 
Hatfield Courthouse 
i (b)(7)(E) i- BPA Building 
:~---·.·:.:.·:.:.·:.:.·:.:.·:.:.·: . .-.... 
: (b)(7)(E) :- Lindquist 

Building (ICE) 

{b){7){E) 
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Skill Set & Equipment 
# Personnel Requested 

and Duration 
Other Considerations 

1----------------------,"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1----------------, 
• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

(b)(7)(E) 

{ b) { 7) { E) fug~entees shall re~ort to 
F designated FPS Region 4 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-lEO in their assigned area. 

The duration of the support 

will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 
he city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 
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~-------------------~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··~----------~ 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ! {b) {7) { E) ugmentees shall report to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the ! 

1
a designated FPS Region 4 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 1·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·'LEO in their assigned area. 

badge, _ kh a_ki _ 511 _pan ts)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· he duration of the sup po rt 
ill be contingent upon the 

{b){7){E) 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

f----------------------<·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·->--------------l 
• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, _khaki _511_ pants)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

{b){7){E) 

(b)(7)(E) ugmentees shall report to 
ia designated FPS Region 4 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J LEO in their assigned area. 

he duration of the support 

ill be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 
potential threat to Federal 

property. 
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~----------------------,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,,__----------~ 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ! ( ) ( ) ( ) i ugmentees shall report to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the ! b 7 E ja designated FPS Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed i :LEO in their assigned area. 

badge, _khaki _511_ pants) __________________________________________________________ r he duration of the support 

(b)(7)(E) 

ill be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

I----------------------<·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·/---------------< 
• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

(b)(7)(E) 

( b) ( 7) ( E) a~!:;~:~:: ;~~11::;:~t 1° 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-LEO in their assigned area. 

he duration of the support 

ill be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 
potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 001913 



~----------------------,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--.-----------~ 

Uniform: Uniform requirements would be i ( b) (7) ( E) ~ugmentees shall report to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the ! ia designated FPS Region 4 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•ilEO in their assigned area. 

• 

badge,. khaki. 51_1 _pan tsJ___·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- The duration of the sup po rt 
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

i { b) (7) { E) j Aug~entees shall re~ort to 
! : a designated FPS Region 4 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_; LEO in their assigned area. 

The duration of the support 

will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 
potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 001914 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ! {b){7){E) jAugmentees shall report to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the i i a designated FPS Region 4 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed ·1 'LEO in their assigned area. 
badge, khaki 511 pants) The duration of the support 

. . . ·-·-

(b)(7)(E) 

will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be : {b){7){E) !Augmentees shall report to 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·__ja designated FPS Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed I LEO in their assigned area. 
badge, khaki 511 pants) The duration of the support 

. . . - - ·-·-

(b)(7)(E) 

will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 
potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 001915 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 
( ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

{b){7){E) 

( b) ( 7) ( E) i ugmentees shall report to 

ia designated FPS Region 4 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' LEO in their assigned area. 

he duration of the support 
ill be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ,-,.,--=·-=·-·=-·-=·-=·-·=-·-=·-=·-·=-·-=·-=·-·=-·-=·-=·-·=-·-=·-=·-·=-·-=·-=·-·=-·-=·-=·-·=-·-=·-=·-·=-·-=·-=·-·=-·-=·-=·-·=-·-=·-=·-·=-·-=·-=·-·=-·-=,·- ii-------------< 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

{b){7){E) 

(b)(7)(E) ! ugmentees shall report to 
!a designated FPS Region 4 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·\EO in their assigned area. 

he duration of the support 

ill be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 
potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 001916 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge,. khaki. 511 _pants) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

{b){7){E) 

(b)(7)(E) !Aug~entees shall re~ort to 
! a designated FPS Region 4 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; LEO in their assigned area. 

The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

-----------------------------------------------------1 ___________________________________ ~ 
; 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be : 
; 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the i (b)(7)(E) Augmentees shall report to 
a designated FPS Region 4 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· LEO in their assigned area. 

badge, khaki 511 pants) The duration of the support 

{b){7){E) 

will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 
potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 001917 



~-------------------------,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-:----------~ 

( b) ( 7) ( E) t~!:;~:~:: ~~~11::;:~t 1° • Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

{b){7){E) 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___!LEO in their assigned area. 

he duration of the support 
ill be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

f---------------------~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.+--------------< 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be : ( b) (7) ( E) : ugmentees shall report to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the ! !a designated FPS Region 4 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed !-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_jLEO in their assigned area . 

. badge,_ khaki_ 511. pants) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___j he duration of the sup po rt 
ill be contingent upon the 

{b){7){E) 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 
potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 001918 



~----------------------,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·t-----------~ 

Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ! ( b) (7) ( E) Aug~entees shall re~ort to • 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the : a designated FPS Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed !·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· LEO in their assigned area. 

badge,_ kh_aki_ 511 _p~nts) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

(b)(7)(E) 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge,_ kh_a ki_ 511 _pants) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

(b)(7)(E) 

{b){7){E) 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

iAugmentees shall report to 
~ designated FPS Region 4 

LEO in their assigned area. 

The duration of the support 

will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 
potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 001919 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be i { b) {7) { E) Augmentees shall report to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the i a designated FPS Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed ']-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· LEO in their assigned area. 

badge,_ khaki_ 511. pan ts)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· The duration of the sup po rt 
will be contingent upon the 

{b){7){E) 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

(b)(7)(E) 

! {b){7){E) jAug~entees shall re~ort to 
i !a designated FPS Region 4 
' ! 
· ·-·-·- · · · · · -·-·-·'LEO in their assigned area. 

The duration of the support 

will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 
potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 001920 



Uniform: Uniform requirements would be i ( b) (7) ( E) !Augmentees shall report to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the i !a designated FPS Region 4 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed !-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·jlEO in their assigned area. 

• 

badge,_ kh_aki_ 511 _pants) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

{b){7){E) 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

---------------------------------------------------- i ---------------------------.,__ __________ --< 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ! {b){7){E) Augmentees shall report to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the i a designated FPS Region 4 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed LEO in their assigned area. 

badge, khaki 511 pants) The duration of the support 

{b){7){E) 

will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 
potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 001921 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 
badge,_ khaki 51 l_pa_nts L_ ______________________________________________________ _ 

{b){7){E) 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

{b){7){E) 

----( .b) -(-7) .(. E) ·-· :~!:;~:~:: ~~~11::;:~t :o 
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

FOIA CBP 001922 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

(b)(7)(E) 

{b){7){E) 

• _Uniform:_ Unifo_rm require~ents would be i ( b) (7) ( E) !No FPS personnel 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the : ! 

FPS Cl ass F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with em bossed iI·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
badge,. khaki_ 51_1 _pants)_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 001923 



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

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be i 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge , __ khaki _511_ pa_nts )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

{b){7){E) 

; 

(b)(7)(E) I 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

(b)(7)(E) i 

FOIA CBP 001924 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be : ( b) ( 
7 

) ( E ) i 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the i i 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed I ! 
badge, khaki 511 pants) i : 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 ________________________________________________________ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

{b){7){E) 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 001925 



~----------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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
• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ! 

; 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the : 

; 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed ! 

; 

~~-~~E:'--~~-~~-~-?._1-~.J~-~-~-t~)___ ______________________________________________________ ___i 

{b){7){E) 

{b){7){E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Total :!1b11111•ii Personnel i ________ . 

FOIA CBP 001926 



Notes 

Protest activities in the metro­

~tlanta area have been violent 

With significant property damage 

and looting. The facility has been 

~andalized by protestors via 

~~~f!_i_ti __ °-f.!.~~-~-x._t_e._~i9.!.__~~-~1.:_ :.!~!!D!,:~l 
; 

I (b}(7}(E} 

FOIA CBP 001927 



Protest activities in the metro­

~tlanta area have been violent 

With damage property and looting. 

lfhe facility has been vandalized by 

protestors via graffiti of the 

exterior walls on multiple 

occasions. There are CSO's onsite 

Who are responsible for:__{b)(7)(E)_: 
i ___________ J~JEH~J _____________ i 

Protest activities in the metro­

~tlanta area have been violent 

rwith significant property damage 

and looting. i (b)(7)(E) i 
•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•L,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,"'11.-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I 

i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-_i 

FOIA CBP 001928 



Protest activities in the metro­

~tlanta area have been violent 

With significant property damage 

and looting. This facility has 
sustained damage by protestors 

including multiple broken windows 

and burglary. This is a leased 
property with l_ _________ _J~)!.?){~)_ ___________ _i 

_______ (b )(7)(E) ____ ___: 

Protest activities in the downtown 
Raleigh area have been violent 

rwith significant property damage 

and looting. This facility has 

sustained damage by protestors 

including multiple broken windows 

and graffiti. l_ ____________ (b )(7)(_E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
: -·-·-·-· (b )(7)(_E) -·-·-·-· : 

FOIA CBP 001929 



Protest activities in the downtown 

Raleigh area have been violent 

With significant property damage 

and looting. This facility has 
sustained damage by protestors 

including multiple broken windows 
and graffiti .l_ ____________ (b )(7)(E) ______________ i 
______ (b )(7)(E) __ ___! 

rrhis facility has sustained damage 
by protestors including multiple 
broken windows and graffiti. :_(b)(7)(EJ_! 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

' 

_____________ J~l(!l(~l _____________ I 

FOIA CBP 001930 



lfhis facility has sustained damage 

by protestors including multiple 
.--·-·-·-·-·· 

broken windows and graffiti. l(bH7HE>! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

(b)(7)(E) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Protest activities in the downtown 
Raleigh area have been violent 

rwith significant property damage 

and looting. This facility has 

sustained damage by protestors 

including multiple broken windows 

a_nd_graffiti.i (b)(7)(E) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

FOIA CBP 001931 



lfhis facility is located in adjacent 

to three other Federal facility in 

the downtown area and has 

sustained damage by protestors 
consisting of graffiti _on_the ________ _ 

exterior walls. i (b)(7)(E) : 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ; 

{b){7){E) I 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

lfhis facility is located in adjacent 
~o three other Federal facility in 

~he downtown area which have 

~ustained damage by protestors 

consisting of broken windows and 
graffiti _on_ the_ exterior_walls.j {b){7){E), 

; 

{b){7){E) ! 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

FOIA CBP 001932 



lfhis facility is located in adjacent 

to three other Federal facility in 

the downtown area and has 

sustained damage by protestors 
including multiple broken windows 

and graffiti on the exterior walls. 

(b)(7)(E) 

lfhis facility is located in adjacent 
~o three other Federal facility in 

~he downtown area and has 

~ustained damage by protestors 

consisting of graffiti on the 

exterior wa 11 s. !__ _______ __( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-.J 
t _____________________ (b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

FOIA CBP 001933 



lfhis facility is part of the Miami 

Federal Court Complex which has 

5ustained significant protest 

activity.! (b)(7)(E) i 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.L ......................................................... ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

i (b )(7)(E) i 
i ______ (b)(7)(E) ___ ___:at this loc~tion that 

are responsible for patrolling a 

four facility campus. LEO presence 

has eliminated damage to the 
~acility. 

lfhis facility is part of the Miami 
Federal Court Complex which has 

sustained significant protest 

activity. l_ _________________ ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.: 

l -·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
[ _______ (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-· i at this location that 
are responsible for patrolling a 
four facility campus. LEO presence 

has eliminated damage to the 

facility. 
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lfhis facility is part of the Miami 

Federal Court Complex which has 

5ustained significant protest 
activity. [ _________________ (b )(7)(E) _______________ ___: 

i (b)(7)(E) : 
i ________ (b)(7)(E) _____ __!at this location that 

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

activity. [ __________________ (b )(7)(_E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__.: 

L., .. ,.-,.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.- (b )(7)(~) __________________ : 
: ______ (b )(7)(E) ____ __! atthis location that 
are responsible for patrolling a 
four facility campus. LEO presence 

has eliminated damage to the 

facility. 
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Protest groups have typically 

organized at a location two blocks 

away from this facility. USMS 

de p I oyed : __________________ ( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b )(7)(E) _______________ ___: FPS 
PSO services i (b )(7)(E) i 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

_____________ J~_)J!)ll§J _____________ I 

his facility is a target for protests 
on a recurring basis. i._ ____ (b)(7)(E) __ ___! 

i _________________ ( b )(7)( E) _________________ i 
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lfhis facility has sustained damage 

by protestors including graffiti on 

a planter and electrical box. There 
arei (b)(7)(E) : at this 

~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Wacility. 

~pproximately 1,500 individuals 
protested at this facility on 

Sunday, 5/31/20. There are L(b)(7)(E) ! 
i__(b)(7)(E)__: at this location. 
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.l~~~~~~t;r~~ta~~:~~/~~:il~t:~\~:~:. _ 
i (b )(7)(E) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
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2 separate locations in Columbus 

RS wil I send l_ ____________ (_b )(7)(E) __________ ___i 

_(b)(7)(E)_! if additional LEOs are 
made available 
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) i 

I , {b){7){E)~' ---, 
(b)(7)(E) 

Cc: SITROOMi (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 
Date: Fri Jun 05 2020 11 :24:58 EDT 
Attachments: Updated FPS Request of Support 06042020.xlsx 

For action please. Consideration of this request should center around organic resources to the 
geographical area of request. 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From: Tomney, Christopheri (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2,CC-0"-"2"--'0_9'--':-'-53-'---'-A""'"M-'--------~ 
To: DHS-OPS-DEPS i (b)(6) 
Subject IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

OPSDEPS Members/Colleagues: 

The nation has seen an increase in protests in recent days following the death of George Floyd. While 
many of your agencies have already provided direct support to Federal and State law enforcement 
organizations throughout the country for on-scene security, protection, and law enforcement efforts, 
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your colleagues at FPS are requesting your assistance if it's available. FPS has been particularly 
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for L1'!.~M:'.: certified law enforcement 
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

On behalf of FPS, I ttlank you in advance for your immediate attention and consideration. 

FPS Points of contact for each FPS Region: 

Region 4 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Region 5 -! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Region 9 -i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

Region 10 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
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Regional Director 

{b )(6), {b ){7){C) 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of the requested support has already staiied in Region 10. 
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From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
-· 

To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !; LEOD-OPS-CELL i (b)(7)(E) ; 

! 

(b)(7)(E) 
Cc: SCUDDER,KATHLEEN 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Bee: 
Subject: 
UNREST 
Date: 

RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 

Fri Jun 05 2020 13:58:51 EDT 
Attachments: 

Chief i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

If you will include the original attachment,i (b)(G), (b)(7)(Cl __ ]and I can take a look and get it to the field for 
response 

Respectfully, 

i (b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} 

Associate Chief 

United States Border Patrol 

Law Enforcement Operations Directorate 

Operations Central 

Office -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cell -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

i (b)(7)(E) i 
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From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday1 June 5, 2020 1 :54 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :; LEOD-OPS-CELL l_ _____ (p_)_(?)!_~)_ __ ___J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Cc: SCUDDER, KATHLEENi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

The timeline is not acceptable, but I do not see any issue with requesting the field reply within a 
reasonable timeline" 

Only a few sectors are geographically located in the areas requested. 

SPW and BLW is already supporting FPS in the identified locations and DOJ has refused our help at 
the courthouse in Spokane. 

Recommend Ops Cooridor coordinate responses from BLW, SPW, MIP, SDC possibly DTM and NLL 

Acting Deputy Chief i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

United States Border Patrol 

Law Enforcement Operations 

Operational Programs 

(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i I (0) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

i (b)(7)(E) ! 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 1 :44 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i lEOD-OPS-CELLi (b)(7)(E) ---------...--------------~ (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

I've gotten this for 10 different routes today and multiple phone calls. We don't have any capacity to 
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take this on in the IC and they want it by 1530 today. 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2~0_20_1 _:4_3_P_M _______ ~ 
To: LEOD-OPS-CELL! (b)(7)(E) ~--,---~~~~---~---~ 
Cc: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

Ops Cell, 

See 83's comments below and ensure our request to the field is drafted according to his direction. 

Acting Deputy Chief! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

United States Border Patrol 

Law Enforcement Operations 

Operational Programs 

(C): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i I (O)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
. ' 

(b)(7)(E) 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 1 :38 PM 
~----------~~~~-,------------

To: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i ~~~~~~----'---.--~---------, 

Cc: ORTIZ, RAUL U (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _j 
Subject FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

This should be sent out to the corridors as a request, not a mandate. This should have gone out to all 
LE agencies for support, not specific to any one agency. 

Anthony Porvaznik 
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Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (cell) 

LFC/IC contact information 

CBP HQ EOC i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

VVAR:Mlt~G, T!lis docU1118!1l is LA\/v' EMFOR:CEMEt~T SEMSITIVE a11d is desig11ated FOR: OFFICIAL 
USE rn~LY WOUO~, It ea11rai11~ i11fa1111atia11 tl1ar 111ay be ex:e111pt f1a111 pt1blie release rn1de1 tl1e F1eeda111 
af l11fo1111atia11 Aet (5 USG 552~_ Tllis daet1111e11t i:3 ta be ea11tralleel, l1a11elled, tia1,:31,liHed, dist1ibt1ted, a11d 
dispeseel ef iA aeeerdrmee vvitl, De15artrnent ef I lemelar1d Geemity pelie:y I elatir1g te FOUO ir1fem1atier1, 
and is not l:o be released to H'm public or personnel ·who do not have a valid "need to knmv" without prior 
approval, 

From: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) ~--~ 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11 :50 AM ~-------------
To: FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) t PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J --------~-------~-----~ (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) t CBP HQ EOC EOC Director! (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

Good Morning, 

Please see request from Federal Protective Service to provide direct support to their operations and 
locations for on-scene security, protection, and law enforcement efforts. FPS has been impacted by 
these events and requested through OHS OPS, assistance for[1~1~.1~•~i certified law enforcement officers 
and equipment to supplement their field offices 

The attached spreadsheet identifies the assistance needed by Region, City/ location, Mission, Skill Set 
& Equipment, Number of Personnel Requested, and Duration of support, 

V/r 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

CBP Emergency Operations Center 

Command Staff 

(b)(7)(E) 

EOC Land line:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From: FERRARA, W!LL!AMi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11 :25 AM 
To: CB P HQ E oq _____________________ ( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 
Cc: SITROOM i ~(-b)~(6-),-(b-)(=7)-(C-),-(b-)=(7-)(E=)----------

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

For action please. Consideration of this request should center around organic resources to the 
geographical area of request 

William A. Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, _20_2_0_9_:_53_A_M ______ _ 
To: DHS~OPS-DEPSi (b)(6) _______ __! 

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

FOIA CBP 001947 



your colleagues at FPS are requesting your assistance if it's available. FPS has been particularly 
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for L1".!1~1~E:icertified law enforcement 
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

(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} 

Region 5 -i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Regional Director 

(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} 

Region 9 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

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
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! LEOD-OPS-CELL! (b)(7)(E) 
; 
! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: SCUDDER,KATHLEEN 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: 
UNREST 
Date: 

RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 

Fri Jun 05 2020 13:54:24 EDT 
Attachments: 

The timeline is not acceptable, but ! do not see any issue with requesting the field reply within a 
reasonable timeline. 

Only a few sectors are geographically located in the areas requested. 

SPW and BLW is already supporting FPS in the identified locations and DOJ has refused our help at 
the cowihouse in Spokane. 

Recommend Ops Cooridor coordinate responses from BLW, SPW, MIP, SDC possibly DTM and NLL 

Acting Deputy Chief! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

United States Border Patrol 

Law Enforcement Operations 

Operational Programs 

(C)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i I (O)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday1 June 5, 2020 1 :44 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; LEOD-OPS-CELU (b)(7)(E) _........._ _____ ~-----------~ 

(b)(7)(E) : 
Cc: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

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
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2_0_20_1 _:4_3_P_M _____ _ 
To: LEOD-OPS-CELli (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: SCUDDER, KATHLEENi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

Ops Cell, 

See B3's comments below and ensure our request to the field is drafted according to his direction. 

Acting Deputy Chief i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

United States Border Patrol 

Law Enforcement Operations 

Operational Programs 

(C)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i I (O)i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
(b)(7)(E) 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'---------'----'--'------'-----'--'--'---''-'--'-----------' 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 1 :_3_8_P_M _____________________ _ 
To: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~--------------------~ 
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Cc: ORTIZ, RAUL Li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

This should be sent out to the corridors as a request, not a mandate. This should have gone out to all 
LE agencies for supprni, not specific to any one agency. 

Anthony Porvaznik 

Ctlief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(cell) 

LFC/IC contact information 

CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

WAmmm. Tl .is docrn 11e11t is LAV\/ ErffOROEMEtff OEtdOITl'v'E diid is desig11ated FOR OFF!OIAL 
USE mdLY wouo~. It eont□ il 10 i1,?e111 ,Btio1, ti ,Bt l'l 18) !so e,m1 ,,pt fl Ol'l I pti!slio I eleBSO tll 1!'!!01 tl,e F1 ooele1 ,"I 

of h1fo1111atio11 Act (S UGO 552). Tllis doca111011t is to be co11t1ollcd~ lia11dlcd~ ba11s111ittcd~ disliibatcd~ a11d 
di:sr,a:sed af i,, aeea1da11ee vvitl, Der,a, l, 11e11t af I la,, 1ela11d Seet11 it~ r,alie~ relati11~ ta FOUO i, 1fo1111atia1 ,, 
aREI is Ast ts be releases ts the f!UBlie or f38FS8RRel whs Elo Ast have a ,,,aliEI "Rees to l~Rsw" withsut f!Fier 
ar,r,ireM:.tL 

From: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020-'---'-1--'-1-'--'-:5--'-0--'-A..CCM'-'-----------~ 
To: FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CBP HQ EOC EOC Director i (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
lmprniance: High 

Good Morning, 

Please see request from Federal Protective Service to provide direct support to their operations and 

FOIA CBP 001952 



locations for on-scene security, protection, and law enforcement efforts. FPS has been impacted by 
these events and requested through OHS OPS, assistance fori10)(7)1e1: certified law enforcement officers 
and equipment to supplement their field offices ' 

The attached spreadsheet identifies the assistance needed by Region, City I Location, Mission, Skill Set 
& Equipment, Number of Personnel Requested, and Duration of support 

V/r 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

CBP Emergency Operations Center 

Command Staff 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

EOC Landline:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11 :25 AM 
To: CBP HQ EOC i·-· (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: SITROOM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

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
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2_0_2_0_9_:5_3_A_M ______ ~ 
To: DHS-OPS-DEPS i (b)(G) 
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
organizations throughout the count1y for on-scene security, protection, and law enforcement efforts, 
your colleagues at FPS are requesting your assistance if it's available, FPS has been particularly 
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for[1b)(l)(E)icertified law enforcement 
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

On behalf of FPS, I thank you in advance for your immediate attention and consideration. 

FPS Points of contact for each FPS Region: 

Region 4 ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

Region 5 ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
• i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Region 9 -! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Region 10 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of ttle requested support tlas already started in Region ·10. 
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From: SCUDDER,KATHLEEN 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ( LEOD-OPS-CEUJ (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
UNREST 
Date: 

RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 

Fri Jun 05 2020 14:02:26 EDT 
Attachments: 

Corridors will handle 

Kathleen Scudder 

Law Enforcement Operations Directorate 

USBP Headquarters 

Washington, DC 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(cell) 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5 2020 1 :44 PM 
To: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : LEOD-OPS-CELL i (b)(7)(E) ,~-'-<-----------=---:__:__:_---=--_:__:__:'-'----'-------' 

(b)(7)(E) 
Cc: SCUDDER, KATHLEENi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

I've gotten ttlis for 10 different routes today and multiple ptlone calls. We don't have any capacity to 
take this on in ttle IC and they want it by 1530 today. 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 1 :43 PM 
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To: LEOD-OPS~CELLi (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-1 
Cc: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

Ops Cell, 

See B3's comments below and ensure our request to the field is drafted according to his direction, 

Acting Deputy Chief : _____ _Lb.)l~kl~)_(?){~L._J 

United States Border Patrol 

law Enforcement Operations 

Operational Programs 

(C)i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i I (0) i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(7)(E) 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 1 :38 PM -----------~~~~~--------~ 
To: SCUDDER, KATHLEENi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: ORTIZ, RAUL U (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

This should be sent out to the corridors as a request, not a mandate, This should have gone out to all 
LE agencies for support, not specific to any one agency. 

Anthony Porvaznik 

Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (desk) 

FOIA CBP 001957 



i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (cell) 

LFC/IC contact information 

CBP HQ EOC i (b)(7)(E) ~--~~~---

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

VVARNl~~G: This document is lfo;!N DffORGEMDH SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL 
USE ONLY (FOUO), It co11lai!1s i!1frnn1alirn1 tl1al 111ay be exe111pt flrn11 public 1elease rn1dei the Fieedrn11 
of !i1fo1111ati011 Act (5 UGO 552). Tlli:'!> docu111e11t ,!'!; to be co11bolled, l1a11dled, t1a11:'!>111itted, di:'!>tiibuted, a11d 
disposed of ii I accrn da1 ice will I Sepa1ti11e11t of Hrn 11ela11d 3ec□ 1 ity policy I elati11g to FOUO i11frn 111atirn 1, 
and is not to be released to the publie or personnel 1#ho do not have a valid "need to lmovi' 1Nithout prior 
8f,!3F8'.'aL 

From: CBP HQ EOC i (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020J.1 :50_AM.,__ ________ ~ 
To: FORET VERNON Ti (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i; PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ; CBP HQ EOC EOC Director (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

Good Morning, 

Please see request from Federal Protective Service to provide direct suppori to their operations and 
locations for on-scone security, protection, and law enforcement efforts. FPS has been impacted by 
these events and requested through OHS OPS, assistance forl1°11111e1_:certified law enforcement officers 
and equipment to supplement their field offices 

The attached spreadsheet identifies ttle assistance needed by Region, City I Location, Mission, Skill Sot 
& Equipment, Number of Personnel Requested, and Duration of suppo1i. 

V/r 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

CBP Emergency Operations Center 

Command Staff 

FOIA CBP 001958 



(b)(7)(E) 

EOC Landline:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11 :25 AM 
To: CBP HQ EOO (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: SITROOMi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

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

From: Tomney, Christopher! (b)(G) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:53 AM 
To: DHS-OPS-DEPS~i -----(b-)(-6)----·-·-·-·: 

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
many of your agencies have already provided direct suppori to Federal and State law enforcement 
organizations throughout the country for on-scene security, protection, and law enforcement efforts, 
your colleagues at FPS are requesting your assistance if it's available. FPS has been particularly 
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for :1°11111e1!ce1iified law enforcement 
officers and equipment to allocated FPS operations/locations. 

FOIA CBP 001959 



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

Region 5 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

Region 9 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Regional Director 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

. ' 
Region 10 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

I {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) I 

FOIA CBP 001960 



* NOTE: Coordination for some of the requested support has already started in Region 10. 

FOIA CBP 001961 



From: ORTIZ, RAUL L 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: SCUDDER,KATHLEEN 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i PORVAZN!K, ANTHONY J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
UNREST 
Date: 

RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 

Fri Jun 05 2020 14:07:25 EDT 
Attachments: 

Raul L Ortiz 

Deputy Chief 

USBP Headquarters, Washington, DC 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i office 

(b)(7)(E) 

COfJFIDEf~TLA;:LIT't' f<JOTICE. TIiis e 111ail~ i11cludi11g a119 attacl1111e11L is fu1 tl1e sole use of l11e i11le11ded 
1-eoipie1 ,f(e) c!R8 1 PIB', ee, ,,eii11 oe1-1~i001 .~ieil eir-10 r,1 i. ile~e0 i1-1~e11-1 .ei~ier-1. Prn ts eHj;;jis deoem ,Mt I PIB', oe1-1teiil, 
seRsiti>,·e seGUFity iRforFRatiOR that is GORtFslleEI UR88F the 13rovisiORS of qg ci;::~ 1 §2Q. If you are Rot the 
inteneleel I eeipirn ,t, pleB:se ee11tB:et ti ,e se1,elei bJ I er,ly e 1'1 ,Bil B:1 ,el elest1 ey B:11 eapiM ef tl"le e1 i@il"IB.I 
111essage. '1¥.A:RfQHtJS. l-a1 ts of ti iis doca111e11t 01 a11y attacl 1111e11ts 111ay be desig11ated. FOR: OFFICl:l{L 
USE GrdLY/LM"ef EfJFORCEMErH 8Efd81T!'v'E (FOUO/LE87 It is to be crn1t1olled, strned, l1a11dled, 
1:FBASFAiHeel, elistFil':ltiteel, B1"1el elisf:)eseel af iA eeee1 ele1"1ce •• iU, DI IC f:)elicy I eleUA@ ta FOUO iAfoFA9B1:ioA. 
Tl lis i11Fc,1111ctlio11 sl 1a!! 11ot be dist! ibated beyo11d ll 1e oligi11aL 

FOIA CBP 001962 



From: SCUDDER, KATHLEENi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 2:02~P_M ________ ~~~~~---------
To: PORVAZN!K ANTHONY J i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: ORTIZ, RAUL Li (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

10-4 chief, associates are working on messaging it 

Kathleen Scudder 

Law Enforcement Operations Directorate 

USBP Headquarters 

Washington, DC 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(cell) 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 1 :38 PM -----------.,.,.....,.-,-=--.,.,.....,.-,~=-----------. 
To: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: ORTIZ, RAUL Li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

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

l.(b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C)_: ( desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): (cell) 

LFC/!C contact information 

FOIA CBP 001963 



CBP HQ EOC i (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

VV/\RNl~JG: This document is LPN✓ aJFORGEMaff SaJSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL 
USE mJLY WOUO1. It eenh:.tins infenr1Ettien 1:hfll: n,a, ae 0'>t0l'flpl: frel'f! p1::1!51ie releBse 1::1neleF the FFeeelel'f! 
ef !nfeF!'fletien /'1ot t6 USG 6§2~. Thio seot1ff!ent is ~e ee eeniFe!les, henslee, fransffliHee, siofriBt1ies, ans 
elis15e,30e.! ef i1, aeee,, elei, 1ee witl I DepB:rl:1 flOI 11: ef I len 1elei11el Gee1::11 it~ i,eliey I elr1ti1 ,!j 1:e FOUO i1,fe,11, 1eitie,11, 
anel ie net te be release el ie tFJe Jillt,,i9lie sr Jil19Feennel wFJe els net Fi □"9 8 "□ lie! "nssel iB lmew" witF1e111t Jillrier 
approvaL 

From: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020_·1_1 _:5_0_A_M _________ ~ 
To: FORET VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i PORVAZN!K, ANTHONY J 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i CBP HQ EOC EOC Directori (b)(7)(E) 
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
these events and requested through OHS OPS, assistance for[~~~;~;;;: certified law enforcement officers 
and equipment to supplement their field offices 

The attached spreadsheet identifies ttle assistance needed by Region, City I location, Mission, Skill Set 
& Equipment, Number of Personnel Requested, and Duration of supprni. 

V/r 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

CBP Emergency Operations Center 

Command Staff 

(b)(7)(E) 

EOC Landline:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 001964 



(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) From: FERRARA, WILLIAM i ~--------------~ 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11 :25 AM 
To: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 

Cc: SITROOMi 
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
To: DHS-OPS-DEPS~i -----(b-)(6_) __________ ! 

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
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance fori (•H1H•1! certified law enforcement 
officers and equipment to allocated FPS operations/locations. L 

The attached spreadsheet identifies the assistance needed by Region, City I Location, Mission, Skill Set 
& Equipment, Number of Personnel Requested, and Duration of support. 

FOIA CBP 001965 



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

Region 5 -j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Region 9 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Regional Director 

{b)(6), {b)(7)(C) 

Region 10 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of the requested support has already started in Region 10. 

FOIA CBP 001966 



From: FERRARA, WILLIAM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
UNREST 
Date: 

RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 

Fri Jun 05 2020 13: 11 :48 EDT 
Attachments: 

Not that I am aware of. 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:48 PM ,------,..,....,....,.,,.,--,..,....,....,~,-,-----~ 
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Is there a suspense time? Reaching out to OP components ... 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

Director 

Information and Incident Coordination Center 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell 

FOIA CBP 001967 



From: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5 2020 12:47 PM 
To: CSP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: SITROOM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Updated request 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From: Rohr, Karl i (b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:08 PM 
To: Tomney, Christopher-; -----(b-)(-6) _____ !; DHS-OPS-DEPS i_ _______ Jb.)J~L. ______ J 

i (b)(6) ! 

Cc: JIAG Staffi (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

OPSDEPS Members, 

Attached is an updated spreadsheet that includes the support requested from Region 9, apologies for 
the late addition, 

r/s Karl 

Karl C. Rohr, PhD. 

Deputy Director, Joint Incident Advisory Group 

DHS Office of Operations Coordination 

Office #i (b)(6) 

Mobile#! (b)(6) 

FOIA CBP 001968 



(b)(6) 

(b)(G) 

From: Tomney, Christopher! (b)(G) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:53 AM 
To: DHS-OPS-DEPSi _____ (b-)(-6) ___________ ! 

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
your colleagues at FPS are requesting your assistance if it's available. FPS has been paiiicularly 
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance forl1b)(7)(E)iCertified law enforcement 
officers and equipment to allocated FPS operations/locations. ' 

The attached spreadsheet identifies the assistance needed by Region, City/ location, Mission, Skill Set 
& Equipment, Number of Personnel Requested, and Duration of supprni. 

OPS encourages Components with capacity and capability to directly coordinate with the FPS Regional 
contacts below. This is to ensure requirements are bottl met and to deconflict multiple offers of mutual 
assistance. 

On behalf of FPS, I ttlank you in advance for your immediate attention and consideration. 

FPS Points of contact for each FPS Region: 

Region 4 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 001969 



Region 5 ~ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

Region 9 --j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

Region 10 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of the requested supprni has already started in Region 10. 

FOIA CBP 001970 



From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
UNREST 
Date: 

RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 

Fri Jun 05 2020 12:48:18 EDT 
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

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell . . 

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 ·12:47 PM 
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

FOIA CBP 001971 



From: Rohr, Karl i (b)(G) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020,'------'-1=-2'-'-:0---'-8--'-P---'-M'-'----------
To: Tomney, Christopher! (b)(G) i DHS-OPS-DEPS i_ _______ (b)(6) ________ i 

(b)(6) i 

Cc: J IAG Staff i ·~-(-b-)(6-)---~ 

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

OPSDEPS Members, 

Attached is an updated spreadsheet that includes the suppori requested from Region 9, apologies for 
the late addition. 

r/s Karl 

Karl C. Rohr, PhD. 

Deputy Director, Joint Incident Advisory Group 

OHS Office of Operations Coordination 

Office #i (b)(G) 

Mobile #i (b)(6) 

I (b)(6) I 

From: Tomney, Christopher! (b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2""""0.c....c2"""0_9'-'-:5-'--3'--'A-'-M'-'-'-------
T o: DHS-OPS-DEPS i (b)(G) ! 

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

FOIA CBP 001972 



your colleagues at FPS are requesting your assistance if it's available. ___ FPS has been particularly 
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for !1°11111e1icertified law enforcement 
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

FOIA CBP 001973 



Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of the requested support has already staiied in Region 10. 

FOIA CBP 001974 



From: FORET. VERNON T 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Bee: 
Subject: 
UNREST 
Date: 

Re: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 

Fri Jun 05 2020 17:07:04 EDT 
Attachments: 

Good to go. 

Vernon Foret 
Executive Director, Operations 
Office of Field Operations 
Customs and Border Protection 

On Jun 5, 2020, at 4:46 PM,i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i wrote: ~---------------------~ 

. -·-·-·-·-. 
Thanks!'"""'""'"''! there were a few that needed correcting because they came in !ate. Correct now. 

* 

,-·-,, 
o !=:J CBPOs (Cincinnati) 

o i::~jCBPO (Milwaukee) 

o l';~;~]CBPOs (Louisville) 

o E~:jCBPO (Columbus) 

FOIA CBP 001975 



* Detroit - f;:);~);;1 
~---·-·· 

o [~;~;~~!CBPOs (Grand Rapids) 
i, ______ ! 

* San Diego, CA -r::;j 

o ~~;:]CBPOs 
r·-·-·-! 

* San Francisco, CA -l''.~'-'~'_j 

o [~:~ CBPOs (San Francisco) 

o [:j CBPOs (Oakland) 

o f:~:~~CBPOs (Portland) 

o ~:~~]CBPOs 
j ____ ,i 

Los Angeles, CA Long Beach Jt''K1K•1i 

o i~.'~':1_!CBPOs (Los Angeles) 

o [i~~:~jCBPOs (Las Vegas) 

* Tucson / Phoenix ~-,~~;,~;~i 
i. ______ ! 

o l '.:'.~'JCBPOs (San Luis) 

o i~'.'~'.'~'.~CBPOs (Nogales) 
.--·-·-·-. 

Seattle -! '''''K•1i 

i i 

o i''"'""i CBPOs (Seattle) 
•·-·-·-) . 

o t:~;:JCBPOs (Spokane) 

o [,:.~;~;iCBPOs (Tacoma) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(A) Deputy Executive Director 

Office of Field Operations - Operations Directorate 

US Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(o) 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) : ( c) 

FOIA CBP 001976 



From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 4:44 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i _ __,__ ___________________ _____, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Re: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Check your San Fran total number. Other than that I am good but would wait on XD. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Deputy Executive Director - Operations 

Office of Field Operations 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (office) 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(cell) 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 202-0_4~:4~2=:~13~P~M~-------~ 
To: FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Sir, 

Are you good with this response? OFO is currently supporting many of these location, so the numbers 
provided include the numbers currently in place supporting FPS. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(A) Deputy Executive Director 

Office of Field Operations - Operations Directorate 

FOIA CBP 001977 



US Customs and Border Protection 

:._ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) __ ! ( o) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (c) 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 202_0_1~:~1 0~P~M~----------
To: FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Subject FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

XD, 

Are you approving the below request? We need to send request to Field asap. Please advise. Thank 
you. 

From: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:57 PM 

(b)(7)(E) To: USBP CATi (b)(7)(E) ! OFO-lncident-Management! 

I (b}(6), (b}(7}(C), (b}(7}(E) I 

Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONS! (b)(7)(E) i SITROOMi(b)(7)(EJJ 
(b)(7)(E) ! CBP HQ EOC EOC Director! (b)(7)(E) : 

'---------'--'--'----'--'---'----------' 

!(b)(7)(E)! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-) 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

Good afternoon, 

Please see request from Federal Protective Service to provide direct support to their operations and 
locations for on-scene security, protection, and law enforcement efforts. FPS has been impacted by 
these events and requested through OHS OPS, assistance fori1°)(7)1e1!certified law enforcement officers 
and equipment to supplement their field offices ' 

Ttle attached spreadsheet identifies the assistance needed by Region, City/ Location, Mission, Skill Set 
& Equipment, Number of Personnel Requested, and Duration of support. 

FOIA CBP 001978 



Roster of volunteers, organic resources to the geographical must be submitted to EOC NL T 1530 today 

V/r 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

CBP Emergency Operations Center 

Command Staff 

(b)(7)(E) 

EOC Landline:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: FERRARA, WILL!AMi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020~·12_:_0S_P_M ________ ~ 
_To:_ Tom_nev,. Christo_pher i (b)(G) i DHS-OPS-DEPS ! (b)(G) 
i (b)(G) i 
Cc: JIAG Staff i (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

OPSDEPS Members, 

FOIA CBP 001979 



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

Office# i (b)(6) 

Mobile #i (b)(6) 

I (b)(6) I 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(G) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, ;=20=2=0~9=:=5~3~A=M~-----~ 
To: DHS-OPS-DEPSi (b)(G) 
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
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance forl1°)(7)1e1!certified law enforcement 
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

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of ttle requested support tlas already staiied in Region 10. 
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From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: UPDATE: F!MMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE 
CIVIL UNREST 
Date: Wed Jul 22 2020 13:35:22 EDT 
Attachments: FPS Detai!.xlsx 

FPS Request of Support 07012020xlsx.xlsx 
image001.jpg 
image002.png 
Operation Diligent Valor Final Signature.pdf 

looking for more, will keep digging. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Director, Special Operations Division 

Office of Field Operations 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Office: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
LIAISON 
Sent: Wednesday, July ·1, 2020 1 :"17 PM 

i On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD 

To: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) f OFO-F!ELD LIAISON i (b)(7)(E) i ~~-----------------~ 
(b)(7)(E) 

Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS Ci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
~_(_b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C) :; FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
Subject: RE: UPDATE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 

Good Afternoon, 

XO Foret approves your request to supprni FPS. FLD will need to be provided the number of personnel 
deployed, designation (SRT or CBPO), and what functions they will perform for tracking purposes (see 
attached spreadsheet). The appropriate number of supervisrny CBP personnel must accompany the 
deployment All personnel must work with FPS and under their direction. All efforts must be taken to 
ensure the safety of CSP personnel and they should not be placed in roles that put them in direct 
contact with the public since they do not possess the appropriate crowd control training and equipment. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Field Liaison Division a((b)(7)(Eli 
(b)(7)(E) i 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(A) Director, Field Liaison Division 

Office of Field Operations 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Roomi(b)(sJ,(b)(l)(cJ i 

Washington, DC 20229 

Office: ! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Mobile:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

E-Mail: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Tl.is eloeu111C11t a11el a11y nHael1111e11t(~) 111t'l:y ern1tai111Mt1ieteel, M11sitive, a11elio1 lr.m e11f61ee111e11t 
se1 ,siti ve infe1 n ,Biien Bele1 i@in@ te il-'le U.G. Geve1, 11 nent H is not fo1 1 elease, 1 e vie •• , FefFBnsA1issie1 ,, 
eli33e111111atio11, or uM by a11y 011e otl 1e1 ti 1a11 ti 1e i11te11eleel reeipie11t 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, _2_02_0_2_:4_9_P_M ________ ~ 
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON i (b)(7)(E) ! 

Subject: UPDATE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 
Importance: High 

OFO Field liaison, 

The Los Angeles Field Office received a request for assistance from! (b)(G) ! Federal Protective 
Service (FPS) District Commander. Commander Hill is requesting i~~•~1!CBP Officers to assist in the 
protection of Federal Property and monuments in the local area, on Friday, July 3, 2020 and Saturday, 
July 4, 2020 from 1400 to 2200 hours. There are no specific threats, the enforcement posture is being 
taking as a preventive measure. The Los Angeles Field Offic(% __ b.rst~~i1i CSP Officers who received the 
FPS Cross-designation training in June 2020, which includest'.~_:'.i SRT Operators. In addition, these 
officers received Civil Unrest Response training from Associate Chief Counsel. Ttle Field Office is able 
to suppori the request, please advise if there are any concerns. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Assistant Director, Border Security 

Los Angeles Field Office 

Office i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Mobile! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

WN1tml0: Tl-lis f¥'tessa@e afilel Bfil) aUael-lf¥lefilts f¥18) eemtaifil eemfieefiltial r:mel}or le~ally r,rioile@eel 
i11fo11,1etieH'L It ig gelely fo1 tl,e use eHl"1e i11te1"1eieel 1eeipie11t(s). U1mutl1eJ1izeei i11te1eeptie1"1, review, uge 
01 di~clo~u1 e i~ p1 ol libiled a11d 111ay violate applicable !avv5 i11c!udi11g ti 1e E!ecli 011ic 80111111u11icatio115 
Pri c so, /\ot If 1 oei aFe fi!Ot tl-le ifil~@FlElod reeir,ioFlt, r,leaoo eoFliaot H,e seFl@er if¥lf¥l@Elia~el1 @FlEl Eleotro1 
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all copies of ti 10 111cssagc a11d attacl n 1101 its. 

From: MARTEL, CARLOS Ci (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11 :06 AM 

,_T_o__,: i--------~--'(-'b )--'--(6--'--),_;_(b_;_)_;_(7-'-')(----'C)'----_________ _,i (OCC) i (b)(SJ, (b)(7)(CJ i 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Fwd: F!MMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Carlos C. Martel 

Director, Field Operations 

Los Angeles Field Office 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD 
LIAISON i (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020_1_1_:0_4_:4_9_A_M _________ _ 
To: MARTEL, CARLOS Ci (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON! (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: FW: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

DFO, 

See attached and provide a response as soon as you can. 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(A) Director, Field Liaison Division 

Office of Field Operations 

FOIA CBP 001985 



U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Room!(b)(s),(bH7Hc>i 

Washington, DC 20229 

Office: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

E-Mail: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'--------'---'---'-----'-----'--'---'--'---'----'--------' 

H1is Eloeuffient e.nEl any aHaehffienl:(s) ffiElJ eonl:nin Fesl:rieteEl, sensitive, e.nElfor la .. enforeeffient 
soRoiti¼•e inforA1ation !3oloR§iR§ fo tl9o U.e. ca,~•omA1ent it is not for release, ro•ifiew, retFanoA1iooioR, 
ElissorRiRation, or uso sy an,10F10 othor j;han iho inl;onEloEI rooipiont 

From: WILLIAMS, KENNETH! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) '---------·-----~ 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 1 :50 PM ,------------------, 
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON.~i ----~(b~)(~7)~(E~) _____ ~! ----------~ 
Cc: FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

Liaison, 

Please get this out to the field to ascertain if the requests can be supported without compromising their 
operations. This is a short turn request, so please pick up the phone and call the impacted Field Offices 
that are annotated in the corresponding spreadsheet Below as a quick snapshot of the potential 
impact Field Offices: 

L Atlanta, GA 

a. Raleigh, NC 

2. San Diego, CA 

3. Miami, Fl 

a. Tampa, Fl 

FOIA CBP 001986 



b. FT. Lauderdale, FL 

4. Chicago, IL 

a. Cincinnati, OH 

b. Columbus, OH 

C. Milwaukee, WI 

d. Louisville, KY 

5. Detroit, Ml 

a. Grand Rapids, Ml 

6. San Francisco, CA 

a. Oakland, CA 

b. Portland, OR 

C. San Jose, CA 

d. Reno, NV 

7. Los Angeles, CA 

a. Las Vegas, NV 

8. Tucson, AZ. 

a. Phoenix, AZ 

9. Seattle, WA 

a. Spokane, WA 

b. Tacoma, WA 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(A) Deputy Executive Director 

Office of Field Operations - Operations Directorate 

US Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(o) 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (c) 

FOIA CBP 001987 



From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 202,-=-0---'1'-'-: 1-'-'0'-P'-M'-'-'----------~ 
To: FORET VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Subject FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

XD, 

Are you approving the below request? We need to send request to Field asap, Please advise, Thank 
you, 

From: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday, June 5 2020 12:57 PM 
To: USBP CATi (b)(7)(E) i; OFO-lncident-Managernent i (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C, (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONSi (b)(7)(E) ! SITROOM (b)(7)(E) i ~--------------~---~~~.--'-' 

(b)(7)(E) i CBP HQ EOC EOC Director i (b)(7)(E) ~----~~~~-----
i(b)(7)(E) i 
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
locations for on-scene security, protection, and law enforcement efforts, FPS tlas been impacted by 
these events and requested through DHS OPS, assistance for 

1
1°11111eJ!certified law enforcement officers 

and equipment to supplement ttleir field offices 

The attached spreadsheet identifies ttle assistance needed by Region, City I Location, Mission, Skill Set 
& Equipment, Number of Personnel Requested, and Duration of support 

Roster of volunteers, organic resources to ttle geographical must be submitted to EOC NL T 1530 today 

V/r 

FOIA CBP 001988 



i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

CBP Emergency Operations Center 

Command Staff 

(b)(7)(E) 

EOC Landline:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~---~~~--'--'-~~---~ 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:47 PM 
To: CBP HQ EOG (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: SITROOMi 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

; 
; 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C, (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Updated request. 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From: Rohr, Kar! i (b)(G) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020_12_:_08_P_M _________ ~ 
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(G) t DHS-OPS-DEPS [ _________ (b)(6) ________ ! 

(b)(G) . 

Cc: JIAG Staffi (b)(G) 
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

OPSDEPS Members, 

Attached is an updated spreadsheet that includes the support requested from Region 9, apologies for 
the !ate addition. 

r/s Karl 

FOIA CBP 001989 



Karl C. Rohr, PhD. 

Deputy Director, Joint Incident Advisory Group 

DHS Office of Operations Coordination 

Office # !._ _________ ( b )( 6) __________ ! 

Mobile #i (b)(G) 

I (b){6) I 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(G) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, ,202.0._9;_5.J.AM~-----
To: DHS-OPS-DEPSi (b)(G) i 

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
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance fori 1b)(l)(E)!certified law enforcement 
officers and equipment to allocated FPS operations/locations. ' 

The attached spreadsheet identifies the assistance needed by Region, City I location, Mission, Skill Set 
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

FOIA CBP 001990 



Region 4 -j (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Region 5 -i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Region 9 -l__.(~K6-L(b..)_(!J{c;;J __ J 

Regional Director 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

Region 10 -i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

{b )(6), {b ){7){C) 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of the requested support has already started in Region 1 O" 

FOIA CBP 001991 



iPort Name 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

·-·-·-·-· iP o rt-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· Name _____________________________________________ [Desi gna ti on ______________________ _ 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 001992 



PORT Designation Employee Name EOD 
Available Available 

July 3 July 4 

i 

i 

' 

i 

i 

' 

' 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) . 
i 

' 

' 

i 

i 

' 
' 

FOIA CBP 001993 



PORT Employee Name 
FPS Civil Unrest Operation 

Training Training Capio 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

FOIA CBP 001994 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 001995 



Region City Buildings/ Complex 
Mission Being 

Performed 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Loa Angeles Federal Property and 
Monuments 

{b){7){E) 

' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

FOIA CBP 001996 



Skill Set & Equipment 
# Personnel Requested 

and Duration 
Other Considerations 

,. 
i! 

( b) (7) E) 11 _________ { b) { !ll~l ____ 
; 

( 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

_______ j 

; 
; 
; 
; 

·-·-·-· -·-·-·-· -·-·-·-· -·-·-·-· -·-·-·-· -·-·-·-· -·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

FOIA CBP 001997 



Total = i 1, K1K• 1~ Personnel 
l--·-·-·. 

FOIA CBP 001998 



Notes 

lfhe Los Angeles Field Office has:.'~'~-'~ 
CBP Officers who received the FPS 
Cross-designation training in June 
2020 which includesi;~;,:;] SRT 

I L--·-· 

Operators. In addition, these 

officers received Civil Unrest 
Response training from Associate 

Chief Counsel. The Field Office is 

able to support the request, 

please advise if there are any 

concerns. 
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Withheld in full pursuant to (b)(7)(E) 



Withheld in full pursuant to {b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002001 



Withheld in full pursuant to (b)(7)(E) 

FOV\ CB? 002(H)2 



Withheld in full pursuant to (b)(7)(E) 



Withheld in full pursuant to (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002004 



Withheld in full pursuant to (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002005 



Withheld in full pursuant to {b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002006 



Withheld in full pursuant to (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002007 



Withheld in full pursuant to (b)(7)(E) 

FOV\ CB? 002006 



Withheld in full pursuant to (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002009 



Withheld in full pursuant to {b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002010 



Withheld in full pursuant to {b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002011 



Withheld in full pursuant to {b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002012 



Withheld in full pursuant to (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002013 



Withheld in full pursuant to (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002014 



Withheld in full pursuant to {b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

FOV\ CB? 0020 15 



Withheld in full pursuant to {b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 



Withheld in full pursuant to {b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002017 



Withheld in full pursuant to (b)(7)(E) 



Withheld in full pursuant to (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002019 



Withheld in full pursuant to (b)(7)(E) 



Withheld in full pursuant to {b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

FOV\ CB? 002021 



From: FORET, VERNON T 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON 

(b)(7)(E) 
Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i FLO Branch Chiefs 
L-:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::.·.=·::::::::::::::::.·.-:.·.•:.:::.·.-:.·.1~--------------------------------~ 

{b){7){E) 
(b)(7)(E) (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: UPDATE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE 
CIVIL UNREST 
Date: Wed Jul 01 2020 16:04:23 EDT 
Attachments: image001 "Jpg 

Support of FPS is approved. FLO will need to be provided the number of personnel deployed, 
designation (SRT or CBPO), and what functions they will perform. The appropriate number of 
supervisory CSP personnel must accompany the deployment All personnel must work with FPS and 
under their direction. All efforts must be taken to ensure the safety of CBP personnel and they should 
not be placed in roles that put them in direct contact with the public since they do not possess the 
appropriate crowd control training and equipment Contact me if you have any questions. 

Vernon Foret 

Executive Director, Operations 

Office of Field Operations 

Customs and Border Protection 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
LIAISON 
Sent: Wednesday, July 1,'-, _20_2_0_3_:_34_P_M _________ _ 
To: FORET VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

i On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) iOFO-FIELD LIAISON i (b)(7)(E) i FLO Branch 
'------'----''--'---'"-'----'------------' 

Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002022 



Subject FW: UPDATE: FIMMED!ATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 
Importance: High 

XD, 

Please see request from LAX for FPS support this weekend. They are requesting approval. 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(A) Director, Field Liaison Division 

Office of Field Operations 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

' ' 1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Room! (bl(6 l, (bl(7 )(c) i 

Washington, DC 20229 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

E-Mail: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

TFlis eleeu119ent anel any a:Hael9119ent(s) 119ay eentai19 Fest1 ieteel, se19sitive, anelfe1 la •• enfereen9ent 
eOAt>iti"o intGr~e1tiGn bolGA9in9 iG tl:.lo I Ui. ,;;g"orn~ont It it> nGt for r;oloe1&0, ro>iiow, roti:e1nr~irt>iGA, 
elieeerRiF1e1tioF1, er ueei ey e:Fl)'9FIO ethor ihe:FI ihe iF1te1r1ele1el re1oipieF1t 

FOIA CBP 002023 



From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, July ·J ,~2_0_2_0_2_:4_9_P_M ________ ~ 
To: OFO-FIELD UAISONi (b)(7)(E) ! '------~~~~-----,-,-..,....,...,,.,,........,.,~~--,----------, 
Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: UPDATE: FIMMED!ATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 
Importance: High 

OFO Field Liaison, 

The Los Angeles Field Office received a request for assistance frorJ_L.___(b)(6) ______ ! Federal Protective 
Service (FPS) District Commander. Commander Hill is requesting i'""'""iCBP Officers to assist in the 
protection of Federal Property and monuments in the local area, onTriday, July 3, 2020 and Saturday, 
July 4, 2020 from ·1400 to 2200 hours. There are no specific threat?.,.Jhe enforcement posture is being 
taking as a preventive measure. The Los Angeles Field Offic~Jg1s t'.'~,,~,~iCBP Officers who received the 
FPS Cross-designation training in June 2020, which includes i'""'""iSRT Operators. In addition, these 
officers received Civil Unrest Response training from Associate·t;hief Counsel. The Field Office is able 
to support the request, please advise if there are any concerns. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Assistant Director, Border Security 

Los Angeles Field Office 

Office i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

WltFHJIPJG. Tl"1is I nessa@e a1"1el a1"1y atteel 11"M1 ,ts 11,ay ee11tai11 eenfiele11tial anelrrn le@ally p1 i vile@eel 
inferffiat:ierL It is selely fer H,e use eHl"le inteneleel Feeipient(s). Unautl"leFi~eel inteFeeptien, re o ie .. , use 
01 dioeleeui-e ie ~1 el :ibited s, :d n~s, , i8lste s~~liosble lss,e ii :eludil :~ ti-le Eleet1 m :io Gon~n ,uni88fions 
P1 i oae; hot. If ;cu a. c : 1st ti 10 i: 1tc1 ,elcd I ccipic, 1t, please 001 :taet ti 10 se: 1dc: ii 111: ,eaiatcl; rn :a acsb a; all 
.JB!'iOO ef ti ,e I I :eooe:gije tll ,d attaol ii I 101,{0, 
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11 :06 AM 
~T_o__,_:i ________ ~_----'(----'b)'-'-(6_;_),---'-(b---'-)_;_(7-'--'-)(----'C)'------------------'i(OCC) i (bHG), (bH7HCl i 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Fwd: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Carlos C. Martel 

Director, Field Operations 

Los Angeles Field Office 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD 
LIAISON i (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020~1_1_:0_4_:4_9_A_M _________ _ 
To: MARTEL, CARLOS Ci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: OFO~FIELD LIAISON i (b)(7)(E). ·-·-·-·-· i 
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

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Roomi(bH6),(bH7Hc>i 

Washington, DC 20229 

FOIA CBP 002025 



Office: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

E-Mail:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Tl Ii~ eloeu111e11t ~1 ,el ~1 ,} BH~el 1111e11t(~) 11 ,a:y eo. 1t~i1, 1 e~ti ieteel, ~e1 .~itive, ~11elfo1 lavv e11fo1 ee, 11e11t 
se1-isitioe in'1'e11'11Btien bele1'1@il'l@ ta ti,e U.G. Geve1111"l1e1,t It is Mt fo1 releBse, 1eoie .. , 1ei:1Mrn11issie1-i, 
di3$eii iii 1atio11~ 01 u:se by c~u 1901 h§ oll 1e1 ti 1a11 U 1e i1ete11ded I eeipie11L 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 ·1 :50 PM 
,----------,.,....,....,-~,,,,-----------, 

To: OFO-FIELD UAISON_i (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: FORET VERNON Ti ~----~~~_______,(b)(6),-(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject FW: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
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
that are annotated in the corresponding spreadsheet. Below as a quick snapshot of the potential 
impact Field Offices: 

1. Atlanta, GA 

a. Raleigh, NC 

2. San Diego, CA 

3. Miami, FL 

a. Tampa, FL 

b. FT. Lauderdale, FL 

4. Chicago, IL 

a. Cincinnati, OH 

FOIA CBP 002026 



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

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ( o) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(c) 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 202~0_1_:_10_P_M __________ ~ 
To: FORET VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

FOIA CBP 002027 



Importance: High 

XO, 

Are you approving the below request? We need to send request to Field asap. Please advise. Thank 
you. 

From: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(_E). __ ~ 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:57 PM 
To: USBP CAT i ll?}(7-)(~) : OFO-lncident-Managementi (b)(7)(E~) -~-~ 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I. 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERA T!ONSi (b)(7)(E) ! SITROOM i (b)(7)(E) i 

(b )(7)(E) i CB P.,,.._...,..,H-=Q---cE=-Occ-C=-=E-=O....,,C---,,D,,...,i~re~c~to~r .-i ~----(b...,...)(=7),...,...(E=)---~-,........, 

L(b)(7)(E).i 

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
these events and requested through OHS OPS, assistance for

1
1°11111e1jcertified law enforcement officers 

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

FOIA CBP 002028 



(b)(7)(E) 

EOC Landline:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June_§ 2020 12:47 PM 
To: CBP HQ EOC i (l?.).{?)J~~-~_..,.,..~~~~~~--------. 
Cc: SITROOMt .. ~.~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

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
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020_12_:_0S_P_M ________ _ 
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) i DHS-OPS-DEPSi (b)(G) 
i (b)(6) i 
Cc: JIAG Staff! (b)(G) 
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

FOIA CBP 002029 



OHS Office of Operations Coordination 

Office #i (b)(6) 

Mobile #i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: Tomney, Christopheri (b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:53 AM ,------------
To: DHS-OPS-DEPSi (b)(6) ______ j 
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
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for l1°11111e1:certified law enforcement 
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

FOIA CBP 002030 



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

I (b)(6}, (b)(7)(C) I 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of the requested support has already sta1ied in Region 10. 

FOIA CBP 002031 



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) f on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON 

(b)(7)(E) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
_____ (_b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C) i OFO-F!ELD LIAISON 

(b)(7)(E) 
Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

~~(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), ! FORET, VERNON T ! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: UPDATE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE 
CIVIL UNREST 
Date: Wed Jui 01 2020 16:17:23 EDT 
Attachments: FPS Request of Support 07012020xlsx.xisx 

image001.jpg 

Good Afternoon, 

FOIA CBP 002032 



XD Foret approves your request to support FPS. FLO will need to be provided the number of personnel 
deployed, designation (SRT or CBPO), and what functions they will perform for tracking purposes (see 
attached spreadsheet). The appropriate number of supervisory CBP personnel must accompany the 
deployment All personnel must work with FPS and under their direction. All efforts must be taken to 
ensure the safety of CBP personnel and they should not be placed in roles that put them in direct 
contact with the public since they do not possess the appropriate crowd control training and equipment 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Field Liaison Division at LlbH7HEl_i 
(b)(7)(E) 

Thank you, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

(A) Director, Field Liaison Division 

Office of Field Operations 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Roomi(bl(6),(bl(7)(c) i 

Washington, DC 20229 

Office: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

E-Mail:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Tl Ii:, eleeUl"l'lCI 1t Ell ,el Ell I)' aHB.el"ln ,Cl"lt(s) l"I ,8'.9 eei"ltB:in I C5tl ieteel, 5Cl"l5iti v e, Ell 1elie1 18'1,li Cl 1fereer'l"ICI 1t 
88RGiti219 in;8FR18ii8R 98l8R§iR§ t8 iR8 1 U,, (:911grnR1ont It io not ;gr F8I0888, F81Si921:, f8trii!IRGRliGGi8R, 

ElisserT-liAaUoA, or use ey aA;'OAe oi'her i=haA i=he iAl.eAdeEl reeipieAt 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, July ·1,_2_0_2_0_2_:4_9_P_M_,..,....,....,,=,--,-=,-------~ 
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON i (b)(7)(E) 

',----------'--'-'-'-'----'--~~~~~=-:-------------, 
Cc: MARTEL CARLOS Ci (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(6J(6J;T6J(7HC......:--:-___.:_:__:....:........c ______ ~~ 

FOIA CBP 002033 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: UPDATE: FIMMED!ATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 
Importance: High 

OFO Field Liaison, 

The Los Angeles Field Office received a request for assistance from! (b)(6) : Federal Protective 
Service (FPS) District Commander. Commander Hill is requestingi~;~;~~lCBP Officers to assist in the 
protection of Federal Property and monuments in the local area, o'n-"F'riday, July 3, 2020 and Saturday, 
July 4, 2020 from ·1400 to 2200 hours. There are no specific threats, t~e enforcement posture is being 
taking as a preventive measure. The Los Angeles Field Office_ has[''"'"''iCBP Officers who received the 
FPS Cross-designation training in June 2020, which includes i~'~'~_!SRT Operators. In addition, these 
officers received Civil Unrest Response training from Associate Chief Counsel. The Field Office is able 
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

lVARJdUJO. Tllis 111essage a11d a11y aHael1111e11ts 111ay co11tai11 co11fide11lial a11d{o1 legally plivileged 
in+BHfl8:f!Bl•L It iB BBIBl5 +er thB UBB Bfil1B intBRBBB rnBif)i@nt(B). UnsuthBrieBB intBrBBf)tiBR, fB s iB::, UB8 
or &licaloc· 1i;;o ic pro~ibito'iil SiA'iil i;;n51y uiol.to w1pplicw1blo I.we incl: 1&lin9 U.rn liilootronic Goi;;ni;;n: 1nicationc 
PrioMy heL If yot1 me 11ot tl,c i11te11aca 1eei!'ic11t, !'lease eo11taet tl,e sc11aei i111111eaiately a11a destroy all 
copies of U 10 11 :cssagc a11d a Hae! 1111011 ts. 

From: MARTEL, CARLOS Ci (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~----~~~~~----~ 
Sent: Friday_ June 5 2020 11 :06 AM 
To:i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Fwd: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

FOIA CBP 002034 



Carlos C. Mmiel 

Director, Field Operations 

Los Angeles Field Office 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD 
LIAISON i (b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020,-1_1_:0_4_:4_9_A_M---,-,-,...,....,...,,----,-,-,--,-=,-_....,....,-----
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C_i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON i (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: FW: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

DFO, 

See attached and provide a response as soon as you can. 

Thank you, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

(A) Director, Field Liaison Division 

Office of Field Operations 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Room i (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) i 

Washington, DC 20229 

Office: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 002035 



E-Mail:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~---------~ 

Tl9is EleeuFAent snEl sn, aHsehFAenf(s) FAEly eontsin FOSfFie~eEl, sensiti,e, snEl/eF Ian enreFeeFAent 
i;ei:ii:;ifrro ii:i~erAiatioi:i @oloi:i~iA~ to tl:le 11 .~. Go"GrAAlOAt It ii:; i:iot for reloaee, re11iew, reti:aA!3Ali!3!3ioi:i, 
di~.3e11 li11atio11, 01 u~e by a11yo11e oU 1e1 ti 1a11 U 1e i11h,11ded I ecipie11L 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020~·_1 :_50_P_M ______ ·---~ 
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON. i (b)(7)(E) 

-<-----------'---'--'--'--'---'-----~~~-='-:-=:-c=-:----------------, 

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

FOIA CBP 002036 



5. Detroit, Ml 

a. Grand Rapids, Ml 

6. San Francisco, CA 

a. Oakland, CA 

b. Poriland, OR 

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

l_ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) _i ( o) 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i ( C) 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 202.-=0_1'-'-:"'---'1 0'-'P'-'M'-'--'-----------~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

To: FORET, VERNON Ti 
.Qg_:i 
; "'-~~~~~--~-------·----------------~ 
! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

XO, 

FOIA CBP 002037 



Are you approving the below request? We need to send request to Field asap. Please advise. Thank 
you. 

From: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Friday, June 5 2020 12:57 PM 
To: USBP CATi (b)(7)(E) :; OFO-lncident-Manaqement i (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERA T!ONS '-i _____ __,_(b-'---')(-'7)...;..(E..:.) _____ ----tj-=S:....:...IT.:...:.R....:..:0::....:0=--:M=--=: (=b)=(7=)(E,-"--'_)_] 

(b)(7)(E) t CBP HQ EOC EOC Director! (b)(7)(E) 
[(b)(7)(E)! 

~----~~~~----~ 

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
these events and requested through DHS OPS, assistance for l1_~1~1~•~ certified law enforcement officers 
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

EOC landline:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 002038 



From: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
'----------'--'-'--'-----'----'-'---'----'-----~ 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:47 PM 
To: CBP HQ EOC i (l?lt7-)_(~..__-~,....,.! ~~~~~~~--------~ 
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

From: Rohr, Karl! (b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020_12_:_0S_P_M ________ _ 
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) i DHS-OPS-DEPS l_ ________ (_b)(6) _________ i 

(b)(G) ] 
Cc: JIAG Stam (b)(6) 
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

Office #. (b )(6) 

FOIA CBP 002039 



Mobile#! (b)(6) 

I (b)(6) I 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, -2~02~0~9~:5~3~A~M~------~ 
To: DHS-OPS-DEPSi (b)(G,__) ___ ___, 
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
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for l1°)(7)1e1!certified law enforcement 
officers and equipment to allocated FPS operations/locations, 

The attached spreadsheet identifies the assistance needed by Region, City/ Location, Mission, Skill Set 
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

FPS Points of contact for eactl FPS Region: 

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
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From: (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON 

(b)(7)(E) 
To: FLD Atlanta Field Office 

{b){7){E) 
(b)(7)(E) i FLD Baltimore Field Office 

(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) i FLD Boston Field Office 

{b){7){E) 
(b)(7)(E) i FLD Buffalo Field Office 

(b){7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) ! FLD Chicago Field Office 

{b){7){E) 
(b)(7)(E) ! FLO Detroit Field Office 

{b){7){E) 
(b)(7)(E) i FLD El Paso Field Office 

(b)(7)(E) 
i (b)(7)(E) 

! ... ,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,., 
i FLD Houston Field Office 

(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) i FLO Laredo Field Office 

{b){7){E) 
(b)(7)(E) i; FLD Los An eles Field Office 

{b){7){E) 
______ (b)(7)(E) i FLD Miami Field Office 

{b){7){E) 
(b)(7)(E) i FLO New Orleans Field Office 

{b){7){E) 
_____ (b)(7)(E) !; FLO New York Field Office 

{b){7){E) 
........... (b )(7)(E) i FLO San Diego __ Field Office 

(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) ! FLD San Francisco Field Office 

{b){7){E) 
(b)(7)(E) i FLO San Diego Field Office 
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(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) : FLD San Juan Field Office 

(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) ! FLD Seattle Field Office 

(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) : FLO Tucson Field Office 

{b}{7){E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
Cc: FORET. VERNON T 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON 

{b}{7){E) 
(b)(7)(E) i FLO Branch Chiefs 

{b}{7}{E) ------.----~-
(b)(7)(E) : FLD Staff! (b)(7)(E) i 

(b)(7)(E) 
Bee: 
Subject: UPDATE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 
Date: Wed Jul 01 2020 16:34:44 EDT 
Attachments: FPS Request of Support 07012020xlsx.xlsx 

FPS signed memo from AS1 .pdf 
image001.jpg 

Directors, 

If your Field Office receives a request to support FPS, in your request to FLD you will need to provide 
the number of personnel deployed, designation (SRT or CBPO), and what functions they will perform 
for tracking purposes in the attached spreadsheet If XD Foret approves your request the appropriate 
number of supervisory CSP personnel must accompany the deployment All personnel must work with 
FPS and under their direction. All efforts must be taken to ensure the safety of CSP personnel and they 
should not be placed in roles that put them in direct contact with the public since they do not possess 
the appropriate crowd control training and equipment 
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,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Field Liaison Division at!_(b)(7)(EI! 
(b)(7)(E) 

Thank you, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

(A) Director, Field Liaison Division 

Office of Field Operations 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Roomi(b)(6),(bH7Hc>i 

Washington, DC 20229 

Office: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

E-Mail: .__i __ (b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C). _ ___,lv 

Tt-lis Eloeun,ent en El e.ny aHe.et-ln,ent(s) n,ay eontnin FestrieteEl, sensiti. e, e.nEli'or Ian enforeen,ent 
eonaith:, in;orRle.iion r,olon§iR§ lo 0~10 U.~. £011ornR1ont It is not ;or i:;oloe.eo, ro"iow, roti,;9.naR1iaaion, 
Elissen,iAaUoA, or use ey aAyoAe oiher l=haA l=he iAtended reoipieAt 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 2:49 PM 
To: OFO-FI ELD LIAISON ,-i --------,-,-(b...,....)(=7),...,.,(E=)-·------,! 

Cc: MARTEL CARLOS C <j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject UPDATE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 
Importance: High 
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OFO Field liaison, 

The Los Angeles Field Office received a request for assistance tromL,--·-·(b)(6) _____ __! Federal Protective 
Service (FPS) District Commander. Commander Hill is requesting :'~'.~'.JCBP Officers to assist in the 
protection of Federal Property and monuments in the local area, on Friday, July 3, 2020 and Saturday, 
July 4, 2020 from 1400 to 2200 hours. There are no specific threats, the enforcement posture is being 
taking as a preventive measure. Ttle Los Angeles Field OfficEz __ b_9s[i;~;,~;j CBP Officers wtlo received ttle 
FPS Cross-designation training in June 2020, wtlictl includes!~'.~'.~'.~iSR"f Operators. In addition, ttlese 
officers received Civil Unrest Response training from Associate Ctlief Counsel. The Field Office is able 
to support the request, please advise if ttlere are any concerns. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Assistant Director, Border Security 

Los Angeles Field Office 

Office i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Vih'¾mmm: T!"!is r11essa§e aFJel afFy aUael"lffler1ts R1fl:'\i eentair1 eemfieler1tial aFJelim le§ally r,ri vile§eel 
in¥srFFJBtisn. It is sslsli,r ¥BF ~hs uss Bf ths intsnclscl Fssipisnt(s). 6JnBuihsFizscl intsFssptisR, rsvisw, uss 
Oi disclOSUI 8 is piOI libiled at id I I lay violate applicable laws ii icludil IQ ti 18 Elect! Oi lie COi I ii I IUl licalirn IS 
fi'livacy AcL If you a1 e 11ot ti 1e ii 1te11ded I ecipie11t~ please co11lact ti 1e se11de1 i111111ediately a11d dest1 uy all 
eai,ie:s af ti ,e 11 ,e:s:sa!de a1 ,d aHael 1111e1, t:s. 

From: MARTEL, CARLOS Ci (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5 2020 11 :06 AM 

.~T~o-""': i __________ _:_(b...:....)(=---6=--)' --=--(b-=-)(-'---7..:....:)(_C-'-) __________ _,! (OCq (b)(Gl, (b)(7)(Cl i 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Fwd: FIMMED!ATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

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
LIAISONi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020_1_1_:0_4_:4_9_A_M _________ ~ 
To: MARTEL, CARLOS Ci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON r (b)(7)(E) 
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

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Room i(b)(6J,(b)(7)(cJ i 

Washington, DC 20229 

Office: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

E-Mail:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

This dooument and any attaohment(s) may oontain restrioted, sensitive, and/or law enfurnement 
eOAeitiiro intGn:rn~tiGn bolGA9in9 tG tl:Jo 11 .S. OG"mmnont It ie nGt for i:oloaeo, ro"iow, rotr:anerniaeiGA, 
ElisseFAiAetim,, er ttse 13) BA) eAe eU1er H,aA t:he iAteAEleEl reei13ieAt 
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From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020;..-1-'--':-=-50-"---'-P""'"'M-'----------~ 
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON.i~---~(b~)(~7)~(E~)----~-----------. 
Cc: FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
lmprniance: High 

Liaison, 

Please get this out to the field to asceriain if the requests can be supported without compromising their 
operations. This is a short turn request, so please pick up the phone and ca!! the impacted Field Offices 
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

a. Grand Rapids, Mi 

6. San Francisco, CA 

a. Oakland, CA 

b. Poriland, OR 

FOIA CBP 002047 



C. San Jose, CA 

d. Reno, NV 

7. Los Angeles, CA 

a. Las Vegas, NV 

8, Tucson, AZ. 

a. Phoenix, AZ 

9, Seattle, WA 

a. Spokane, WA 

b. Tacoma, WA 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

(A) Deputy Executive Director 

Office of Field Operations - Operations Directorate 

US Customs and Border Protection 

! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! ( o) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (c) 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 202_0_·_1 :_1 0_P_M __________ ~ 
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
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I To: USBPCAT(b )(6)r)(b){7)0(1C)":-MrbY(7)(E~r-) ----' 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONSi (b)(7)(E) ; SITROOM <GMB-

(b)(7)(E) !CBP HQ EOC EOC Director! (b)(7)(E) i 

i(b)(7)(E) ! 
j ____________ • 

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
locations for on-scene security, protection, and law enforcement efforts, FPS has been impacted by 
these events and requested through OHS OPS, assistance for l(.~(~1-~1J certified law enforcement officers 
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

(b}(7}(E} 

EOC land!ine: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

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

FOIA CBP 002049 



Updated request 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From: Rohr, Karl i (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 202oi=----'-·1=2'-":0-=8---'-P---'-M'-'----------~ 
To: Tomney, Christopher! (b)(G) ~ DHS-OPS-DEPSi (b)(6) 

(b)(6) -i 
Cc: JIAG Staffl (b)(6) 
Subject RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

OPSDEPS Members, 

Attached is an updated spreadsheet ttlat includes ttle support requested from Region 9, apologies for 
ttle late addition. 

r/s Karl 

Karl C. Rotlr, PtlD. 

Deputy Director, Joint Incident Advisory Group 

OHS Office of Operations Coordination 

Office # i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile #i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

From: Tomney, Ctlristoptleri ~-----------~ 
(b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:53 AM 
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To: DHS-OPS-DEPSi (b)(6) ! 

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
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for l1~1~.1~e2jce1iified law enforcement 
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

,. (b)(7)(E)__! FPS will continue to serve as the Department's lead for the protection of Federal facilities 
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
Date: Wed Jul 01 2020 15:56:36 EDT 
Attachments: image002.png 

image003.jpg 

XD just briefed me on this, thanks. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

SRT CMDR, Special Operations Division 

Office of Field Operations 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !Office 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Mobile 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 3:54 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject FW: UPDATE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 
Importance: High 
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i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Director, Special Operations Division 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mission Ready, Moving Forward 

-------- Original message --------

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: 7/1/20 1 :48 PM (GMT-06:00) 

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON! (b)(7)(E) 
~-------------

Cc: "MARTEL CARLOS C" ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: UPDATE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 

OFO Field Liaison, 

The Los Angeles Field Office received a request for assistance from_t ___ __(b)(6) ____ __! Federal Protective 
Service (FPS) District Commander. Commander Hill is requesting i.':'_':'.'~]CBP Officers to assist in the 
protection of Federal Prope1iy and monuments in the local area, on Friday, July 3, 2020 and Saturday, 
July 4, 2020 from 1400 to 2200 hours. There are no specific threats, the enforcement posture is being 
taking as a preventive measure. The Los Angeles Field Office_ h_asp;;;;~~CBP Officers who received the 
FPS Cross-designation training in June 2020, which includes!_:'~'~JSRT Operators. In addition, these 
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

Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Mobile! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

¼V~RftjlfJO. Tllis 111essage a11d a11y dltacl1111e11ts 111ay co11tai11 co11fide11lial a11d{o1 legally plivileged 
information. It is solely for the use of the intended reoipient(s). Unauthorized interoeption, revimu, use 
or Elisel08!::lFO is flFOAibiteEl ElAEl FAEl'9 violete e1919lieeble le •• s iAeluEliA§ tl9e EleetroAie GOFAFAURieefions 
Privacy A:eL If yOtJ a1e 11ot tl,e i11te11ded 1eeir,ie11t, r,lea:se eo11taet tl,e :se11de1 i111111ediately a11d destroy all 
eo19ie3 of tl9e ,, ,e33B@e 011d eHeel9n 1011t3. 

From: MARTEL, CARLOS Ci (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday. June 5 2020 11 :06 AM 
To: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i (OCC)! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
-~--------~----------------

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
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020,......1~1~:0~4~:4~9~A~M.......,..,....,....,....,.,,......,.,..~,....,...,...,----------, 
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

FOIA CBP 002057 



Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(A) Director, Field liaison Division 

Office of Field Operations 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Roomj(b)(6),(b)(?)(cii 

Washington, DC 20229 

Office: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

E-Mail: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'---------'---'---'----'-----'--'---'--'---'----'-------' 

Tl1is doc0111e11t ai1d a11y attacl1111e11t(s} 111ay crn1tai111estlicted, se11sitive, a11dirn law 8iifu1ce111e11t 
seRsitive in~err+1aiien eeleR§iR§ t,e i:Re u.g. Ge','eFnr+1ent It is not foF Felease, Fe','iew, retFansr+1issioR, 
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 1 :50 PM 
To: OFO-FI ELD LIAISON ,-i ----_____,.(,....,.b)--=(7,,....,)(=E)----~! 

Cc: FORET VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

Liaison, 

Please get this out to the field to ascertain if the requests can be supported without compromising ttleir 
operations. This is a short turn request, so please pick up the phone and call the impacted Field 
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Offices that are annotated in the corresponding spreadsheet. Below as a quick snapshot of the 
potential impact Field Offices: 

1. Atlanta, GA 

a. Raleigh, NC 

2. San Diego, CA 

3" Miami, FL 

a. Tampa, FL 

b" FT" Lauderdale, FL 

4. Chicago, IL 

a. Cincinnati, OH 

b" Columbus, OH 

C. Milwaukee, WI 

d. Louisville, KY 

5. Detroit, Ml 

a" Grand Rapids, Ml 

6. San Francisco, CA 

a. Oakland, CA 

b. Portland, OR 

C. San Jose, CA 

d. Reno, NV 

7. Los Angeles, CA 

a" Las Vegas, NV 

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

~----· 

(o) 

(c) 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 202_0_1_:_10_P_M __________ _ 
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
To: US BP CAT l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(P..)_(?)!~) _____________________ ___i OF 0-1 n ci dent-Man age men t [ __________ J~.K7-)J~) _________ ___J 

1 --<t>>c-s>~-c-t>><1> cc>, c b > ciHEr--------~ 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONS! (b)(7)(E) i SITROOMi(b)(7)(E)i 

(b)(7)(E) : CBP HQ EOC EOC Directorj (b)(7)(E) 
!(b)(7)(E) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·- I 

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
these events and requested through OHS OPS, assistance foriib)(7)(E)!certified law enforcement officers 
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

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:47 PM 
To: CBP HQ EOCL._____ _____ __ JbJ(7K~l ·-·-·-·-·----·-·-·-L ____________ ~~~~~~--------~ 
Cc: SITROOM i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

~~(_b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C) __ 
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
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020s----c-12=:~08~P~M~--------~ 
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(G) i DHS-OPS-DEPSl_ _______ (b)(6) ______ ___i 

(b)(6) -·: 

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

Mobile# i (b)(6) 

I (b)(6) I 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:53 AM 
To: DHS-OPS-DEPSi _____ (b_)(_6) ____ __, 

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
organizations throughout the country for on-scene security, protection, and !aw enforcement efforts, 
your colleagues at FPS are requesting your assistance if it's available. __ tPS has been particularly 
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for[1011111e1jcertified !aw enforcement 
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

Region 4 --1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Region 5 -i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Regional Director 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

Region 9 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Regional Director 

{b )(6), {b ){7){C) 

' ' Region 10 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

I {b){6}, {b){7){C} I 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of ttle requested support tlas already started in Region ·10. 

FOIA CBP 002063 



From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: UPDATE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE 
CIVIL UNREST 
Date: Wed Jul 01 2020 15:54:03 EDT 
Attachments: image001.jpg 

Updated FPS Request of Support 06042020,xlsx 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Director, Special Operations Division 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Mission Ready, Moving Forward 

-------- Original message --------
From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: 7/1/20 1 :48 PM (GM_T_-0_6_:0_0~) ________ _ 
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON i (b)(7)(E) ._____, ________________________________ ~ 
Cc: "MARTEL, CARLOS C" ~ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: UPDATE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 

OFO Field Liaison, 

The Los Angeles Field Office received a request for assistance from! (b)(G) i Federal Protective 
Service (FPS) District Commander. Commander Hill is requesting i"1~)~~~iCBP Officers to assist in the 
protection of Federal Property and monuments in the local area, orff'riday, July 3, 2020 and Saturday, 
July 4, 2020 from ·1400 to 2200 hours. There are no specific threats, the enforcement posture is being 
taking as a preventive measure. The Los Angeles Field OffiCELb.9sf;~;~~~!CBP Officers who received the 
FPS Cross-designation training in June 2020, which includesJ~0:1•l] SRT.Operators, In addition, these 
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

WARMING. Tl"li3 111e33age am:l a1iy attael11"1'le11t3 111ay eei1tai11 eanfide11tial and/ai legally p1ivileged 
inferR1atien. It is sele1,, for the use ef the intendeEl reoipient(s). IJnauiheriwd intereeptien, review, use 
or Elisoloouro is 1=1rol9ibitod and R1a'J' ·,riolato a1=11=1lisasle laws inoluElin§ tho l!:looironio GoR1R1unisations 
Pri vBC} /\:et If )Otl me f!Ot H,c iflie1,elcel reeif')iCflt, f')ICEISC COl9tEtet t!9e SCfleler ifl'11'!'1Celiaiel) Bnel elestrO) BIi 
espies of the message and aHaehments. 

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday~ June 5 2020 11 :06 AM 

~T_o_,_:i __________ (-'--b-=---)('---6'-),---=-(b---'-)-'-(7--=-)(-'--C---=-)-----------------'i(OCC)i (bHG), (bH7HCl i 
~~(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)~~ 
Subject: Fwd: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Carlos C. Martel 

Director, Field Operations 

Los Angeles Field Office 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From: l______ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(CJ____ ion behalf of OFO-FIELD 
UAISONi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020~1_1_:0_4_:4_9_A_M ___________ ~ 
To: MARTEL, CARLOS Ci (b)(§l~ (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON i- (b)t-rj{-=E=) ========,-~ 

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

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Roomi<bH6>,<bH7HCJ! 

Washington, DC 20229 

Office: ! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

E-Mail:i (b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} 

Tllis doc□ IIIeIIt a11d aIIy attacl1111e11t(s) 11Iay co11tai111estlicted, se11sitive, a11d/u1 law 8iifo1ce111e11t 
senoiti,e intorff!ai'ion selon@in@ to H·1e U.S. Go.ernff!ent It io not tor Felease, re vie .. , rei'Fanoff!iooion, 
elisseff!iAEltirn,, er use BJ Ell 1; eAe eH1e1 tl9E111 tl9e i1 ,ten el eel reeir,ie11t 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020,'------'-1~:5~0~P~M~-----·-------, 
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON! (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: FORET, VERNON Ti 

~------------~------------
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

Sent: Friday, June 5, 202-;.=0_1~: 1~0~P~M~-----·----~ 
To: FORET, VERNON Ti 
Cc:i 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·s"i:.iofecF"FrMMEDlA"TEREQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

; 

XO, 

Are you approving the below request? We need to send request to Field asap. Please advise. Thank 
you. 

From: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:57 PM 

ITo: USBP CATL(b){6)!~~1(t))6~)('Cdi:t-M(bg)(7) ( E})(E) 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERA T!ONS i (b)(7)(E) : SITROOM i (b)(7)(E) i 

\(b)(7)(E)! 

(b)(7)(E) ; CBP HQ EOC EOC Director! (b)(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·T' 
~-----------~ 

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
these events and requested through DHS OPS, assistance for l1~1-~1~•~ certified law enforcement officers 
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
To: CBP HQ EOC ! (b)(7)(E) 
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

------------~ 
To: Tomney, Christopheri (b)(6) t DHS-OPS-DEPS i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) ·-·: 

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
Sent: Friday, June 5, ~20_2_0_9_:_5_3_A_M ______ ~ 
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
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

~ ~tlanta GA : (b)(7)(E) !- Sam Nunn i (b)(7)(E) 
I. •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• 

Atlanta Federal Center, 
100 Alabama St. SW 
Atlanta GA. Multi-Tenant 
(SSA, GSA, USSS, IRS, EPA, 
etc.) 

FOIA CBP 002073 



·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
~ Atlanta GA t(b)(7)(E)_i-11th Circuit ; 

·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(7)( E_)__ _____________ ! 

~ourt of Appeals, 56 

Forsyth St NW. Atlanta 

GA. 
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~-----~-----------,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~----~-------~ 

. (b )(7)(E) -~ Peachtree i ·-·-·-·-·-·J~H.?J(~L-._·_·_·_i ~ Atlanta GA 

Summit Building, 401 W. 

Peachtree St. Atlanta GA. 
Multi-Tenant 
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Atlanta GA ! _(b)(7)(E)_ ~ HUD Building, 

40 Marietta St. 

' i _____________ ( b )(7)( E) ___________ ___! 
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~ Raleigh NC :_(b)(7)(E)_ L FB-PO Century i (b )(7)(E) i 
Station, 300 Fayetteville L -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 

Street, Multi-tenant 

(Bankruptcy Court & Post 
Office) 
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~ Raleigh NC [ (b)(7)(E) ;L FB-PO Century i _____________ (b )(7)(_E) ____________ j 
Station, 300 Fayetteville 

Street, Multi-tenant 

(Bankruptcy Court & Post 
Office) 
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-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ; 
~ Raleigh NC (b)(7)(E) ! Terry Sanford (b)(7)(E) 

; ; ; 
! ; 

Federal Building, 310 New ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Bern Ave., Multi-tenant 

(US Courts, USMS, 
Federal Hwy), 
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~-----~-----~~--~----~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
L (b)(7)(E)_!Terry Sanford . (b}(7}(E} i 
Fede ra I Bui Id i ng, 310 N evJ" ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--

Raleigh NC 

Bern Ave., Multi-tenant 

(US Courts, USMS, 

Federal Hwy), 
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~-----~-----~=-------~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

iJ~l(7-)_(_~).]- First Union i {b ){7){E) 
~apitol Center, 150 ' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Raleigh NC 

Fayetteville Street, Multi-

Tenant (USAO & Public 
Defender) 
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~------~-----~--~-----~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

i_(b)(7)(E)j- Romano L. i (b)(7)(E) 
Mazzo Ii Fede ra I Bui Id i ng, ' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Louisville KY 

600 Dr. Martin Luther 
King Jr. Place, Multi 

Tenant 
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Louisville KY i (~}.~7-l~-~~J- U.S. Immigration[ (b}(7}(E} j 
and Customs ' -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Enforcement Building, 

654 S. 7th St. 
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(b)(7)(E) ~ Gene Snyder 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·!'""---

~ Louisville KY i (b)(7)(E) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

U.S. Courthouse, 601 W. 

Broadway, Louisville KY, 
Multi-Tenant 
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Louisville KY l (~}FJ(§.l.: - us Attorneys, i _________ (b )(7)(E) ________ r--
717 W. Broadway Street, 
Louisville KY, 

FOIA CBP 002085 



~-----~------==~----------,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··!'""---
!(b)(7)(E)! - Wilkie D. i (b)(7)(E) i Miami FL 

Ferguson, Jr. Federal 

Courthouse, 400 North 

Miami Ave. US Courts 

L -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
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~ Miami FL : (b)(7)(E)_: - C. Clyde Atkins __________ ( b )(7 )( E) _________ _! 

Federal Courthouse, 301 

North Miami Ave. US 

~ourts 
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~-----~-----~-~~-----~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

i (_~_~(?_~(~!.i - Jam es L. King l -·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Federal Justice Building, 

Miami FL 

99 NE 4th St. OUSA 
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Miami FL i·(biifii.~i.!-David w. Dwyer ______ Jb )_(7)(_E) ________ r 
Federal Courthouse, 300 

NE 1st Ave. 
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Ft. Lauderdale FL[~~)_(_!_~(~).] - Fort Lauderdale i (b )(7)(E) i 
FOB / FCH, 299 E Broward'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" 

Blvd, US Courts 
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·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

~ Lauderhil FL l(_~l(7)_tE._)j - ICE, 1700 North i {b){7){E) 
State Road 7, Lauderhill 

i _________________________ 

FL 
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·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
~ !Tampa FL i (b)(7)(E) f R. 

i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
L. Timberlake, [ ______________ (b)(7)(E) _______________ ! 

Jr. Federal Building, 500 E. 

Zack St.Tampa FL, us 
~ourts 
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------~-----~---·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. ~-----~---------
l(_b)~~)J~!.:- Sam M. Gibbons i (b)(7)(E) i 
US Courthouse, 801 N. ' 

iTampa FL 

Florida Ave. Tampa FL. US 

Courts 
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·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
! (b)(7)(E)} Bryan Simpson ~ Jacksonville FL i (b)(7)(E} i 
US Courthouse, 300 N ' -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Hogan St. Jacksonville FL, 
US Courts 

FOIA CBP 002094 



~------~-----~--~---------,--- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
5 Cincinnati OH :_(_b)(7)(E)j- Potter Stewart 

US Courthouse, 100 E. 

Fifth Street, Cincinnati, 
OH). (b)(7)(E) i- John Weld 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Peck Federal Building, 55 

Main Street, Cincinnati, 

OH 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002095 



~------~--------,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. ~-----~---------
!~lb)(7)(E) LBricker Federal Columbus OH 

Building, 200 N. High 

treet, Columbus, OH 
[ (b)(7)(E)JKinneary US 

!:ourthouse, 85 Marconi 

Boulevard, Columbus, OH 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002096 



·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Grand Rapids Ml (b)(7)(E)j- Gerald R. Ford 

Building, 110 Michigan 
Street NW, Grand Rapids, {b){7){E) 
Ml 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

FOIA CBP 002097 



Milwaukee WI !. (b)(7)(E)_~ United States 
~ourthouse and Federal 
Building, 517 E. Wisconsin (b)(7)(E) 
Avenue, Milwaukee, WI 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

FOIA CBP 002098 



~ San Diego CA USCH San Diego 

{b){7){E) 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

FOIA CBP 002099 



San Francisco i (b)(7)(E) ~ 450 Golden Gate 

San Francisco 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002100 



9 Oakland Ca i (b)(7)(E) i, 1301 Clay Street 
L -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

{b){7){E) 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
9 San Jose CA [ (b)(7)(E) !280 South 1st 

Street 

{b){7){E) 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

FOIA CBP 002101 



·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

9 Los Angeles Long! (b)(7)(E) ~ 312 North lfhese officers would be 
Spring,:_(b)(7)(E)_~oo North used to 
LA Blvd,L(b)(7)(_E)_:, 11000 augment/supplement 
Wilshire ave,l(b)(7)(E)_i 255 FPS inspectors at 
E Temple,[_(b)(7)(E)i350 certain high profile Los 
West 1st St.i(b)(7)(E)_! 501 ~ngeles, Long Beach or 

W Ocean Blvd, [ (b)(7)(E) i other facilities 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

34 Civic Center Santa Ana . identified within the 

Central District. These 
officers will assist with 

~he security and 

protection of the 

~ederal facility to which 

.~hey _are _attached. _____________ 
; 

{b){7){E) 
; 

; ; 
; ; 
; ; 
! ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
and help maintain order 

at the assigned location 

and will assist with 

crowd cont rol during 

periods of unrest at the 
Wacility, and also 

respond to any rapidly 

9 Reno ic{bJ{7)@_.! 300 Booth St, lfo assist with 
[_(b)(7)(E)_: 400 South detainment of 

Virginia St individuals damaging 

~overnment property 

during the protest in 

downtown Reno. 

FOIA CBP 002102 



·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
9 Phoenix i (b)(7)(_E)_i 401 West lfo assist with 

Washington Blvd detainment of 

individuals damaging 

government property 
during the protest in 

downtown Phoenix. 

9 Las Vegas i (b)(7)(E) i 300 South Las lfo assist with 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
Vegas Blvd,[ (b)(7)(E)j 333 detainment of 
Las Vegas Blvd, l_(b)(7)(E) j individuals damaging 

1787 West Lake Meade government property 

Blvd during the protest in 

downtown Las Vegas. 

FOIA CBP 002103 



~ !Tucson ; (b)(7)(E) ! 305 West iTo assist with 

~ongress St detainment of 

individuals damaging 

government property 
during the protest in 

downtown Tucson. 

FOIA CBP 002104 



·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
10 Seattle WA _(b)(7)(E) L - Jackson Federa " 

Building,i (b)(7)(E) i- US 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Federal Courthouse, 

(b)(7)(E) '(b)(7)(E) i- Nakamura 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Historical Courthouse, 
_(b)(7)(E)_i - Federal Office 

Building ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

FOIA CBP 002105 



------~---------~--------, ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
i (b)(7)(E) !- Tacoma Union 10 iTacoma WA 

Station (Federal 

Courthouse) {b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002106 



~-----~-----------,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,-----------c-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--
10 Spokane, WA i (b)(7)(E)_: - Thomas Foley 

~ourthouse 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002107 



~-----~-----------,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-----~--~-----·---·-·~-----·--·-·---·---·-·--·-~-----·---·-·~-----·--·-·---·--· 
i_(b)(7)(E) i -Gus Solomon 10 Portland, OR 

~~~~~~~:~~~~~~; 
[ (b)(7)(E) _:- 911 Federal 

~~~:~n~~~~~~l(~~~1!1~:h 
i (b)(7)(E) !- Mark 0. 

}Hatfield, Courthouse 
\ (b)(7)(E),:_- BPA Building 
! (b)(7)(E) i- Lindquist 

Building (ICE) 

(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002108 



Skill Set & Equipment 
# Personnel Requested 

Other Considerations 
and Duration 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

I (b )(7)(E) I 

Augmentees shall report to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the a designated FPS Region 4 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed ! i LEO in their assigned area. 
I ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

badge, khaki 511 pants) The duration of the support 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 
the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

{b){7){E) 

r-----------------------------------------------------

FOIA CBP 002109 



~----------------------r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,-.....,...----------~ ; 
• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

{b){7){E) 

(b)(7)(E) I 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

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

FOIA CBP 002110 



~------------------~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,-,...----------~ 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ! {b){7){E) 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the i ! 

::!~~~:sh:~n~:o;;a~~~tpolo _shi.rt.with. embossed _J 

{b){7){E) 

Augmentees shall report to 
a designated FPS Region 4 
LEO in their assigned area . 
The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 
level of protest activities in 
the city assigned and the 
potential threat to Federal 
property. 

FOIA CBP 002111 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be : ( b) ( 7) ( E) : ugmentees shall report to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the ! !a designated FPS Region 4 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed !·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.lLEO in their assigned area. 

badge, __ khaki_ 5_11. pants) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··l The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

(b)(7)(E) 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002112 



~----------------------,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------------~ 
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

( b )(7 ){ E} I~~~::~:~=~ ~~;n;:;~: 1° 
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

FOIA CBP 002113 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

(b)(7)(E) 

! ( b) (7) ( E) ~ug":entees shall re~ort to 
! fl designated FPS Region 4 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· LEO in their assigned area. 
The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002114 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be i :1 

ugmentees shall report to 

agency issues _police uniform or ~qui~alent to the I ( b) ( 7) ( E) !a de~ignat~d F~S Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed ! !LEO in their assigned area. 

badge,_ kha_ki_ 51_1 _pants)_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· '[-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·
1
The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002115 



~----------------------,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,r------------~ 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be { b) (7) { E) :Augmentees shall report to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the ia designated FPS Region 4 

::~~~~~~:~~~~;a~~~~ polo shirt with_ em bossed) \~~ ~nu::~~ :~~~~=~~~:~-rt 

{b){7){E) 

will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002116 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge,. kha_ki. 511 _pants)_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

(b)(7)(E) 

{ b) (7) { E) iAugmentees shall report to 

1
a designated FPS Region 4 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_; LEO in their assigned area. 

The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002117 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

ba_dge, _khaki _511_ pants)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

(b)(7)(E) 

( b) ( 7) ( E) i ug":entees shall re~ort to 

1
a designated FPS Region 4 

--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! LEO in their assigned area. 

he duration of the support 
ill be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002118 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

(b)(7)(E) I 
Augmentees shall report to 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the a designated FPS Region 4 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i LEO in their assigned area. 

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

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

FOIA CBP 002119 



~----------------------,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~----------~ 

( b) (7) ( E) 
j Aug":entees shall re~ort to • Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

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

: a designated FPS Region 4 

i LEO in their assigned area. 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! The duration of the sup po rt 

will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002120 



~---------------------c·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.---------------~ 
• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be : !1 ugmentees shall report to 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the ! ( b) ( 7) ( E) ja designated FPS Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed ! ilEO in their assigned area. 

badge,_ khaki_ 5 ll_pants) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
0

The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

{b){7){E) 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002121 



~----------------------,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,,___ __________ ~ 

( b) ( 7) ( E) j ug":entees shall re~ort to • Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

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

:a designated FPS Region 4 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.! LEO in their assigned area. 

he duration of the support 
ill be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002122 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be : {b){7){E) : ugmenteesshall report to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the ! !a designated FPS Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed ·1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.;LEO in their assigned area. 

badge, khaki 511 pants) The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002123 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be r- (b)(7)(E) : ugmentees shall report to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the i ia designated FPS Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed •1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·'LEO in their assigned area. 

ba_dge, _khaki _511_ pants)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

{b){7){E) 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002124 



~----------------------<·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,__ _________ ~ 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ! { b){7){ E) ugmentees shall report to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the ! !a designated FPS Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed ·1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·;LEO in their assigned area. 

badge,. kha_ki_ 51_1 _pants)_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

{b){7){E) 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002125 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

{b){7){E) 

( b) ( 7) ( E) i ug":entees shall re~ort to 
:a designated FPS Region 4 

--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! LEO in their assigned area. 
he duration of the support 
ill be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002126 



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

--{ b) { 7) { E )-t~:;~:~=~ ~~;n;;;~: 1° 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_.LEO in their assigned area. 

The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002127 



~-----------------------,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,-----------~ 
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

( b) ( 7) ( E) fug":entees shall re~ort to 
~ designated FPS Region 4 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· LEO in their assigned area. 

The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002128 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge,_ khaki 511_ pa_nts )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

(b)(7)(E) 

: { b) { 7) { E) ugmentees shall report to 
! a designated FPS Region 4 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-LEO in their assigned area. 

he duration of the support 
ill be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002129 



~-------------------------,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,,__ __________ ~ 
j ( b) ( 7) ( E) ! ug":entees shall re~ort to • Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

{b){7){E) 

: !a designated FPS Region 4 

i. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j LEO in their assigned area. 
he duration of the support 
ill be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002130 



{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002131 



·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be { b) { 7) { E) ! 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the i, 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l 

badge, __ khaki_ 5_11 _pants)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002132 



~------------------~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ( b) ( 7) ( E) ; 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the !; 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

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

ba_dge, _khaki _511_ pants)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

40 -Personnel 

FOIA CBP 002134 



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

i ______ {b ){7)(E) ______ _i 
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~-----------------------1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,------~----------~ 

____ {b ){7)_{E) _ _J 
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

FOIA CBP 002136 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be i (b)(7)(E) i 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the I-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•' 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

{b){7){E) 

I 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ·-·-· (b)(7)(E) _____ : 
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

FOIA CBP 002137 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

(b)(7)(E) 

i (b)(7)(E) i 
I ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be i _______ (b)(7)(E) _______ i 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

(b)(7)(E) 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

FOIA CBP 002138 



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

i ___________ J~H?.1(~) ____________ i 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ________ (b)(7)(E) ________ _J 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002139 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

{b){7){E) 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

_____________ J~_H_!!(~) ________________ i 
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

FOIA CBP 002141 



~----------------~~~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ( b ) ( 7 ) ( E ) ! 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the i 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed i 
badge, khaki 511 pants) , ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002142 



~---------------------------------~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
' • Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ! 
; 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the ! 
; 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed ! 

ba_dge, _khaki _511_ pants )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J ; 
! 

{b){7){E) 

{b){7){E) 
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Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ! 
; 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the ! 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed ! 
~-~dge, _khaki_ 51 l __ pa nts) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

• 

(b)(7)(E) 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-· 

(b)(7)(E) 

Total =((:;~;1~~;~ Personnel 
L--·-·-·. 

FOIA CBP 002144 



Notes 

Protest activities in the metro­

~tlanta area have been violent 

With significant property damage 

and looting. The facility has been 

~andalized by protestors via 
~raffiti of the exterior wall. L(b)(7)(E) ! 

I -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
i i 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
i -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
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
occasions. i (b)(7)(E) i 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· '·,:.·,:.·.-:.·.-:.·.-:.·,:.·.-:.·.-:.·.-:.·.-:.·.-:.·.-:.·.-:.·.-:.·.-:.·.-:.·.-:.·.-:.·.-:.·.-:.·.-:.·.-:.·.-:.·.-:.·.1 

! i 

i (b)(7)(E) ! 
!·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l 

FOIA CBP 002146 



Protest activities in the metro­

~tlanta area have been violent 

With significant property damage 

and looting. i (b)(7)(E) i 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b )(7){E) _____________ i 

FOIA CBP 002147 



Protest activities in the metro­

~tlanta area have been violent 

With significant property damage 

and looting. This facility has 
sustained damage by protestors 

including multiple broken 
Windows and burglary. L._(b)(7)(E) __ i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

(b)(7)(E) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

FOIA CBP 002148 



Protest activities in the downtown 

Raleigh area have been violent 

ith significant property damage 

and looting. This facility has 
sustained damage by protestors 

including multiple broken 

indows and graffiti.! (b)(7)(E) i 
1 ·---------------·-·Ttijfij·cff ·-· _____________ ___!·-·-·-·· 
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

Windows and graffiti.! (b)(7)(E) : 
l_ _______________ (b)(7)(E) _______ · ______ ___! . 
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lfhis facility has sustained damage 

by protestors including multiple 

broken windows and graffiti. i1b11111•1: 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--'-·-·-· i".: 

(b)(7)(E) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
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lfhis facility has sustained damage 

by protestors including multiple 

broken windows and graffiti. l1~1~.1~e2j 

i {b }{7}{E} I 
I·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 
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

Windows and graffiti. i (b)(7)(E) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· L • .:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·• ·-·-·-·-·1 

; 

(b)(7)(E) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

FOIA CBP 002153 



lfhis facility is located in adjacent 

to three other Federal facility in 

the downtown area and has 

sustained damage by protestors 
consisting of graffiti on the 

exterior walls. L_ ___ J~l(?l(~) ______ J 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; 

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

the downtown area which have 

sustained damage by protestors 
consisting of broken windows and 

graffiti on the exterior walls. i(bH7HE>: 

. (b )(7)(E) . ·1 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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

Windows and graffiti on the 

exterior walls. [ ______ (!>JEW~_L_ __ j 
' ; 

(b)(7)(E) 1 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
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his facility is located in adjacent 

o three other Federal facility in 

he downtown area and has 

sustained damage by protestors 
consisting of graffiti on the 

exterior walls. i (b)(7)(E) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-~~~~----·-·· 
___________ (b)(7)(E) ___________ . 
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lfhis facility is part of the Miami 

Federal Court Complex which has 

5ustained significant protest 

~~!i:J_i_!Y:.l .. =--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=L~U.!l.t~L--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--J 

(b)(7)(E) 
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lfhis facility is part of the Miami 

Federal Court Complex which has 

5ustained significant protest 
activity. [ ________________ __(~){~l(~) _________________ j 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002159 



lfhis facility is part of the Miami 

Federal Court Complex which has 

5ustained significant protest 

activity. [ (b)(7)(E) : 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,. 

{b){7){E) 
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lfhis facility is part of the Miami 

Federal Court Complex which has 

5ustained significant protest 
activity. i (b)(7)(E) j 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J,, ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ,,., 

(b)(7)(E) 
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Protest groups have typically 

organized at a location two blocks 

away from_ this_ facility._:~. (b)(7)(E)_J 

j (b)(7)(E) 
I 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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lfhis facility is a target for protests 
on a recurring basis. i_ _____ (b)(7)(E) ______ ! 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 
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lfhis facility has sustained damage 

by protestors including graffiti on 

a_Planter and_ electrical_ box._!_<bH7HE)i 
; 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J~_)_(_!J(~l_ _______________ i 
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~pproximately 1,500 individuals 

protested at this facility on 
Sunday, 5/31/20. i ________ __(_!:>)E.H_~) _______ __.1 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7)( E) __________________ i 
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Protests in Jacksonville have been 

held in front of this facility. i (b)(7)(E) i 

_________________ ( b) (7) (_E_) __ L----------- r 

FOIA CBP 002166 



2 separate locations in Columbus 
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_{b )_{7){E) __ I 
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
Date: Wed Jul 01 2020 "14:48:54 EDT 
Attachments: image001.jpg 

Updated FPS Request of Support 06042020.xlsx 

OFO Field liaison, 

The Los Angeles Field Office received a request for assistance fromj (b)(6) !Federal Protective 
Service (FPS) District Commander. Commander Hill is requesting[~,~-~~'JCBP Officers to assist in the 
protection of Federal Property and monuments in the local area, on Friday, July 3, 2020 and Saturday, 
July 4, 2020 from 1400 to 2200 hours. There are no specific threats, the enforcement posture is being 
taking as a preventive measure. The Los Angeles Field OffiCELb.?s[;~_,~,;~;jCBP Officers who received the 
FPS Cross-designation training in June 2020, which includesl1_'~' '~1~iSRT Operators. In addition, these 
officers received Civil Unrest Response training from Associate Chief Counsel. The Field Office is able 
to suppori the request, please advise if there are any concerns. 

FOIA CBP 002169 



l_ (b)(6)_, _(b)(7)(C) __ j 

Assistant Director, Border Security 

Los Angeles Field Office 

Office i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

\iWcmm~c. Tl 1i:, 1, 1es:r,a§e a11el a11y aHEtel 11 F1e1 ,ts 1, 1r1y ee11tai11 ee11fiele11tial a, 1el/rn le§ally r,1 i vile§eel 
i11ferffiBfie1'" It is selel; fer H,e use eHI ,e iRte, ,e!eel I eeipieRt(s). LJ19eiuihe1 iz:ee! iRte1 eeptie,,, 1 e vie .. , use 
er Eliselemiro is 13rohibit0El □REl ffi □'f Yiolato a13131ieaele la>#s iReluEliR§ tl9o EloetroRie GoffiffiunieaHons 
F11ivacy AcL If you a1 e 11ol ti 1e ii 1te11ded I ecipie11l~ please co11tact ti 1e se11de1 ii 11111ediately a11d desl1 oy all 
eer,ies ef H'IC 1'1'1MSElt,5 Ell'lel E1Ht1el,1'1'16l'1tS. 

From: MARTEL, CARLOS Ci (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday June 5 2020 11 :06 AM 
To: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i (OCC)i (b)(Gl, (b)(7)(Cl i ,------,__ _________ ____..;.___;_;_--'--.;;..._;_.;......;....;__;_ _________ _____; 

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

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : on behalf of OFO-FIELD 
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

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Roomi<bH6),<bH7HCJ! 

Washington, DC 20229 

Office: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

E-Mail: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'--------'-----'-'---'---'--'-'---'-'----'----~ 

Tl lis dOCOll 181 il di id di iy atldcl ii I 1811t(s) I I ldy COi ildil I I estlict8d, S811siliV8, di id/Oi law 81 lfOI C811181 il 
se11sitive ii 1fu1111atio11 belo11gil 1g to ti 1e U.S. 8ove111111e11L His 11ot fo1 1 elease~ 1 evievv~ 1 eti a11s11lissio11~ 
di~.3e11 li11atio11, 01 u~e by a11yo11e oU 1e1 ti 1a11 U 1e i11h,11ded I ecipie11L 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent Friday, June 5, 2020~1_:_50_P_M _________ ~ 
To: OFO~FI ELD LIAISON.:..2!======(=b)=(7~)(=E)~.,====-=·-·-=·-·""""-! ____________ ~ 
Cc: FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

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

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) kc) 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 202c,....=0_·~1 :~1 0~P=M~.,..,....,....,...,...,-.,..,....,....,=,-,-.,,...,...-----------, 
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

Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONS i (b)(7)(E) f; SITROOM i (b)(7)(E) i 
'-----------'------"....:........:...;........,.------'-'--------'---.,----' 

(b)(7)(E) !CBP HQ EOC EOC Director! (b)(7)(E) ~----~~~----~ 
[(b)(7)(E)j 

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
these events and requested through OHS OPS, assistance for i(•H1H•1: certified law enforcement officers 
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
Sent Friday, June 5, 2020 12:47 PM 
To: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: SITROOM i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) , (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Updated request 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Supprni 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
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From: Rohr, Karl i (b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 ·12:08 PM ,--------------. 
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) ; DHS-OPS-DEPS L_ ______ (b)(6) _____ ___: 

i ( b )( 6) ·-·--·-·-·-·-j 
Cc: J IAG Staffi ~----,,-(b.,....,)(6.,..,..)---~ 

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

Office#! (b)(6) 

Mobile #i (b)(6) 

I (b)(6) I 

From: Tornney, Christopher! (b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, _2_02_0_9_:5_3_A_M _____ _ 
To: DHS-OPS-DEPS! (b)(6) ·-·-·-1 
Subject: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
lrnprniance: High 

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
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impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance fort£b~(~)~E~ce1iified law enforcement 
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

I (b}(6), (b}(7}(C) I 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of the requested support has already started in Region 10. 
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) \ OFO-FIELD LIAISON 

(b)(7)(E) 
Cc: (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! FORET VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: 
UNREST 
Date: 

Re: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 

Fri Jun 05 2020 15:00:58 EDT 
Attachments: 

Thx 

Carlos C" Martel 
Director, Field Operations 
Los Angeles Field Office 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 __ 1_1_:5_1_:0_3_A_M _________ ~ 
To: MARTEL, CARLOS Cl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! OFO-FIELD LIAISON LJ~H?l@_.! 

(b)(7)(E) 

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 

Subject: RE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

DFO Martel, 

We are in the collection process as is the other OHS components. Once ttle XO approves and a 
consolidated response provided to ttle EOC, we will certainly provide ttle additional details ttlat we know 
you need for execution. 
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Respectfully. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

(A) Deputy Executive Director 

Office of Field Operations - Operations Directorate 

US Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ( o) 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i ( C) 

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 2:44 PM ~------------~ 
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON ! (b)(7)(E). ·.,--·-·-·-j 
Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Subject: Re: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

!(b)(5), (b)(7)(c)i We can support FPS in LA and Las Vegas as outlined in the spreadsheet. i (b)(7)(E) 

.____ _____________ (b_)(_7)_(E_) ______________ __,! When will 
the deployments begin? 

Carlos C. Martel 

Director, Field Operations 

Los Angeles Field Office 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i- Office 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i- Mobile 

On Jun 5, 2020, at 1 ·1 :04 AM, OFO-FIELD LIAISON i (b)(7)(E) !wrote: '---------------~ 
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DFO, 

See attached and provide a response as soon as you can, 

Thank you, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

(A) Director, Field Liaison Division 

Office of Field Operations 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

1300 Pennsylvania Ave, NW, Roorni(b)(sJ,(b)(?)(cJ i 

Washington, DC 20229 

Office: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

E-Mail: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

<image001.jpg> 

Tl1is docrn11e11t a11d a11y attacli111e11t(s) 111ay co11tai111estiicted, se11sitive, a11dfo1 lavv e11fo1ce111e11t 
senoifreie inforFnatien !3elen§in§ 1'e ti=le U.£. GmrernFnent It io not for release, re•wiew, retranorniooien, 
dioseFninatien, or use by anyone oti=ler than i=he intended reoipient 

From:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020~1 :_5_0_P_M __________ ~ 
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON_.._! ____ _,_(--'b)-'-(7-'-')('-E)'------~=,--,-,-,----------~ 
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

a, Raleigh, NC 

2. San Diego, CA 

3, Miami, Fl 

a. Tampa, Fl 

b. FT. Lauderdale, Fl 

4. Chicago, IL 

a. Cincinnati, OH 

b, Columbus, OH 

C, Milwaukee, WI 

d, Louisville, KY 

5. Detroit, Ml 

a, Grand Rapids, Ml 

6. San Francisco, CA 

a. Oakland, CA 

b, Portland, OR 

C, San Jose, CA 

d, Reno, NV 

7. Los Angeles, CA 

a, las Vegas, NV 

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
Sent: Friday, June 5, 202_0_1_:1_0_P_M __________ ~ 
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
~T_o_: _U_S_B_P_C_A_T_,_i ___ ...;..(b...;.)(.a...7.;..;.)(E....;) ___ .... ~'--O_F_O_-_1 n_c_id_e_n_t-_M_a_na__,gement L_ ________ j~}Elt~=L=·-·-=·-·=-.J __ _ 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONSi (b)(7)(E) i SITROOMl_(~)_(!}(~tj 

(b)(7)(E) : CBP HQ EOC EOC Directori (b)(7)(E) i ~----~~~----~ 
!(b)(7)(E) I 
'subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
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
these events and requested through DHS OPS, assistance for [1b111J1•1:certified law enforcement officers 
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

EOC Land line: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

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

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:08 PM ~------------
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) _____________ ~i DHS-OPS-DEPS : __________ (!>X~L. ___ __.1 

i (b)(6) 

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

Karl C, Rohr, PhD. 

Deputy Director, Joint Incident Advisory Group 

OHS Office of Operations Coordination 

Office # L_ _________ ( b )( 6) __________ ! 

Mobile #: __________ (b)(6) _________ ! 

(b)(6) 

(b)(G) 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, _20_2_0_9_:_5_3_A_M ______ _ 
To: DHS-OPS-DEPSi (b)(G) ______ _ 
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
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for l10)(7)1e1:certified law enforcement 
officers and equipment to allocated FPS operations/locations. 

FOIA CBP 002184 



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

Region 4 --j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Region 5 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 

Region 9 ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

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

<Updated FPS Request of Support 06042020.xlsx> 
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From: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
To: 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : OFO-FIELD LIAISON 

(b)(7)(E) 
Cc: FORET, VERNON T 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Bee: 
Subject RE: FIMMED!ATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 
Date: Fri Jun 05 2020 15:51 :20 EDT 
Attachments: Copy of Updated FPS Request of Support 06042020,x!sx 

image001.jpg 

Good afternoon Sir, 

Please see the attached spreadsheet for this tasking, A column was added with the answers from the 
field. 

Thank you, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Supervisory CBP Officer 

Field Liaison Division 

Office of Field Operations 

FOIA CBP 002187 



U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Room i (bH6>, (bH7HCJ ! 

Washington, DC 20229 

Desk: 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Mobile:! 
'--------' 

E-Mail:i (b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} 
'--------'---'--'---=----'------'-''----=--'--"--~ 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020,----1 _:S_0_P_M _________ ______, 
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON! (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: FORET, VERNON Ti (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

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
operations. This is a short tum request, so please pick up the phone and call the impacted Field Offices 
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

! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i ( c) 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 202_0_1_: 1_0_P_M _________ _ 
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

From: CBP HQ EOC i (b)(7)(E) ~---
Sent: Friday, June 5 2020 12:57 PM 

Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONS! (b)(7)(E) i SiTROOMi (b)(7)(E) i 
(b )(7)(E) f CB P HQ ECYC-·EoC~o=i-'-re_!_c.!..._to.:....;ri'---'--------(~b )~(7=)(-"=E=-=-) __ ____._ .......... ......,--~ 

1----..-----~ 
i(b)(7)(E)I 

'subject FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
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
ttlese events and requested through DHS OPS, assistance for[1b)(l)(E)icertified law enforcement officers 
and equipment to supplement ttleir field offices 

The attached spreadsheet identifies ttle assistance needed by Region, City I Location, Mission, Skill Set 
& Equipment, Number of Personnel Requested, and Duration of support 

Roster of volunteers, organic resources to ttle geographical must be submitted to EOC NL T ·J 530 today 

V/r 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

CBP Emergency Operations Center 

Command Staff 

(b)(7)(E) 
' ' EOC Landline:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 002190 



Mobile:! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June_§ 2020 12:47 PM 
To: CSP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: SITROOMi (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

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

From: Rohr, Kar! i (b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020~12_:_08_P_M ________ ~ 
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) i DHS-OPS-DEPSL_ _____ __(b)(6) _________ j 

(b)(6) -·i 
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

FOIA CBP 002191 



Office #i (b)(6) 

Mobile #i (b)(6) 

I (b)(6) I 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, _20_2_0_9_:_5_3_A_M ______ ~ 
To: DHS-OPS-DEPSi (b)(7)(E) 
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
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for:1b)(l)(E)_bertified law enforcement 
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

Region 9...; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

Region 10 ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of the requested support has already started in Region 1 O" 

FOIA CBP 002193 



Region City Buildings/ Complex 
Mission Being 

Performed 
f--------+------_..,._-----------1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
~ ~tlanta GA !_(~)_(!).(~)_:- Sam Nunn i (b )(7}(E} i 

Atlanta Federal Center, -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

100 Alabama St. SW 
Atlanta GA. Multi-Tenant 
(SSA, GSA, USSS, IRS, EPA, 
etc.) 

FOIA CBP 002194 



~-----~-----~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-----========~ 
! 5_~).{?_K~_t!- 11th Circuit [ ·-·-·-·-·-·- (b )(7)(E) ___________ ___! Atlanta GA 

~ourt of Appeals, 56 

Forsyth St NW. Atlanta 

GA. 

FOIA CBP 002195 



~ Atlanta GA i (b)(7)(E) ! - Peachtree i _________ (b )(7)(E) _______ ___! 

Summit Building, 401 W. 

Peachtree St. Atlanta GA. 
Multi-Tenant 

FOIA CBP 002196 



14 lt\tlanta GA i (b)(7)(E) !- HUD Building, 

140 Marietta St. 

(b)(7)(E) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

FOIA CBP 002197 



~ Raleigh NC i (b)(7)(E) ~ FB-PO Century ·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-J 
Station, 300 Fayetteville 

Street, Multi-tenant 

(Bankruptcy Court & Post 
Office) 

FOIA CBP 002198 



~ Raleigh NC i .{~)_(?.KE)__!- FB-PO Century i (b)(7)(E) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Station, 300 Fayetteville 

Street, Multi-tenant 

(Bankruptcy Court & Post 
Office) 

FOIA CBP 002199 



~ Raleigh NC i_(b)(7)(E) ~ Terry Sanford i ___________ (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·i 
Federal Building, 310 New 

Bern Ave., Multi-tenant 

(US Courts, USMS, 
Federal Hwy), 
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~ Raleigh NC i (b)(7)(E)_~ Terry Sanford i (b)(7)(E) j 
Fede ra I Bui Id i ng, 310 New -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Bern Ave., Multi-tenant 

(US Courts, USMS, 
Federal Hwy), 

FOIA CBP 002201 



~ Raleigh NC : (b)(7)(E)_i - First Union 
; 

·-·-·-·-·-(b )(7)(E) ________ ___i ! 

~apitol Center, 150 
Fayetteville Street, Multi-

Tenant (USAO & Public 
Defender) 

FOIA CBP 002202 



~ Louisville KY i (b)(7)(E)_:- Romano L. 
·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·j 

Mazzoli Federal Building, 
600 Dr. Martin Luther 
King Jr. Place, Multi 
Tenant 

FOIA CBP 002203 



~ Louisville KY !(!>){7-)J~}.]- U.S. lmmigrationj (b)(7)(E) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

and Customs 

Enforcement Building, 

654 S. 7th St. 

FOIA CBP 002204 



~ Louisville KY i_(b)(7)(E) .: - Gene Snyder ' ·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(7)(E) ________ ___: ! 

U.S. Courthouse, 601 W. 

Broadway, Louisville KY, 
Multi-Tenant 

FOIA CBP 002205 



Louisville KY i (b)(7)(E) _:- US Atta rneys, i -·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-· ·r 
717 W. Broadway Street, 

Louisville KY, 

FOIA CBP 002206 



Miami FL [ (b)(7)(E) !- Wilkie D. 

Ferguson, Jr. Federal 

Courthouse, 400 North 

Miami Ave. US Courts 

i ____________ (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

FOIA CBP 002207 



Miami FL : (b)(7)(E)_i- C. Clyde Atkins 

Federal Courthouse, 301 

North Miami Ave. US 

~ourts 

(b)(7)(E) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

FOIA CBP 002208 



~ Miami FL (b)(7)(E) i- James L. King i (bM7ME) i 
I ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Federal Justice Building, 
99 NE 4th St. OUSA 

FOIA CBP 002209 



~ Miami FL i (b)(7)(E)_: - David W. Dwyer ' 
·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )(7)(E) ___________ i ; 
! 

Federal Courthouse, 300 
NE 1st Ave. 

FOIA CBP 002210 



-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Ft. Lauderdale FL iJ~_H?.H_E)J- Fort Lauderdale i ·-·-·-·-·-·__(~_K7-.)J~)_ ___________ j 

FOB/ FCH, 299 E Broward 
Blvd, US Courts 

FOIA CBP 002211 



Lauderhil FL :J~H?J@J ICE, 1700 North ·-·-·-·-·-__(b)(7)(E) _________ ___: 
State Road 7, Lauderhill 
FL 

FOIA CBP 002212 



!Tampa FL if~ilf.RESJ -R. L. Timberlake, i-·-·-·-·-·-{b)(.f ffEY·-·-·-·-·-·i 
Jr. Federal Building, 500 E.' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Zack St.Tampa FL, US 

~ourts 

FOIA CBP 002213 



!Tampa FL iJ~lJ_?l_!_~!.J - Sam M. Gibbons i (b)(7)(E) ! 
I -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,. 

US Courthouse, 801 N. 

Florida Ave. Tampa FL. US 

~ourts 

FOIA CBP 002214 



~ Jacksonville FL !(b)(7)(E)_i - Bryan Simpson ' ___________ (b )(7)(E) ________ ___! ! 

US Courthouse, 300 N 

Hogan St. Jacksonville FL, 
US Courts 

FOIA CBP 002215 



,--------,-----------~---,--------------: ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Cincinnati OH i (b)(7)(E)_i- Potter Stewart 5 

US Courthouse, 100 E. 

Fifth Street, Cincinnati, 

OH).__{~)_(?.KE)_j- John Weld 
Peck Federal Building, 55 

Main Street, Cincinnati, 

OH 

{b){7){E) 
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Columbus OH ~(b)(7)(E)_~Bricker Federal 
'!'"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Building, 200 N. High 

{b){7){E) Street, Columbus, OH 

! J!>).t7J{~l.f-Kinneary US 
!:ourthouse, 85 Marconi 

Boulevard, Columbus, OH ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

FOIA CBP 002217 



Grand Rapids Ml: (b)(7)(E)_j- Gerald R. Ford 

Building, 110 Michigan 
Street NW, Grand Rapids, 
Ml {b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002218 



·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
: _(b)(7)(E) __ i- United States Milwaukee WI ; 

; 

~ourthouse and Federal ! 
Building, 517 E. Wisconsin! (b)(7)(E) Avenue, Milwaukee, WI 

; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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~ San Diego CA USCH San Diego 
,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

(b)(7)(E) 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

FOIA CBP 002220 



~ : (b)(7)(E): 450 Golden Gate 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

San Francisco 

San Francisco 

(b)(7)(E) 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
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Oakland Ca 

San Jose CA 

[ (b)(7)(E)_i, 1301 Clay Street 

i (b)(7)(E)_i 280 South 1st 

Street 

(b)(7)(E) 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002222 



9 Los Angeles Long (b)(7)(E)j- 312 North lfhese officers would be 

Spring,L(b)E)1~}.J300 North used to 
LA Blvd,i (b)(7)(E) ! 11000 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
augment/supplement 

Wilshire ave, l (b)(7)(_E)_:255 FPS inspectors at 

E Temple,:_(b)(7)(E}J 350 certain high profile Los 

West 1st St.,L(b)E)_@_J 501 ~ngeles, Long Beach or 
W Ocean Blvd, i (b)(7)(E) ! 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--
other facilities 

34 Civic Center Santa Ana . identified within the 

Central District. These 
officers will assist with 

~he security and 

protection of the 

~ederal facility to which 

~hey are attached. 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
' ; {b){7){E) ; 
; 
! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
and help maintain order 

at the assigned location 

and will assist with 

crowd control during 

periods of unrest at the 
Wacility, and also 

respond to any rapidly 

9 Reno i (b)(7)(E) i 300 Booth St, lfo assist with 
0

i(b)(7)(E)~ 400 South detainment of 

Virginia St individuals damaging 

~overnment property 

during the protest in 

downtown Reno. 

FOIA CBP 002223 



9 Phoenix (b)(7)(E) i, 401 West lfo assist with 

Washington Blvd detainment of 

individuals damaging 

government property 
during the protest in 

downtown Phoenix. 

9 Las Vegas i (b)(7)(E) ~ 300 South Las lfo assist with 
Vegas Blvd,!. (b)(7)(E) .l 333 detainment of 

Las Vegas Blvd, Llb)(7-)@.1 individuals damaging 

1787 West Lake Meade government property 

Blvd during the protest in 

downtown Las Vegas. 

FOIA CBP 002224 



~ !Tucson !_(b)(7)(E)j 305 West iTo assist with 

~ongress St detainment of 

individuals damaging 

government property 
during the protest in 

downtown Tucson. 

FOIA CBP 002225 



10 Seattle WA tJEli~Li ,- Jackson, Fed era 
Building, L (b)(7)(E) _!- US 

Federal Courthouse, (b)(7)(E) [ (b)(7)(E) !- Nakamura 

1Hi_storica
1

I Courthouse, 
!_ (b)(7)(E) _! - Federal Office 

Building ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

FOIA CBP 002226 



10 iTacoma WA l (b)(7)(E)_ i - Tacoma Union 

Station (Federal 

Courthouse) (b)(7)(E) 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

FOIA CBP 002227 



10 Spokane, WA i (b)(7)(E) :- Thomas Foley 
I -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

~ourthouse 

(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002228 



10 Portland, OR i_(b)(7)(E): - Gus Solomon 
ourthouse l__ (b)(7)(E) __ _j 

Pioneer Courthouse 
(b)(7)(E)_i- 911 Federal 

Buildingl_ (b)(7)(E) _l- Edith 

reen Federal Building 
i (b)(7)(E) i- Mark 0. 
[Hatfield, Courthouse 

i:(b)(7)(E):,- BPA Building 
!J~H!l@_.!- Lindquist 
Building (ICE) 

(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002229 



Skill Set & Equipment 
# Personnel Requested 

Other Considerations 
and Duration 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be {b){7){E) Augmentees shall report to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the a designated FPS Region 4 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· LEO in their assigned area. 

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
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• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be i { b) (7) { E) : Augmentees shall report to 
agency issues _police uniform or ~qui~alent to the I j a de~ignat~d F~S Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed ·r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! LEO in their assigned area. 

badge, _khaki _511 _pants)_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

(b)(7)(E) 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002231 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ! ( b) (7) ( E) :Augmentees shall report to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the j !a designated FPS Region 4 

FPS Cl ass F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with em bossed ! -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! LEO in their assigned area. 
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

FOIA CBP 002232 



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

FOIA CBP 002233 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ! ( ) ( ) ( ) i ugmentees shall report to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the i b 7 E !a designated FPS Region 4 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed : ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-!LEO in their assigned area. 

badge,_ khaki 511_ pa_nts)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

(b)(7)(E) 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002234 



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

( b) ( 7) ( E) ~~!:;~:~:: ~~~11::;:~t :o 
!LEO in their assigned area. 

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

FOIA CBP 002235 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

{b){7){E) 

( b) ( 7) ( E) !:~!:;~:~:: ~~~11::;:~t :o 
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

FOIA CBP 002236 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

{b){7){E) 

{ b) { 7) { E) !1 

ugmentees shall report to 

1
a designated FPS Region 4 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! LEO in their assigned area. 

The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002237 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge,_ khaki 5_11 _pants)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

{b){7){E) 

i (b)(7)(E) I ug":entees shall re~ort to 
i 

1
a designated FPS Region 4 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·tEO in their assigned area. 

The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002238 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

(b)(7)(E) 

( b) ( 7) ( E) j Aug":entees shall re~ort to 
: a designated FPS Region 4 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J LEO in their assigned area. 

The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002239 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

( b) ( 7) ( E) 
Augmentees shall report to 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the , a designated FPS Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 1··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· LEO in their assigned area. 

badge, khaki 511 pants) The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

(b)(7)(E) 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002240 



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

( b) ( 7) ( E) I:~~::~:~=~ ~~;n;;;~: 1° 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j LEO in their assigned area. 

The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002241 



~-------------------~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~---------~ 
• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, . khaki. 511 _pants)_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

{b){7){E) 

{ b) { 7) { E) rug":entees shall re~ort to 
F designated FPS Region 4 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· LEO in their assigned area. 

The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002242 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be {b){7){E) Augmentees shall report to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the _ a designated FPS Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·LEO in their assigned area. 

badge,_ khaki_ 511 _pants)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

(b)(7)(E) 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002243 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

!--{ b) { 7) { E )--:~~:;~:~=~ ~~;n;;;~: 1° 
i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· LEO in their assigned area. 

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

FOIA CBP 002244 



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

-{b} {7} { Ef :~~:;~:~=~ ~~;n;;;~: 1° 
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

FOIA CBP 002245 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

(b)(7)(E) 

( b) ( 7) ( E) ~ugmentees shall report to 

~ designated FPS Region 4 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·LEO in their assigned area. 

The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002246 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

{b){7){E) 

( b) ( 7) ( E) j ug":entees shall re~ort to 
:a designated FPS Region 4 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J LEO in their assigned area. 

The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002247 



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

FOIA CBP 002248 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

{b){7){E) 

{ b) { 7) { E) :~!:;~:~:: ~~~11::;:~t 10 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- LEO in their assigned area. 

The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002249 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

{b){7){E) 

( b) (7) ( E) 
j ug":entees shall re~ort to 
;a designated FPS Region 4 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__.1 LEO in their assigned area. 
The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002250 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge,_ khaki_ 511 _pants) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

(b)(7)(E) 

{b){7){E) j ug":entees shall re~ort to 
:a designated FPS Region 4 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; LEO in their assigned area. 

he duration of the support 
ill be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002251 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ! 

:;l~:i;~~~lf ;:~;:i!~:'.:~h'.~-='.~~~~=-~::::~--1 ( b ) ( 7 ) ( E ) 
; 

i_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002252 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be i { b) (7) { E) i ______ __(!>._)J?.J{~L ___ ___iassigned to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the : Columbus OH. 

FPS Cl ass F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with em bossed !r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

badge, _khaki_ 511 _pants)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002253 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, . khaki. 511 _pants)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

(b)(7)(E) 

{b){7){E) No FPS personnel 

FOIA CBP 002254 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

{b){7){E) 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

I _______________ J~_)_(?U~l ______________ I 

!''"'11•:-Personnel 

FOIA CBP 002255 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge,_ khaki_ 511 _pants)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

{b){7){E) 

! ___ ___(b )(7)(E) _____ i 

FOIA CBP 002256 



(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002257 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be i _______ (b)(7)(E) ______ i 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

(b)(7)(E) 

•,----------------------------r-----f--------------1 
• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be i ____ (b)_(7)(E) _ ___! 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

(b)(7)(E) 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----------~---------~ 

FOIA CBP 002258 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be (b)(7)(E) i 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

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

{b) (7)( E) 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

; 
_________ ( b )(_7)( E) _____ ___: • ! 

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

FOIA CBP 002259 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be i -·-·-·-· (b)(7)(E) ______ ___i 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) ' -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

(b)(7)(E) 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002260 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

{b){7){E) 

___________ J_b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

FOIA CBP 002261 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed ! 

badge,_ khaki_ 511_ pants) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___i 
(b)(7)(E) 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002262 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge,. khaki. 511 _pants)_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

{b){7){E) 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002263 



~-----------------.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ! 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the i ( b ) ( 7 ) ( E ) 
::~~~~~~: ~~~~;a ~:;~:::1:_s-~i_:_:i•~-:=~-:ss:~---I 

! 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002264 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge,_ khaki 51 l_pa_nts L__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

(b)(7)(E) 

; 

(b)(7)(E) 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Total = !~;~;~~:- Personnel 
1-------= 

FOIA CBP 002265 



Notes CBP Response 

Protest activities in the metro-
; 

___________________________________ (_ b )_( 7 )(_E) _________________________________ ___! ! 
! 

~tlanta area have been violent 

With significant property damage 

and looting. The facility has been 

~andalized by protestors via 

~raffiti _of the_exterior_ wall._[(b)(7)(E)i 

(b)(7)(E) 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

FOIA CBP 002266 



~------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, ---~ 
Protest activities in the metro- (b )(7)(E) ! 
~t I a nta area have been vi o I e nt --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_; 

With damage property and looting. 

lfhe facility has been vandalized by 
protestors via graffiti of the 

exterior walls on multiple 

°-::.~~!<?.~_s:_ i (b)(7)(E) _i 

; 

(b)(7)(E) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

FOIA CBP 002267 



Protest activities in the metro­

~tlanta area have been violent 

With significant property damage 

and looting. L_ ___________ (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-___: 

i -·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·] 

i ____________________________________ ( b) (7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

FOIA CBP 002268 



Protest activities in the metro­

~tlanta area have been violent 

With significant property damage 

and looting. This facility has 
sustained damage by protestors 

including multiple broken 

Windows_and _ burgl_ary._ :__(b)(7)(E) .i, 
; 

(b)(7)(E) ! 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ( b) ( 7) ( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_j 

FOIA CBP 002269 



~-----------~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-~ 
Protest activities in the downtown i -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(7)(E) _________________________________________ . 
Raleigh area have been violent 

With significant property damage 

and looting. This facility has 
sustained damage by protestors 

including multiple broken 
Windows and graffiti. i_ ____ (b)(7)(E) _____ i 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· : 

FOIA CBP 002270 



Protest activities in the downtown i (b)(7)(E) 
Raleigh area have been violent 

With significant property damage 

and looting. This facility has 
sustained damage by protestors 

including multiple broken 

Windows and graffiti. l___(b)(7)(E) ___ i 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

FOIA CBP 002271 



lfh is fa ci Ii ty has sustained damage i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· : 
by protestors including multiple 
broken windows and graffiti. l(b)(7)(EJ: 

' 

(b)(7)(E) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

FOIA CBP 002272 



lfh is fa ci Ii ty has sustained damage i -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )(7)(_E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
by protestors including multiple 
b_roken_ windows_ and_graffiti._L(b)(7)(El! 

; 

{b){7){E) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

FOIA CBP 002273 



Protest activities in the downtown i -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Raleigh area have been violent 

With significant property damage 

and looting. This facility has 
sustained damage by protestors 

including multiple broken 

Windows and graffiti.i (b)(7)(E) l 

. (b )(7)(E) ! 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

FOIA CBP 002274 



~-----------------,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,.------~ 
lfhis facility is located in adjacent i (b)(7)(E) : 
to three other Federal facility in 

the downtown area and has 

sustained damage by protestors 
consisting of graffiti on the 

exterior wal Is. i ____ __(b )(7)(E) ·-·-· i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

; 

{b){7){E) 1 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

l---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

FOIA CBP 002275 



lfhis facility is located in adjacent ! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(7)(E) ________________________________ ___! 

to three other Federal facility in 

the downtown area which have 

sustained damage by protestors 
consisting of broken windows and 
graffiti on the exterior walls. i!b)(7)(Eli 

i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· •·:-..::-..::-..::-..::-..:. 

! {b){7){E) 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

FOIA CBP 002276 



lfhis facility is located in adjacent ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 
to three other Federal facility in 

the downtown area and has 

sustained damage by protestors 
including multiple broken 

Windows and graffiti on the 

exterior walls. : _______ J~)_(?X~L. __ ___i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

; 

(b)(7)(E) 1 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

FOIA CBP 002277 



lfhis facility is located in adjacent [ ________________________________ (b )(7)(E) _________________________________ i 
to three other Federal facility in 

the downtown area and has 

sustained damage by protestors 
consisting of graffiti on the 
exterior walls. l_ __________ (b)(7)(E) ________ ___! 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_j 

FOIA CBP 002278 



lfhis facility is part of the Miami ·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(7)(_E) _____________ i 
Federal Court Complex which has 

5ustained significant protest 
activity. i (b)(7)(E) : 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 1::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: . 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002279 



lfhis facility is part of the Miami i ___________ (b)(7)(E) _______ J 
Federal Court Complex which has 

5ustained significant protest 
activity. : __________________ (b )(7)(E) __________________ i 

(b}(7}(E} 

FOIA CBP 002280 



lfhis facility is part of the Miami ! __________ (b)(7)(E) ________ ___i 

Federal Court Complex which has 

5ustained significant protest 

activity. l_ ________________ (~_H!)!.~J _________________ j 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002281 



lfhis facility is part of the Miami ·-·-·-·-· (b)(7)(E) __________ i 
Federal Court Complex which has 

5ustained significant protest 

activity. _L,.,.,.,.,.,.,.Jb)(7)(E) ,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.: 

(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002282 



Protest groups have typically 
organized at a location two blocks 
away from this facility. t_(b)(7)(E)_ i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

{b){7){E) 

i (b)(7)(E) i 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

FOIA CBP 002283 



k~i: fr:~~~~i~sg ab:a~~~t f~~ ~;;~~;ts. i ________ j~!(?.){~L ________ j 
i (b)(7)(E) : 
•----------------------------

FOIA CBP 002284 



lfhis facility has sustained damage i (b)(7)(E) : 
by protestors including graffiti on r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

a planter and electrical box.: (b)(7)(E) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 ; 

(b)(7)(E) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

FOIA CBP 002285 



~pproximately 1,500 individuals ! __________ (b)(7)(E) ________ ___! 

protested at this facility on 
sun day, 5 /31/ 20. : __________ J~l(!KE.l _______ ___i 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·] 

FOIA CBP 002286 



.1~~~~~~t;r~~ta~~:~~/~~:il~t:~r-(:)f1ii1-J----·-·-·-{~)_(7-_H_~) ____________ _J 

! (b ){7){E) ! 
. . 
I·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

FOIA CBP 002287 



·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (_b )(7)( E) _____________ ___: 

FOIA CBP 002288 



2 separate locations in Columbus i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(7)(E) _____________ i 

FOIA CBP 002289 



FOIA CBP 002290 



(b)(7)(E) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

FOIA CBP 002291 



i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

FOIA CBP 002292 



~----------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~--------~ 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-· : 

FOIA CBP 002293 



~--------~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-------~ 
(b)(7)(E) i 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )(7)( E) ___________________ i 

FOIA CBP 002294 



[ __________________ (b )(7)(E) ___________________ i 

f---------------<'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-:---------------, 

i (b)(7)(E) : 
1---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

FOIA CBP 002295 



-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(7)(_E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )(7)( E) _____________________ : 

FOIA CBP 002296 



(b)(7)(E) i 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

FOIA CBP 002297 



·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

FOIA CBP 002298 



-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(7)(_E) ______________________ i 

FOIA CBP 002299 



-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 

FOIA CBP 002300 



[ __________ (b )_(7)(E) __________ i 

FOIA CBP 002301 



From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; FORET, VERNON Ti (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ; 

.J 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
UNREST 
Date: 

RE: FIMMED!ATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 

Fri Jun 05 2020 13:30:58 EDT 
Attachments: 

10-4 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 1 :28 PM 
T o:i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Liaison is on it 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

(A) Deputy Executive Director 

Office of Field Operations - Operations Directorate 

US Customs and Border Protection 

i(o) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! . 

i(c) 
~----

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 1 :27 PM 

FOIA CBP 002302 



_T_o~:i ________ (~b)_(6_)_, (_b_)(_7_)(_C_) ________ ~i; FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(Gl, (b)(7)(Cl ! 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

!. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C). ~ 

While waiting for the XD to respond I say let's get ahead of this and get it to the field to see what 
resources they can support with.! (b)(7)(E) 
i (b)(7)(E) i We cannot compromise our 
operations and I believe the total number requested is for all government partners. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Executive Director - Operations 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) li~:/Qe) 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 __ 1 :10.PM _________ ~ 
To: FORET VERNON Ti (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
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

Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERA TIONS=-i -:-:--::::c--=-:::::-=--=-::::-=--=(:::-:b)'--'-(6....:..:),':-'-(b---;).;,.(7.;,,;)(~C,;,..) =======1i_S_IT_R_O_O_M----=i (=b)=(7=)(E::;-) i 
(b)(7)(E) ! CBP HQ EOC EOC Directori (b)(7)(E) 

[(b)(7)(E)j 
~-----------~ 

Subject FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

FOIA CBP 002303 



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
these events and requested through OHS OPS, assistance fori1°11111e1icertified law enforcement officers 
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

Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~--------------~ 
Sent: Friday, June_§_, 2020 12:47 PM 
To: CBP HQ EOC i (~)(7)(E) 
Cc: SITROOMi 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

; 

·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Updated request 

William A Ferrara 

FOIA CBP 002304 



Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From: Rohr, Karl i (b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:08 PM ~------------
To: Tomney, Christopheri (b)(6) I; DHS-OPS-DEPS l_ ______ (b)(6) _____ ___i 

(b)(G) i 

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

Office #i (b){6) 

Mobile#! (b)(6) 

I {b}{6} I 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, June 5,~2_02_0_9:_5_3_A_M _____ _ 
To: DHS-OPS-DEPSi (b)(G) i 

Subject IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

OPSDEPS Members/Colleagues: 

FOIA CBP 002305 



The nation has seen an increase in protests in recent days following the death of George Floyd, While 
many of your agencies have already provided direct support to Federal and State law enforcement 
organizations throughout the country for on-scene security, protection, and law enforcement efforts, 
your colleagues at FPS are requesting your assistance if it's available. __ _FPS has been particularly 
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for[1°)(7)1e1:certified law enforcement 
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

Region 4 --1 (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Region 5 -i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Region 9 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 002306 



i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

Region 10 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of the requested support has already stmied in Region 10. 

FOIA CBP 002307 



From: 

To: 

Cc. 
Bee: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 

__ j 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: 
UNREST 
Date: 

RE: FIMMED!ATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 

Fri Jun 05 2020 13:32:30 EDT 
Attachments: 

10-4 FRO will craft email and send out through liaison. 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday June 5 2020 1 :31 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

i '-·-·-·-·-(b)(6),-(b)(7)(C) f FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Copy. Please ensure they frame the request properly that we are asking to see what they can support 
with (and roster of volunteers) and may not to meet that number if unable to. As it states below, they 
have to be organic to the areas. 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Deputy Executive Director - Operations 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) i( office) 
i ' ;(cell) 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday_, June 5, 2020 1 :28 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [ FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

FOIA CBP 002308 



Liaison is on it 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(A) Deputy Executive Director 

Office of Field Operations - Operations Directorate 

US Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday June 5 2020 ·1 :27 PM 

~T_o~: i._____ _______ ~(_b_)(_G)_, _(b_)(_7_)(_C_) _______ _____,j FORET, VERNON T! (b)(Gl, (b)(7)(Cl i 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) f 

Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Alyce, 

While waiting for the XD to respond I say let's get ahead of this and get it to the field to see what 
resources they can support with.[ ______________________________________________________________________ (~)~?.!(~)-~--------~ 

(b)(7)(E) !We cannot compromise our 
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

i j(office) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(cell) 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 202~0_1_: 1_0_P_M ______ . ____ _ 
To: FORET, VERNON T: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(6)," (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

FOIA CBP 002309 



Importance: High 

XO, 

Are you approving the below request? We need to send request to Field asap. Please advise. Thank 
you. 

From: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:57 PM 
To: USBP CAT! (b)(7)(E) i OFO-lncident-Managementi 

I (b}{6}, (b}{7}{C}, (b}{7}{E} I 

(b)(7)(E) 

Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERA T!ONSi (b)(7)(E) i· SITROOMi (b)(7)(E): 
'------------''-----'---'--'--',----'--------'''1'------'--~---= 

(b)(7)(E) ( CBP HQ EOC EOC Director! (b)(7)(E) 
'-----------'--'--'--'--'----'---------' 

[!b){7){E)i 

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
locations for on-scene security, protection, and law enforcement_ efforts. FPS has been impacted by 
these events and requested through OHS OPS, assistance fori1b)(l)(E):certified law enforcement officers 
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

FOIA CBP 002310 



(b)(7)(E) 

EOC Landline:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June __ § 2020 12:4 7 PM 
To: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) ___ .,_~-------------
Cc: SITROOM i (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

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

From: Rohr, Karli (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020~12=:~0S~P~M~--------
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(G) i DHS-OPS-DEPS i (b)(6) 

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

FOIA CBP 002311 



OHS Office of Operations Coordination 

Office #i (b)(6) 

Mobile #i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(G) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2_0_2_0_9_:5_3_A_M ______ _ 
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
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance forl1°)(7)1e1! certified law enforcement 
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

Region 4 -i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

Regional Director 

FOIA CBP 002312 



{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 

Region 5 -i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Regional Director 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

Region 9 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Regional Director 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

Region 10 -! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

l __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of the requested support has already sta1ied in Region 10. 

FOIA CBP 002313 



From: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
To: FORET, VERNON T 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 
Date: Fri Jun 05 2020 16:42:13 EDT 
Attachments: Copy of Updated FPS Request of Support 06042020.xlsx 

Sir, 

Are you good with this response? OFO is currently supporting many of ttlese location, so ttle numbers 
provided include ttle numbers currently in place supporting FPS. 

********* Miami, FL 

0 ::.::::cBPOs 
j ____ .i 

1·-·-·-·1 

********* Chicago~ ! (b)(7)(E)! 
i_ ______ j 

o l':~:]CBPOs (Cincinnati) 

o [J csPO (Milwaukee) 

o j1,,1,11•1!CBPOs (Louisville) 

o [~~::]CBPO (Columbus) 

o ~-~~~iCBPOs 
i ____ ! 

FOIA CBP 002314 



.--·-·-: 
o i~'.~'.:i CBPOs (Oakland) 

o 1:;,~,! CBPOs (Portland) , ____ .: . 

. ·-·-·-·-. 
********* San Jose, CA 11b11111•1i 

o ['.·~:~'.f BP Os 

********* Los Angeles, CA Long Beach JL°11111• 1i 

o [:~;~•] CBPOs (Los Angeles) 

o [~::;JCBPOs (Las Vegas) 

********* Tucson / Phoenix -iio11,11•ii i. ________ • 

o [1011111• 1iCBPOs (San Luis) 

o j1b11
7)

1• 1jCBPOs (Nogales) 

********* Seattle -!1011,11•ii i. ________ 1 

o l1b11111
• 1iCBPOs (Seattle) 

o f:::]CBPOs (Spokane) 

o j .. .,.,CBPOs (Tacoma) 
L._._J . 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(A) Deputy Executive Director 

Office of Field Operations - Operations Directorate 

US Customs and Border Protection 

(o) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(c) 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 202 __ 0_1_:_1 0_P_M ___________ ~ 
To: FORET VERNON Ti (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(6),'(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

FOIA CBP 002315 



XD, 

Are you approving the below request? We need to send request to Field asap, Please advise, Thank 
you, 

From: CBP HQ EOC i (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:57 PM 
_T_o_: U_S_B_P_C_A_T_.i ____ ( __ b __ )(7 __ ) __ (E __ ) _____ t_O_F_O_-_ln __ c_id_e_n_t-_M_a_n___,agement l,.,.,.,.,.,.i,~t(?,2,l~L,.,.,.,.,.,~i __ 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERAT!ONSi (b)(7)(E) i SITROOM: (b)(7)(E)j 

(b)(7)(E) i CSP HQ EOC EOC Director! (b)(7)(E) i 
t_(b)(7)(E)j 

~------------~ 

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
ttlese events and requested through DHS OPS, assistance for i1b111J1•Ji certified law enforcement officers 
and equipment to supplement ttleir field offices ' 

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

FOIA CBP 002316 



Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June,.5, 2020 12:47 PM 
To: CSP HQ EOC i (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: SITROOMi •--~(,,....,b)~(6~),~(b'~)=(7~)(=c)-, (~b~)(7=)=(E~) ----------

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
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020~12_:_08_P_M ________ __, 
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(G) i DHS-OPS-DEPS l_ ________ (b)(6) __________ ! 

(b)(6) i 

Cc: JIAG Stam ~-(b-)-(6-) --~! 
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

FOIA CBP 002317 



Office #i (b)(6) 

Mobile #i (b)(6) 

I (b}(6} I 

From: Tomney, Christopheri (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:53 AM 
-----------To: DHS-OPS-DEPSi (b)(6) ! 

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

FOIA CBP 002318 



i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Region 5 ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

Region 9 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

Region 10 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) I 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of the requested support has already started in Region 1 O" 

FOIA CBP 002319 



From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
·-

To: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
j 

Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 
Date: Fri Jun 05 2020 13:27:47 EDT 
Attachments: image001.png 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
10-4! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

image002.jpg 
image003.png 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday1 June 5, 2020 11 :27 AM 
To:i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~--------------------------------' 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Lets wait until we are tasked. HQ requested MRT so we don't need to work on redirecting ttlem yet 

FOIA CBP 002320 



i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Deputy Chief Patrol Agent 

USBP SOG 

Cell! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11 :22 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Please read below for FPS support request i (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) ! Just let us know what you need? ~----~~~---~ 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 ·11:10 AM 
To: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) ! USBP RRB !CS! (b)(7)(E) : LEOD-~----------
OPS-CELL i (b)(7)(E) 

Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONSi (b)(7)(E) !SITROOMU~K7J(~U ~---------'---'--'--''--,===-==~======'c-=:...:....:....:--=--=---=--:..:..=~ 
(b)(7)(E) : CBP HQ EOC EOC Director~! _____ (_b)_(7_)(E_) __ ~-~ 

:_{b){7){E)i 

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

USBP LEOD OPS CELL - Please see the below RFA from DHS FPS. 

If able to meet the RFA - DHS FPS requests a Roster of volunteers, organic resources to the 
geographical must be submitted to EOC NL T 1530 today - CBP HQ EOC -i (b)(7)(E) 

Please submit the information on the attached spreadsheet 

FOIA CBP 002321 



Respectfully, 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i I Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager 
~~~~~~~~~ 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquariers I Washington 0,C. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell Ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

vvft<~MIIH:!L Tl lis dOCOI I 181 il is re~ CFFlelft<t UBE Cfdt t iLAvv Er4FC~eEMEMT BEl4BITI VE 
WOUO}LES). It is te Be eOl'ltrelleel, stereel, 1101-ielleel, t1011sn-iitteel, elist1 iButeel, rmel elispeseel et i1-i 
8880F8BA88 .citl-1 91 lei 13olia; FelatiAg ta FObJO/LEei iAf8FFFIBtiOA, +Rio iA~8FFFIBti8A ORBII A8t BO Eliotribui>oEl 
Be)e11el ti 10 61 i@il 1al aelel1csecee ooifll6ut p1 i61 autl 16ri!'.atie11 of tile 61 i@i11at61. 

From: CBP HQ EOC! (b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:57 PM 
To: USBP CATi (b)(7)(E) _________ ! OFO-lncident-Manaqementi (b)(7)(E) 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONS ._i -----·---'-(b_:_:)(----'7)...;....(E--=--) _____ -----"i;----=S---'-IT-'--'-R--=--O"-O"--'M--'-"i'-'-(b...:...)(:-.:7)'-'--,(Ei] 

(b)(7)(E) i CBP HQ EOC EOC Director! (b)(7)(E) 
~-------'--'--'----'-'----'------------' 

(b)(7)(E) ! 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
!mprniance: High 

Good afternoon, 

Please see request from Federal Protective Service to provide direct support to their operations and 
locations for on-scene security, protection, and law enforcemenLG_fforis, FPS has been impacted by 
these events and requested through OHS OPS, assistance for i(•H1H•1i certified law enforcement officers 
and equipment to supplement their field offices '-·-·-·-·' 

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

FOIA CBP 002322 



i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

CBP Emergency Operations Center 

Command Staff 

(b)(7)(E) 

EOC Land line: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~------------~ 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:47 PM 
To: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) ! 
Cc: SITROOMi ·--~(~b)~(6~),~(b~)=(7~)(C=)-, (~b)~(7~)(=E~) --------~ 

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
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:08 PM ~------------. 
To: Tomney, Christopheri (b)(6) i DHS-OPS-DEPS !_ ________ (b)(6) ________ j 

i ( b )( 6) -·-·-·-·-·-·_) ~-----~ 
Cc: JIAG Staftl (b)(G) ! 
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

FOIA CBP 002323 



r/s Karl 

Karl C" Rohr, PhD. 

Deputy Director, Joint Incident Advisory Group 

OHS Office of Operations Coordination 

Office #!._ _________ ( b )( 6) __________ i 

Mobile# (b)(6) 
'------'----'--''-----'--~ 

I (b)(6) I 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, June 5,_2_0_20_9_:5_3_A_M ______ ~ 
To: DHS-OPS-DEPSi (b)(6) ______ _i 

Subject IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Importance: High 

OPSDEPS Members/Colleagues: 

The nation has seen an increase in protests in recent days following the death of George Floyd" While 
many of your agencies have already provided direct support to Federal and State law enforcement 
organizations throughout the country for on-scene security, protection, and law enforcement efforts, 
your colleagues at FPS are requesting your assistance if it's available" FPS has been paiiicularly 
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for !1°11111e1_icertified law enforcement 
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

FOIA CBP 002324 



FPS Points of contact for each FPS Region: 

Region 4 -i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Region 5 -i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Region 9 ~ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Region 10 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Regional Director 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of the requested supprni has already started in Region 10. 

FOIA CBP 002325 



From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee. 
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 
Date: Fri Jun 05 2020 13:27:05 EDT 
Attachments: image003.png 

image004.jpg 
image005.png 

Lets wait until we are tasked. HQ requested MRT so we don't need to work on redirecting them yet 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Deputy Chief Patrol Agent 

USBP SOG 

Celli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday1 June 5 2020 11 :22 AM 
_J9._:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 002326 



Please read below for FPS support request i (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

.___ ___ ______o(__,b)....,_(7--'-)('-E'-) _____ ! Just let us know what you need? 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11:10 AM 
To: CBP HQ EOC i (b)(7)(E) !_l)SBP RRB !CS i (b)(7)(E) i LEOD-
OPS-CELLi (b)(7)(E) i 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERA Tl ON Si (b)(7)(E) ! SITROOM i (b)(7)(E) i 

(b)(7)(E) !; CBP HQ EOC EOC Directorf'"'"'"'"'"'·-··················rb)(7)(E) •···········r· 
(b)(7)(E) ! 

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

USBP LEOD OPS CELL - Please see the below RFA from OHS FPS. 

If able to meet the RFA - OHS FPS requests a Roster of volunteers, organic resources to the 
geographical must be submitted to EOC NL T 1530 today- CBP HQ EOC -i (b)(7)(E) 

Please submit the information on the attached spreadsheet 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i I Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquariers I Washington D.C. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell Ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

\NARM!r~6. Tllis doc□ 111e11t is FOR OFFICIAL USE OMLY/LNN EtffORCEMEMT 3Et~SITIVE 
tfOUOfLES). It is te 19c ceAtrellcEl, stercEl, haAEllcEl, tmASffiiHcEl, Elistril9l:ltCEl, EmEl ElispescEl e:f iA 
assoFElanse witf:.l Qla-le 13olisy Felatin§ te i;7QbJO,£L6e int:om:1ation. Tf:.lis int:erFRal:ien sf:.lall not be Elistrib1:,1teEl 
19cy oAEl fhc 01 i@iAal aElEl1033003 •• ithol:lt prio1 Bl:lthrn izatioA oHhc 01 i@iAato1. 

From: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:57 PM 
To: U SB P CAT [ _____________________ J~)1?K~L. _______________ ___j_ 0 F 0-1 n ci dent-ManagL.:.e.:....:.m.:....:.e.:....:.nt=i ======(b===)(==7==)(E==)=====----

( b )( 6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002327 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONS i (b)(7)(E) i SITROOM! (b)(7)(E): ~-----~~--'-',-~-----~---~-----,--~ 

(b)(7)(E) ; CBP HQ EOC EOC Director i (b)(7)(E) : ~-----------~ 
! (b)(7)(E)! 

'Subject FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
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
these events and requested through DHS OPS, assistance for[10)(7)1e1! certified law enforcement officers 
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
Sent: Friday, June_§_ 2020 12:47 PM 
To: CBP HQ EOC i (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: SITROOM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Subject FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

FOIA CBP 002328 



Updated request 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From: Rohr, Karl i (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020_1_2_:0_8_P_M ________ _ 
To: Tomney, Christopheri (b)(6) f DHS-OPS-DEPS :_ ________ (b)(6) ________ ! 

(b)(6) ·: 

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

Mobile#. (b)(6) 

I (b}(6} I 

From: Tomney, Christopheri (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2 __ 0_2_0_9_:_53_A_M _______ , 
To: DHS-OPS-DEPS i (b)(6) 

Subject: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

FOIA CBP 002329 



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
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for!1°11111e1i certified law enforcement 
officers and equipment to allocated FPS operations/locations, 

The attached spreadsheet identifies the assistance needed by Region, City I Location, Mission, Skill Set 
& Equipment, Number of Personnel Requested, and Duration of support, 

OPS encourages Components wittl capacity and capability to directly coordinate wittl the FPS Regional 
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

Region 4 -! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Region 5 -i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 002330 



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

FOIA CBP 002331 



From: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
To: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Bee: 
Subject RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 
Date: Fri Jun 05 2020 13:46:15 EDT 
Attachments: image001.png 

1 0-4 i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

image002.jpg 
image003.png 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday_ June 5 2020 11 :37 AM 

,TO.',__! --------~6R6tl~~hfr~~-)(_C) __________ __, 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
,--....___ _________ ~(-b)(G), (b)(7)(C~) ------------· 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
··--·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Yes, 

FOIA CBP 002332 



We were on the CC line. We are not being tasked with this. LEOD OP or CBP HQ EOC will handle. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i . . 

Deputy Chief Patrol Agent 

USBP SOG 

Celli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11 :35 AM 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

It's addressed to LEOD ops. They may have another plan. 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Special Operations Supervisor 

U.S.RP. Special Operations Group 

Border Patrol Tactical Unit 

Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11 :27 AM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 002333 



Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

I sentl_ __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___ !on the below request for support ofl£b~(~)~E~personnel and if you can check with 
them on this request. i -· (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11:10 AM 
To: CSP HQ Eocr·-· (b)(7)(E) i USBP RRB !CS! (b)(7)(E) i LEOD-

'-----'-----'--''------'--'-----'-------' 
OPS-CELL i (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONS i (b)(7)(E) iSITROOMi (b)(7)(E): 

'-------------'-..:....:.......:,..:........, ______ ____.__::...:....:....;_...:....:::._c::....:..;;_;==..,-, 

!._ _______________________ (b)(7)(E) f CBP HQ EOC EOC Director! (b)(7)(E) : '-------------~ l {b){7){E)i 

Subject RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

USBP LEOD OPS CELL - Please see the below RFA from DHS FPS. 

If able to meet the RFA- DHS FPS requests a Roster of volunteers, organic resources to the 
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

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquarters I Washington D.C. 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell Ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'--~~~~~-~ 

VVARt~IMG. Tllis docU111e11l is FOR OFFICIAL USE OhilY/lAV\f DffORCEMENT 8EM81TIVE 
(FOU01LE~). It is to be C011t1olled, strned, liatidled, t1ai1s111itted, distiibuted, aiid disposed of ill 
eeeoreiaAee .viH, DI 18 peliei, relaiiA§ te FOU@LEC iAf.eFffiC!tieA. Tl9is iAferffieHeA sl9ell AOt be 

FOIA CBP 002334 



elisl:ri!:Jtil:eel Be) er1el tl,e eri~inel eelel1 cssees .. itl9etil: prier atil:1"1eriral:ie1, ef tl,e eri~i1,eter. 

From: CBP HQ EOC i (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday, June 5 2020 12:57 PM 
To: USBP CA Ti (b)(7)(E) ~ OFO-lncident-Mana ementi (b)(?)(E) 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERA T!ONSi (b)(7)(E) ; SITROOM i (b)(7)(E) i 

(b )(7)(E) t CB P=---:-:H=Q"""""'E:::-cO=-c=-=E-=o"""'C......,D"""'i....:....re--=-c_;_to..:...;ri;.....;... _____ (_b)-(7 ..... )(-E)----=======:--'-" 

i(b)(7)(E)1 

'Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
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
these events and requested through OHS OPS, assistance for l1b11111•1: certified !aw enforcement officers 
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

EOC Land!ine:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 002335 



Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:47 PM 
To: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) ! 

Cc: SITROOMl,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,_~----(b_)(_6)_, _(b_)(7_)_(C_),_(b_)(_7)_(E_) ________ ~ 
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

---------·---~ 
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) ! DHS-OPS-DEPS ! (b)(G) 

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

Office#!_ _________ (b)(G) ________ ___! 

Mobile #i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

FOIA CBP 002336 



(b)(6) 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(G) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:53 AM 
To: DHS-OPS-DEPS-i ----(b_)(_7_)(E_)___ i 

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
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for:1b)(7)(E)jcertified law enforcement 
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

FOIA CBP 002337 



Regional Director 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 

Region 9 --1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 

Region 10 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of the requested support has already staiied in Region 10. 

FOIA CBP 002338 



From: LAMM, CUNT: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
To: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Fwd: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 
Date: Fri Jun 05 2020 14:02:41 EDT 
Attachments: image002.jpg 

image004.png 
Updated FPS Request of Supprni 06042020.xlsx 

FYI. Not sure of impact to OFO 

Clint Lamm 
Director, Preclearance Field Office 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(mobile) 

From: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 1 :40:32 PM 
To: USBP RRB ICSi (b)(7)(E) ] LEOD-OPS-CELU (b)(7)(E) 

!{b){7){E)I 

'subj~ct: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Please see request from Federal Protective Service to provide direct support to their operations and 
locations for on-scene security, protection, and law enforcement efforts. FPS has been impacted by 
these events and requested through OHS OPS, assistance forl(•H1H•1i certified law enforcement officers 
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

FOIA CBP 002339 



V/r 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

CBP Emergency Operations Center 

Command Staff 

(b)(7)(E) 

EOC Landline:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 1 :32 PM 
To: CBP HQ EOC i·-· (b)(7)(E) ! OFO-lncident-Management i (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERA Tl ON Si (b)(7)(E) iSITROOM i (b)(7)(E)_ ~--------,---------------'----, 

(b)(7)(E) i· CBP HQ EOC EOC Director! (b)(7J{E). 
:~·(·b--ii1.-iiE-,1 u-s-s"""'p·=-iMATi ' (b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) -----· ------~-~ 

t ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Sir, 

Please route RFAs associated with this incident to the LEOD OPS CELL and USBP RRB !CS. Ttley are 
managing this incident A!I request will be dealt with more directly if you just Cc the USBP IMAT and not 
have us send it to them. 

Here is ttleir contact information: 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Respectfully, 

FOIA CBP 002340 



i I Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager 
~-------~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquariers I Washington D.C. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Cell Ii (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

VVARMING. Tl1is doeun1e11t is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/LA:V.f DffORCEMEMT SENSITIVE 
cfOUOi'LEO). It is to be crn1t1olled, strned, l1&11dled, b&11s111iHed, distlibuted, a11d disposed of i11 
aeemdance vvith DI IS polic~ Felating to FOUO/LES information. This informal:ion shall not be distributed 
B8) ORS H,e 81 i§iRBI 8:881 esseeo ,, ifj;ojstd pris1 Butj;ojrn if.Btion sHAe 01 i§iRBtOI. 

From: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday, June 5 2020 12:57 PM 

I To: USBPCAT!(b r (Gr7)(()b >{7)("C)t~Ma(b)(7)(E)) I 

Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONS i (b)(7)(E) :; SITROOM i (b)(7)(E) i 
~--------'----'--'-c....;........;'-----------"----'--'-'---'-'-_;;____c_-'-'-'---"~~--'-

(b)(7)(E) i CBP HQ EOC EOC Director~! _____ (_b_)(7_)_(E_) ----~ 
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
locations for on-scene security, protection, and law enforcement efforis. FPS has been impacted by 
these events and requested through OHS OPS, assistance for[(b)(?)(E)icertified law enforcement officers 
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

FOIA CBP 002341 



Command Staff 

(b)(7)(E) 

EOC Land line: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
'---------'--'-'---'-----'--'-'-'-'--''-------' 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:47 PM 
To: CSP HQ EOC r·-· (b)(7)(E) 
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
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:08 PM ,------------------, 
To: Tomney, Christopheri (b)(6) i DHS-OPS-DEPS l_ ________ (b)(6) ______ ___! 

(b)(G) -·--·-·-·-·-·i 
Cc: JIAG Staff i --(-b)-(6) ____ _ 

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

FOIA CBP 002342 



Deputy Director, Joint Incident Advisory Group 

OHS Office of Operations Coordination 

Office #i (b)(6) 
'---'----'-'----'----' 

Mobile #i (b)(G) 

I (b){6) I 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, =2~02~0~9:~5~3~A~M~------. 
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
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance fori1011111edcertified law enforcement 
officers and equipment to allocated FPS operations/locations. ' ' 

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

Region 4 - i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 002343 



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

I {b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} I 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of the requested supprni has already started in Region 10. 

FOIA CBP 002344 



From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: Follow up: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE 
CIVIL UNREST 
Date: Wed Jun 10 2020 15:55: 15 EDT 
Attachments: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST (1 ).msg 

image002.jpg 
image004.png 
Updated FPS Request of Support 06042020.xlsx 
image001.jpg 
image002.png 
RE: AS2 RF! for CBP Use of Force Equipment and Training (4).msg 
image001.png 
RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 

UNREST (5).msg 
image001.jpg 
image002.png 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Dr. Rohr reached out for assistance in building this snapshot of assets for CBP, to include a peek into 
our national vault We're more than willing to put this together, but want to make sure we're not 
performing redundant work. Did you collect similar info from OFO and/or AMO? I have the USBP data. 

Thanks, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Acting Deputy Director 

FOIA CBP 002345 



U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Law Enforcement Safety and Compliance 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Office 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Cell 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 1: 14 PM 
.JQ;.~i ------------~~(b~)(~6)~, (=b~)(7~)~(C_) _____________ ~ 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Follow up: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 

Sirs, 

Here below and attached is where the initial response to the RFI on Monday ttlat Mr. Rotlr used for the 
spreadsheet 

Sincerely, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

CBP U.S. Border Patrol Assistant Chief 

FOIA CBP 002346 



(b)(7)(E) 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i On Behalf Of CBP HQ EOC 
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 9:22 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: CBP HQ EOC i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Follow up: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 

Were you copied in on the responses from the SITROOM. There was a verbal response from USBP 
and a couple of emails sent back. It appears though that you were not copied in as the POC. OFO and 
AMO emailed back that they would need to get EAC approval for funding the suppori and USBP stated 
that they have already dedicated personnel to help FPS in various nationwide locations. 

I have attached the responses that were sent back regarding the support efforts. 

Thank you 

V/R 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Supervisrny Border Patrol Agent 

(b)(7)(E) 

O:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

EOC Landline:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

FOIA CBP 002347 



From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 8:43 AM 
To: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 
Subject Follow up: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 

Good Morning< 

Just checking back if this tasking request was submitted back to OHS? 

Sincerely, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

CBP U.S. Border Patrol Assistant Chief 

(b)(7)(E) 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: SITROOM i (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday June 5 2020 3:20 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~ SITROOMi(b)(7)(E)i -~-------~----~--------~~ 

(b)(7)(E) f CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 
Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Acknowledged Sir, 

Respectfully, 

FOIA CBP 002348 



Commissioner's Situation Room 

(O)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June_5,. 2020 __ 3: 16.PM,=,-----~ 
To: SITROOMi (b)(7)(E) i CBP HQJ;OCi (b)(7)(E) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Please include! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion final response. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Director 

Information and Incident Coordination Center 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !cell 

From: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday,June5_2_0_2_0_1_:4_1_P_M _____ _ 
To: USBP RRB ICS i (b)(7)(E) i LEOD-OPS-CELU (b)(7)(E) 

i(b)(7)(E)! ~--~~~~--~ 

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Please see request from Federal Protective Service to provide direct support to their operations and 
locations for on-scene security, protection, and law enforcement efforts. FPS has been impacted by 
these events and requested through OHS OPS, assistance for[1°11111e1_icertified law enforcement officers 
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

FOIA CBP 002349 



V/r 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

CBP Emergency Operations Center 

Command Staff 

(b)(7)(E) 

EOC Landline:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5 2020 1 :32 PM 
To: CBP HQ EOC: (b)(7)(E) _________ i OFO-lncident-Managce.:..:..m:..:::e.:...:..nt=-=i ==(=b=)(7=)=(E=)=====--------, 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E_) _______ J 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONS! (b)(7)(E) t SITROOMi (b)(7)(E)_J 

(b)(7)(E) i CBP HQ EOC EOC Director! (b)(7)(E) i 
i(b)(7)(E)! USBP IMATi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
'i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

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
tlave us send it to ttlern. 

Here is ttleir contact information: 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Respectfully, 

FOIA CBP 002350 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ii Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager 
~~~~~~~~~ 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquariers I Washington D.C. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell Ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

\iWcmm~G. Tl1is eleet1111e11t is FOR OFFIGbC,L USE OPJLYflAW DffORGEMDff SENSITIVE 
tfOUOfLEG). It i~ to be ecrnt1olleel, ~to1eel, l,a,,elleel, trB1,~111iHeel, eli~t1ib1.:1teel, a11el eli~pMeel of i11 
aeec1arn1ee oitl, DI 10 polio~ 1ele.ti11g tc FOLIO/LEG i11+rn111e.tic11. "Fliie i11Pc1111eieic11 eliall 11ct be aiet1ibt1tea 
bey enel H,c e1 i@iflBI aelel1033003 •• Hl1et1t prie1 at1tl1ei izatien eHl-10 e1 i@inatei. 

From: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:57 PM 

Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONS i (b)(7)(E) i; SITROOM (b)(7)(E): 
~--------==~==~=='-'----'---'--'-'--'--"----"-'-'-'--'-'-...;..;...~ 

(b)(7)(E) i CBP HQ EOC EOC Director! (b)(7)(E) ~------------~ 
i(b)(7)(E)! 

'·subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
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
these events and requested through OHS OPS, assistance fori10)(7)1e1icertified law enforcement officers 
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

FOIA CBP 002351 



Command Staff 

(b)(7)(E) 

EOC Landline:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~-------·-----~ 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:47 PM 
To: CSP HQ EOC i (b)(7)(E) ___ ~! _______________ _ 
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
To: Tomney, Christopher~i -----(-b)-(6-) ------i; DHS-OPS-DEPS l_ _______ _(~){~) _________ j 

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

FOIA CBP 002352 



Deputy Director, Joint Incident Advisory Group 

OHS Office of Operations Coordination 

Office#! (b)(6) 

Mobile #i (b)(6) 

I (b)(6) I 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2_0_2_0_9_:_53_A_M _______ _ 
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
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for[(b)(?)(E)icertified law enforcement 
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

Region 4 ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

FOIA CBP 002353 



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

FOIA CBP 002354 



To: ,. c_B P _Ho_ E od .... ___ :,:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:,_ (b )(7 HE l,:.-:.-:.-:.-=:.-:.-:.-:.J ___________________________ , ----------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Cc: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t SCUDDER KATHLEEN {b)(6l (b)(7)(C) 1 

[_ ___________________ '·---------------·--roxs);Tol(i)(Ct~~~~~~~~~~=~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~~~~~Jiji·oo~o'Ps-cEuf_~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~3.~)if.K~f.~--~--~--~--~--~--~-----~------·-J-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
From: L_ ________ (_b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _________ i 
Sent: Fri 6/5/2020 8:00:17 PM 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 
Updated FPS Request of Support 06042020.xlsx 

CBP EOC, 

As of this writing the sectors within the areas identified on the spreadsheet are unable to support the FPS request for assistance. 

i (b)(7)(E) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Associate Chief 
Lavv Enforcement Operations Directop1e:.Qps East 
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW Suite!_:::::'.~'.~.! 
Washington, D.C. 20229 

! L Desk i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) lcen 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j . 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE Tf1is e mail, including any attachment, is for the sole use of the intem1ed recipient(s) and may contain confidential 

and privileged information. Parts of this document may contain sensitive security information that is controlled under the provisions of 49 CFR 

1520. If you are not the intended recipient_, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destrny all copies of the original message. 

(f""Ol.JS/l.J:.55 n iJ te, l!C mi ili sllu!, JI.Si c.i!, I 11s: ::jlc.e!, t.: ei i.l,, :ii.tu!, !!Ii.JI., i~mtu!, a, ,i! e!i.Jpil.Jc.1!1 Elf i:: au.a: i!ei i!.C. ttill: DI IC poli e., , Lle!l.i: ,@ !il f""8U8 

il~~t:i! !Ht:tie!L Tlli.S ii Jet rr1ol:ie1. .shall f!Ot ee. e:!i.Jtl itseittel t1@pt:H!cl tilt. 6! i§inal. 

From: CBP HQ EOC i (b)(7)(E) : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Se nt: Friday, June_ 5,. 20 2 0 . 1 :_41 _PM ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
To: USBP RRB ICSi (b)(7)(E) i LEOD-OPS-CELU (b)(7)(E) i 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Please see request from Federal Protective Service to provide direct support to their operations and locations for on-scene 
security, protection, and law enforcement efforts. FPS has been impacted by these events and requested through DHS OPS, 

assistance fori1°11111e1:certified law enforcement officers and equipment to supplement their field offices 
·-·-·-·-·. 

The attached spreadsheet identifies the assistance needed by Region, City/ Location, Mission, Skill Set & Equipment, Number of 
Personnel Requested, and Duration of support. 

Roster of volunteers, organic resources to the geographical must be submitted to EOCNl.T:J.530 today 

V/r 
[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--•-•-•--•-•-•-•-•-•-•---•-•-•-•-•-•I 

CBP Emergency Operations Center 
Command Staff 
i • (b)(7)(E~~HHH~~.L. ________ , 
EOC Landline:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' ............................. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

From :l._ ________________________________ ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C ) ___________________________________ i 
Sent: Frid a y, J u n ~--?.,._iQ?._Q_)._J_i_P.JYL.________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--------·-·-·-·-
To: CBP HQ EOC L._ _____________ (b)(7)(E_)__ ____________ _j OFO-lncident-Managementi (b)(7)(E) i FOIA CBP 002355 i 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 ..................................................................................... ---·-·-·-·-



j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
-----------------•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I 
l_ ____________________________ _J~)_(~!,J.~)_(7-l( C) ; ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONS! (b)(7)(E) : SITROOM i (b)(7)(E) i CBP HQ EOC 

,. E oc . Di recto rL. _______________ "' .(b)(7)( E) H. ::.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.1 us B p I MAT :__ __________________________ • __ ( b )( 6) '· ( b )(7)( C)'. ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Sir, 

Please route RFAs associated with this incident to the LEOD OPS CELL and USBP RRB ICS, They are managing 
incident All request will be dealt with more directly if you just Cc the USBP IM/\T and not have us send it to thenL 

Here is their contact infonnation: 

LEOD-OPS-CELLi (b)(7)(E) j 
~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

C SEP RRB IC si__ ______________________ (b )(7)_(_E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

Reiipert:folly, 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MEP, 7G Assistant Chief :Emergenry VLmager 
1

1.)nited States Border Patrol - §pedal Operntiom Headquarters \.Vashington D,C 

IU~),~~)l __ (~).(7-)_(_~)j C dl I l _____ _(~)!_~_)_,J.~_)_(7-!(~_)__ __ ___i 

WARA11\fG, This document is FOR OFf'i'ClAL USE ONLY/LAWENTORCEMENTSElt'S11'1VE (FOUO/LES) . It ism be comtotled, stmed, 
handled, tt,ansmitted, distrilmted, and disp9Sed efin aGG0rdanGe with JJ-HSp0liGy relating (;(} FOUO/LES informati0n. This informati0n shall n0t he 
di81'Fih11ted heJ1011d the 0r-igil1Rl Rd<h·e,r;sees with011tpri0r RE1th01·it;Rti0n ~Jthe origillRtfJr-. 

From: CBP HQ EOC j (b)(7)(E) j 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:57 PM 
To: US BP CAT i ( b )(7)( E) i OF 0-1 n ci dent-Management i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·Tiif (6f-(b)(°1j(cj",-·(fij(7)(Ef-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) [ 
.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

;c~~~ii ~=!~?-CJ_~(~1'!1Cl_~~l_(bj(t)(Ef _____ (t,)l?)_(_l,)r ______________ _j SITROO M i_ __________ Jl>1El!~L ________ _J CBP ;HQ EOC 

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

security, protection, and law enforcement efforts, FPS has been impacted by these events and requested through OHS OPS, 
assistance for:(~1~1:•~ certified law enforcement officers and equipment to supplement their field offices 

The attached spreadsheet identifies the assistance needed by Region, City/ Location, Mission, Skill Set & Equipment, Number of 

Personnel Requested, and Duration of support, 

Roster of volunteers, organic resources to the geographical must be submitted to EOCNL.Tl.530 today 

V/r 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
1---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
CBP Emergency Operations Center 
Command Staff 

l_ ______________ (b )(7)(E) ______________ ___l __________ , 
EOC Landlind (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Mobi lef°(b)(6)~-(b)(.7)(C)f-·-·-·-·-·-· 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 
FOIA CBP 002356 



From: FERRARA, WILLIAM [ ____________________ J~)_(~_),_J~)E)(~) _______________________ j 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:47 PM 

To: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) ! 
______ i.... ....................................................................................... . ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Cc: SITROOM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
"·------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--------------·-·' 

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

From: Rohr, Karl 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-'-·-'-·~--'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:08 PM 
To: Tom n ey, Christophe ri·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(ij"j(sf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i DH S-O PS-DE PS [ ( b )( 6) ! 

p•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Cc: J IA G Staff[_ _________________ (_b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

OPSDEPS Members, 

Attached is an updated spreadsheet that includes the support requested from Region 9, apologies for the late addition . 

r/s Karl 

Karl C. Rohr, PhD. 

Deputy Director, Joint Incident Advisory Group 

OHS Office_ of _Operation_s Coordination 

Office#. (b )(6) i 
'-·r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1-

C"-~/!_~p_i!~.-1!!._ ____ j~l(~). ____ '___j 

I (b)(6) i 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) : 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:53 AM · 

To: DHS-OPS-DEPSi (b)(7)(E) i 
L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I 

Subject: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Importance: High 

0PSDEPS Members/Colleagues: 

The nation has seen an increase in protests in recent days following the death of George Floyd. While many of yo 
agencies have already provided direct support to Federal and State law enforcement organizations throughout the 
for on-scene security, protection, and law enforcement efforts, your colleagues at FPS are requesting your assista if 
it's available. FPS has been particularly impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance fori1b)(7)(E)!certified 
lavv enforcement officers and equipment to allocated FPS operations/locations ' · 

The attached spreadsheet identifies the assistance needed by Region, City/ Location, Mission, Skill Set & Equipm 
Number of Personnel Requested, and Duration of support. 

FOIA CBP 002357 



OPS encourages Components with capacity and capability to directly coordinate \vith the FPS Regional contacts b 
This is to ensure requirements are both met and to deconflict multiple offers of mutual assistance. 

On behalf of FPS, I thank you in advance for your immediate attention and consideration. 

FPS Points of contact for each FPS Region: 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

Region 4 -.; (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
••-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- I 

Regional Director 

Region 5 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Regional Director 

' ; i i 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i i 
i i 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.i 

~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Region 9 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- i 

Regional Director 

I (b){6), (b){7){C) I 

~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Region 10 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Regional Director 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i i 

I (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) I 
i i 
i i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of the requested support has already started in Region 10. 

FOIA CBP 002358 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[_(b)(6)_, _(b)(7)(C)_] 
Wednesday, June 10, 2020 7:19 AM 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· j 
RE: AS2 RFI for CBP Use of Force Equipment and Training 

Thank you Sir, I will send out an invite in the AM, Does 1300hrs work as a good time for the call? 

,. Sincerely,·-·-·-·-·-·, 
[__(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ j 

CBP U.S. Border Patrol Assistant Chief 
DHS JlAG Detailee 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

From:[_ _______________________________________ (_b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·] 
Sent:_ Tu esd_ay ,_ June 9,. 2 0 20. 9: 5 6. PM·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
To :i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cc :J__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 6 )_, _ ( b) ( 7) ( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) f 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Subject: RE: AS2 RFI for CBP Use of Force Equipment and Training 

.. --·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
He 11 o i 1011•1. io11111c1 i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-jl' 

We are available. Please addi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) :to the discussion. 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
' ' i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·- i 

i __ J_~H~tJ~K7-)J~) ____ ] 
Acting Deputy Director 
U.S, Customs and Border Protection 
Law Enfmcement Safety and Compliance 

i {b){6), {b){7){C) __ i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! g:iilce 

[ _____ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)(C) _______ ! 

From:: ____________________________________ ___( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) ___! 

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 9:52 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ________ : 

[~~~~~------------------_(~)J~)d~l(7-K<?.) ___________________________ J ------------------------------------------·-· ------------------·-·" 

Subject: AS2 RFI for CBP Use of Force Equipment and Training 

Importance: High 

FOIA CBP 002359 



Good Evening Gentlemen, 

First, I hope this message finds you well. I apologize for this late in the day message, and 
don't expect for a reply until tomorrow, however since this particular RF! from DHS Ops- AS2 
Staff has evolved over the last couple of days, I hope you are the right POCs to go to for the 
specific info now sought. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

If so, I would be happy to schedule the call at your convenience tomorrow. 

Here below is what was provided for the NCR in the original RF! which has since changed (info 
provided by the HQ EOC/Ops Support) -

FOIA CBP 002360 



CBP 

ICE 

TSA 

usss 

usss 
UD 
USCG 

FPS 

Specialized 
Teams 

Patrol Team Personnel Equipment 

b 7 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

Chemical agents and 
launchers 

E 

less-lethal t 
,veapons 

Thank you for your time and please advise when we can follow up with you and any additional SM Es from LESC 

Sincerelv, 
L_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ i 
CBP U.S. Border Patrol Assistant Chief 
DHS HAG Detailee 

[ ___ (_b )( 6 )_, ___ ( b )(_7 )( C) __.I 

FOIA CBP 002361 



usss 
UD 

Specialized 
Teams 

Patrol Team Personnel EQuipment 

(b)(7)(E) 

Chemical agents and 
launchers 

less-lethal location CDU Core CDU 
weaptms NCR Capability Training 

Y/N Received 
Y/N 

(b)(7)(E) 

notes 

FOfA. CSP (H)2362 



To: CBP HQ EOd (b)(7)(E) i 
From: r-·-·-·-·-·-·-tb)(G)~-(°ti)(7)(C_) _____________ ! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Sent: Fri 6/5/2020 7:38:08 PM 
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

{b )(6), {b ){7){C), {b ){7){E) 
Thank You, 

l_ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _] 
Assistant Chief 

United States Border Patrol, Headquarters 

Program Management Office Directorate 

Subterranean Detection Systems (PMOD-SDS) 
1300 ,Pennsylvania Ave. NW 
Suitel1bH6),1bH7Hqi 
Washington, DC 20229 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'{Of (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_ i , 

From: CBP HQ Eoc[ __________________ (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___! 
Sent: Frid a y, J u n e __ ?.1._~Q?._0..}._::1-_~ _ _P._ry!__________________________ c·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 

To: us BP RR B I cs! _____________________ (b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J LEO D-O PS-CE LW _________________________ (b )(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Please see request from Federal Protective Service to provide direct support to their operations and locations for on-scene 

security, protection, and law enforcement efforts. FPS has been impacted by these events and requested through OHS OPS, 
assistance fori (•H1H•1jcertified law enforcement officers and equipment to supplement their field offices 

L--·-·-· .. 

The attached spreadsheet identifies the assistance needed by Region, City/ Location, Mission, Skill Set & Equipment, Number of 
Personnel Requested, and Duration of support. 

Roster of volunteers, organic resources to the geographical must be submitted to EOCNLT 1530 today 

V/r 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 
CBP Emergency Operations Center 
Command Staff 

[ _________________ (b )(7)(E) _________________ L----·-·-·­
EOC Landlind (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
Mo bile:[_ ( b )( 6), (-b)(.7){ cf r-·-·-·-·-·-· 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 1:32 PM 
T-°--=--~-8--~_fjg_~Q_<; i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(7}iEf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1;__9-_~_Q~J.~_cJ_95=..~.!::.fY.'!~.~.9-g~_~_~_n.f-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i6Rrj(Ef ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· ___________________ _ 
i i 

! {b){6), {b){7){C) r 
Cc:-OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONS.! -----------------(b)(7)(E) ---------------- C SITROOM.i (b)(7)(E) f-°EBP--HQ-Ecfr::; 

E OC Director r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-!-._(b)(°7){EY-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 US BP I MAT r·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-(bf(7)( E) i ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( Cf ·-·-·-·-·-i 
L~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-'-(b~)(6); (b )(7)(C) ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~J L 

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST FOIA CBP 002363 



Sir, 

Please route RF As associated with this incident to the LEOD OPS CELL and USBP RRB ICS. They are rnanaging 
incident AH request will be dealt with more directly if you just Cc the USBP IMAT and not have us send it to them. 

Here is their contact information: 

:LEO D-0 PS-CELL[ ____________________________ ( b )(7)( E) ____________________________ ] 

u SHP HJ{B I cs[ ______________________ (_b )( 7 )( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- j 

! __________________ __(_~)_(!.)_(~) _________________ ___! i\ssistant Chief Emergency IVfanager 
Vnited States Border Patrol - Special Operntion1 Headqm1Xters Wa1hington D,C 
Ii ·(b)(G),-(b)(7)(C).iCe11 I i ·-·-·-·-· (b)(6)," (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-· i 

L.- . . ·,, .,..,"' .,.· .. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,. L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

TVA.l(:lVLl'ffl. This document is f¥tR BFF1C1:A:L b'SfJ tti,Ll7LI JVE1V_,_VfTRCElrfE1W8E1V81zlf'1JT£ (FfJ110/LESJ. 1t is to be connotteu1
, sto1ed, 

hfftulletl, ft'ftt1.5mittetl, tlistt·ihutetl, mttl tlispo8etl ofi11 ffeeot·tltmee with DllSpoliey t'eltttit,g to FOU-O/LES iflfo1•mfftio11. This illfiJ1"nwtio11 .5hffll ttot he 
tlisffi811t,efl 9ej391J9 #,e s,i,gi11sl sd41·8§sees lPit.ffo11tf}risr ,u,tftBri£:alis.tJ 9.{the e~i11aEsP. 

From: CBP HQ EOC L. (b)(7)(E) __ J 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:57 PM 

!_°-_: __ !-:!_~-~.P.-.~-~J:i (b)(7)(E) j ;_ OFO _ Incident_ Management_ i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) : 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f . 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONS[___ (b)(7)(E) j SITROOM i (b)(7)(E) ; CBP ;HQ EOC 

E O C Di rector [·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b°)(iffEf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

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

assistance for[1b11111•1!certified law enforcement officers and equipment to supplement their field offices 

The attached spreadsheet identifies the assistance needed by Region, City/ Location, Mission, Skill Set & Equipment, Number of 

Personnel Requested, and Duration of support. 

Roster of volunteers, organic resou rces to the geographical must be submitted to EOCNL.Tl.530 today 

V/r 
L. __ J~l(~lJ.~l{?l(~) _____ j 
CBP Emergency Operations Center 
Command Staff 

i (b)(7)(E) i 
'EOC Landline: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) j 
Mobi 1d·(-b)(6)_,"_(b)(7)(C) i ·-·-·-·-·-·-.. ________________________________ , 

From: FERRARA, WILLIAMi (b)(7)(E) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:47 PM 

To: CBP HQ EOC i (b)(7)(E) i 

Cc: SITROOM ["-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·:::::::::::::::<6)(6JJfi}(7)"{CIT6)(if(Ef:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::J 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST FOIA CBP 002364 



Updated request. 

William A. Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From: Rohr, Karl l_ _________________ (b)(G) __________________ : 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 20 2 q.J.2.~Q~ __ p_lY) ______________________________________________________ , ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
To: Tom n ey, Christopher j__ ____________ )-~.H~L __________________________ j DH S-O PS-DE PS ! ______________________ j~_!(~)___ ______________________ j 
Cc: JIAG Staffl (b)(G) ! 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Subject: RE : IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

OPSDEPS Members, 

Attached is an updated spreadsheet that includes the support requested from Region 9, apologies for the late addition. 

r/s Karl 

Karl C. Rohr, PhD. 

Deputy Director, Joint Incident Advisory Group 

DHS Office of Operations Coordination 

Office t(, ____ (b)(~) _______ :, 

Mobile#. (b)(6) ! 

[~:~:~:~:~ < b ><sf ~:~:~:~:~J 
From: Tom n ey, Christopher !._ ____________________________ ( b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 

Sent: Friday, June 5,_ 2020_9:53_AM _______________________________ _ 

To: DHS-OPS-DEPSi (b)(G) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

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
agencies have already provided direct support to Federal and State lavv enforcement organizations throughout the 
for on-scene security, protection, and lavv enforcement efforts, your colleagues at FPS are requesting your q_~-~i-~ta if 
it's available. FPS has been particularly impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance fori1°11111e1icertified 
law enforcement officers and equipment to allocated FPS operations/locations. '·-·-·-·-' 

The attached spreadsheet identifies the assistance needed by Region, City/ Location, Mission, Skill Set & Equipm 
Number of Personnel Requested, and Duration of support. 

OPS encourages Components with capacity and capability to directly coordinate with the FPS Regional contacts b 
This is to ensure requirements are both met and to deconflict multiple offers of mutual assistance. 

On behalf of FPS, I thank you in advance for your immediate attention and consideration. FOIA CBP 002365 



FPS Points of contact for each FPS Region: 

Region 4 -i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 1 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Regional Director 

.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
i ! 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i ! 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Region 5 -! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Regional Director 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) I 
i ! 
•-·-..·-·-·-·-·-~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Region 9 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Regional Director 

1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
i i 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

i i 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 

Region 10 - j (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
. ' 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Regional Director 
.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
i ! 

I (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) I 
i ! 
i ! 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of the requested support has already started in Region 10. 

FOIA CBP 002366 



From: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
To: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 

L-.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::....v.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.-::.·.=a·.-::.·.-::.· 

(b)(7)(E) 
Cc: (b )(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !SCUDDER, KATHLEEN 
; 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
; 
; 
; 
! 
~ 
r 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; -

...... Jb)(6),. (b)(7)(C) i LEOD-OPS-CELU (b)(7)(E) ; 
! 

(b)(7)(E) 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 
Date: Fri Jun 05 2020 16:00:17 EDT 
Attachments: image002"Jpg 

image004.png 
Updated FPS Request of Support 06042020.xlsx 

CBP EOC, 

As of this writing the sectors within the areas identified on the spreadsheet are unable to support the 
FPS request for assistance. i (b)(7)(E) i 

{b){7){E) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Associate Chief 

Law Enforcement Operations Directorate-Ops East 

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW Suite~,,1,,_1,)(1)(c1 ! 

Washington, D.C. 20229 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- Desk 

FOIA CBP 002367 



! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !-Cell 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachment, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Parts of this document may contain 
sensitive security information that is controlled under the provisions of 49 CFR 1520. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original 
message. 

WARM if JO, Pa, l!:. of ti Ii!> doeu, 11e1 ,t 01 a119 aHael 1111e11t!:. 111a9 be de!:.ig11ated, FOR OFFIOIAL UGE 
O~~LY/LAVV DffORGEMDH SENSITIVE (FOUO/LES) It is to tic controlled, stoFed, Mandlcd, 
lia11s111itted, distributed, ai1d disposed of i,1 accrndai1ce witl1 DHS policy 1elati11g to FOUO i,lfo1111atirn1. 
This infurn1atien shall net be distrib1:1tod beyond tho eriginaL 

From: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday,June~-•2_0_2_0_1_:4_1_P_M _____ _ 
To: USBP RRB ICSi (b)(7)(E) [ LEOD-OPS-CELU (b)(7)(E) ~---~~~---~ 
gov> 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Please see request from Federal Protective Service to provide direct support to their operations and 
locations for on-scene security, protection, and law enforcement_ efforts, FPS has been impacted by 
these events and requested through DHS OPS, assistance forl1b11111•1: certified law enforcement officers 
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

FOIA CBP 002368 



(b)(7)(E) 

EOC Landline:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June .. 5..,_.2_Q2Q. _ _1_:_32__i?._[Yl.,__ __ ~ 
To: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) : OFO-lncident-Manaqement i (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONS i (b)(7)(E) i SITROOM i (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) :CBP HQ EOC EOC Directori (b)(7)(E) : 
__ gov>; USBP IMATi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

Sir, 

Please route RFAs associated with this incident to the LEOD OPS CELL and USBP RRB !CS. They are 
managing this incident All request will be dealt with more directly if you just Cc the USBP IMAT and not 
have us send it to them. 

Here is their contact information: 

LEOD-OPS-CELU (b)(7)(E) ! 
~-----------·i 

USBP RRB ICS i (b)(7)(E) 
~--~~~~--~ 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! MEP, 7G I Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquarters I Washington D.C. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Ce!! Ii (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

WARMltdG. Tllis doeu111e11t is FOR OFFICIAL USE OhlLY/LAW Er·ffORCEMEMT GEtdGITIVE 

FOIA CBP 002369 



cfOUO/LEG). It i3 ta be ea11tralleel, .'.5tareel, l.&1,elleel, t1m,.'.5111iHeel, eli3t1ibt!teel, tmel eli.!5pMeel af i11 
aeea1 ela11ee 011 ill I DI IS palie~ 1 elati, ,g ta FOUOfLES i11fa1, 11atia1 L Tl ,i3 i, 1fa111 n~Jia11 31 ,all 11at be eJi3t1 ib1:1teel 
ee;o: ,el ll 10 01 igi: ,ttl aeld, cscccs .oitl ,out p, io, autl 101 irntio,, of ll 10 01 igi: ,ale,. 

From: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:57 PM 
To: USBP CAT! (b)(7)(E) i OFO-lncident-Mana ementi (b)(7)(E) 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONS ~i ------~(b~)(~7) ....... (E~) _____ -·_-·-_·-·-_·-·-~}_S_IT_R_O_O_M~i (_bl_(7~HEl} 

(b)(7)(E) iCBP HQ EOC EOC Director! (b)(7)(E) 
'---------'----'-'---'-'---'------~ 

[(b)(7)(E) ! 

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
locations for on-scene security, protection, and law enforcement efforis, FPS has been impacted by 
these events and requested through OHS OPS, assistance for !(•H1H•J! certified law enforcement officers 
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

FOIA CBP 002370 



From: FERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June,.5..,-20.2.0_J-2ALEM. __ _ 
To: CSP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: SITROOMi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

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
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020_12_:_08_P_M ________ _ 
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) i DHS-OPS-DEPS i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) ., 

Cc: JIAG Staff! (b)(6) 
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

FOIA CBP 002371 



I (b)(6) I 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, .=2=02=0~9~:5~3~A~M~---------, 
To: DHS-OPS-DEPSi (b)(G) _____ ___! 

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
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for [~1~1:1_~_! certified law enforcement 
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

FOIA CBP 002372 



Region 5...; (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

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

FOIA CBP 002373 



From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
I '-------~--------------------------------------•--------' 

To: CBP HQ EOC: (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
Cc: FORET, VERNON T 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 
Date: Fri Jun 05 2020 17:27:24 EDT 
Attachments: Copy of Updated FPS Request of Support 06042020,xlsx 

EOC, 

Please find attached, CBP OFO's or anic resource commitment to this effort i 

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

FOIA CBP 002374 



To: U SB P CAT L ____________________ (~)J!)J~_L_ _______________ j OF 0-1 n ci dent-Managementi (b)(7)(E) 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 

Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONSi (b)(7)(E) i SITROOMi (b)(7)(E) i 
~-----~~....,......---------------''--"--'--'-'---'--'---'---'--'-'-<-.:........:..........:....:._..:....; 

(b)(7)(E) : CBP HQ EOC EOC Directorl (b)(7)(E) 
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
these events and requested through OHS OPS, assistance for!1b11111•1! certified law enforcement officers 
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

EOC land!ine:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June_Q 2020 f2:47 PM 
To: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: SITROOMi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

FOIA CBP 002375 



Updated request 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From: Rohr, Karl ! (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020_·1_2_:0_8_P_M ________ _ 
To: Tomney, Christopher! (b)(6) t DHS-OPS-DEPSi (b)(6) 

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

Office #[_ _________ (b)(6) ________ ___i 

Mobile #i (b)(6) ~---~ 

I {b)(6) I 

From: Tomney, Christopher! (b)(6) ~-----------~ 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:53 AM 

FOIA CBP 002376 



To: DHS-OPS-DEPSi (b)(6) 
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
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for[1°11111eJ!ce1iified law enforcement 
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

FOIA CBP 002377 



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

FOIA CBP 002378 



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
Date: Fri Jun 05 2020 12:47:17 EDT 
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
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020~12_:_0_S_P_M ________ _ 
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(G) : DHS-OPS-DEPSi (b)(G) 

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

FOIA CBP 002379 



r/s Karl 

Karl C" Rohr, PhD. 

Deputy Director, Joint Incident Advisory Group 

OHS Office of Operations Coordination 

Office #i (b)(6) 

Mobile#! (b)(6) 

I {b){6) I 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, __ 2_02_0_9:_5_3_A_M _____ _ 
To: DHS-OPS-DEPSi (b)(G) ____ ___! 

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
impacted by these events and asked OPS to request assistance for i1b11,11•1i certified law enforcement 
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

FOIA CBP 002380 



FPS Points of contact for each FPS Region: 

Region 4 ~ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Region 5 ~ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Region 9 -i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Region 10 -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Regional Director 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

* NOTE: Coordination for some of the requested supprni has already started in Region 10. 

FOIA CBP 002381 



Region City Buildings/ Complex 
Mission Being 

Performed 

~ ~tlanta GA i (b)(7)(E) i - Sam Nunn 
; 

(b)(7)(E) i ; 
! 

Atlanta Federal Center, ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

100 Alabama St. SW 
Atlanta GA. Multi-Tenant 
(SSA, GSA, USSS, IRS, EPA, 
etc.) 

FOIA CBP 002382 



·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
14 lL\tlanta GA i (b)(7)(E) _! 11th Circuit ____________ __(b )(7)(E) _____________ ! 

tourt of Appeals, 56 
Forsyth St NW. Atlanta 
k3A. 

FOIA CBP 002383 



·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
~ Atlanta GA i (b)(7)(E)_i- Peachtree ·-·-·-·-·-·( b )(7)( E) ________ ___: 

Summit Building, 401 W. 

Peachtree St. Atlanta GA. 
Multi-Tenant 

FOIA CBP 002384 



Atlanta GA : (b)(7)(E)_j- HUD Building, i ____________ (b)(7)(E) ____________ j 
140 Marietta St. 

FOIA CBP 002385 



·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
~ Raleigh NC : (b)(7)(E)_i- FB-PO Century i (b)(7)(E) i 

I-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• .. 

Station, 300 Fayetteville 

Street, Multi-tenant 

(Bankruptcy Court & Post 
Office) 

FOIA CBP 002386 



Raleigh NC i (~).(7-)!.~!.!- FB-PO Century i (b )(7)(E) i 
Station, 300 Fayetteville '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Street, Multi-tenant 

(Bankruptcy Court & Post 
Office) 

FOIA CBP 002387 



~-----~---------,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,------~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- =-

: (~){7-)_(!:JJ- Terry Sanford i (b)(7)(E) ! Raleigh NC 
I ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Federal Building, 310 New 

Bern Ave., Multi-tenant 

(US Courts, USMS, 
Federal Hwy), 

FOIA CBP 002388 



·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
~ Raleigh NC (b)(7)(E) f Terry Sanford ; 

·-·-·-·-·-·( b )(7)( E) ________ ___! ! 

Federal Building, 310 New 

Bern Ave., Multi-tenant 

(US Courts, USMS, 
Federal Hwy), 

FOIA CBP 002389 



~-----~---------------~.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,-
Raleigh NC t.(~)_(!J.(~)_j- First Union i ____________ (b)(7)(E) _________ ___i 

~apitol Center, 150 
Fayetteville Street, Multi-

Tenant (USAO & Public 
Defender) 

FOIA CBP 002390 



~ Louisville KY i (b)(7)(E) j- Romano L. i __________ (b )(7)(E) ___________ i 
Mazzoli Federal Building, 
600 Dr. Martin Luther 
King Jr. Place, Multi 

Tenant 

FOIA CBP 002391 



Louisville KY 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· r--

i (b)(7)(E) ~ U.S. lmmigrationj (b)(7)(E) i 
and Customs ' ' 

Enforcement Building, 

654 S. 7th St. 

FOIA CBP 002392 



Louisville KY : (b)(7)(E)_i- Gene Snyder 

U.S. Courthouse, 601 W. 

Broadway, Louisville KY, 
Multi-Tenant 

i (b)(7)(E) i ' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

FOIA CBP 002393 



Louisville KY i (b)(7)(E) !- us Attorneys, i -·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(7)(E) _________ ___: 

717 W. Broadway Street, 
Louisville KY, 

FOIA CBP 002394 



~ Miami FL : (b)(7)(E)_:- Wilkie D. ' -·-·-·-·-· (b )(7)(E) ___________ i ! 

Ferguson, Jr. Federal 

Courthouse, 400 North 

Miami Ave. US Courts 

FOIA CBP 002395 



~ Miami FL i (b)(7)(E) i - C. Clyde Atkins ; 

·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(7)(E) ___________ _j I -·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
! 

Federal Courthouse, 301 

North Miami Ave. US 

~ourts 

FOIA CBP 002396 



~ Miami FL (b)(7)(E) j- James L. King 
; 

·-·-·-·-·-(b )(7)(E) ___________ i ! 

Federal Justice Building, 
99 NE 4th St. OUSA 

FOIA CBP 002397 



Miami FL if~~iii.ii~ij- David w. Dwyer i-·-·-·-·-·-cb){ij{E)-·-·-·-·-·-! 
Federal Courthouse, 300 

NE 1st Ave. 

FOIA CBP 002398 



Ft. Lauderdale FLi (b)(7)(El_i - Fort Lauderdale 

FOB/ FCH, 299 E Broward 
Blvd, US Courts 

·-·-·-·-·-·-· (_b )(7)(E) _____________ _ 

FOIA CBP 002399 



Lauderhil FL i (b)(7)(E)! - ICE, 1700 North i (b)(7)(E) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

State Road 7, Lauderhill 
FL 

FOIA CBP 002400 



-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
~ iTampa FL !!~lElJ~.U - R. L. Timberlake, i (b)(7)(E) i 

Jr. Federal Building, 500 E. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Zack St.Tampa FL, US 

Courts 

FOIA CBP 002401 



~ !Tampa FL i (b)(7)(E)! - Sam M. Gibbons _________ (b )(7)(E) ______ __j 
US Courthouse, 801 N. 

Florida Ave. Tampa FL. US 

~ourts 

FOIA CBP 002402 



·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

~ Jacksonville FL i (b)(7)(E)i - Bryan Simpson 
; 

_________ (b )(7)(E) ______ __.! 
; 
! 

US Courthouse, 300 N 

Hogan St. Jacksonville FL, 
US Courts 

FOIA CBP 002403 



-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
5 Cincinnati OH . (b)(7)(E) !- Potter Stewart 

US Courthouse, 100 E. 

(b)(7)(E) Fifth Street, Cincinnati, 
OH/L.(b)(7)(E)_!- John Weld 

Peck Federal Building, 55 

Main Street, Cincinnati, -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

OH 

FOIA CBP 002404 



-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Columbus OH i (b)(7)(E) ~Bricker Federal 

~uild.ing, 200 N. High 
. treet, _Columbus, OH (b)(7)(E) [ (b)(7)(E) j-Kinneary US 

!:ourthouse, 85 Marconi 

Boulevard, Columbus, OH 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

FOIA CBP 002405 



Grand Rapids MI i (b)(7)(E) i- Gerald R. Ford ,-----------------------
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 
Building, 110 Michigan 
Street NW, Grand Rapids, (b)(7)(E) 
Ml 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

FOIA CBP 002406 



·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Milwaukee WI i (b)(7)(E) I- United States 

~ourthouse and Federal 
Building, 517 E. Wisconsin (b)(7)(E) 
Avenue, Milwaukee, WI 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

FOIA CBP 002407 



-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-:--

~ San Diego CA USCH San Diego 

(b)(7)(E) 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

FOIA CBP 002408 



~------~----------------,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
San Francisco i (b)(7)(E)_:450 Golden Gate 

San Francisco 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002409 



-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-9 Oakland Ca i (b)(7)(E) i 1301 Clay Street 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

(b)(7)(E) 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

9 :J!>}t7)(~l.J 280 South 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

San Jose CA 1st 

Street 

{b){7){E) 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

FOIA CBP 002410 



9 Los Angeles Long!Jl?l(!}lEJJ- 312 North lfhese officers would be 

Spring,[_(b)(7)(E): 300 North used to 

LA Blvd, [_(b)(7)(E) j 11000 augment/supplement 

Wilshire ave,[_{l?l(!}lEJj 255 FPS inspectors at 

E Temple,L.{l?)_(!}lE)_j 350 certain high profile Los 
West 1st St.,i (b)(7)(E) i 501 

·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I 
~ngeles, Long Beach or 

W Ocean Blvd, :_(b)(7)(E)_: other facilities 

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

9 Reno L(b)(7)(E) !_ 300 Booth St, lfo assist with 
l(b)(7)(E)_; 400 South detainment of 

Virginia St individuals damaging 

~overnment property 

during the protest in 

downtown Reno. 

FOIA CBP 002411 



9 Phoenix i (b)(7)(E) ( 401 West lfo assist with 

Washington Blvd detainment of 

individuals damaging 

government property 
during the protest in 

downtown Phoenix. 

9 Las Vegas i (b)(7)(E) i 300 South Las lfo assist with 
0

Vegas Blvd,t.{~l(?l~)_), 333 detainment of 
Las Vegas Blvd, [ (b)(7)(E) i, individuals damaging 

1787 West Lake Meade government property 

Blvd during the protest in 

downtown Las Vegas. 

FOIA CBP 002412 



~ !Tucson l J~H?l@_J 305 West iTo assist with 

~ongress St detainment of 

individuals damaging 

government property 
during the protest in 

downtown Tucson. 
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10 Seattle WA 
-----~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

l (b)(7)(E)_!- Jackson Federa 

Building,l_(b)(7)(E)_i- US 

Federal Courthouse, 
! _(b)(7)(E)_!- Nakamura 

Historical Courthouse, 

. (b)(7)(E) i- Federal Office 

Building 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002414 



~-----~-----~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----~ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
10 !Tacoma WA i_ (b )(7)(E) _~ Tacoma Union 

Station (Federal 

Courthouse) 

(b)(7)(E) 
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i _(b)(7)(E) !- Thomas Foley 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

10 Spokane, WA 

~ourthouse 

(b)(7)(E) 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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~-----~-----~===~-------,,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

[ J~H?KE~_)__:- Gus Solomon 10 Portland, OR ~~o~::~~:~·:~~~-:~:i-·-·: 
i (b)(7)(E): - 911 Federal 

•~~~~~n~~~b~~~:E~~~l~1~:h 
(b)(7)(E)_j- Mark 0. 

Hatfield Courthouse 
: (b)(7)(E) i- BPA Building 
[

0

(b)(7)(E) i -Lindquist 

Building (ICE) 

(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002417 



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

j ( b) ( 7) ( E) j Aug~entees shall re~ort to 
: : a designated FPS Region 4 

i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___! LEO in their assigned area. 
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

'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

( b) ( 7) ( E) 
iAug":entees shall re~ort to 

1a designated FPS Region 4 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___i LEO in their assigned area. 
The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002419 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be i (b)(7)(E) Augmenteesshall report to 
agency issues _police uniform or ~qui~alent to the I a de~ignat~d F~S Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 1·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· LEO in their assigned area. 

badge,_ khaki 5_11 _pants) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

(b)(7)(E) 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002420 



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

i ( b) ( 7) ( E) iAugmentees shall report to 
i :a designated FPS Region 4 

i_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J LEO in their assigned area. 
The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002421 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be Augmentees shall report to 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the ! ( b) ( 7) ( E) ~ designated FPS Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed i :LEO in their assigned area. 

badge,_ khaki_ 511_ pants) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·) The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

(b)(7)(E) 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002422 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be : f\ugmentees shall report to 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the ! ( b) ( 7) ( E) b designated FPS Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed ! !LEO in their assigned area . 

badge, __ khaki_ 5_11 _pants) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-frhe duration of the support 

{b){7){E) 

will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002423 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, __ khaki_ 5_11 _pants)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

(b)(7)(E) 

( b) ( 7) ( E) :~!:;~:~:: ~~~11::;:~t :o 
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

FOIA CBP 002424 



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

j { b) { 7) { E) !Aug":entees shall re~ort to 
: !a designated FPS Region 4 
!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J LEO in their assigned area. 

The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002425 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

. badge,_ khaki 511_ pa_nts )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

{b){7){E) 

i -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

( b) ( 7) ( E) 
jAug":entees shall re~ort to 
:a designated FPS Region 4 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i LEO in their assigned area. 
The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002426 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) i Aug":entees shall re~ort to 

1 
a designated FPS Region 4 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; LEO in their assigned area. 

The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 
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~-----------------------c·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~---------~ 
• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be lA.ugmentees shall report to 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the ( b) (7) ( E) ~ designated FPS Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed !LEO in their assigned area . 

badge,_ khaki_ 511 _pants)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ,-he duration of the support 

{b){7){E) 

will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 
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• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be : ( b) (7) ( E) Augmentees shall report to 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the ! a designated FPS Region 4 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed !·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· LEO in their assigned area. 

badge, _khaki _511_ pants)_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· [ The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

(b)(7)(E) 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002429 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

(b)(7)(E) 

i {b){7){E) Aug":entees shall re~ort to 
: a designated FPS Region 4 
! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· LEO in their assigned area. 

The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002430 



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

-{b} {7} { E f :~~:;~:~=~ ~~;n;;;~: ;o 
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

FOIA CBP 002431 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

(b)(7)(E) 

( b) ( 7) ( E) t~!:;~:~:: ~~~11::;:~t 1° 
iLEO in their assigned area. 

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

badge,_ khaki 5_11 _pants)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

(b)(7)(E) 

( b) ( 7) ( E) ~ugmentees shall report to 
~ designated FPS Region 4 

·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-LEO in their assigned area. 

he duration of the support 
ill be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002433 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be : Augmentees shall report to 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the ! ( b) ( 7) ( E) a designated FPS Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed i LEO in their assigned area . 

badge,_ khaki_ 511 _pants)_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· lr.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-The duration of the support 

{b){7){E) 

' -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002434 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be i Augmentees shall report to 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the j ( b) (7) ( E) a designated FPS Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed i LEO in their assigned area. 

, badge,_ khaki_ 511_ pants )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_j The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

(b)(7)(E) 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002435 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be i :Augmentees shall report to 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the i ( b) (7) ( E) !a designated FPS Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed i iLEO in their assigned area. 

badge,_ khaki_ 511 _pan ts) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· \·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i The duration of the sup po rt 

(b)(7)(E) 

will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002436 



~-------------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,------------~ 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be i ( b) ( 7) ( E) Augmentees shall report to 
agency issues _police uniform or ~qui~alent to the I a de~ignat~d F~S Region 4 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed ·1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·LEO in their assigned area. 

badge, _khaki _511 _pants)_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- The duration of the support 
will be contingent upon the 

(b)(7)(E) 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002437 



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

( b) ( 7) ( E) i~E~~~g;ha~~da:~::::i:r~:. 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·;The duration of the sup po rt 

will be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

the city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002438 



~-------------------~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~----------~ 
• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

(b)(7)(E) 

! ( b) ( 7) ( E) a~!:;~:~:: ~~~ll::;:~t 1° 
!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· LEO in their assigned area. 

he duration of the support 
ill be contingent upon the 

level of protest activities in 

he city assigned and the 

potential threat to Federal 

property. 

FOIA CBP 002439 



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

agency issues _police uniform or ~qui~alent to the i ( b) ( 7) ( E) ! 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed ! : 

badge, _khaki _511_ pants)_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· I 

(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002442 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ) ( ) ( E ) ! 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the ( b 7 ! 
FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed ! 
badge, khaki 511 pants) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- . -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002443 



• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be i (b )(7)(E) i 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the ;·1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

::!~~~:sh:~n~:o;;a_~~~~- .polo.shirt. with em.bossed ____ _ 

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
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' Uniform: Uniform requirements would be i ______ (b)(7)(E) ___ ___i 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 
• 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge, khaki 511 pants) 

(b)(7)(E) 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be __ (b)(7)(E) ___ ] 
agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

ba_dge, _khaki _511_ pants)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

(b)(7)(E) 
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~---------------------c-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-~----------~ 

i _________ (b )(7)(_E) _________ i • Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge,_ kha_ki _ 51_1 _pants)_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

{b){7){E) 

• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be i ________ (b)(7)(E) _____ ___i 

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

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; ' 

i ·-·-·--_(~H!.H_l~J ______ i 

i (b)(7)(E) i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

:1 
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• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )(7)(E) ______________ ___i 
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
badge,. kha_ki. 511 _pants) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

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
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-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ,------,-------------:------:--------:---::------;-;--;--7 
• Uniform: Uniform requirements would be 

agency issues police uniform or equivalent to the 

FPS Class F uniform (e.g. polo shirt with embossed 

badge,_ khaki_ 51_1_ pants)_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

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
badge,. khaki_ 511_ pants) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___i 

{b){7){E) 

{b){7){E) 

Total = j,,11,,+ Personnel 
~-----------------------~-
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

~raffiti_ of_the_ exterior _wa11._l_(b)(7)(E),: 

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

exterior wa 11 s _on . mu It i p I e ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·­
occasions. i (b )(7)(E) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· •::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::) i 

(b)(7)(E) ! 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
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Protest activities in the metro­

~tlanta area have been violent 

With significant property damage 

and looting. i (b)(7)(E) : 
. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·L.,.,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, .·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--

:. ___________ J~)E)J~L. ___________ i 
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
Windows and burglary.[__ (b)(7)(E) ___ j 
' ! 

I _______________ J~_)_(!J(.~l_ ___________ J 
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

i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(7)(E) ______ • _________ ___: 
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

r.:vJ.~_c!<?.~-~--a..~_9_g~_~ff i!i.-Ltb.){?W~_L._l 
! _______________ (b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-· : 
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lfhis facility has sustained damage 

by protestors including multiple 
broken windows and graffiti. :_(bH7HEli 

{b){7){E) ] 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
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lfhis facility has sustained damage 
by protestors including multiple ______ _ 

broken windows and graffiti. l<bH7HE>_i 

! _________________ ( b) (_7) ( E ) ______________ ___j 
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

Windows_ and. graffiti._!. (b )(7)(E)J_ _____ _ 

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
exterior walls.[ _______ (b)(7)(E) _______ i 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. ; 

. (b )(7)(E) I 
. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
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lfhis facility is located in adjacent 

to three other Federal facility in 

the downtown area which have 

sustained damage by protestors 

consisting of broken window~_a_nd. 
graffiti on the exterior walls. i(b)(?)(El 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J-----

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

,exterior_walls .. :..~.~-~- (b)(7)(E)"·~-~J ___ , 
i i 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
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

exterior wa 11 s. !._ _________ ( b )(7)( E) _______ ___! 

[ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·__(_b) (7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
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lfhis facility is part of the Miami 

Federal Court Complex which has 

5ustained significant protest 

~~!iYJ.!Y.:L .. =--=--=--=--=--=--=--=(~.K!K~L=--=--=--=--=--=--=-.J 

{b){7){E) 
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lfhis facility is part of the Miami 

Federal Court Complex which has 

5ustained significant protest 

activity. i (b)(7)(E) : 
•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- I T&n&n&n&n&n&n&n&n&n&n&n&n&n&n&n&n&n&n&n&n&n&n&n ..... 

{b){7){E) 
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his facility is part of the Miami 

Federal Court Complex which has 

ustained. significant_ protest ___________ _ 

activity._! (b)(7)(E) i 

(b)(7)(E) 
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lfhis facility is part of the Miami 

Federal Court Complex which has 

5ustained significant protest 

activity. :_ ________________ (b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

{b){7){E) 
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Protest groups have typically 
organized at a location two blocks 

~-~-~y_fr_~_~ __ t_h._i~_f ~<:_i_l_~~Y.::_.L~~l~l~d _______ _ 

{b){7){E) 
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his facility is a target for protests 
on a recurring basis. :._ ____ .(~K7-)_(!=_)_ ____ _ 

i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___! 
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lfhis facility has sustained damage 
by protestors including graffiti on 
a planter and electrical box. i (b)(?)(El i 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· '-:-.:.-·-·-·-·-·· ; 

{b){7){E) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
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~pproximately 1,500 individuals 

protested at this facility on 
sun day, s /31/ 20 .L_ _______ J~K7-)l~J _______ ___: 
i -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b )(7)(E) _________________ ] 
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Protests in Jacksonville have been 
held in front of t his facility. l<b)(7)(E) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

(b)(7)(E) ! 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
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2 separate locations in Columbus 
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,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
i i 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
i i 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
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From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Bee: 
Subject Re: 1000 CTOC Brief 
Date: Fri Jun 05 2020 12:35:04 EDT 
Attachments: image003.png 

Let me see what I can get together. 
Do we have a list of where protests were other than the locations where we deployed people already? 

I know there were other locations. 
We can always just add the major areas, 

i.__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ j 

Assistant Chief 

United States Border Patrol, Headquarters 
PMOD/SDS/UGS-TechOps 
1300 Pennsylvania Ave, NW 
Suite 6.SE 
Washington, DC 20229 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(O)L. (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) __ i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 ·11 :30:11 AM 
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Cc:i 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C""")=========----

(b)(6), · (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Re: 1000 CTOC Brief 

!l•~•l.(111(1)(C) !-
i_ _______ j 

Can you start working on a Map that we can send these TLs with the assets plotted below, streets, 
primary areas where the protests were the largest in the la fayette area where our guys have been 
deploying and where they will probably deploy tomorrow. 

Routes to get there that our teams have been using (: (•H•J.(b)(,)(C)] should have this piece). 

Need something by later tonight if possible. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Assistant Chief 
USBP LEOD, Ops-East Corridor 
Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11 :26: 18 AM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Subject: Fwd: 1000 CTOC Brief 

Who should be getting this info now from the teams coming in? Tls been identified? 

Or send all the supervisory staff on the teams for awareness? 

Want them to have intel starting as soon as possible. 

l_ ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ____ ! 

Assistant Chief 
USBP LEOD, Ops-East Corridor 
Cell: :._(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ___ i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:56 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

~----,---,,---,---,-----,-----,-------,---------------------------
Subject: 1000 CTOC Brief 
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From the 1000 hrs CTOC breif 

Seven known peaceful protests planned for today. First protest planned for tomorrow is at 0600 - Wake 
Up 

Secret Service 

No changes to posture 

Road Closures-

*H Street between 15th Street and 17th Street, NW 

*15th Street between H and and Constitution Ave, NW 

*17th Street between H and Constitution Ave, NW 

*Constitution Ave between 15th and 17th Street, NW 

*Vermont Ave and H Street, NW 

Capitol Police 

No protests planned for today at Capitol. No change in status. No arrests. 

(b)(7)(E) 

CBP 

Helicopter:_ ___ (b)(7)(E) ___ !will be up around 1500 

US Marshals 
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: _____ _l~)J!.K~) ______ J operators staged with l_ ___ _l~)J!.K~.L. __ J 

Air Marshals 

Deployed toi (b)(7)(E) 
'------'---'-'---'--'---'-----~ 

FPS 

:''"''',i LE Os available i,_ _____ _! 

National Guard 

[~bj~1j~Ejj total NG in DC, [~~~;i1~;! more inbound today 

!~b~(~)~E~] currently deployed at l_ ____ _(~)E.K~L.J 

Active Duty Military 

l(b)(7)(Elitroops staged at~i ____ (b_)(_7_)(E_) ___ ~ 

I (b )(7)(E) I 

l____(b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)_. __ i 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofcl_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C). i 
Celi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 
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Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:38 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _J 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 
Subject: RE: June 6-June 8 Protest Schedules (PAIG) 

FYSA, 

Most Significant Events Reported/Observed: 

(b)(7)(E) 
*USSS confirms area near White House and Lafayette Square will be closed until June 10 amid 
protests in Washington, DC:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i, Reporter Photo via Twitter. Source: Dataminr First 
Ale1i 

Summary: 

*Current Nationwide LEO injury and arrest figures for current civil unrest: Source: US Park Police 

National Capital Region Planned Protest Activities 
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*June 6th, 12PM - "·1 Million Strong Against a Million Wrongs: Honor Their Names+ BLM Protest" -
White House, 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, Washington, DC Source: OHS 
*June 6th, 1 PM - "Fight for your Rights Freedom Rally" - National Mall and Memorial Parks, 900 Ohio 
Dr SW, Washington, DC Source: OHS 

Respectfully, 

l_ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C). i 
Intelligence Research Specialist 
Pentagon-Operations 
o, [-{b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ i 
C: [ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_ i 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

[ ___ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ___ ! 

Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofc L __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___ i 
Celi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 8:55 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b){6), (b){7J(C) i 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: June 6-June 8 Protest Schedules (PAIG) 

FOIA CBP 002483 



FYSA 

Subject: Re: June 6-June 8 Protest Schedules (PAIG) 

What: 

Situational Awareness - Planned demonstrations for 06/05/20 in Washington, DC 

Call Origination: 

Open Source Social Media Reporting 

Where: 

Washington, DC 

When: 

06/05/20 

Who: 

Stlut Down the Dog and Cat Meat Trade Worldwide (NRID) 

Black lives Matter (RID) 

This Ends Now: A Peaceful Protest to End Police Brutality in America (NRID) 

Kenny Sindoni (NRID) 

The Episcopal Diocese of Washington (RID) 

Diaspora en Accion (N RID) 

Summary: 

Open source social media reporting discovered the following demonstration(s) scheduled to take place 
in Washington, DC on 06/05/20, with an unknown number of confirmed participants. As group numbers 
are obtained, PIO will provide updates. The demonstration activity for 06/05/20, is summarized below: 
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From 06/04/20 to 06/11/20, at 6:00 PM, social media user using #logancircle and #protestdc will host a 
vigil at Logan Circle. The vigil will last 8 minutes and 46 seconds. There is no indication of civil 
disobedience. Numbers of anticipated pariicipants are unknown. 

On 06/05/20, at ·10:00 AM, an unknown individual utilizing the email! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
will host a demonstration at the White House called "National Marijuana Protest March/Weed Walk on 
Washington." The purpose of the event is "to express the countless reasons why marijuana is a huge 
benefit to our country." Participant numbers are unknown at this time. No civil disobedience is 
expected. No known permit has been issued for this event 

On 06/05/20, from 11 :00 AM to 1 :00 PM, approximately 32 members of Shut Down the Dog and Cat 
Meat Trade Worldwide will host a demonstration at the Embassy of China called "Shut Down the Yulin 
Dog Meat Festival!" The purpose of the event is "to urge public awareness and stop the cruelty of 
torturing and killing dogs for the Dog Meat Festival in Yulin, China." No civil disobedience is expected. 
No known permit has been issued for this event The event has been postponed. 

On 06/05/20, at 1 :00 PM, Black Lives Matterwill host a demonstration at Cathedral Lawn called "Die-In 
(Lie-In)." The purpose of the event is "to lie on the ground for 8 minutes and 46 seconds to represent 
how long the cop had his knee on George Floyd's neck." Participant numbers are unknown at this 
time. No civil disobedience is expected. No known permit has been issued. The group has conducted 
numerous demonstrations at USSS protected sites. Demonstrations have resulted in arrests. The 
group has conducted several demonstrations at/near the White House over the past seven days. 

On 06/05/20, from 3:00 PM to 6:00 PM, approximately 151 members of This Ends Now: A Peaceful 
Protest to End Police Brutality in America (NRID) will host a demonstration at the White House. The 
purpose of the event is "to peacefully assemble outside of the White House and pressure the US 
Government to enact forceful policies against the systematic issues that this country faces." Participant 
numbers are unknown at this time. No civil disobedience is expected. No known permit has been 
issued for this event This event could not be confirmed at this time. 

On 06/05/20, from 2:00 PM to 6:00 PM, approximately 11 individuals will join! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! in hosting 
a march called "March for reform in Washington." The march will begin at the'Lincoln Memo~·ial and end 
at the White House. The purpose is "to bring about a new standard for the police and their actions." No 
civil disobedience is expected. No known permit has been issued for this event. 

On 06/05/20, from 3:00 PM to 6:30 PM, The Episcopal Diocese of Washington will assemble at St. John 
's Cathedral near Lafayette Park. The purpose of the event is "to support racial Justice by praying and 
witnessing." Participant numbers are unknown at this time. No civil disobedience is expected. No 
known permit has been issued for this event 
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On 06/05/20, from 6:00 PM to 9:00 PM, approximately 20 members of Diaspora en Accion will host a 
demonstration at the White House called "Cacerolazo BLM / BLM Saucepan." The purpose of the 
event is "for the entire Latino community (black and non-black) to join the demands of the 
#BlacklivesMatter movement .. we will do it in the most Latin way we know how: to the sound of a 
saucepan." No civil disobedience is expected. No known permit has been issued for this event. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Special Agent 

Washington Field Office 

United States Secret Service 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
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From: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
To: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Bee: 
Subject: Re: 1000 CTOC Brief 
Date: Fri Jun 05 2020 11 :33:46 EDT 
Attachments: image003"png 

T4 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Assistant Ctlief 

USBP-HQ 

LEOD Ops Cell 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11 :31 :28 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : ccr' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(6), (b)(7ffC) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~------~ 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 
Subject: Re: 1000 CTOC Brief 

We tlave ttle rosters but I'll askj 1011•1.1011111c1 i andi1b11•1-1b1111101 lto assist wittl there staff 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
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Assistant Chief 
USBP LEOD, Ops-East Corridor 
Cell: L.(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_.i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11 :30:21 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i [ Cc:L_ ____________________________________ . ( b) ( 6 ;: l((l~)(;) ( C )-~ ..... -..... _-...... -..... -..... _-...... -..... -..... _-...... -..... -..... _-...... -..... -..... _-..... · 

Subject: Re: 1000 CTOC Brief 

Let's send it to all Supervisory Staff for now. I'm not sure who will be the ground element leader just yet 
We can remove some later if needs be. Do you have the OFO SCBPOs as well? 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Assistant Chief 

USBP-HQ 

LEOD Ops Cell 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11 :26: 18 AM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
cc:'; (6'HsI·T6Jf1Hc) i 

I L {b){6), {b){7){C) I 
Subject Fwd: 1000 CTOC Brief 

r (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ~ 
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
Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:56 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 

'·-c-c":T-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b) ( 6), ' ( b) ( 7) ( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·' - - - - -

Subject: ·1000 CTOC Brief 

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

l__(_~)_(?J!~U ORF teams ('~:iiloperators total) available around 1700. Staged at [i~ii6.~iJ 

Helicopter! (b)(7)(E) :will be up around 1500 
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US Marshals 

!_ ____ (b )(7)(E) _____ ! operators staged with [. ___ __(b)(7)(E) ______ .! 

Air Marshals 

Deployed to i (b )(7)(E) ~----------~ 

FPS 

National Guard 

J (b)(?)(E) J currently deployed atl_ _____ (_~)_(!.)_(~) ______ J 

Active Duty Military 

:<bH7HE>i troops staged at~i ---~(b~)(~7~)(_E~) --~ 

I (b )(7)(E) I 

l.Jb)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ___ i 

Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
0fcL_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ i 

(b)(7)(E) 
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Celi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:38 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(6), -(b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject RE: June 6-June 8 Protest Schedules (PAIG) 

FYSA, 

Most Significant Events Reported/Observed: 

(b)(7)(E) 
*USSS confirms area near White House and Lafayette Square will be closed until June 10 amid 
protests in Washington, DC: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i, Reporter Photo via Twitter. Source: Dataminr First 
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
o- r-·(b.)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ : 

C: t (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_ i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

l_ __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _ ___: 

Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofcl. __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___ i 
Celi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 8:55 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,---~---------------------------------,·_.! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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Cc: i (b)(6), "(b)(7)(C) 
,...=....::=================-·-· 

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

Shut Down the Dog and Cat Meat Trade Worldwide (NRID) 

Black lives Matter (RID) 

This Ends Now: A Peaceful Protest to End Police Brutality in America (NRID) 

Kenny Sindoni (NRID) 

The Episcopal Diocese of Washington (RID) 

Diaspora en Accion (NRID) 

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

On 06/05/20, at 10:00 AM, an unknown individual utilizing the emaiH (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

will host a demonstration at the White House called "National Marijuana Protest March/Weed Walk on 
Washington." The purpose of the event is "to express the countless reasons why marijuana is a huge 
benefit to our country." Participant numbers are unknown at this time. No civil disobedience is 
expected. No known permit has been issued for this event. 

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

On 06/05/20, from 2:00 PM to 6:00 PM, approximately 1 ·1 individuals will join l.(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) .: in hosting 
a march called "March for reform in Washington." The march will begin at the Lincoln Memorial and end 
at the White House. The purpose is "to bring about a new standard for the police and their actions." No 
civil disobedience is expected. No known permit has been issued for this event. 

On 06/05/20, from 3:00 PM to 6:30 PM, The Episcopal Diocese of Washington will assemble at St. John 
's Cathedral near Lafayette Park. The purpose of the event is "to support racial justice by praying 
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and witnessing." Participant numbers are unknown at this time. No civil disobedience is expected. No 
known permit has been issued for this event 

On 06/05/20, from 6:00 PM to 9:00 PM, approximately 20 members of Diaspora en Accion will host a 
demonstration at the White House called "Cacerolazo BLM / BLM Saucepan:' The purpose of the 
event is "for the entire Latino community (black and non-black) to join the demands of the 
#BlackLivesMatter movement .. we will do it in the most Latin way we know how: to the sound of a 
saucepan." No civil disobedience is expected. No known permit has been issued for this event 

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

RE: 1000 CTOC Brief 
Fri Jun 05 2020 11 :50:16 EDT 
image001.jpg 
image002.png 

Understood. Just received word they are done in Laredo with paperwork and swearing in. Awaiting 
status from McAllen. Will provide on report 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Assistant Director, Preclearance Field Office 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Desk: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Follow us @DFOPreclearance 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11 :48 AM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: 1000 CTOC Brief 

Thank you, please keep! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i in the loops well he will also be receiving them tonight and 
taking care of any admin with them upon arrival. 
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
~----------------------~ 

Date: 6/5/20 11 :46 AM (GMT-05:00) 

To: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) .____ _________ ....;__....;......;.___,;_....;._;_""'--'-....;__-------------' 

Subject: RE: 1000 CTOC Brief 

Ok, !'II advise, Also, I have the master list and who is a supervisor so I can break it down for you if not 
already done 

Also - DFOi1b11•1. 1b11111°i! wants to do a report for flights to arrival here in DC. Don't want to duplicate efforts 
so letting you know we can handle for now. 

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
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 ·11 :44 AM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: 1000 CTOC Brief 

Can you have them add! (b)(7)(E) L will capture our HQ folks and team leads running the 
operation, who we add to the distro, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Director, Special Operations Division 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mission Ready, Moving Forward 

-------- Original message --------

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
'-------------'---'--'--'------'-----'--'----'-'-----'-----------

Date: 6/5/20 11 :37 AM (GMT-05:00) 

To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'------------------~ 

Subject FW: 1000 CTOC Brief 

Good Morning! '"""'""'"" !, 
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Do you have a list of your supervisory leads? Also, I can send below to them or if you'd prefer to let me 
know. 

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
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11 :34 AM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Fwd: 1000 CTOC Brief 

! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i• 

Can you please clean this email and get it to your Supervisoy CBPOs that will supporting this mission. 

Also please send me those names so we can include them in maps we want to send later. Want them 
to have a lay of the land and forces available. 

[ _____ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _____ i 

Assistant Chief 
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USBP LEOD, Ops-East Corridor 

Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 ·11 :30 AM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
"Subject Re: 1000 CTOC Brief 

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
Sent: Friday. June 5 2020 11 :26:18 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Fwd: 1000 CTOC Brief 

.--·-·-·-·-· . 
l (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) !~ 

Who should be getting this info now from the teams coming in? TLs been identified? 

Or send all the supervisory staff on the teams for awareness? 
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Want them to have intel staiiing as soon as possible. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Assistant Chief 

USBP LEOD, Ops-East Corridor 

Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday_, June 5, 2020 10:56 AM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(6),· (b)(7)(C) 
'---------------------------------------' 

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

: ____ (!lX?.)(~_L.] ORF teams [;~;~;~;_]operators total) available around 1700. Staged at i (b)(7)(El i 

Helicopter: ___ (b)(7)(E)___] will be up around 1500 

US Marshals 

i (b)(7)(E) i operators staged with L_ __ (b)(7)(_E) _ ___i 

Air Marshals 

Deployed toi (b)(7)(E) 
'------'---'-''---'-'---'------~ 

FPS 

:1,,1,11•1 :LEOs available 
i,_ ______ ; 

National Guard 

!(b)(7)(E)! currently deployed atL_ ____ J_b._)j_?.}t~L_ _ ___: 

Active Duty Military 

!_<bH7HE>i troops staged at ~i ___ (_b_)(_7)_(E_) ___ _ 

I (b )(7)(E} I 
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i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
0fc[._(b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) __ ! 

Cel l__(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_.! 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:38 AM 
To: i (o)l6};-·(6)l7}fC. i 

·-·-·-·-·l-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::.:::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::.:ir.:..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-:l!C:..z:..-::..-::..-:1..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-:._:..-::..-::..-::..-::.."::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::.."::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-: -·-

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
-· 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: June 6-June 8 Protest Schedules (PAIG) 

FYSA, 

Most Significant Events Reported/Observed: 

(b)(7)(E) 
2.USSS confirms area near White House and Lafayette Square will be closed until June 10 amid 
protests in Washington, DC:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i, Reporter Ptloto via Twitter. Source: Dataminr First 
Alert 
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Summary: 

3.Current Nationwide LEO injury and arrest figures for current civil unrest: Source: US Park Police 

National Capital Region Planned Protest Activities 

1.June 6th, 12PM - "1 Million Strong Against a Million Wrongs: Honor Their Names + BLM Protest" -
White House, 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, Washington, DC Source: OHS 
2.June 6th, 1 PM - "Fight for your Rights Freedom Rally" - National Mall and Memorial Parks, 900 Ohio 
Dr SW, Washington, DC Source: OHS 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Intelligence Research Specialist 
Pentagon-Operations 
0: r_-·1~.H~hJb){D1C) __ J 
C: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

{b )(6), {b ){7){C) 

FOIA CBP 002505 



i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
0fcL._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__.: 

Celi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 8:55 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

I L (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! . 

Subject: FW: June 6-June 8 Protest Schedules (PA!G) 

FYSA 

Subject: Re: June 6-June 8 Protest Schedules (PA!G) 

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

On 06/05/20, from 2:00 PM to 6:00 PM, approximately 11 individuals will join:_(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)_! in hosting 
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
's Cathedral near Lafayette Park. The purpose of the event is "to support racial justice by praying and 
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
Fri Jun 05 2020 11 :53:19 EDT 
image001.jpg 
image002.png 

Please add the following: i (b)(7)(E) 
operation, who we add to the distro. 

Thanks, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Assistant Director, Preclearance Field Office 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

: this will capture HQ and team leads running the 

FOIA CBP 002509 



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

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !, 

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

Sent: Friday_, June 5, 2020 11 :30 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

:_ ___ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ___ I 

Subject: Re: 1000 CTOC Brief 
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Let's send it to all Supervisory Staff for now. I'm not sure who will be the ground element leader just yet 
We can remove some later if needs be. Do you have the OFO SCBPOs as well? 

:_(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) __ ! 

Assistant Chief 

USBP-HQ 

LEOD Ops Cell 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday_, June 5, 2020 11 :26:18 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:! b}(6"):·{6)(7}rC 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Subject: Fwd: 1000 CTOC Brief 

' ' j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j-
j_ __________ i 

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
'------------'--'-'--'---'-----'--'-'--'-----'--------------' 
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Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:56 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject ·10·00· CTOC Brief 

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

*17ttl Street between H and Constitution Ave, NW 

*Constitution Ave between ·1 sttl and 17ttl Street, NW 

*Vermont Ave and H Street, NW 

Capitol Police 

No protests planned for today at Capitol. No change in status. No arrests. 

(b)(7)(E) 

CBP 
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: ____ (!l){?l(~) ___ j ORF teams E ~~]operators total) available around 1700. Staged ati~:~i~iii~iJ 

Helicopteri___(b)(7)(E) __ iwill be up around 1500 

US Marshals 

:_ ______ (~1(7-H.~L. _ __.loperators staged withL_ ____ {'?.K7X~L.___i 

Air Marshals 

Deployed to~i _____ (_b)_(7_)(_E) ____ ~ 

FPS 

National Guard 

i".i~!!"i°!l~.i"_:total NG in DC,ff~~j-~~ more inbound today 

L(b)(?)(E)]currently deployed ati (b)(7)(E) i 

Active Duty Military 

[<bH7HE)_: troops staged at ~i ____ (b_)(_7_)(E_) ___ _ 

I {b ){7){E) I 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Associate Chief 

(b)(7)(E) 
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Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofc! (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)_! 

Celi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:38 AM 
I_g;_~i _______________ (b_)(6_)_, (_b)_(7_)(_C_) -------------~--] 

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
protests in Washington, DC: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !, Reporter Photo via Twitter. Source: Dataminr First 
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

1.June 6th, 12PM - "1 Million Strong Against a Million Wrongs: Honor Their Names+ BLM Protest" -
White House, 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, Washington, DC Source: DHS 
2"June 6th, 1 PM - "Fight for your Rights Freedom Rally" - National Mall and Memorial Parks, 900 Ohio 
Dr SW, Washington, DC Source: DHS 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C): 
Intelligence Research Specialist 
Pentagon-Operations 
o: r-·(b.)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ : 

C: L (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C). i 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S" Border Patrol HQ 
Ofc L(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ i 
Cel L. (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) __ i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday June 5 2020 8:55 AM 
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

Subject Re: June 6-June 8 Protest Schedules (PAIG) 

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
disobedience. Numbers of anticipated participants are unknown. 

On 06/05/20, at 10:00 AM, an unknown individual utilizing the email! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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
Meat Trade Worldwide will host a demonstration at the Embassy of China called "Shut Down the Yul in 
Dog Meat Festival!" The purpose of the event is "to urge public awareness and stop the cruelty of 
toriuring and killing dogs for the Dog Meat Festival in Yulin, China." No civil disobedience is expected. 
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
Government to enact forceful policies against the systematic issues that this countiy faces." Paiiicipant 
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
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On 06/05/20, from 3:00 PM to 6:30 PM, The Episcopal Diocese of Washington will assemble at St John 
's Cathedral near Lafayette Park. The purpose of the event is "to support racial justice by praying and 
witnessing." Participant numbers are unknown at ttlis time. No civil disobedience is expected. No 
known permit tlas been issued for this event 

On 06/05/20, from 6:00 PM to 9:00 PM, approximately 20 members of Diaspora en Accion will tlost a 
demonstration at the White House called "Cacerolazo BLM / BLM Saucepan." The purpose of the 
event is "for the entire Latino community (black and non-black) to join ttle demands of the 
#BlacklivesMatter movement .. we will do it in the most Latin way we know how: to the sound of a 
saucepan." No civil disobedience is expected. No known permit tlas been issued for ttlis event 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Special Agent 

Washington Field Office 

United States Secret Service 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
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From: 

To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: LFC Outline and Portland Duty Outline 
Date: Fri Jul 17 2020 08:03:28 EDT 
Attachments: : _________ (b)(7)(E) _________ j- AS1 Action - OHS Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Property 
06.30.20 - signed.pdf 

Copy of July USBP ____ OFO Stand by Roster __ V2.xlsx 
FPS Contacts_RDs DRDs ADFOs - 06-30-20a.docx 

Chief i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i , 

Below is the outline and current battle rhythm for how this has been going at HQ as well as some notes 
fromi (b)(s), (b)(7)(c) i in Portland. The last stand by roster that was done for USBP and OFO is attached along 
with the AS 1 Action memo and FPS POCs. 

This began on June 26th following the President's Executive Order: Protecting American Monuments, 
Memorials, Statues, and Combating Recent Criminal Activity. AS1 then formalized the OHS Protecting 
American Communities Task Force (PACT) to provide an ongoing assessment and internal resourcing 
to protect federal property and personnel, Operational Support, led by EAC William Ferrara and DEAC 
Linda Jacksta, asked me to be the lead for CBP for the response efforts over the 4th of July Holiday 
weekend. EAC Ferrara is the primary CBP rep for the PACT but asks USBP for all the info and COAs 
and does often defer to me for briefing on the SNAP OPSDEPS calls. We had already established the 
working relationship with the EOC, !ICC, and SITROOM tie ins based on the NCR response efforts 
during early June for the D.C. protests. This was only intended to be short term but has now turned out 
to be a long term effort in Portland with no end in sight 

The OHS PACT is led by Christopher Tomney. He is retired USCG. The main person I deal with at 
OHS is Shawn Phillips. He is the Deputy Chief of Staff (Operations) and understands real world tactics 
from his military days. 
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FPS is the lead agency that the PACT is allocating resources to" POCs for FPS that I deal with are 
below.l1011•11011111c1_j is who I talk to daily and make sure all our sit reps line up with what they are reporting to 
ensure we do not send OHS any conflicting reporis. FPS is very likely to ask for an increase in the next 
day or two with the new fencing going in. 

Kris Cline 

Principal Deputy Director 

Federal Protective Service 

Department of Homeland Security 

Cell:[._(b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) __ j 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Director for Operations 

FPS 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

For OCC, I have been working wiU1i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t and i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L They are ties in with 
AUSA and USA office in Seattle and are tracking the prosecution piece and working to get outcomes on 
all cases" There is a constant ask for who all has been arrested, what charges are the facing, and the 
outcome. FPS.. __ case agents are getting the affidavits done as quick as the can but they are behind. 
FPS is adding b.:] more case agents to help handle the work load. 

For OPR, we have been working with l__(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ l He calls often based on news reports and mis­
information that is received for who did what OPR thought it was SORT AC that deployed the LL 
munition that struck the subject in the head. We were able to clarify that andl1'"''''"''''! has been doing a 
good job keeping OPR informed and current on the situation. 

Reporting is somewhat stable for reporting times, but the OHS NOC is constantly changing what they 
want and when. Right now, I send an initial Sit Rep to the Commissioner's SITROOM at 0600 EST and 
then the one page wrap up at 1000 hours. The NOC wants reports at 0300-0500 for the AS 1 0800 
briefing and I have pushed back on that since information is incomplete at that time on the West Coast 
As long as you get the correct info to the SITROOM, they will handle the distribution of it The 
SITROOM does call several times a day to get clarifying info. 

FOIA CBP 002520 



That is the main POC and work flow at HQ for coordination. Below is fromi ,,11,,.,,11,,,, jand what his daily 
rhythm is. The connection between the ground piece and the HQ piece has been good and having that 
direct call link is essential. 

Portland Outline: 

{b){7){E) 
0600-1500 (PST) (0900-1800 EST) 

(b}(7}(E} 
*Office of Professional Responsibility 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

1700 - TBD (PST) 
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*POC's with FPS in ttle !C: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

*HS! POC: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
*USMS POC: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Associate Chief 

LEOD OPs Cell 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i office 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): cell 

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
partners. FPS will continue to serve as the Department's lead for the protection of Federal facilities 
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

FOIA CBP 002525 



Deployable USBP Personnel Deployable OFO Personnel by 

by Sector Field Office 
Available Available 

SECTOR Personnel Field Office Personnel SRT 
SDC Los Angeles 

ElC San Diego 

YUM Tucson 

TCA El Paso 

EPT Laredo 

BBT Houston 

DRT New Orleans 

LRT Miami/Tampa 

RGV Pre-Clearance (DC) 

MIP 

{b){7){E) BLW 
SPW 

Atlanta 

(b)(7)(E) San Francisco 

Seattle 

HVM Chicago 

GFN Detroit 

DTM Baltimore 

BUN Buffalo 

SWB Ne.vYork 

HLT Boston 

USBPHQ San Juan 

Total Total 
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(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------
Total !_(b)(7)(E)! 
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{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Total i1011111e1! 

1---·-·-·. 
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{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---------Totai l1b11111•1i 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_,,,,,,,,,,,,__--------' 
T otai i(b)(7)(Ei1 i_ _______ • 
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DBlliBffl■IIII IDIIII 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--; ;------
Total ; (b)(7)(E) ; j _______ .i 
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m11na111111111 1m1111 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·------
Total i (b)(7)(E) ! 

1--·-·-·. 
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m1111am111111 BDIIII 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--___,,,,,,,,,,,.-----' 
Total j1,K,K•1j 

L--·-·-·• 
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IIIIIDl■IIII IBIIII 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Total !1011111e1! i ________ ; 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Tota! !(b)(7)(E)! i_ _______ j 
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·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. ---. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Total :1,K,K•i! 

j_ _______ j 
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Total ! (b)(7)(EJ! 
i ________ . 
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&BIIDl■Blll 11111!11 

Total i (b)(7)(E) ! 

l--·-·-·. 
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IIIILDIIIIIII! 1■1•1 

Total i(b)(7)(E)i 
i, _________ j 
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■IIURIIIIIII IBIIII 

Total i(b)(7)(E)! 
j _________ • 
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&BIIDl■Blll 11111!11 

Total 
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lllllllllmllltl IBIDI 

Total i (b)(7)(E) i 
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BBIElll■B- lmlll 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Total ! (b)(7)(EJ! i, ________ • 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Total ' . 
i (b)(7)(E) ! 
i _______ • 
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Total 

DlltiDIIIIIII IIIIIBI 

i i 
j1bH7HE)j 
i_ _____ j 
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(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C}, (b}(7}(E} 

Total i(b)(7)(E)i i, _________ j 
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lllliDIIIIII IDl■II 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

Tota! l (b)(7)( E) i 
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F CFPS. ADFO Contact Information 

Regional Directors and Deputies: 
Updated: 29 June 2020 

Region 1: 
Director: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

Dep. Director:[ (b)(sJ, (b)(7)(cJ j 
t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_j 

Region 2: 

Director:[ (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) i 
~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Dep. Director:i_1b1101,_1b 11111c1 j 
,-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·. 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--

Region 3: 

Office: 

Office: ! (b)(6), (bH7HCJ.i 
i.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
0 ffi ce: L (b)(sJ, (b)(7)(cJ _i 
f i 
! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) j 

··-·-·-·-·-· . 
0 ffi ce: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

·-·-·-·-·-·-• L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
' ' l (b)(6) , (b)(7 )(C) ! 

0 ffi ce: l (b)(sJ, (b)(7)(cJ _I 

r (b)(6) , (b)(7 )(C) ! 

Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·! '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
i (b)(6) , (b)(7 )(C) ! j ____________ • 

Cell: 

Celli_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_j 

Cell: i__(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) __ i 

Cell: L_(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _! 

Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)] 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Cell: l_(b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)_i 

Email: 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

>--D-i-re_c_t_o-r:....,[=~~=;~=0=0;=~~=~~]----+-0-ffi-1-ce--;-r<=~=~>=:<=~=~=)(c=>~! ,-+-C-e_l_l:~L-(b-)-(6-~-_(_b_)(7_)_(C_) ___ ! -!----------------------------------------------~ 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, . ·-·-·-·-·-·-. ! 
ilb)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! i (b)(S(, (b)(

7
)(C( ! I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

f--D_e_p_. _D_i_r_e-ct_o_r....,: r=(b=)(6=),=(b=)(7=)(C=) """: -+-O- ffi-1-ce-· :""""!_=~~=)~=6_l:=_(_b=_)~=7J=(~=l.!,-+-C- e_l_l:-[_-(b_)(_6_),-_ (_b_)(_7_)(_C_) _~! ~i ' 
r{b){6-;,-cb){7)iC)·i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-- r~~)~~)~;~;;)(·C~ i i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' j ____________ j ! f-------------+==~------+----------_,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.;--------i 

Region 4: 

Director: l_(b.)J~k(~)_(!}(~.U ; Office:! (b)(6J,<bH7Hc>! Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

! (b)(6) , (b)(7 )(C) i 

f--------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,---t-'---........,.---~,-+--~----------' 
Dep Director i 1°11•1. 1o11711c1 ! Office l_(0H6>, (b)(?)(cJ i Cell i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

j""; _____ -·-·-·! L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ ! I 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! l '.~'.~:~_l~-~c_l ! 

. Dep .. Director:., 
l. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i 

Region 5: 
Director:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Region 6: 

Office: i (b)(6), (bH7HCJ ! 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-• L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
i ! 
! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

Office:i (b)(6), (bH7HCJ i 
!·-·-·-·-·-·-1 L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
l (b)(6) , (b)(7 )(C) ! 

Office: 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Cell:l (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)_i 

Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Cell: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Director: i1bJ1•1.,bll'llc1! Office:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
µi_(b-)(6_), _(b)-(7-)(C_J ~i _• - -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,........_i=~~-=)( ~~='·~=!~!=~~~~1 _"_·-_·-·_-·-_·-_·-_·-·_-·-_·-_· _,__l'.b_~'.~_)'. ~ _ _l~--~c~-(-_·-·_-·-_·-_·-_·-·_-·-_·-_·-' _ __, 

Dep. Director: i 1°H6>, 10)(1)(cJ i 
,-·-·- ·-·-·-·-· . L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Dep. Director Ops 
Derrick Reuschlein 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Office: 816-426-
2166 
Office: 816-426-
2182 

Cell:l_ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C). i 

Cell: 816-564-6421 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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F CFPS. ADFO Contact Information 

Region 7: 
Director: :_(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C). i 

Dep. Director for Ops: 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Region 8: 

Office: Cell:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Office: Cell:L (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_.! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Acting 

Acting 

1----~------...--j-----,-----~+-------.======---<-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1-------< 
Directori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Office:!. (bH6),(bH7HC> ! Cell:L (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C). i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Dep. Director i (b)(6J. (b)(7)(cJ ! 
.-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-· . l---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
•·-·-·-·- . 
DC[_ ___ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) ___ _i 

l_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ I 

Office: 303-236-
7900 X 7900 

Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Cell i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

OnLv 

Actng 

DRD 
1-------------+--------+-----------+·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·+------< 

Region 9: 
Director: r (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Office:t_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 1·-·-·-·-·-· . 
! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

'·-·-·-·-·-· . 
De_P-. Director: !(b)(6J,(b)(1)(cii 

j-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-j l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

" (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
1-------------+---~===~+---~===-.----;, 

Office:i (b)(s), (bH7HC): Office:l (b)(G),_(b)(7)(c) ! 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-. '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Dep. Director for Ops : 

L_.J_b..)J~}, .l~l(!){~} ___] 

Office: Cell: 

I-•-•-•-•-•-•. 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Acting 

Region 10: 
1-----~=====..---+---~===-+--~======--,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,-------< 

Director: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ i Office::. (b)(s),(bH7HC> ! Cell:L_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ i 
! ' ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

'
Dep. _D, irector: :_!bH6l, (bH7Hci j Office::_(b)(s),_ (bH7HC) j 

! ' j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j t b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 

µ -·-·-·-·-··~· ----------r==~---------j----------l 

Dep. Director: 

L __ {'?.K~).1.J~)_(?Jt~l.J 

Region 11: 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) Acting 

1-------,----------i------,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-e-t----..=====.-------j------------------',---------1 
Director: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Cell:: (b)(s), (bH7HC)_i 

I . L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•• •-•-•-•-•-•-•-. 1-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I 

! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-· · i·-·-·-·-·-·-·.i 1---·-·-·-·-·. 

_Dep: _Director:_, 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Den. Director: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
-·-·-·:..t:,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· L--·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

St. E's 

Director: i (b)(s), (bH7Hc> i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Office:l (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ! 
.--·-·-·-·-·-·1 
!_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).! 

Office:! (b)(s), (b)(7)(C) i 
i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

Office:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(c>: 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

' ' i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i j_ _____________ j 

Assistant Directors of Field Operations 

Cell: :.~bJ.~s~-j~>~7~(:d 
,-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell :i (b)(s), (b)(7)(C) i 
l,,11,1.1,11,,,,·1 ' 

Cell:[ (b)(G), (b)(7)(c> i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·­(-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

I 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I 
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F ADFO Contact Information 

Region Office Number Cell Number Email 

ADFO East, 
Re2:ions 1, 2, 3, 11 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

ADFO Central, 
Regions 4, 5, 6, 7 
l_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _! i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
!_(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)_: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

ADFO West, 
Regions 8, 9, 10 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
I·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

L (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) : i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Name Telephone Cell Phone 
Megacenter Central: 1-877-43 7-7 411 

(Megacenters Central Call) 

!_ _________________ (_b )( 6) ,_ ( b )( 7)( C) ________ 
; 
; 

-·-·-·-·i 

Email 

Philadelphia (Regions 
1, 2, 3) 

Direct Line: 
:_ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C). i 

Philadelphia.MegaCenter(ii),fps .dhs.gov 

·-·-·-·-·-·1 _I~M~ __ M._anager:! 1bH~--~~~x-~j 
i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i ·-· 

:__(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ i 

Battle Creek (Regions ,P._i_r~_c_t_~_i?_e.. _____ , 
4, 5, 6) :__(!:>Jl~U-~_H?Jt~.U 
BMC Manager:[~~)(O).(b)(7)(C)] r-(b}(6)~-(-b)(7}(cf-i ext: 
,-•-•-•-•-•-•-•1 r•-•-•-•-•,. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ! (bK6f,l bK1KCI ! 

i·-·-·-·-·-·-·- I L--·-·-·-·I 

Denver (Regions 7, 8, 
9, 10) 
DMC Manager: 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Suitland (Regions 
11,12) 

. SMC_ Manager: 
i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

Direct Line: 
[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Direct Line: 
L_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ ! 
L. (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) __ ! 

!_ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) . i !_ ____________ (b )( 6), __ (b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-___! 

BattleCreek.Megacenter@fps. dhs. gov 

Denver. Megacenter(ii),fps .dhs. gov 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Suitland.M egacenter(ii),fps. dhs. gov 

L(b )(6),_(b )(7)( C) _ ! !._ _________________ ( b )( 6), _( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 
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From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERATIONS 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

Bee: 
Subject 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Ctlief, 

RE: LFC Outline and Prniland Duty Outline 
Fri Jul 17 2020 13:44:49 EDT 

10-4 and thanks! 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 1 :44 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C ) ! 

Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERA T!ONS ! (b)(7)(E) 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject RE: LFC Outline and Portland Duty Outline 

i ! {b){6), {b){7){C) ! 

FOIA CBP 002552 



Will do. We will be scheduling a sync up call (time and frequency TBD), but you'll be added to those as 
well as to the SOG EOC distribution list for the ES Rs. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Chief Patrol Agent 
U.S. Border Patrol I Special Operations Group 
Office: :.__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ j I Cell::.__ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___ i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 11 :30 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 

Cc: OPS SPECIAL OPERA T!ONS i (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: LFC Outline and Portland Duty Outline 

Chiefs, 

i L_ ______ (b )(6),. (_b )(7)(C) _______ _i 

Good afternoon. I hope all is well. Chief[ 1011•1-1011111c1_: tasked SOH with transitioning into being the HQ POC 
in support of your efforts during the current civil unrest response. In preparation for that transition, I'm 
respectfully requesting that L_(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _i and I be included on the invite of pertinent conference calls 
in order to assist us with gaining awareness on what is going on. I spoke with!1b11•1.1b11111°i! and he advised 
that you guys were the POCs for this request. [1b)(O),(b)(,)(C)l is currently on Al so!1b11•1.1b11111°1! will be assisting this 
transition during his absence. I appreciate your assistance with this request and please advise how we 
can assist you further. 

Thanks, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 1 :09 PM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: LFC Outline and Portland Duty Outline 

FOIA CBP 002553 



Here is the run down provided to SOG, 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 8:03 AM 
To:i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J! 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: LFC Outline and Portland Duty Outline 

Chief! (b)(6) , (b )(7)(C) ! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Below is the outline and current battle rhythm for how this has been going at HQ as well as some notes 
fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) i in Prniland. The last stand by roster that was done for USBP and OFO is attached along 
with the AS1 Action memo and FPS POCs, 

This began on June 26th following the President's Executive Order: Protecting American Monuments, 
Memorials, Statues, and Combating Recent Criminal Activity. AS1 then formalized the OHS Protecting 
American Communities Task Force (PACT) to provide an ongoing assessment and internal resourcing 
to protect federal property and personneL Operational Support, led by EAC William Ferrara and DEAC 
Linda Jacksta, asked me to be the lead for CSP for the response efforts over the 4th of July Holiday 
weekend. EAC Ferrara is the primary CBP rep for the PACT but asks USBP for all the info and COAs 
and does often defer to me for briefing on the SNAP OPSDEPS calls. We had already established the 
working relationship with the EOC, IICC, and SITROOM tie ins based on ttle NCR response efforts 
during early June for the D.C. protests. This was only intended to be short term but has now turned out 
to be a long term effort in Portland with no end in sight. 

The OHS PACT is led by Ctlristoptler Tomney, He is retired USCG. The main person I deal with at 
OHS is Stlawn Phillips. He is the Deputy Ctlief of Staff (Operations) and understands real world tactics 
from his military days, 

FPS is the lead agency that the PACT is allocating resources to. POCs for FPS that I deal with are 
below. i''11 ' ' '' 111110ii is wtlo I talk to daily and make sure all our sit reps line up with what ttley are reporting to 
ensure we do not send DHS any conflicting reports. FPS is very likely to ask for an increase in the next 
day or two with the new fencing going in, 

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

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) : 

For OCC, I have been working with i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : and i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) L They are ties in with 
AUSA and USA office in Seattle and are tracking the prosecution piece and working to get outcomes on 
all cases. There is a constant ask for who all has been arrested, what charges are the facing, and the 
outcome. FPS case agents are getting the affidavits done as quick as the can but they are behind. 
FPS is adding 4 more case agents to help handle the work load. 

For OPR, we have been working with[. _ __(b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C) ____ j. He calls often based on news reports and mis-
information that is received for who did what OPR thought it was BORTAC that_ deployed the LL 
munition that struck the subject in the head. We were able to clarify that and: 1' 11 ' 11' 11 '

1101ihas been doing a 
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

That is the main POC and work flow at HQ for coordination. Below is from:_1' 11 ' 11' 111•01 :and what his daily 
rhythm is. The connection between the ground piece and the HQ piece has been good and having that 
direct call link is essential. 

Poriland Outline: 

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

*POC's with FPS in the !C: 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 
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(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) ! 
'-------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

*HS! POC: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
*USMS POC: 

(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} 

[ _____ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) __ ___: 

Associate Chief 

LEOD OPs Cell 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i office 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! cell 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Chief, 

{b)(6}, {b}{7)(C} 
{b}{6}, {b)(7}{C} 

Re: LFC Outline and Portland Duty Outline 
Fri Jul 17 2020 15:01:45 EDT 

I think Monday we can go over all the requirements with our team and establish who will handle 
reporting. 

We can then talk to Caudle to ensure we have everything covered and start taking this over. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 17, 2020, at 12:49 PM,! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i wrote: ~---------------------~ 

Ttlanks,
1
1,,1,,,1, K7Kc1 ]. Great Job. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Ctlief Patrol Agent 
U.S. Border Patrol I Special Operations Group 
Office: :,_,(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,J I Cell: [- ,(b)(6),,(b)(7)(C)_,_i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 6:03 AM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 

Cc: PORVAZN IK, ANTHONY J i 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: LFC Outline and Portland Duty Outline 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
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Chief i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(cij, 

Below is the outline and current battle rhythm for how this has been going at HQ as well as some notes 
front (bH6l, (bH7HCl iin Portland. The last stand by roster that was done for USBP and OFO is attached along 
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
Linda Jacksta, asked me to be the lead for CBP for the response efforts over ttle 4ttl of July Holiday 
weekend. EAC Ferrara is the primary CBP rep for the PACT but asks USBP for all the info and COAs 
and does often defer to me for briefing on the SNAP OPSDEPS calls. We had already established the 
working relationship with the EOC, IICC, and SITROOM tie ins based on the NCR response efforts 
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

FPS is the lead agency that the PACT is allocating resources to, POCs for FPS that I deal with are 
below. [,,11,,,,11,11°,!is who I talk to daily and make sure all our sit reps line up with what they are reporting to 
ensure we do not send OHS any conflicting reports. FPS is very likely to ask for an increase in the next 
day or two with the new fencing going in. 

Kris Cline 

Principal Deputy Director 

Federal Protective Service 

Department of Homeland Security 

Cell:[ (b)(6)_,_(b)(7)(C) ! 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Deputy Director for Operations 
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FPS 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

For OCC, I have been working withi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! andi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) L They are ties in with 
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

For OPR, we have been working withi ___ (_b)(6),_(b)(7)(Cf.l He calls often based on news reports and mis-
information that is received for who did what OPR thought it was BORTAC that deployed the LL 
munition that struck the subject in the head. We were able to clarify that andi ,,,,,.,,,,,q i has been doing a 
good job keeping OPR informed and current on the situation. ' 

Reporting is somewhat stable for reporting times, but the OHS NOC is constantly changing what they 
want and when. Right now, I send an initial Sit Rep to the Commissioner's SITROOM at 0600 EST and 
then the one page wrap up at 1000 hours. The NOC wants reports at 0300-0500 for the AS 1 0800 
briefing and ! have pushed back on that since information is incomplete at that time on the West Coast 
As long as you get the correct info to the SITROOM, they will handle the distribution of it The 
SITROOM does call several times a day to get clarifying info. 

That is the main POC and work flow at HQ for coordination. Below is from :.''''''''''q i and what his daily 
rhythm is. The connection between the ground piece and the HQ piece has been good and having that 
direct call link is essential. 

Portland Outline: 

(b)(7)(E) 
0600-1500 (PST) (0900-1800 EST) 

{b)(7)(E) 
*Office of Professional Responsibility 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

1700 - TBD (PST) 

*POC's wittl FPS in ttle !C: 

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

l_(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _! cell 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 

(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

Subject RE: LFC Outline and Portland Duty Outline 
Date: Fri Jul 17 2020 16:06:19 EDT 
Attachments: 

Chief, 

Good afternoon. Absolutely, we'll take care of the reporting piece and will coordinate with i.(•H•J.(b)(,)(C) i for 
details and commence doing that early next week" 
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Thanks, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 3:54 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(bl(6f "{6J(7l(C} Cc:! 

I 

=================--. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: LFC Outline and Portland Duty Outline 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i, 

! (b )(
5

), (b)(l)(C) ! has been doing an outstanding job with the Portland reporting requirements for HQ, CBP, and 
OHS. See below. I'd like to keep that function at HQ, mainly due to the reporting timelines and would 
like to make this an SOH function so we don't miss a step. [1,,1,,1,K1Kc1 iwill continue the reporting through 
the weekend and then we'll transition this to SOH early next"week: Please get with F;~;~;:;1;;~;1 for the 
sensitivities of the reports. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Chief Patrol Agent 
U.S. Border Patrol j Special Operations Group 
Office: LJ~.l(~.U-~}(7-)_(~JJ I Cell::.__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ j 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 6:03 AM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: PORVAZN IK, ANTHONY Ji 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject LFC Outline and Portland Duty Outline 

Chief i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :, 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Below is the outline and current battle rhythm for how this has been going at HQ as well as some notes 
from i (bH6l , (bH7HCJ i in Portland. The last stand by roster that was done for USBP and OFO is attached along 
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with the AS1 Action memo and FPS POCs. 

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
and does often defer to me for briefing on the SNAP OPSDEPS calls. We had already established ttle 
working relationship with the EOC, IICC, and SITROOM tie ins based on the NCR response efforts 
during early June for the D.C. protests. Ttlis was only intended to be stlort term but has now turned out 
to be a long term effort in Poriland with no end in sight 

The OHS PACT is led by Christopher Tomney. He is retired USCG. Ttle main person I deal wittl at 
OHS is Shawn Phillips. He is the Deputy Chief of Staff (Operations) and understands real world tactics 
from his military days. 

FPS is the lead agency that ttle PACT is allocating resources to. POCs for FPS ttlat I deal with are 
below. L''11 ' ' '' 11 ' 1101! is who I talk to daily and make sure all our sit reps line up wittl what they are reporting to 
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

l_ ______ ( b )( 6), _( b )(7)( C) ________ ! 

Deputy Director for Operations 

FPS 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

For OCC, I tlave been working withi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ________ _t and i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) L Ttley are ties in wittl 
AUSA and USA office in Seattle and are tracking the prosecution piece and working to get outcomes on 
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all cases. There is a constant ask for who all has been arrested, what charges are the facing, and the 
outcome. FPS case agents are getting the affidavits done as quick as the can but they are behind. 
FPS is adding 4 more case agents to help handle the work load, 

For OPR, we have been working with i__(b)(6) ,_(b)(7)(Cf°1, He calls often based on news reports and mis­
information that is received for who did what. OPR thought it was BORTAC that deployed the LL 
munition that struck the subject in the head. We were able to clarify that and: 1' 11 ' 11' 1111101has been doing a 
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
briefing and I have pushed back on that since information is incomplete at that time on the West Coast. 
As long as you get the correct info to the SITROOM, they will handle the distribution of it The 
SITROOM does call several times a day to get clarifying info. 

That is the main POC and work flow at HQ for coordination. Below is from i,,,,,,,,,,q ! and what his daily 
rhythm is. The connection between the ground piece and the HQ piece has been good and having that 
direct call link is essential. 

Portland Outline: 

{b){7){E) 
0600-1500 (PST) (0900-·1800 EST) 

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

[ _____ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) __ ___! 

Associate Chief 

LEOD OPs Cell 

l. (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)j office 

L_(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _i cell 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM 

To: 

1,-------------' ( b) ( 6) , ( b) ( 7) ( C) 

Cc: 

I T omney, Christopher ( b) ( 
6
) 

Bee: 
Subject: Re: link to video 
Date: Sun Jul 12 2020 15:45:24 EDT 
Attachments: 

That works, Thanks 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

On Jul 12, 2020, at 3:44 PM, Tomney, Christopher i (b)(G) i wrote: 
'------------'---'--'--'---------' 

Would you prefer 1500? 

Sent from my smartphone 

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, July ·12, 20~20_3_:4_2_:5_8_P_M ________ ___, 
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(G) 
Subject: Re: link to video 

1300-1430 is no good for me. I can see if: ''"''''"''''.: can cover your call if need be, 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
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On Jul 12, 2020, at 3:38 PM, Tomney, Christopher i (b)(G) i wrote: ~-----------~ 

Looks like no request for a RDT tonight as the team will see how events unfold tonight 

Let's plan for a quick huddle call after lunch tomorrow to discuss this past weekend, force posture for 
the coming week, whether or not a need exists for more forces in Portland and if ttley can be resourced 
and any current updates on AS1 'strip planning" 

OPS can get off the call details" Please reply if ttlere are times you wish to avoid" 

As an opening bid, can individuals do a 1300 call Monday? 

Sent from my smartptlone 

From: Tomney, Ctlristoptler! (b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2020 2:34 PM 
To:[ _____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _____ ! FERRARA, WILLIAM 
Cc: JACKST A, LIN DA L 
Subject: FW: Fwd: Re: Link to video 

i(•H•J.(b)(7)(C)fBill: FYSA No formal request but wanted to provide you some SA on wtlat's developing in 
Portland. 

From: Cline, Richard Ki (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2020 2:22 PM 

; 
; 

-·-·-·-·. 

,-------------. 
To: Tomney, Christopher! (b)(6) 
Cc:! (b)(6) 
Subject: FW: Fwd: Re: link to video 

Hey Ctlris, please see below. The incident involving the protestor that was injuried last nigtlt is gaining 
a lot of attention. 

FPS Region 10 is requesting! (b)(7)(E) L I'll see if :''"''''"'''' :can give ttlem a call to get 
additional details before we make an official request 

Kris Cline 

Principal Deputy Director 

Federal Protective Service 
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Department of Homeland Security 

Cell:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Sunday, Jul 12, 2020, 14:10 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f, Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~~-------------------,-- ____ ..........;;.......;...........,.___,;..........., __ To:i 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Patterson, Leonard E i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

=======================---~ ~-~~~~~-~ 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 

Subject FW: Fwd: Re: Link to video 

See below FBI analysis of last night controversial UOF.i 

DOJ is working on a press release. 

Sent with BlackBeny Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

(b)(7)(E) 

From: Cannon, Loren G. Jr. (PD) (FB!)i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Sunday, Jul 12, 2020, 10:59 AM 

To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Fwd: Re: Link to video 

(b)(7)(E) 

CAUTIOt~. Tllis e111ail oligil1ated f10111 outside of DI 18. DO r~OT click li11ks 01 ope11 attacl1111e11ts a1dess 
yoa I ecog1 lize a11d/rn t1 ast ti 1e se11de1. Crn 1tact ICE SOC SF3A:M witl I questirn 1s rn co11ce111s. 
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Gents, 

More information. For situational awareness. 

Thanks, 

Renn 

--- Forwarded message ---
~-----~ 

From: "Palmer, Steven G. (PD) (FBl)"i_ _______ J~){~)_,__(_!:>JE.K~L _____ j 
Date: Jul 12, 2020 10:22 AM 
Subject Fwd: Re: link to video 
To: "Cannon, Loren G. Jr. (PD) (FBff'i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 

Here's whatj ,,11,,,,11,,,, i has been able to find. So far a lot of comments, i (b)(7)(E) 
··-·-·-·-·-·-· '----~~----'---

Steve 

--- Forwarded message ---
From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Jul 12, 2020 10:rn AM 
Subject Re: link to video 
To: "Palmer, Steven G. (PD) (FBI)" i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

'----------------''-----'-'------'-----'---'--'---'--'----'---------~ 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cc: 

So, from what I can see (and granted there are several thousand comments - I haven't gone through all 
of them) there are 3 main videos that are rapidly spreading. 

Each video has over 1 00k views, one of the videos has 288k views currentlY..:~i ___ (b_)_(7_)_(E_) __ ~~ 

{b){7){E) 

The first video (the one you sent me Steve) is getting retweetedi (b)(7)(E) : since it shows the guy 
~~~~------'~ 
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throwing the tear gas canister back at LE before getting hit. i (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) ~-------~ 

The second two videos (see the link below for one of them) just show the injured protestor/the blood on 
the ground after he is taken away by an ambulance. nothing about the lead-up to the event.L. ____ (b)(7)(E) ___ ___] 

{b){7){E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

Let me know if you need anything else! 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2020 9:38 AM ,-------~ 
To: Palmer, Steven G. (PD) (FBI) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject Link to video 

(b)(7)(E) i but here is a video that is a lot more intense and is 
getting tens of thousands more views (and spreading super quickly). Currently 288k views 2.1 k 
retweets. 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

On Jul 12, 2020 9:25 AM, "Palmer, Steven G. (PD) (FBI)" i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) iwrote: 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Below is the link to the video I mentioned. 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

!f you could !et me know as soon as possible if! 
(b)(7)(E) 

l (b )(7)(_E) i I wou Id appreciate it. 

Thank you 

Steve 

(b)(7)(E) 
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From: Tomney, Christopher 
(b )(6) 

To: {b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FERRARA, WILLIAM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i Phillips, Shawn i (b)(G) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

UPDATE #1 

Re: Fwd: Re: link to video 
Sun Jul 12 2020 15:46:55 EDT 

1300 is reprnied no good for some. 

What about 1500 Monday for the call? 

Sent from my smartphone 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(G) 
Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2020 3:38:30 PM 
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I To:! 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -·-·1 FERRARA WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: JACKSTA, LIN DA:...::L'--'=i ======-====(=b)-(6,..,),...,(b,...)(=7)=(C=)=======~====-

i (b)(6) i Phillips, Shawn i (b)(6) 
L.(b)(6)L _i '--------------------------------' 

Subject: Re: Fwd: Re: Link to video 

Looks like no request for a ROT tonight as the team will see how events unfold tonight. 

Let's plan for a quick huddle call after lunch tomorrow to discuss this past weekend, force posture for 
the coming week, whether or not a need exists for more forces in Poriland and if they can be resourced 
and any current updates on AS1 'strip planning. 

OPS can get off the call details. Please reply if there are times you wish to avoid. 

As an opening bid, can individuals do a 1300 call Monday? 

Sent from my smartphone 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2020 2:34 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FERRARA, WILLIAM 
Cc: JACKSTA, LINDA L 
Subject FW: Fwd: Re: Link to video 

i1b11•1.1b11111°1¥Bill: FYSA. No formal request but wanted to provide you some SA on what's developing in 
Portland. 

From: Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, July ·12, 2020 2:22 PM ~------------. 
To: Tomney, Christopher! (b)(6) 
Cc1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Fwd: Re: Link to video 

Hey Chris, please see below. The incident involving the protestor that was injuried last night is gaining 
a lot of attention. 

FPS Region 10 is requesting! (b)(7)(E) ·-·-r I'll see if ~'"''''"'''' i can give them a call to get 
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

Cel I::.__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ j 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
'------------'---'--'---'--'---'--'---'-'----'--------~ 

Date: Sunday, Jul 12, 2020, 14:10 

TO :L__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i CI in e, Rich a rd K.-'=! =====(b===)(==6)==, ==(b-)(7==)==( ~1..===', 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Patterson, Leonard E i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

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

From: Cannon, Loren G. Jr. (PD) (FBI) [ _______ (b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C) ____ ___i 

Date: Sunday, Jul 12, 2020, 10:59 AM 

To:i (b)(6), .(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject Fwd: Re: Link to video 

'------'--'--'---''-'--'--'--'--'-'---''---~ 

(b)(7)(E) 

CAUTIOr~. T!lis e111ail oligli1ated f10111 outside of DI 13. DO r~OT click !i11ks 01 ope11 atlac!n11e11ts 01iless 
yeu reee11ni:2:e onElJor trust the sensor. Gentoet ICE SOC SPAM '1vith Ejuestiens er eoneerns. 
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Gents, 

More information. For situational awareness. 

Thanks, 

Renn 

--- Forwarded message ---_____ _ 
From: "Palmer, Steven G. (PD) (FBl)'1 (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ___ ___! 
Date: Jul 12, 2020 10:22 AM 
Subject: Fwd: Re: link to video 
To: "Cannon, Loren G. Jr. (PD) (FBlf! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 

; 
r·-,.-·-·-·-·-,·-i 

Here's whatj 1011'' ''"''''! has been able to find. So far a lot of comments, i~_(_b_)(_7)_(E_) __ 

Steve 

--- Forwarded message ---
From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Jul ·12, 2020 10:16 AM 
Subject: Re: Link to video 

,.To: __ "Palmer, Steven G. (PD) (FBI)"~! ________ (_b_)(G_)_, (_b_)(7_)_(C_) _______ ~ 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(CJ i 

L. Cc: ____ . 

So, from what I can see (and granted there are several thousand comments - I haven't gone through all 
of them) there are 3 main videos that are rapidly spreading. 

Each video has over 1 00k views, one of the videos has 288k views currently.! (b)(7)(E) 

{b){7){E) 
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The first video (the one you sent me Steve) is getting retweeted i (b)(7)(E) i since it shows the guy 
throwing the tear gas canister back at LE before getting hit i (b)(7)(E) : ~-----------~ 

(b)(7)(E) 

The second two videos (see the link below for one of them) just show the injured protestor/the blood on 

I the ground after he is taken awib5(n7)iEYad-up to the event[ (b)(l)(E) ii 

(b)(7)(E) 

Let me know if you need anything else! 

! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 
• i 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, July ·12, 2020 9:38 AM 

------~ 
To: Palmer, Steven G. (PO) (FBl)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Link to video 

(b)(7)(E) i but here is a video that is a lot more intense and is 
getting tens of thousands more views (and spreading super quickly). Currently 288k views 2.1 k 
retweets. 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

On Jul 12, 2020 9:25 AM, "Palmer, Steven G. (PD) (FBI)" i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !wrote: 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 002579 



Below is the link to the video I mentioned. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

!f you could !et me know as soon as possible if! 
(b)(7)(E) 

i (b)(7)(E): I would appreciate it 

Thank you 

Steve 

(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002580 



From: 

To: 

Tomney, Christopher 
(b)(G) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! FERRARA, WILLIAM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: JACKSTA UN DA L 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Phillips, Shawn i (b )(6) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Re: Fwd: Re: link to video 
Mon Jul 13 2020 08:59:38 EDT 

Thanks! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 

Sent from my smartphone 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, July 13, 20_2_0_7:_26_:0_2_A_M __________________ _ 
To: Tomney, Christopher ~i _________ (_b)_(G_), _(b_)(7_)(_C)~-------~--.: 

l=(b=)(6=), (=b)(7=)(C=) :"'---F=ER_..:..:R_::_A...:.c..RA.:::.....:,_, W-'--"-"=IL..::::.:U.:....:.AM:..c..:....!::i =====~~=(b=)(=6)=, (=b)=(7=)(C=)===========s__i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 002581 



Cc: JACKSTA, LINDA L,_i __________ (b_)_(6_),_(b_)(_7)_(C_) ________ ~___! 
!1~~;;:~~;;;~~-i Phillips, Shawn i·-· (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

~---------------------------~ 

Subject: RE: Fwd: Re: Link to video 

Admiral: Back in the saddle post leave and tracking the 1500 call, I'll be dialing in. please let me know 
if there are any changes or anything else needed . 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
VRL(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(G) ~----------~ 
Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2020 3:39 PM 

ITo:; '{i;')c(6), chr(7')rC)(6),(b)(7)(CJi 
Cc: JACKSTA, LINDAU (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) 

~=======~====================~===,---' r(i>j{sf: Phillips, Shawn i (b)(6) ~-i ~------------------------~ 

Subject: Re: Fwd: Re: Link to video 

Looks like no request for a ROT tonight as the team will see how events unfold tonight. 

Let's plan for a quick huddle call after lunch tomorrow to discuss this past weekend, force posture for 
the coming week, whether or not a need exists for more forces in Portland and if they can be resourced 
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
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : FERRARA, WILLIAM 
Cc: JACKSTA, LINDA L 
Subject: FW: Fwd: Re: Link to video 

FOIA CBP 002582 



i1b11•1•1b1111101VBill: FYSA. No formal request but wanted to provide you some SA on what's developing in 
Poriland. 

From: Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2020 2:22 PM -----------~ 
To: Tomney, Christopheri (b)(6) 
Cc:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject FW: Fwd: Re: link to video 

Hey Chris, please see below. The incident involving the protestor that was injuried last night is gaining 
a lot of attention. 

FPS Region 10 is requesting! (b)(7)(E) I'll see if [''"''''"'''' ican give them a call to get 
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

_T_o_.,: i _______ (_b)_(6_),_(b_)(_7_)(C_) ______________ ___! Cline, Richard K,_i __ (b_)_(6_),_(b_)(_7_)(C_)_~_ 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Patterson, Leonard E l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) --------------------------~---------, ~-~~~~~------' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Fwd: Re: link to video 

FOIA CBP 002583 



See below FBI analysis of last night controversial UOF.i 

DOJ is working on a press release. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

(b)(7)(E) 

From: Cannon, Loren G. Jr. (PD) (FB!)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
~~~~~-~~~ 

Date: Sunday, Jul 12, 2020, 10:59 AM 

To:i (b)(6),-(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject Fwd: Re: Link to video 

(b)(7)(E) 

CAUilOM. ilils e11Iail rnigitIated fl Olli outside of Orl:s. 00 MOi click ll!iKS Oi Opet! attac!I11Iet1ts U!iless 
you I ecog1 lize a11d/rn t1 ast ti 1e se11de1. Crn 1tact ICE SOC SPAM will I qoestirn 1s rn co11ce111s. 

Gents, 

More information. For situational awareness. 

Thanks, 

Renn 

--- Forwarded message --- _______ _ 
From: "Palmer, Steven G. (PD) (FBI)" i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: Jul ·12, 2020 10:22 AM 
Subject: Fwd: Re: Link to video 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) To: "Cannon, Loren G. Jr. (PD) (FBl)"i 
(b)(6'==),===(b=)(=7)==(C=) =========---~ 

FOIA CBP 002584 



Cc: 

Here's what! ,,11,,,,11,,,, ! has been able to find. So far a lot of comments, i (b)(7)(E) 
j_ ___________ . ~-~~~--

Steve 

--- Forwarded message ---
From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: Jul 12, 2020 10:16 AM 
Subject: Re: Link to video 
To: "Palmer, Steven G. (PD) (FBI)"! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~----------------------~ 
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

(b)(7)(E) i since it shows the guy 
(b)(7)(E) 

The first video (the one you sent me Steve) is getting retweetedi 
throwing the tear gas canister back at LE before getting hit! 

(b)(7)(E) ! ~---------~ 

The second two videos (see the link below for one of them) just show the injured protestor/the blood on 

I the ground after he is taken awa(b)"("7o)nf Eh)ead-up to the event~ (bJ(7J(EJ i I 

(b)(7)(E) 

Let me know if you need anything else! 

i (b )l6), (b )l7)1C) i 

FOIA CBP 002585 



From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2020 9:38 AM ------~ 
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

On Jul ·12, 2020 9:25 AM, "Palmer, Steven G. (PD) (FBI)"~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !wrote: 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

Below is the link to the video I mentioned. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

If you could let me know as soon as possible if!__ _________ _ 
(b)(7)(E.c=)==============,--------

(b)(7)(E) 

[_(b)(7)(E)_i I would appreciate it. 

Thank you 

Steve 

FOIA CBP 002586 



From: FERRARA, WILLIAM 

I 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
To: Tomney, Christopher 

I 

{b){6) 
Cc: {b){6), {b){7){C) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)and(b)(7)(E) i JACKSTA, LINDA l 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: link to video 
Date: Sun Jul 12 2020 14:37:50 EDT 
Attachments: 

Good copy Chris. 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

On Jul ·12, 2020, at 2:34 PM, Tomney, Ctlristoptler !__ _____ (_b_)(_G_) ----~!wrote: 

i1b11•1.1b111J1°1 !Bill: FYSA. No formal request but wanted to provide you some SA on what's developing in 
Portland. 

From: Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C~) --~ 
Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2020 2:22 PM ---------------, 
To: Tomney, Ctlristopheri (b)(G) 
Cci (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Fwd: Re: link to video 

FOIA CBP 002587 



Hey Chris, please see below" The incident involving the protestor that was injuried last night is gaining 
a lot of attention, 

FPS Region 10 is requesting i (b)(7)(E) __ j I'll see if~'"''''"'''' : can give them a call to get 
additional details before we make an official request 

Kris Cline 

Principal Deputy Director 

Federal Protective Service 

Department of Homeland Security 

Cel I ::Jb)(6), _(b)(7)(C) __ i 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBeny Work 
(www.blackberry"com) 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
'------------'---'-'---'---'-----'-''----'--'-----'---------' 

Date: Sunday, Jul 12, 2020, 14:10 

To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : Cline, Richard Ki (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
~~-------'-----'-'----'-~~~--------.--~ ·'==========='-., 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Patterson, Leonard E i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,__ _______ (_b-)(6_)_, (_b_)(_7_)(C-)-----~-~ '----~~~~~~-~ 

Subject: FW: Fwd: Re: link to video 

See below FBI analysis of last nig_ht_c_o_n_tr_o_ve_r_s_ia_l _U_O_F~_i ______ (_b)_(7_)(_E_) ______ . 

DOJ is working on a press release. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002588 



From: Cannon, Loren G" Jr. (PD) (FB!)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Sunday, Jul 12, 2020, 10:59 AM 

To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Fwd: Re: Link to video 

CAUTIOM" Tl1is e111ail rnigi11ated f1rn11 outside of DI 13, DO MOT click li11ks Di op811 attacl1111811ts Uiiless 
)eu mee@ni:z:e anElfer trust tl1e senEler. Cenl:aet ICE SOC SPAM •• it11 EJuestiens er eeneerns. 

Gents, 

More information. For situational awareness. 

Thanks, 

Renn 

--- Forwarded message ---~------~ 
From: "Palmer, Steven G. (PD) (FBl)"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(CJ_ ____ ___! 

Date: Jul ·12, 2020 10:22 AM 
Subject: Fwd: Re: Link to video 
To: "Cannon, Loren G. Jr. (PD) (FBI)" i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 

Here's what~'"''''"''''.: has been able to find. So far a lot of comments, ~i -~(b~)(~7~)(E~)-~ 

Steve 

FOIA CBP 002589 



--- Forwarded messa e ---
From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: Jul 12, 2020 10:16 AM 
Subject: Re: Link to video 
To: "~aimer, Steven G. (PD) (FBI)" i~ ________ (_b_)(G_)_, (_b_)(7_)_(C_) _______ ~ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cc: 

So, from what I can see (and granted there are several thousand comments - I haven't gone through all 
of them) there are 3 main videos that are rapidly spreading. 

Each video has over 1 00k views, one of the videos has 288k views currently. i (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

The first video (the one you sent me Steve) is getting retweetedi (b)(7)(E) !since it shows the guy 
throwing the tear gas canister back at LE before getting hit i (b)(7)(E) i 

'--------------~ 
(b)(7)(E) 

The second two videos (see the link below for one of them) just show the injured protestor/the blood on 
the ground after he is taken away by an ambulance, nothing about the lead-up to the event: _____ (b)(7)(_E) ____ ! 

(b)(7)(E) I 

(b)(7)(E) 

Let me know if you need anything else! 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2020 9:38 AM 

,---------------, 

To: Palmer, Steven G. (PD) (FBl)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ _! 

Subject: Link to video 

(b)(7)(E) ! but here is a video that is a lot more intense and is 
getting tens of thousands more views (and spreading super quickly). Currently 288k views 2.1 k 
retweets. 

FOIA CBP 002590 



(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

On Jul ·12, 2020 9:25 AM, "Palmer, Steven G. (PD) (FBI)" i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !wrote: 

' ' ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
• i 

Below is the link to the video I mentioned. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

If you could let me know as soon as possible ifi 
(b)(7)(E) 

Thank you 

Steve 

(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002591 



From: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) and {b){7){E) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J 

(b)(7)(E) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: More details 
Date: Sun Jul 19 2020 12:47:44 EDT 
Attachments: 

Thanks Chief. 

L_ ___ __(b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ______ ! 

Associate Chief 
LEOD OPS CELL 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !cell 

From1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2020 12:45:50 PM 
T 01 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: PORVAZN IK, ANTHONY Ji 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: More details 

Here are the star numbers if still needed. 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

Chief Patrol Agent 
U.S. Border Patrol j Special Operations Group 
Office:iJl?.}(~hJ~)_(?){.~J_.J I Ce11r(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .j 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent Sunday, July 19, 2020 12:42 AM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

; 
; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 002592 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: More details 

! think my latest submission answer AS2. 

For Chief :'''''.'''''q: and i 1°11•1. 1°11111c1 ! benefit, this was the latest submission. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002593 



i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Assistant Chief 

U.S. Border Patrol Headquarters 

Law Enforcement Operations Directorate 

Current Operations - OPS CELL 

Desk:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) I Mobile:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent:_ Saturdav~_Julv.18, _ _2020 _3:59_pM~------------------~ 
Toi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: More details 

Instead of names use star numbers. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Chief Patrol Agent 
U.S. Border Patrol ! Special Operations Group 
Office:l_..J~J(~)_,.J!>X?.K~L.Ji Cell{° __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_J 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 4:49 PM 
To:i 

Cc) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
'------------------------------~ 

FOIA CBP 002594 



Subject: FW: More details 
Importance: High 

! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

See the below tasking/RF! from AS2. Please add full names to the highlighted portion of the red font 
below. Again this is not the Department asking to scrutinize our actions, but they need this to defend 
our actions. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Chief Patrol Agent 
U.S. Border Patrol I Special Qperations Group 
Officej (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-·i Cell:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

From! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 4"""':3~1~P~M~-------.,.,....,....,-=--.,.,....,....,~,,..,----------______, 
To: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject RE: More details 

I think my latest submission answer AS2. 

For Chief i.:'::~.•~•~,_jand i1b)(6), (b)(1)(c)! benefit, this was the latest submission. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002595 



(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(Acting) Deputy Chief - Operations 

Law Enforcement Operations Directorate 

USBP Headquarters, Washington, DC 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! cell 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :office 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~----~~~~--'-'-~----~ 
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 6:25 PM 

FOIA CBP 002596 



To:i 

Subject: FW: More details 

See additional RFI below from AS2. 

Anthony J. Porvaznik 

(A) Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !( desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ( cell) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

V'h'\mm~G: Tfli5 Eloeu1'l1ent is l/\W DJFORGEMDff 8DJ81TIVE 8:AEl is Elesi§AS:teEl FOR OFFICIAL 
USE ONLY (FOUO). It ee11h:ti1,:s i11fern'le:tie11 tl"le:t 11,e:y be exe1'l 1pt -f1 e11'l publie I elee::se um:le1 ti 1e F1 eeele1'l 1 
of Ii 1foiiiiatirn I Act {5 USC 552). 'fl lis doc□ 1 I 18! il is to be COi 1t1 oiled, I ict! idled, ti cti ISi I lilted, dis ti ibuted, ctl id 
eli~i,e:seel ef i11 e1eee1ele111ee witl I Der:,Brt1F1e11t ef I len 1elE111d Geeu1 it~ i,elieoy I elati11g te FOUO i11fe1111e1tia11, 
anEl io not to be releaseEl to H,e f.Jublie or f.Jersonnel 1#1'10 Elo not l'lmm a 'lfaliEl "neeEl to lmm•it'' 1#itl'lout f.JFior 
app1ovaL 

From: PEREZ, ROBERT E i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 6:22 PM 

,-------,-,--,--,-,_-,-.,..,--,-,=,--,-.,,...,...----------, 

To: PORVAZN!K, ANTHONY J i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Fwd: More details 

Chief - please see below. Will cal! you shortly to discuss - thanks. 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 

Deputy Commissioner 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

Begin forwarded message: 

FOIA CBP 002597 



From: "MORGAN, MARK A"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: July 18, 2020 at 6:02_:_15_P_M_E_D_T ________ _ 
To: "PEREZ, ROBERT E":. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: "SEGUIN, DEBBIE W" i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject Fwd: More details 

Bob, 

This is going to have to be a joint effort I suggest CBP getting w FPS and ICE to get this I for. 

I'd like to use call signs rather than names. 

Can you please get with Tony and coord with our folks as well as others. I think we should be 
submitting a joint product rather than each agency. Just my thoughts. 

Mark 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: AS2KTC i (b)(G) 
Date: July 18, 2020 at 5:44:45 PM EDT 
To: "Cline, Richard K" i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i"MORGAN, MARK A"i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

~~~~~~~~ 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i "SEGUIN, DEBBIE W" i (b)(6), (b)(7)(Cl i 

{b){6), {b){7){C) [, "Alles, Randolph" 

Subject More details 

All, 

Given how things are shaping up with DOJ and the changes to ttle narrative over time, those aren't 
huge, I'd like to ask all of the agencies involved to take ttle narrative from ttle Portland attentions back 
farther. All ttle way to ttle beginning. 

FOIA CBP 002598 



For these purposes, the beginning is when some lawn Forssman officer or officers were assaulted with 
lasers. I would like to know the names of the officers who were assaulted, where they were located 
when they were assaulted, roughly what time it was when they were assaulted and any other details 
you have. 

(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) i But it is clearly necessary information. ~---------~ 

Thx 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 002599 



From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: More details 
Date: Sun Jul 19 2020 12:54:44 EDT 
Attachments: 

! think that answers it; thank you. 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(Acting) Deputy Chief - Operations 

Law Enforcement Operations Directorate 

USBP Headquariers, Washington, DC 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! eel! 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! office 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2020 12:46 PM 
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: PORVAZN IK, ANTHONY Ji 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: More details 

Here are the star numbers if still needed. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 002600 



i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Chief Patrol Agent 
U.S. Border Patrol I Special Operations Group 
Office:L, __ _(~){~)_,.J!>X?.K~LJ Cell{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·7 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Fromi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2020 12:42 AM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: More details 

I think my latest submission answer AS2. 

For Chief!,,,,,,,,,,q] and!(b)(6),(b)(l)(c): benefit, this was the latest submission. 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002601 



i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Assistant Chief 

U.S. Border Patrol Headqumiers 

Law Enforcement Operations Directorate 

Current Operations - OPS CELL 

Desk: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : I MobileU~)!~t_(_~)_(!.)_(~L.i 

From~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 3:59 PM 
To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: More details 

Instead of names use star numbers. 

! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 002602 



Chief Patrol Agent 
U.S. Border Patrol I Special Operations Group 
Officej (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-·i Cell:[ __ {~J(~lJ.~}(7-)_(~J___:] 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Fromj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 4:49 PM 
Toi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), .(b)(7)(C) 

Ccl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
,----'===================s(b)(6), .(b)(7)(C;=) ============='---. 

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
Office:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ii Cell::_J~l(~J~J.~}(7-)J~L.i 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 4:31 PM ,----------------,.,....,....,-,~.,....,....,.,==,.,---------------, 
To: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject RE: More details 

I think my latest submission answer AS2. 

For Chieft '''''.'''''qi and l1°11•1. 1°11111c1 i benefit, this was the latest submission. 

(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002603 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

(Acting) Deputy Chief - Operations 

FOIA CBP 002604 



Law Enforcement Operations Directorate 

USBP Headquariers, Washington, DC 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i office 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 6:25 PM 
To! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6),-(b)(7)(C)~------------~ 

Subject FW: More details 

See additional RFI below from AS2, 

Anthony J. Porvaznik 

(A) Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i( desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(cell) 

WARNIMG. Tlli:s elacu111e11t i:s LAV/ DffORCEMDff SENSITIVE a11el i:s ele:sig11t:.deel FOR OFFICIAL 
UGE or~L'( (FOUO}. H coe 1taiiis ii 1fo111ealio11 ti eat 111ay be exe1e 1pt f1011e public I el ease uiide1 t! 1e F1 eedo1e 1 
af II ,fan, 1atia1, Act (5 UGO 552). Tl1i:s elacu1, 1e1 ,t i:s ta be ca11t1 alleel, I 1a1 ,elleel, 11 a11:s11.iHeel, eli:st, ibuteel, a11el 
disposed of ii I acco1 daiice vviU I Depcu t11ee11t of! lo1e 1elaiid Seeulity policy I elath 19 to FOUO i11fo1111atio1e~ 
a,,el i:s net ta be ,elea:seel ta the r,ublie a, r,e1:sa1,nel vvl,a ela net liave a valid "1,eeel ta k1,evv" vvitl,eut 151ia1 
approval, 

From: PEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 6'"'"":2=2~P~M~-------------
To: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject Fwd: More details 

Chief - please see below. Will call you shortly to discuss - thanks. 

FOIA CBP 002605 



REP 

Robert E" Perez 

Deputy Commissioner 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "MORGAN, MARK A"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: July 18, 2020 at 6:02=:-'-'15"--'-PM'-'--'--"E=D,_,T ________ ~ 
To: "PEREZ, ROBERT E"i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: "SEGUIN, DEBBIE W"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Fwd: More details 

Bob, 

This is going to have to be a joint effort. I suggest CBP getting w FPS and ICE to get this I for, 

I'd like to use call signs rather than names" 

Can you please get with Tony and coord with our folks as well as others. I think we should be 
submitting a joint product rather than each agency" Just my thoughts" 

Mark 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: AS2KTC i (b)(6) 
Date: July 18, 2020 at 5:44:45 PM EDT 
To: "Cline, Richard K" i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i "MORGAN, MARK A"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~-------i (b)(6) ,_(b)(7)(C)_: 

Cc: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i "SEGUIN, DEBBIE W" i (b)(G), (bH7HCl i 
'----------'--'-'--'--'------'--'-'-'--'-------~ 

FOIA CBP 002606 



{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} "Alles, Randolph" 

Subject: More details 

All, 

Given how things are shaping up with DOJ and the changes to the narrative over time, those aren't 
huge, I'd like to ask all of the agencies involved to take the narrative from the Portland attentions back 
farther. All the way to the beginning. 

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

(b)(7)(E) i But it is clearly necessary information, 

Thx 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(CJ ! 

FOIA CBP 002607 



From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
To: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: More details 
Date: Sat Jul ·18 2020 18:59:24 EDT 
Attachments: 

Instead of names use star numbers" 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) : 

Chief Patrol Agent 
U.S. Border Patrol ! Special Qperations Groug 
Office: LJ~.l(.!>lJ.~}(7-)_(~)__J Cell:: ___ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ___ ] 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) : 

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 4:49 PM 
To! (b)(6),-(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
,--~----------------,(b)(6),-(b)(7)(C),-------------~-_, 

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

FOIA CBP 002608 



our actions. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Chief Patrol Agent 
U.S. Border Patrol ! Special Operations Group 
Office::Jb)(6),Jb)(7)(C)Ji Cellf° (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·7 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

From! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 4_:3_1_P_M _______ ~~~~~---------
T o: PO RV AZ N I K, ANTHONY J l_ ______________________________________________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ] 
Subject: RE: More details 

I think my latest submission answer AS2. 

For Chiefi,,11,,,,11,,,,:and i 1°11•1. 1°11111c1 i benefit, this was the latest submission. 
'•-•-•-•-•-• • I 

On July 15, 2020 at approximately 01 :25 hours (PST), two ICE ERO SRT Agents were assaulted with a 
green laser to the eyes at the Edith Green Federal Building. Officers were able to get a description of 
the subject, the Private Security Officer recorded the assaulter on CCV camera. A photo and 
description of the subject was disseminated for awareness. SOC IU UC's relocated to the area to 
attempt to locate the subject 

******** 02:24 hours: UCs made Positive Identification (PIO) of the assailant. Subject was located 
walking south on 3rd, toward Madison in a small group. SOC IU UCs continued to maintain visual until 
the subject entered an area away from the protestors. SOC SOD mobile units maneuvered to make the 
arrest once clear. 

******** Approximately 0225-0230: FPS Incident Command, District Commander Michael Nielsen, 
immediately notified one of the US Marshalls Service (USMS) Investigators of the situation. USMS 
Investigator, unknown name, returned a few moments later and advised Commander Nielsen that the 
AUSA was good with the positive ID for the PC arrest and gave the go ahead to arrest the subject 

******** ~02:30 hours: Commander Nielsen relayed the approval for BORTAC to make the arrest of the 
subject to the BORTAC Team Leader, who relayed the information to the mobile units. 

******** -02:30 hours: SOC SOD PMOs gained visual of the subject, walking in a group. 

******** ~0230 hours: SOC SOD detained one individual that was identified as matching the description 
of the assailant. After a brief interview, the subject was determined not to be the assailant and was 
released. 

******** ~02:40 hours: SOC SOD Mobile Units approached the location of the subject and the group he 

FOIA CBP 002609 



i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 

(Acting) Deputy Chief - Operations 

Law Enforcement Operations Directorate 

USBP Headquariers, Washington, DC 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i office 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~---------------~ 
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 6:25 PM 
To:i (b)(6),-(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: More details 

See additional RFI below from AS2, 

FOIA CBP 002610 



Anthony J. Porvaznik 

(A) Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

l.J~)_(~)! __ (!>JEK~L.! (desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ( cell) 

VVAFtMIMG. This dOCU!iietil is tAVv EMPORCEMEMi .3EM31ilVE atid is desigr1ated FOR OFFICIAL 
USE or.JL'( (FOLIO). H co11tai11s ii 1fo1111atio11 ti 1at 111ay be exe111pt f10111 public I el ease u11de1 ti 1e F1eedo111 
of h 1fo1 ii 1atio1 i Act (5 USC 552). Tl !is doca111e11t is to be co11t1 oiled~ I 1a1 idled~ ti a11s1 i 1itted~ disllibated~ a11d 
di3po3ed of i1, aeeo1da11ee vvitl, Depa, l, 11e11t of I lo,, 1ela11d Seeu1 it~ polie~ relc1ti1 ,g to FOUO i, .fo, 111atio11, 
ai1d is 11ot to be ieleased to the public rn prnsoll!1el wl1O do 11ot l1ave a valid 11eed to 1<::i1ow wit!1out p!irn 
app, oval. 

From: PEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 6~:2_2_P_M ________________ _ 
To: PORVAZN!K, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject Fwd: More details 

Chief - please see below. Will call you shortly to discuss - thanks. 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 

Deputy Commissioner 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "MORGAN, MARK A'! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: July 18, 2020 at 6:02 __ :_15_P_M_E_D_T _________ _ 
To: "PEREZ, ROBERT E"i. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: "SEGUIN, DEBBIE W"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject Fwd: More details 

Bob, 

This is going to have to be a joint effort I suggest CBP getting w FPS and ICE to get this I for, 

FOIA CBP 002611 



I'd like to use cal! signs rather than names. 

Can you please get with Tony and coord with our folks as well as others. I think we should be 
submitting a joint product rather than each agency. Just my thougtlts. 

Mark 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: AS2KTC! (b)(7)(E) 

Date: July 18, 2020 at 5:44:45 PM EDT 
To: "Cline, Richard K"! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·1 

!"MORGAN, MARK A"! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'-----'--'-'-'-'--'---'-'---'-'--'-----' 

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i"SEGUIN, DEBBIE W" (b)(6),(b)(7)(Cl i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) "Alles, Randolph" 

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

FOIA CBP 002612 



(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) jBut it is clearly necessary information. 

'-------'-----'---'----'--'-----'--------' 

Thx 

! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 
• i 

FOIA CBP 002613 



From: l ........... ( .. b.>. ( s.>., ...... (. b.>. (.1. >. (.c.> ....... J 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: More details 
Date: Sat Jul 18 2020 18:44:43 EDT 
Attachments: 

Looks like we just need the agents names added into this. I will send to[(•H•J.(b)(,)(CJ_i andi(b)(6), (b)(7)(c): to fill in. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t 

Chief Patrol Agent 
U.S. Border Patrol j Sp_ecial Qperations Grow~ 
Officei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ij Cell:[ _(b)(6),, (b)(7)(C),_,_! 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) t 

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 4..,_c,:3'--'-1--'-P_,_M'-'----------------------~ 
,--T_o_: P_O_R_V_A_Z_N_IK~, A_N_T_H_O_N_Y_J~i ________ (_b_)(G_)_, (_b)_(7_)(_C_) ________ ,l_ __ 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 
Subject: RE: More details 

I think my latest submission answer AS2. 

For Chief!~.;::~.;~;::: and i1bl!6),(b)(7)(c) i benefit, this was the latest submission. 

{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002614 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
. ! 

(Acting) Deputy Chief - Operations 

Law Enforcement Operations Directorate 

FOIA CBP 002615 



USBP Headquarters, Washington, DC 

[_(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) __ ! cell 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! office 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~-----~-'-~~-'-------
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

WARMIMEl Tl1is docU111e11t is LAV\l EtffORCEMEMT SEMSITIVE ai1d is desig11ated FOR OFFICIAL 
USE or.JL'( (FOLIO). H co11tai11s ii 1fo1111atio11 ti 1at 111ay be exe111pt f10111 public I el ease u11de1 ti 1e F1eedo111 
of h1fo1111atio11 Act (5 USC 552). Tllis doca111e11t is to be co11lio!!ed~ !1a11dled~ t1a11s111itled~ disliibated~ a11d 
disposed of i11 accrnda11ce vvit!1 Elepait111e11t of Hrn11elat1d Sec□ 1ily policy 1elali11g to fOUO i11frn111atirn1, 
B:l'H:l i:s 1 ,at ta be relea:seel ta ti ,e f5Ublie 61 f5elr!561'119el vvl'le ela 11et l'lave ei valid "1 ,eeel ta kMvv" vvitl'!eut f5rie1 
app1 oval. 

From: PEREZ, ROBERT E i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 6,_:2_2_P_M ____ ~~~~-----~ 
To: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(~) 

Subject: Fwd: More details 

Chief - please see below. Will call you shortly to discuss - thanks. 

FOIA CBP 002616 



REP 

Robert E. Perez 

Deputy Commissioner 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "MORGAN, MARK A" i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: July 18, 2020 at 6:02 __ :_15_P_M_E_D_T,,....,....,..,...,--,,....,....,,,,,.,....,...,,..,....---~ 
To: "PEREZ, ROBERT E"t. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: "SEGUIN, DEBBIE W'i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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

From: AS2KTO (!>X~.~) --~ 
Date: July 18, 2020 at 5:44:45 PM EDT 
To: "Cline, Richard K" i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Cc! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

_____ j "MORGAN, MARK A"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'--------'---'--'--'-'---'---'--'--'--'--'----' 

; "SEGUIN, DEBBIE W"i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C): 

f, "Alles, Randolph" ~--------------------------~ 

FOIA CBP 002617 



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
fariher. All the way to the beginning. 

For these purposes, the beginning is when some lawn Forssman officer or officers were assaulted with 
lasers, I would like to know the names of the officers who were assaulted, where they were located 
when they were assaulted, roughly what time it was when they were assaulted and any other details 
you have . 

.__ ___ (-'-b--'-)('-7-'--')('-E-'-) ---~jBut it is clearly necessary information, 

Thx 

I (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 
• i 

FOIA CBP 002618 



From: None 
To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

FW: More details 
Sat Jul rn 2020 19:17:39 EDT 
image001.jpg 
image002.jpg 
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image007.jpg 
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image009.jpg 
image019.jpg 
image020.jpg 
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image022.jpg 
image023.jpg 
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image025.jpg 
image026.jpg 
image027.jpg 

Anthony J. Porvaznik 
(A) Chief 
USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ( desk) 
! : (cell) 

1/QA~Mll~G. il1is d0Cuiiietil is tAvV t:!~fO~Ct:lvH.:l~i :3t:M31i1Vt: atid is desiy11ated fO~ Off!CIAL 
USE QttjLY {FOUO}. It crn 1tail 1s i11f01111atirn I ti 1at 111ay be exe111pt f1rn11 public I el ease U11de1 ti 1e F1 eedOll i 
of h1fo1111atio11 Act (5 USC 552). Tllis docu111e11t is to be co11t1olled~ l1c111dled~ tia11s111itted~ disllibuted~ a11d 
disposed of i11 acco1 da1 ice will I Depa1ti11e11t of Hrn 11ela11d 3ec□ 1 ity policy I elati11g to FOUO i11frn 111atirn 1, 
a.A el is 1 ,et te be rel ea.see te H ,e r-,ublie aF r-,erseAAel u'lll=ie ea r ,et l=lave a valie "1 ,eee ta kAeu'll" 'l!11itl=leut r-,rie1 
8l3l3F0'1'8I. 

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 7.....c:0~1~P~M~-------------------­
To: PORVAZN!K, ANTHONY Ji 

Subject RE: More details 

Chief, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

Current version in text. I will update the entire document w/ Chief!_(•H•J.(b)(,)(CJ _: info and send that back to you 
when complete. 
In yellow: 

FOIA CBP 002619 



(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002620 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002621 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002622 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002623 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

(Acting) Deputy Chief - Operations 
Law Enforcement Operations Directorate 
USBP Headat,Jarters, Washington, DC 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! ce~I 
!office ~---~ 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~---------------~ 
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 6:58 PM 
To:i (b)(G); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: More details 

Instead of names, use star numbers as per C1; he may ask for a name and star number roster, so be 
ready for that Also on this task, generate another document for this effort that outlines all the arrests 
that we have been involved in into one document with the detail from the bullet below, Then, socialize 
that document with all the agencies involved in Portland so that the lead agency can answer this RF! for 
AS2, We need this done soon, but not tonight Sunday or Monday will be fine, 

Anthony J. Porvaznik 
(A) Chief 
USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) i(desk) 
! ' i(cell) 

\1VAR:MIMS, Tl 1is docrn 11e11t is LAW EMFOR:CEMEMT SEMSITIVE ai 1d is desig11ated FOR: OFFICIAL 
UGE or~L'( (FOUO}. H COB ilctiii5 ii 1fo11 iedliOi i ti idl ii !dJ be exe1e ipl fl 01 le public i el ease Uiidei t! 1e Fi eedo1e i 
of h1fo1111atio11 Act (5 USC 552). Tllis doca111e11t is to be co11liolled~ l1a11dled~ t1a11s111itted~ distlibated~ a11J 
elisr,esee1 ef iA neeerelrmee vvitt"l Der,artrt1eAt ef I lemelaAe1 Seeuril:y r,eliey relatiA§ te FOUO ir1ferrt1nl:ier1, 
di 1d is 11ot to be i el eased to ti 1e public rn pei srn 111el wl 10 do i 1ot I 1ave a valid "1 ieed to t<:11ow" will 1out pi irn 
ar,13revaL 

Frorn:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 6:45 PM 
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: RE: More details 

FOiA CBP 002624 



Looks like we just need the agents names added into this. I will send toi_(•H•J.(b)(,)(C)i and !(b)(6),<bH7HCJito fill in. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Chief Patrol Agent 
U.S. Border Patrol I Special Qperations Group 
Office: i ____ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) __ ,J Cell L.Jb.)J~k(~l(?){~L. __ j 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 4,-'--':3~1~P~M~--------------------~ 
To: PORVAZN!K ANTHONY Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: More details 

I think my latest submission answer AS2. 

For Chief! ,,,,, ,,,,,q i and i1•11•1.1•11111cd benefit, this was the latest submission. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002625 



(b)(7)(E) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(Acting) Deputy Chief - Operations 
Law Enforcement Operations Directorate 
USBP Headawariers, Washington, DC 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i cel_l 
;office 

'----~ 

From: PORV AZNIK, ANTHONY J ~i ______ (b_)(_6_), _(b_)(_7)_(C_) _____ ~ 
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 6:25 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C.----) --------------,--~ 

Subject: FW: More details 

See additional RFI below from AS2. 

Anthony J. Porvaznik 
(A) Chief 
USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j(desk) 
! :(cell) 

VVA:RMIM6. Tl1is docU111e11l is LAVV Er~FORCEMEMT 3EM31Ti'v'E a11d is desig11ated FOR OFFICIAL 
USE or~LY (FOUO). It crn 1tai11s i11f011lldti011 ti Iat 111ay be axaIIIpt fl Di 11 public I elaasa rn 1de1 ti Ie F1aedrn11 
ef !19foF1'f!atieA Ael: (5 USC 552). This eleeu1'f!eAl: is ta be ee19tm!leel, ha:Ael!eel, tFBAsn,iHeel, elisl:Fibuteel, m1el 
eli~po~eel of i11 aeeoI ela1 ,ee ~vitl, Departliie11t of 1101, 1ela1 ,el Seeu1 ity poliey I elati11g to FOUO i11fo1111atio1 ,, 
mid is 11ot to be 1eleased to t!1e public rn pe1srn111el wl10 do 11ot l1ave a valid "11eed to k11ow" wit!1out p1irn 
approval, 

From: PEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 6_:2_2_P_M _____________ _ 
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
Date: July 18, 2020 at 6:02_:_15_PM_E_D_T _______ _ 
To: "PEREZ, ROBERT E" i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: "SEGUIN, DEBBIE W"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject Fwd: More details 
Bob, 

This is going to have to be a joint effort. I suggest CBP getting w FPS and ICE to get this I for. 

I'd like to use cal! signs rather than names. 

FOIA CBP 002626 



Can you please get with Tony and coord with our folks as well as others. I think we should be 
submitting a joint product rather than each agency. Just my thoughts. 

Mark 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded_m_e_s_s~ag~e_: ____ _ 
From: AS2KTCi (b)(G) 
Date: July 18, 2020 at 5:44:45 PM EDT 
To: "Cline, Richard K" i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-] "MORGAN, MARK A"i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

~~~~~~~--

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

Cd 

Subject: More details 

All, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -·-·-·-·-·-·: "SEGUIN, DEBBIE W"i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C): 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !"Alles, Randolph" 

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
_you have. 

(b)(6) 
(b)(7)(E) : But it is clearly necessary information. ~----------

Thx 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 002627 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002628 



(b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002629 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002630 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002631 



(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002632 



{b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 002633 



(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002634 



,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002635 



FOIA CBP 002636 



From: PORVAZNIK ANTHONY J 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: More details 
Date: Sat Jul 18 2020 18:58:13 EDT 
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
that document with all the agencies involved in Portland so that the lead agency can answer this RFI for 
AS2, We need this done soon, but not tonight Sunday or Monday will be fine, 

Anthony J. Porvaznik 

(A) Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ( desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :(cell) 

'ifefA:Rf~IMEl Tl1is docU111e11t is LAW ErffORCEMEMT 3Ef~GITIVE a11d is desig11ated FOR OFFICIAL 
USE or~L'{ (FOLIO). H COi 1tai11s ii 1fo1 i 11atio1 i ti idl ii 1ay be 8X8ii ipl fl Oi ii public i e!ease u11de1 ti 18 Fi eedoii i 
of II .fo11110:tiei, Aet (5 USC 552). Tl1is doeu111e1 ,tis to be eo11t1 oiled, 110:1 ,died, tn'!!:11s1111Hed, dist1 ibuted, a:11d 
di5posed of i11 a:eeo1da:11ee wit! 1 Depa:lt111e11t of 110111ela:11d Geeu1 ity policy I ela:ti11g to FOUO i11fo1111a:tio11, 
a:1,d is 11ot ta be 1elea:sed to tl,e publie 01 pe1:so1111el vvl1a do 11ot 110:ve a valid "11eed to h:11avv" vvitl,aut p1ior 
dppiOvdL 

FOIA CBP 002637 



From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent:_ Saturdav~_Julv.18, _ _2020 _6:45_pM~-------~ 
Toi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject RE: More details 

Looks like we just need the agents names added into this. I will send t0i1b11•1.1b11111c1 j and i (bH6>, (bH7HCJ i to fill in. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Chief Patrol Agent 
U.S. Border Patrol I Special Operations Group 
Office:l__J~ll6)1_H>J{?ll9.J Cellf" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·: 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 4~:3_1_P_M ____________________ ~ 
To: PORVAZN!K ANTHONY J! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: More details 

! think my latest submission answer AS2. 

For Chiefj,,,,,.,,,,,q ] andi1bH•1.1b)(l)(c1! benefit, this was the latest submission. 
'-·-·-·-·-· . . 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 002638 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

(Acting) Deputy Chief - Operations 

Law Enforcement Operations Directorate 

USBP Headquarters, Washington, DC 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell 

: __ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C). i office 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~--------------~ 
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 6:25 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
~-------------------------------~ 

FOIA CBP 002639 



Subject: FW: More details 

See additional RFI below from AS2. 

Anthony J. Porvaznik 

(A) Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

U_~)_(~tJ~}(7-)_(f) __ j (desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ( cell) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

V'IIJ'.\:Rf~IM6. Tl1is docU111e11t is LAW EtqFORCEMEMT 3Ef~3ITIVE a11d is desig11ated FOR OFFICIAL 
USE OrtjLY {FOUO;. !t co11tail 1s ii 1frn 111atirn I ti 1at 111ay be exe111pt f1rn11 public I el ease u11de1 ti 1e F1 eed0111 
of II ifo11110:tioi I Aet (5 USC 552). Tl lis doeu111e11t is to be eo11t1 oiled, I 10:1 idled, tro:11s11 litted, dist1 ibuted, al 1d 
elis15eseel ef iA a:eeerela:Aee vvitl"l De15a1tn'ieAt ef I len,ela:nel Seeurit':9 15elie':9 relatiA~ te FOUO i1,ferf1'1a:tie1'1, 
a11el i:s 11et te be 1elea:see.l hs tl1e r,ublie rn r,e1:se1111el .~l,e e.le 11et l,ave a valid "11eee.l re k11ev~" witl1eut 151ie1 
ar,r,rnva:L 

From: PEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 6:22 PM ----------------~ 
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

FOIA CBP 002640 



From: "MORGAN, MARK A" i ('?.!@L(!>l(.?.Kg)'----~ 
Date: July 18, 2020 at 6:04:1s_pM_E.DT~------~ 
To: "PEREZ, ROBERT E" i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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
To: "Cline, Richard K" i (b)(6) ·-·-·-! "MORGAN, MARK A"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

~------~ 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! "SEGUIN, DEBBIE W"i_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

{b){6), {b){7){C) !"Alles, Randolph" 
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

FOIA CBP 002641 



lasers. I would like to know the names of the officers who were assaulted, where they were located 
wtlen ttley were assaulted, roughly wtlat time it was wtlen ttley were assaulted and any ottler details 
you have. 

(b)(7)(E) i But it is clearly necessary information. ~----------

Ttlx 

! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 002642 



From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: More details 
Date: Sat Jul 18 2020 18:33:42 EDT 
Attachments: FPS Support EXSUM-v10_07 July_ 1 000hrs_ V2.docx 

FPS Support EXSUM-v11_08July_1 000hrs.docx 
FPS Supprni EXSUM-v12_09July_ 1 000hrs.docx 
FPS Support EXSUM-v13_J 0July ___ 1 000hrs.docx 
FPS Support EXSUM-v14_ 11 July_ 1 000hrs.docx 
FPS Support EXSUM-v15 ____ 12July ___ 1000t1rs.docx 
FPS Support EXSUM-v16_ 13July_1 000hrs.docx 
FPS Support EXSUM-v17_J 4July ___ 1 000hrs.docx 
FPS Support EXSUM-v18_ 15July_ 1 000hrs.docx 
FPS Support EXSUM-v19_ 16July_ 1 000hrs.docx 
FPS Support EXSUM-v20 ____ 17 July ___ 1000t1rs.docx 
FPS Supprni EXSUM-v21_ 18July_ 1000hrs.docx 
FPS Support EXSUM-v8 ____ 05July ____ 1000hrs.docx 
FPS Support EXSUM-v9_06July_ 1000hrs.docx 
FPS Support one-page EXSUM-v5.docx 
FPS Support one-page EXSUM-v6_02July.docx 
FPS Supprni one-page EXSUM-v7 _03July_ 1000 hrs.docx 
FPS Support one-page EXSUM-v7 ___ 04July_J 000hrs.docx 

Just so everyone has the exact same sit reps, attached are all the daily sit reps that have gone to the 
Commissioner's SITROOM and the OHS NOC every day since this began. 

It starts with EXSUM V5 on July 1st that was the one pager explaining the operation and locations 

EXSUM V7 on July 3nd was the first sit rep that had agents on the ground beginning at 0130 hours. 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~----~~~~---'--'-...-'-------~ 
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 6:25 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: More details 

FOIA CBP 002643 



See additional RFI below from AS2. 

Anthony J. Porvaznik 

(A) Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ( desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(cell) 

'NARNING: Tl9is eleeumeAt is LA\f✓ ENFORCEMENT SDmlTIVE aAel is elesigAateel FOR OFFICIAL 
USE rn~LY (FOUO). It een 1tai113 i11fe11 n ,atien I ti ,at 111ay be e.x:e1, 1pt f1 e11, public I el ease u11eler ti 1e Freeele1, 1 
of Ii 1foiii18tirn I Act (5 USC 552). Tl 1is doc□ 111e11t is to be COi 1ti oiled, I 181 idled, t1811s111itted, distlibuted, a11d 
elis!5eseel ef iA aeeerelfmee vvitl, De!5a:FtFr1ent ef I len,elaAel Seeurit'y !5Blie'F I ela:tiAg te FOUO iAfeFA'mtieA, 
a11d is 11ot to be I el eased to U 1e public Di pe1srn111el wl 10 do 11ot I 1ave 8 valid "1 ieed to k11ow" will 1out p1 irn 
app1 oval. 

From: PEREZ, ROBERT E i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 6:22 PM ------------------. 
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

From: "MORGAN, MARK A" (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: July ·18, 2020 at 6:02: 5 PM EDT 

FOIA CBP 002644 



To: "PEREZ, ROBE RT E" l.,====(===b )===(6===),==(b==)===(7===)(C===)==~----j 
Cc: "SEGUIN, DEBBIE W' i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

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
To: "Cline, Richard K" i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 
-·-·-] "MORGAN, MARK A"i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

'-------'--'-'--'-'---'---'-'--'-'---'-------' 

Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i "SEGUIN, DEBBIE W" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

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
lasers. ! would like to know the names of the officers who were assaulted, where they were located 
when they were assaulted, roughly what time it was when they were assaulted and any other details 

FOIA CBP 002645 



you have. 

(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) : But it is clearly necessary information. 
~--~~~--~ 

Thx 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 002646 



UNCLASSffIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE O-HLY.1.'LA'N ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Continued FPS Support: July 7, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

Executive Summarv: 
On June 26, the President issued an Executive Order Protecting American Monuments, Memorials, and Statues and 
Combating Recent Criminal Activity. In this order, he directed that DHS "shall provide, as appropriate and 
consistent with applicable law, personnel to assist with the protection of Federal monuments, memorials, statues, or 
property." 

On July l, 2020, the DHS Acting Secretary, Chad F. Wolt~ issued a memorandum, "DHS Support to Protect 
Federal Facilities and Property" directing the pre-positioning of Rapid Deployment Teams (RDT), to Portland, OR; 
Seattle, WA; and the District of Columbia, no later than 2 July to be used in a reserve force role. 

BLUF: The standby SOG team in El Paso was activated on July 4, 2020 and deployed to Portland. CBP support to 
FPS ended in Washington D.C. and Seattle at the conclusion of the shift on July 5, 2020. Operational support will 
continue in Portland, OR at the Hatfield Courthouse with a total otj~;~;~~]CBP personnel providing security and safety 
to federal property and personnel. FPS requested, and CBP approved, continued support in Portland until Monday 
July 12, 2020. CBP personnel throughout the country will remain on stand by for additional support request. 

EXECUTION (updated 7/7/20) 
Beginning July 2nd through July 12, 2020, CBP will deploy agents/officers to support FPS in Portland, OR, Seattle, 
WA, and Washington, DC, and maintain agents/officers in alert status through the July 4th holiday weekend in order 
to protect federal facilitJ.~s and property. 

• Portland, ORi~1
~'~.

1i PAX): USBP SOG is providing F::~~ agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in Portland, 
OR. A_ctive 

• Standby SOG RDTp~~;~~~iPAX): USBP SOG is providing['.~;~;.]agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in 
Portland, OR. Activated 7/4/20 to Portland, OR 

• Washington, D.C.p;~;~;~JPAX): Demobilized on 7/5/20 at the conclusion of shift 
• Seattle, WA i,,,,,,,! PAX): Demobilized on 7/5/20 at the conclusion of shift 
• Secondary St~;;·dby Teami~~~-;~~~~]:J"-~SC identified[~~iagents/officer to assist DOI in Gettysburg ifreque§.t~.Q­

OFO in Baltimore will provideJ~.'~'~1.Jofficers to assist DOI if requested. Blaine Sector has an additiona~'.~''.~'~~j 
agents identified to support FPS in Seattle if requested. 

• AMO has staged[-· (b)(7)(E) ._: aircraft and necessary flight crews in Corpus Christie, TX to provide air 
transport to the USBP SOG RDT in El Paso, TX to a location TBD. Stand by times are l 000-1800 CDT 

• AMO is presently on standby at the request of the Detroit Police Department to provide air support. 
• AMO will have a Mobile Command Center stationed in Seattle to cover events in Settle and Portland. 
• An AMO[~~l!~ifef.~Jfrom Chicago and a[::::::::::::{~j{fi.(~[:::::::::::]Aircraft frmp_petroit will provide 

support in St Louis, Missouri if requested by DOJ. Response time from notification isr::'.jhours to St Louis. 
• f:;:.~:;AMO[ij;fr,.frEi] helicopters are available locally in the NCR if requested. 
• USBP Sectors have identified an additional :.'')(')(•1ipersonnel that could be activated in response to support 

requests beyond what is pre-deployed and identified as fly away teams. USBP personnel are assigned to 
Special Operations teams and are trained and equipped to respond to mobile field force situations. 

• OFO Field Offices have identified an additional!~'~'.'~'~'! personnel that could be activated in response to ;-·-·-·-·-·, 
support requests beyond what is pre-deployed and identified as fly away teams. OFO SRT identifiedi.(bH7HE>i 

-· personnel .are_trained and eguipped_to. respond .to _mobile. filed_force situations .. _.The_ additional CBPOs have 
L ______________________________________ Jb)(7)(E) _______________________________________ i 

TRAINING and CROSS DESIGNATION 
• All agents and officers have complete FPS cross designation and appropriate OCC training. 
• FPS established a one-hour web based training program for the required 40 USC 1315 cross-designation. 
• FPS, with the consent of Acting Commissioner Morgan, issued a cross designation letter of 40 USC 1315 

law enforcement authority for CBP. 

Updated: July 7, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OfFIClAL USE o-l'iLY//LA'vY ENFORCEMENT :SEN:SrfIVE 

FOIA CBP 002647 



ill<fCLASSffIED/,TOR OfHClAL USE ONLY/i'LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Continued FPS Support: July 7, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

• On July 3rd
, FPS held an additional cross designation online training course. Over!.~.1~1:1':l]CBP personnel 

completed the training. 
• Additional FPS cross designation online training courses will be held on July 7th

, 8th
, and 9th

. 

CBP Portland Team Sit Rep 7/6/20 to 7/7/20: 1900-0500 hours PST 
On July 6, 2020 at 2130 hours Pacific Daylight Time (PDT), all~i;;.! forward deployed SOG personnel reported to 
the[ ____________ J!.>)(7-)_(!=J_ _________ ___ilo~_a._t~rt.?t ______ , __________________ _(b.)J.?W~J ________________________________ J The SOG team conduc~t~~ an operations 
brief and are pre-staged atl_ ___ J~l(_'7-_)_(~)___ ___ J along witht'.~'.~'.>JFederal Protective Service (FPS) Otiicers,l1:~'.~'.1JU.S. \farshal 
Special Operations Group (MSOG) personnel andii;:,;»:HOmeland Security Investigations (HSI) Special Response 

··-·-·--
Team (SRT) personnel. SOG will conduct quick reaction force (QRF) duties in suppmt of FPS operations 
providing security and safety to federal property and personnel. 

• 07 !06/20 at 0800 hours PSTj,] AMOF~;i] departed[j~jffj(~LJin-route to[j~J{.?.)i.ff.J \VV to pick up 
less lethal munitions resupply. ,--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

• 07/06/20 at 1030 hours PST: AMO! ______ jarrived a~ (b)(7)(E) l WV airfield 
• 07/06/20 at 1230 hours PST: Al\10i 1' 11 ' 11•Jdeparted!- ___ (b)(7)(E) ____ i\vv in-route to Portland, OR 
• 07i06/20 at 1830 hours PST: AMOt _____ _lan-ived in Pmiland, OR 
• 07/06/20 at 2130 hours PST: All USBP SOG personnel are staged at thel_ ___________ (b)(7)(E) _________ ___!with FPS, 

USMS, and HSI SRT law enforcement personnel. 
• 07 /06/20 at 223 7 hours PST: Three separate groups of protesters are gathering in front of the Hayfield 

Courthouse on 3rd Street The first group of protesters is approximately 100-150 protesters in size standing 
on _yd and Main St. The second group of protesters is approximately 50 people. They are wearing 
protective gear to include gas masks and have been seen with leaf blowers. The third group of protesters is 
staged near the Elk Monument and have been assaulting USBP SOG personnel that are in an observation 
position \'Vith harmful lasers pointing them directly at the eyes and face. Law enforcement personnel are 
currently holding a position in the fi)yer of the courthouse and planning is ongoing for an attempt to arrest 
assaultive subjects. 

• 07/06/2020 at 2355 hours PST: Protesters have moved east away from the courthouse. Protesters appear to 
be staging in front of the Justice Center building next to the courthouse. lnfonnation gathered from social 
media indicates that the protesters are being told not to incite Federal Agencies within the Federal 
Courthouse. USBP SOG team is nrc•ne>rPrl to other locations if 

• 07i07/2020 at 2445 hours PST: 

• 07/07/2020 at O 14 7 hours PST: Protesters have dispersed and all SOG personnel have cleared the 
scene. No munitions were required to be used by SOG personnel. Federal Courthouse was not targeted by 
protesters this evening due to heavy federal enforcement actions over the last tvvo nights. No injuries 
sustained by SOG personnel. 

End of Report 

PATH FORWARD: July 7th 

• FPS has requested and it has been app_1~a.ved that the USBP SOG team will remain in Portland, OR to 
support FPS until July 12, 2020 withi,,,,,,iagents. 

• Portland Team: Monday July 7th fro~-'.i°000-0600 (PDT), USBP SOG team will report to thei.(i>R7}(En 
.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 . L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

:. __ (b )(7)(E) __ i for assignments with FPS 

Updated: July 7, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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UN'CLASSIFIED//fOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYFLA'N ENFORCEMENT :SEN:SITIVE 

Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Continued FPS Support: July 8, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

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
FPS ended in Washington D.C. and Seattle at the conclusion of the

0
_§.h,ift on July 5, 2020. Operational support will 

continue in Portland, OR at the Hatfield Courthouse with a total of:.'~'.:~ CBP personnel providing security and safety 
to federal property and personnel. FPS requested, and CBP approved, continued support in Portland until Monday 
July 12, 2020. CBP personnel throughout the country will remain on stand by for additional support request. 

EXECUTION (updated 7/8/20) 
Beginning July 2nd through July 12, 2020, CBP will deploy agents/officers to support FPS in Portland, OR, Seattle, 
WA, and Washington, DC, and maintain agents/officers in alert status through the July 4th holiday weekend in order 
to protect federal facilities and property. 

• Portland, OR E~~-~-jP AX): USBP SOG is providingE~:~ agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in Portland, 
OR. A.ctive 

• Standby SOG ROT i';;,~~;j PAX): USBP SOG is providingf~:i;~] agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in 
Portland, OR. Activated 7/4/20 to Portland, OR 

• Washington, D.C.i1°K1K•1]PAX): Demobilized on 7/5/20 at the conclusion of shift 
• Seattle, W Aj 1011111•1i PAX): Demobilized on 7/5/20 at the conclusion of shift 

1·-·-·-·-, -·-·-
• Secondary Standby Teami1°11111•1i:_L_ESC identifiedi.-m»iagents/officer to assist DOI in Gettysburg ifrequested. 

OFO in Baltimore will pr~v{d~l.'~'.:~ officers to as~i;;·t DOI ifrequested. Blaine Sector has an additionall_~~~-~-j 
agents identified to support FPS in Seattle if requested. 

• AMO has stagedlJ~H?X~l.J aircraft and necessary flight crews in Corpus Christie, TX to provide air 
transport to the USBP SOG RDT in El Paso, TX to a location TBD. Stand by times are l 000-1800 CDT 

• AMO is presently on standby at the request of the Detroit Police Department to provide air support. 
• AMO will have a Mobile Command Center stationed in Seattle to cover events in Settle and Portland. 
• An AMO [i~!!!.!!~Jjfrom Chicago and a r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)°f7j°(i~f--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·lAircraft frmp__ Detroit will provide 

support in St Louis, Missouri if reque~t-ecCby"i5orile"sponse"th11e·-from"notification ist: .ihours to St Louis. 
• l~~~l AMO[-!b)(7)(E-ii helicopters are available locally in the NCR if requested. 
• USBP Sectors have identified an additional[~~1~11:_1_:personnel that could be activated in response to support 

requests beyond what is pre-deployed and identified as fly away teams. USBP personnel are assigned to 
Special Operations teams and are trained and eci,u._ip_R_ed to respond to mobile field force situations. 

• OFO Field Offices have identified an additiona(1_~1:1~•~personnel that could be activated in response to .-•-·-·-·-·, 
support requests beyond what is pre-deployed and identified as fly away teams. OFO SRT identified:_(bH7HE>i 
personnel are trained and equipped to respond to mobile filed force situations. The additional CBPOs have 
basic law enforcement equipment and are not trained or equipped for crowd control. 

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

Updated: July 8, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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UNCLASSIFIED/,TOR OFFICIAL USE O-NLYFLA'N ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Continued FPS Support: July 8, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

• On July 3rd
, FPS held an additional cross designation online training course. Overi1011111e1!CBP personnel 

completed the training. 
• Additional FPS cross designation online training courses will be held on July 7th

, 8th
, and 9th

. 

CBP Portland Team Sit Rep 7/7/20 to 7/8/20: 2000-0600 hours PST 
On Julv_7,_2020_ at2100,hours PacificDavlight_Time (PDT\ all~"'""! forward deployed SOG personnel reported to 
the [ _________ ___(!,>._)_(?)J.~) _________ __.1 h~f.?J(?_g_0-_tl ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J~_K7-)J~) _________________________________ j The SOG team conduc_t~_d.: an operations 
brief and are pre-staged a( __ __(_~)_(!.)_(~L____i along w~tt~'.~'.jFederal Protective Service (FPS) OfficersJ1~• ~• ~1.!U.S. \farshaI 
Special Operations Group (MSOG) personnel andt'. '.:'~~j HOmeland Security Investigations (HSI) Special Response 
Team (SRT) personnel. SOG will conduct quick reaction force (QRF) duties in suppmt of FPS operations 
providing security and safety to federal property and personnel. 

• 07108/2020 at 2400 hours PST: USBP SOG Operators were conducting observation on suspicious subjects 
near the Edith Green Federal Building. During this time, USBP SOG personnel vvere targeted with harmful 
green lasers. As a result of the laser deployment, USBP SOG personnel attempted to perform an arrest. A 
foot pursuit ensued from the federal building into the Chapman Park area vvere several other protesters 
were congregated. 

A group of over 200 protesters savv our personnel chasing the subject. The protesters began assaulting 
agents with rocks and bottles as they ran towards the USBP SOG team. USBP SOG immediately 
discontinued the foot pursuit and began to return to the Edith Green Federal Building as they were being 
pursued by a mob of l 00 protesters assaulting them with rocks and bottles. In order to move _rrotesters 

-~~:~y_t'r_°..1!.~_!t1~--~9J;~!1_c_~_g_fJlJ_~__I? ederal Building, U SB P SOG deployedi__ ______________________ _(~)J.?)!.~) _____________________ __.1 
!_ ______________________ ( b )(7)( E ) _____________________ __j 

No SOG personnel were injured, one FPS Officer rolled his ankle. 

• 07/08/2020 at 0240 hours PST: Protesters have dispersed and all SOG personnel have cleared the 
scene. No injuries sustained by SOG personnel. 

End of Report 

PATH FORWARD: July 8th 

• FPS has requested and it has been approved that the USBP SOG team will remain in Portland, OR to 
support FPS until July 12, 2020 with!.'~~:~ agents. 

• USBP HQ has deployed an Assistant Chief to Portland to assist with administrative duties and agency 
coordination that will begin work on 07 /08/20 

• USBP SOG Deputy Chief Patrol Agent will deploy to Portland to assist with Command/ Control and Law 
Enforcement Liaison ( arrival expected in the evening of 07 /08/20) 

• _1:'9-1!!~.1!.g _ _Ie:_am: Monday July 7th from 2000-0600 (PDT), USBP SOG team will report to the [ __ (_b.,)_(?l(~L! 
l___(b)(7)(E) ___ j for assignments with FPS 

Updated: July 8, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Continued FPS Support: July 9, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

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
continue in Portland, OR at the Hatfield Courthouse with a total of[:~;:jCBP personnel providing security and safety 
to federal property and personnel. FPS requested, and CBP approved, continued support in Portland until Monday 
July 12, 2020. CBP personnel throughout the country will remain on stand by for additional support request. 

EXECUTION (updated 7/9/20) 
Beginning July 2nd through July 12, 2020, CBP will deploy agents/officers to support FPS in Portland, OR, Seattle, 
WA, and Washington, DC, and maintain agents/officers in alert status through the July 4th holiday weekend in order 
to protect federal facilities and property. 

• Portland, OR~~~~;~~~iP AX): USBP SOG is providingE~:~ agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in Portland, 
OR. A_ctive 

• Standby SOG RDTi~~i;i~:PAX): USBP SOG is providing~~:;~,;] agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in 
Portland, OR. Activated 7/4/20 to Portland, OR 

• Washington, D.C. :·,~;;,~~! PAX): Demobilized on 7/5/20 at the conclusion of shift 
• Seattle, W Al1°K1K•1Jp AX): Demobilized on 7 /5/20 at the conclusion of shift 
• Portland, OR::;::;:PAX)E~JAssistant Chief from USB HQ and the Deputy Chief Patrol Agent from SOG 

arrived in Portland, OR on 718/20 to provide administrative and operational support oversite. 
• AMO: Beginning 7/9/20, AMO will be released from a stand by status to an as needed call status to provide 

air transportation to USBP and OAs 
• AMO will have a Mobile Command Center stationed in Seattle to cover events in Settle and Portland. 
• USBP Sectors have identified an additional i~;~,;~·:i! personnel that could be activated in response to support 

requests beyond what is pre-deployed and identified as fly away teams. USBP personnel are assigned to 
Special Operations teams and are trained and equipped to respond to mobile field force situations. 

• OFO Field Offices have identified an additionali1°H1H•1! personnel that could be activated in response to 
support requests beyond what is pre-deployed a~lidentified as fly away teams. OFO SRT identified:i~;;;;~~i 
personnel are trained and equipped to respond to mobile filed force situations. The additional CBPOs have 

[ _______________________________________ (b)(7)(E) ______________________________________ J 

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

, FPS held an additional cross designation online training course. Over[~~,~;,~~~! CBP personnel 
completed the training. 

• Additional FPS cross designation online training courses will be held on July 7th, 8th
, and 9th

. 

Updated: July 9, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Continued FPS Support: July 9, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

CBP Portland Team Sit Rep 7/8/20 to 7/9/20: 1700-0300 hours PST 
On_J..u.:l_y__82-.i9JQ __ E!:tJ.7..Q.9, hours Paci_fJ~ __ P..E!:YliJs.lJ.~.J:\r!~i::..H'..QI.}1 __ ~1.l~:~•~Jfj_r~:.'.'1!."~~ deployed SOG personnel repmied to 
the[ ____________ J~}(7-)_(~)___ ________ __i lo_c_,!t_e._q __ a_tL, _____________________________ J_~}{!.).(~) _________________________________ j The SOG team condus.!~fl an operations 
brief and are pre-staged a( ______ (!>..H.?.)(~_L._Jalong wLtbl'.~''~1~jFederal Protective Service (FPS) Officersj~'.'.'.~~j U.S. Marshal 
Special Operations Group (MSOG) personnel andl1'.~'.~'.1JHomeland Security Investigations (HSI) Special Response 
Team (SRT) personneL SOG will conduct quick reaction force (QRF) duties in support of FPS operations 
providing security and safety to federal property and personnel. 

• 07i08/2020 at 2110 hours PST: An individual that has been observed assaulting law ent"i.1rcement personnel 
with a laser and destroying federal property (video surveillance camera) over the last couple of days was 
seen by the USBP SOG observatiq1:_i_lC..E!:1P..__!t1 Lownsdale Square Park. The subject is also responsible for 
the injuries to HSI Special Ageni~-~-~~-~b~(~l~<:_!_l whom is currently unable to work due to the injury. SOG recon 
teams were sent to canvas the federal park area in an attempt to confirm the identity the subject. During this 
sweep, the recon team positively identified the individual and reported his location back to the command 
center, The recon team sent a picture of the individual for conftr..f.!-1-ation and positive ID was 
established. USBP SOG command fonnulated a plan to deplo)1~~'.!mobile teams comprised of SOG 
BORTAC, SOG US Marshalis and HSI SRT with FPS support and SOG BORTAC overwatch to 
apprehend the individual. The teams converged on the individual in the northeast comer of Lownsdale 
Square Park near the comer of 3rd avenue and SW Salmon Street. The subject attempted to flee the area, 
but what apprehended by the combined units. The subject was escorted back to the Hatfield Courthouse 
without incident. No less lethal was deployed. Two law enforcement personnel sustained minor injuries 
during the apprehension, one SOG BORTAC agent and one US Marshall. The subject was asked and 
stated that he had not sustained any injuries and declined any medical attention. 

• Subject's name isi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
DOB i. ( b )( 6) '. ( b )(7)( C) r--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Subject is currently in the custody of the US Marshall Service. 
FPS will be filing an affidavit in support of criminal complaints. 

• 07/09/2020 at 0055 PST: Update on the subject arrested earlier in the evening 
Subject is a reported missing person 
Subject is now in the custody of the Multnomah County Sheriffs Office 

• 07 !09/2020 at O 130 PST: Aw hite SUV crossover that according to social media posts is a 2018 Kia 
Spmiage with Oregon license plate i~b!.~.i~-~b~(-~-~c~i was driving recklessly through the protesters and throwing out 
fireworks. The vehicle appeared to crash into the foundation of the Elk statue in Chapman park, A crowd 
of protester converged on the vehicle to confront the occupants. After some arguing, the protesters allowed 
the vehicle to leave the scene. As the vehicle \Vas leaving, an individual in the vehicle was reported to have 
fired 5 or 6 shots into the air above the heads of the protesters. No protesters were reported to have been 
injured. Soon afterwards, social media posts and live streams claimed that the vehicle was still in the 
g~neral location. SOG BORTAC and FPS deployed[~:jmobile teams to canvass the area in a search for the 
vehicle. 

• 07/09/2020; 0230: Situation update: The mobile teams consisted of SOG BORTAC, SOG US Marshalls, 
and FPS personnel. The mobile teams search was negative on locating the suspects' vehicle. All law 
enforcement personnel have returned to the Hatfield Courthouse without injury. Protesters have dispersed 
and all SOG personnel have cleared the scene, No munitions vvere required to be used by USBP SOG 
personnel. The Federal Courthouse \Vas not targeted by protesters this evening due to heavy foderal 
enforcement actions over the last three nights. 

Updated: July 9, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Continued FPS Support: July 9, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

PATH FORWARD: Julv 9-10 
• FPS has requested and it has been approved that the USBP SOG team will remain in Portland, OR to 

support FPS until July 12, 2020 with~i;;.i agents. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
• Portland Team: USBP SOG team will report to the! (b)(7)(E) !for assignments with FPS 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Updated: July 9, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Continued FPS Support: July 10, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

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
FPS ended in Washington D.C. and Seattle at the conclusion of tht:.§hift on July 5, 2020. Operational support will 
continue in Portland, OR at the Hatfield Courthouse with a total of:~:~::] CBP personnel providing security and safety 
to federal property and personnel. FPS requested, and CBP approved, continued support in Portland until Monday 
July 12, 2020. CBP personnel throughout the country will remain on stand by for additional support request. 

EXECUTION (updated 7/10/20) 
Beginning July 2nd through July 12, 2020, CBP will deploy agents/officers to support FPS in Portland, OR, Seattle, 
WA, and Washington, DC, and maintain agents/officers in alert status through the July 4th holiday weekend in order 
to protect federal facilities and property. 

• Portland, OR E;:l PAX): USBP SOG is providingF~::] agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in Portland, 
OR. A.ctive 

• Standby SOG RDT!~1~,~~] PAX): USBP SOG is providingt:~::J agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in 
Portland, OR. Activated 7/4/20 to Portland, OR 

• Washington, D.C. !~;;;;;~!PAX): Demobilized on 7/5/20 at the conclusion of shift 
• Seattle, WA !~;~;~;~!PAX): Demobilized on 7/5/20 at the conclusion of shift 
• Portland, OR t~:~i P AX):E~J Assistant Chief from USB HQ and the Deputy Chief Patrol Agent from SOG 

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
• USBP Sectors have identified an additional [;;;;~~J personnel that could be activated in response to support 

requests beyond what is pre-deployed and identified as fly away teams. USBP personnel are assigned to 
Special Operations teams and are trained and equipped to respond to mobile field force situations. 

• OFO Field Offices have identified an additional:.~1~1~•~personnel that could be activated in response to 
0 

______ _ 

support requests beyond what is pre-deployed and identified as fly away teams. OFO SRT identified:'~'~'~) 
. personnel _are_ trained and equipped to_ respond _to_ mobile_ filed_ force _situations. ___ The additional CBPOs have 
i (b )(7)(E) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

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

, FPS held an additional cross designation online training course. Over !1~1_1: 1_1~1j CBP personnel 
completed the training. 

• Additional FPS cross designation online training courses will be held on July 7th, 8th
, and 9th

. 

Updated: July 10, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Continued FPS Support: July 10, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

CBP Portland Team Sit Rep 7 /9/20 to 7 /10/20: 1700-0300 hours PST 
On}:t!lY_?.t.?_Q~.9._.~!._1_7.9.9, hours Pacifi~J2.~yJ.Ig.l1!.It~r!":JrQD.:.f.1:.lA~~~~~~lt~~~~~1~1 deployed SOG personnel repmied to 
thei (b)(7)(E) i located ati (b)(7)(E) i The SOG team conducted an operations 
bri~f;;:;d-;~:~·i;i:;~-~t;g~ir at[~~~~T~Rf )I~r:~J;i·(~;iii~~ff b~;~;~rr;d;;iCP~~:,t;~ti;;-Service (FPS). Officers,ti;~l u, s. Marshal 
Special Operations Group (MSOG) personnel andj,,,,,,,jHorneland Security Jnvestigations (HSl) Special Response 
Team (SRT) personneL SOG will conduct quick re-action force (QRF) duties in support of FPS operations 
providing security and safety to federal property and personnel. 

07 /l 0/2020 at 0200 hours PST: Nothing significant to report. There \Vas surveillance on the building but nothing 
manifested. Protesters have dispersed and all SOG personnel have cleared the scene. No munitions were required 
to be used by SOG personnel. Federal Comihouse was not targeted by protesters this evening due to heavy federal 
enforcement actions over the last four nights. No injmies sustained by SOG personnel. 

PATH FORWARD: July 10-11 
• FPS has requested and it has been apprgved that the USBP SOG team will remain in Portland, OR to 

support FPS until July 12, 2020 witht'.~'.~•j agents. 

• Portland Team: USBP SOG team will report to the[_·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·_._] for assignments with FPS 
• Discussions and planning are underway to identify a relief team in Portland. San Diego Sector SOD has 

been put on standby to support if requested by FPS. 

Updated: July 10, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Continued FPS Support: July 11, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

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
FPS ended in Washington D.C. and Seattle at the conclusion of the __ ;::;.b,ift on July 5, 2020. Operational support will 
continue in Portland, OR at the Hatfield Courthouse with a total oft~'.~'J CBP personnel providing security and safety 
to federal property and personnel. FPS requested, and CBP approved, continued support in Portland until Monday 
July 12, 2020. CBP personnel throughout the country will remain on stand by for additional support request. 

EXECUTION (updated 7/11/20) 
Beginning July 2nd through July 12, 2020, CBP will deploy agents/officers to support FPS in Portland, OR, Seattle, 
WA, and Washington, DC, and maintain agents/officers in alert status through the July 4th holiday weekend in order 
to protect federal facilities and property. 

• Portland, OR i;~,-,~,-,~-iP AX): USBP SOG is providing[,:;;;,~i agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in Portland, 
OR. i\.ctive ·-·-·-·· ~--·-·' 

• Standby SOG ROT ~~~,~~1~iPAX): USBP SOG is providing r.~;~;i agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in 
Portland, OR. Activ~ted 7/4/20 to Portland, OR '·-·-' 

• Washington, D.C.!1011111• 1:PAX): Demobilized on 7/5/20 at the conclusion of shift 
• Seattle, WA !;~;,;;,;·:PAX): Demobilized on 7/5/20 at the conclusion of shift 
• Portland, OR ~:-~~JP AX)E~]Assistant Chief from USB HQ and the Deputy Chief Patrol Agent from SOG 

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
• USBP Sectors have identified an additional:.~1~1~•~jpersonnel that could be activated in response to support 

requests beyond what is pre-deployed and identified as fly away teams. USBP personnel are assigned to 
Special Operations teams and are trained and equipped to respond to mobile field force situations. 

• OFO Field Offices have identified an additional[1_~'~'-~'J personnel that could be activated in response to ·-·-·-·-· 
support requests beyond what is pre-deployed and identified as fly away teams. OFO SRT identified~0

~
1
~1•!] 

personnel are trained and equipped to respond to mobile filed force situations. The additional CBPOs have 
i (b)(7)(E) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

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

, FPS held an additional cross designation online training course. Ovet:_1~1~1~•~i CBP personnel 
completed the training. 

• Additional FPS cross designation online training courses will be held on July 7th, 8th
, and 9th

. 

Updated: July 11, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Continued FPS Support: July 11, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

CBP Portland Team Sit Rep 7 /10/20 to 7 /11/20: 1700-0300 hours PST 
On July 10, 2020 at 1700 hours PapififJJ.?iYJighLii.m.Q_(P.QTL~JJ.dfi:.1.r'::Y:m;d deployed SOG personnel reported to 
th{::::::::::I6-f(?.X~r:::::::J located at l_ ____________________________ J~,iE)!.~)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j The SOG team conduc_tf_(t an operations 
brief and are pre-staged ati ____________ Tbf(iffEf·-·-·-·-·-·1 witht'.~'~'J Federal Protective Service (FPS) Officers,~'.~'.~'l U.S. Marshal 

Special Operations Group 
0

(MSOG) personnel and ::'.'.'.'.'l Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) Special Response 
Team (SRT) personneL SOG will conduct quick reaction force (QRF) duties in support of FPS operations 
providing security and safety to federal property and personnel. 

07/10/2020 at 2115 hours PST: A protester at the Edith Green Federal building was observed tagging the building 
with spray paint. A. combined team ofUSBP SOG, HSI SRT and FPS proceeded to arrest the subject. FPS officers 
deployedj_J~)J?X~U during the arrest on the subject No other use of force was used by law enforcement officers on 
any other individuals. Subject \Vas searched and taken to the Edith Green Federal building for transpmt to the 
Hatfield Federal Comthouse for farther processing by FPS. No ir\iuries were sustained by law enforcement 
personnel or the subject. 

07 /l 0/2020 at 2300 hours PST: A subject vvas observed on surveillance cameras defacing the Hatfield Federal 
Courthouse with spray paint USBP SOG, at FPS's request, deployed from the courthouse and arrested the 
subject. The subject was turned over to the US Marshalls for processing. The charge will be depravation of 
government prope1ty. No injuries were sustained by law enforcement personnel or the subject 

07/11/2020 at 0 110 hours PST: A subject was observed beating on the side entrance to the Hatfield Federal 
Courthouse with a hammer and tagging the building with spray paint USBP SOG, US Marshalls and FPS proceed 
to an-est the subject. A US Marshall deployed L<~_~<Di~lj to disperse the crowd to allow law ent"i.1rce personnel to 
reenter and close the building door. No other use of force was used by law enforcement officers on any other 
individual. The subject was turned over to the US Marshalls for processing. One USBP SOG agent was hit with a 
paint can from the crowd of protesters during the arrest, but sustained no injuries. An FPS officer was assaulted 
with a laser that was shined in his face and eyes. No other injuries were sustained by any law enforcement 
personnel or the subject. 

07/11/2020 at 0145 hours PST: A subject was observed shining a laser at the USBP SOG and FPS observation 
position at the Hatfield Federal Courthouse from the park across the street. The observation post team was able to 
identify the subject hiding in the crowd. Mobile recon teams confirmed the subject's identity and followed the 
subject along with a second subject The mobile team repmted on their movements and coordinated with HSI and 
Pmtland Police Bureau to arrest two individuals without incident. No injuries were sustained by law enforcement 
personnel or the subject. 

07/l 1/2020 at 0400 hours PST: Nothing additional to report. Protesters have dispersed and all SOG personnel 
have cleared the scene. No munitions were required to be used by SOG personnel. No injuries sustained by SOG 
personnel. 

PATH FORWARD: July H-12 
• FPS has requested and it has been ap_e~9ved that the USBP SOG team will remain in Portland, OR to 

support FPS until July 12, 2020 witht::'.j agents. 
• Portland Team: USBP SOG team will report to the l_ __________ (b)(7)(E) ____________ j for assignments with FPS 
• Discussions and planning are underway to identify a relief team in Portland. San Diego Sector SOD has 

been put on standby to support if reql_!;~~ted by FPS. 
• San Diego Sector SOD will provide!1' 11 ' 11•!agents if necessary for a rotation with SOG. Final decision pending 

from FPS. '·-·-·" 

• AMO has been place on standby for a return flight on either Tuesday (14th
) or Wednesday (15th

) 

Updated: July 11, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Continued FPS Support: July 12, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

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
continue in Portland, OR at the Hatfield Courthouse with a total o~~~;; ;JCBP personnel providing security and safety 
to federal property and personnel. CBP has extended support to FPS and activated a relief team from San Diego 
Sector Special Operations Detachment (SDC/SOD). l___(b)(7)(E) __ ! SDC/SOD agents will arrive in Portland on 
Sunday Julyl 2, 2020 to conduct and relief in place/ transfer of authority. Orders are active through July 22,2020. 

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

• Portland, OR.j~~~~~~1 PAX): USBP SOG is providing!~~~~:] agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in Portland, 
OR. Active 

• Standby SOG RDTi,~~;,~;4 PAX): USBP SOG is providing!<~~;;:,j agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in 
Portland, OR. Acti~atecl 7/4/20 to Portland, OR "·-·-·' 

• Washington, D.C.!1•H
7
H• 1iPAX): Demobilized on 7/5/20 at the conclusion of shift 

• Seattle, W A~~~,;~,~~Jp AX): Demobilized on 7 /5/20 at the conclusion of shift 
• Portland, ORT'.::.;°p AX)!~~;::·:Assistant Chief from USB HQ and the Deputy Chief Patrol Agent from SOG 

(_ __ ) 

arrived in Pmtland, OR on 7 /8/20 to provide administrative and operational support oversite. 
• AMO: Beginning 7/9/20, AMO will be released from a stand by status to an as needed call status to provide 

air transpmiation to US,!3._~.,and OAs 
• San Diego Sector SODJ_1' 11 ' 11•i PAX): Began travel via ground to Pmiland on July 11, 2020. 
• AMO will have a Mobile Command Center stationed in Seattle to cover events in Settle and Portland. 
• USBP Sectors have identified an additional[1~1-~1~•~ personnel that could be activated in response to support 

requests beyond what is pre-deployed and identified as fly away teams. USBP personnel are assigned to 
Special Operations teams and are trained and equipped to respond to mobi le field force situations. 

• OFO Field Offices have identified an additionati.~~'~1':_i.:personnel that could be activated in response to -·-·-·-· 
support requests beyond what is pre-deployed and identified as fly away teams. OFO SRT identified~'.~'.~'.~! 
personnel are trained and equipped to respond to mobile filed force situations. The additional CBPOs have 

l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (_b )( 7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__.l 

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

, FPS held an additional cross designation online training course. Overl1~ 1~1~_1j CBP personnel 
completed the training. 

• Additional FPS cross designation online training courses will be held on July 7th, 8th, and 9th
. 

Updated: July 12, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Continued FPS Support: July 12, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

CBP Porthmd Team Sit Rep 7/H/20 to 7/12/20: 1700-0300 hours PST 
On July HJ, 2020 at 1700 hours Pacific Daylight Time (PDT), all 29 forward deployed SOG personnel 
reported to thel ____________ Jl:!)_(.!.)_(~) _____________ _j located!________________ (b )(7)(1§)___ _________________________________ ___! The SOG team 
conducted an operation§l_11tief and are pre-staged at!_ ______ {~)J?.)(.~) _____ ___!along with~~~;~~ Federal Protective 
Service (FPS) Officers;~1

~
1~•J U,S. Marshal Special Operations Group (MSOG) personnel and[_,~;-~;_~]Homeland 

Security Investigations (HSI) Special Response Team (SR T) personnel, SOG will conduct quick reaction 
fhrce (QRF) duties in support of FPS operations providing security and safety to federal property and 
personneL 

The teams are divided betweeni (b)(?)(El: locations; 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

07/11/2020 at 2110 hours PST: A subject was told to leave the federal property at the Hatfield Federal 
Courthouse. ""When he refused, USBP SOG, SOG US Marshalls and FPS deployed to arrest the subject. 
The subject ran through the park to evade arrest ·when law enforcement pursued, they began to be 
assaulted by the crowd. The primary subject was arrested and well as another subject that assaulted a US 
Marshall. l_ _______ J~)_(?W~J ______ ___]was deployed by USBP SOG, SOG US Marshalls and FPS to push the crowd 
away from the law enforcement personnel who were being assaulted, Law enforcement personnel are still 
on scene at the location of the subject that was in need of medical assistance. The situation is very fluid 
and updates will follow as details are received. 

07/11/2020 at 2330 hours PST: All law enforcement personnel are back in their respective buildings. 
There was an additional arrest of a subject for failure to leave the federal property. The protesters are 
using shields, umbrellas, gas masks and goggles. They continue to engage law enforcement personnel 
and then retreat into the crovvd. This crowd of protesters are much different from the previous night of 
protesters. They are better organized and more violent They are much more willing to engage with law 
enforcement. Protesters were walking a young child between the cro\vd and the law enforcement 
personnel. A warning was given to them to depart from federal prope1ty and they eventually complied 
with the request 

07/11/2020 at 2345 hours PST: Protesters are crowding the property line for the Hatfield Federal 
Courthouse and are ignoring multiple warnings. Protester radio traffic stated that they were moving 
shields and umbrellas forward to ward off CS gas canisters. FPS used a loud speaker to move the crowd 
back SOG recon team reported a sUAS launching location in the park and provided the coordinates to 
the [~_~,~~,~~,J Social media is showing video of an individual whom they claim was ir~jured from less lethal 
munitions, EMS responded and the subject was taken to the hospital. No further information available at 
this time, 

07/12/2020 at 0025 hours PST: The crowd of protesters had been repeatedly crossing the property line at 
the Hatfield Federal Courthouse. They were ignoring warnings over the loud speaker to move back from 
the building. The protesters then began throwing hard objects and shooting fireworks at law enforcement 
personnel. USBP SOG, SOG US Marshalls and FPS personnel deployed less lethal munitions to include 

Updated: July 12, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Continued FPS Support: July 12, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

L.-·-·-· (b)(7)(E) ·-·-.J against the crowd of protesters pushing them back: into the park across the street from the 
courthouse. No law enforcement personnel were injured and no protesters appear to have been injured at 
this time. 

07/12/2020 at 0 110 hours PST: The law enforcement personnel at the Hatfield Federal Courthouse 
attempted to move back inside after giving the protesters vvarnings not to follow them onto the sidevvalk: 
surrounding the building. As law enforcement personnel moved into the building, the prot£~t_s1~~.J2JJ2.':.V...ed 
them and began throwing objects at them. Less lethal munitions were deployed to includei._J.~)!.?)!~L_i 
Law enforcement personnel moved back into the building and continued to issue vvarnings to stay off 
federal property. No law enforcement personnel were injured and no protesters appear to have been 
injured at this time. 

07/12/2020 at 0155 hours PST: A protester was observed defacing the Hatfield Federal Courthouse and 
another was refusing to leave the federal property. USBP SOG, SOG US Mar~b-?_U~-~!1_4.I.P,S deployed 
and arrested both individuals. Less lethal munitions were deployed to includel_._jb)(7)(Et_J Portland 
Police Bureau declared the area sun-ounding the federal buildings downtown closed to the public. In 
conjunction with P01tland Police Bureau, USBP SOG, SOG US Marshalls and FPS pushed protesters out 
of the area. Federal lavv enforcement personnel moved back into the building. Portland Police Bureau 
remained at the edge of the perimeter keeping the protesters out the downtown area. No law enforcement 
personnel were injured and no protesters appear to have been injured at this time. 

07/12/2020 at 0330 hours PST: Prior to the 1.JSBP SOG, SOG lJS Marshall and FPS deployment, rioters 
were issued warnings via a loud speaker to remain off of federal property and to not assault law 
enforcement personnel. In defiance of the warning, rioters were observed assaulting law enforcement 
personnel vvith lasers and by throvving hard objects to include glass bottles. Observation post teams vvere 
able to positively identify one of the subjects deploying the lasers.!.~b!(!.~(~.dteams were deployed from the 
side of the courthouse resulting in an additional two arrests for assault with lasers. The subject that was 
tagging the building later assaulted law enforcement officers when he threw a beer bottle at them. 1.JSBP 
SOG agents observed the assault and made the an-est. No law enforcement personnel were injured. Two 
of the three subjects were transported to medical facilities for treatment. No farther details on their 
condition are currently available. Protesters have dispersed and all SOG personnel have cleared the 
scene. 

PA TH FORWARD: July 12-13 ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
• Portland Team: USBP SOG team will report to thei·-·-·-·-Jb )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·: for assignments with FPS 
• Discussions and planning are underway to identify a relief team in Portland. San Diego Sector SOD has 

been put on standby to support if requested by FPS. 
• San Diego Sector SOD will providei.'~;~~jagents that will arrive on Sunday (12th

) in the afternoon. SDC/SOD 
will conduct a relief in place over the next two day to relieve SOG. 

• AMO has been requested for transport support off~~~~j SOG personnel on Wednesday (15th
). 

Updated: July 12, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Continued FPS Support: July 13, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

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
FPS ended in Washington D.C. and Seattle at the conclusion of the __ ~_h,ift on July 5, 2020. Operational support will 
continue in Portland, OR at the Hatfield Courthouse with a total of'r'.~'.~'J CBP personnel providing security and safety 
to federal property and personnel. CBP has extended support to FPS and activated a relief team from San Diego 
Sector Special Operations Detachment (SDC/SOD).i (b)(7)(E) iSDC/SOD agents will arrive in Portland on 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Sunday Julyl 2, 2020 to conduct and relief in place/ transfer of authority. Orders are active through July 22,2020. 

EXECUTION (updated 7/13/20) 
Beginning July 2nd through July 12, 2020, CBP will deploy agents/officers to support FPS in Portland, OR, Seattle, 
WA, and Washington, DC, and maintain agents/officers in alert status through the July 4th holiday weekend in order 
to protect federal facilities and property. 

• Portland, ORF;~;] PAX): USBP SOG is providing t"~;:! agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in Portland, 
OR. Active ·-·-·-· 

• Standby SOG RDT t'.~'.~•i PAX): USBP SOG is providing!0~::1 agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in 
Portland, OR. Activated 7/4/20 to Portland, OR 

• Washington, D.CF~~;~;;1":PAX): Demobilized on 7/5/20 at the conclusion of shift 
• Seattle, W A],,1(7)1•d PAX): Demobilized on 7/5/20 at the conclusion of shift ·---....1 ,----. 
• Portland, ORj,_•~:~'.:P AX)j~~--::]Assistant Chief from USB HQ and the Deputy Chief Patrol Agent from SOG 

arrived in Pmtland, OR on 7 /8/20 to provide administrative and operational support oversite. 
• AMO: Beginning 7/9/20, AMO will be released from a stand by status to an as needed call status to provide 

air transpmiation to USBP and OAs 
• San Diego Sector SOD f~~i~~~ PAX): Began travel via ground to Pmiland on 7il li20 and arrived in Portland 

on 7/12120. 
• AMO will have a Mobile Command Center stationed in Seattle to cover events in Settle and Portland. 
• USBP Sectors have identified an additionalt 1' ll' ll• 1!personnel that could be activated in response to support 

requests beyond what is pre-deployed and identified as fly away teams. USBP personnel are assigned to 
Special Operations teams and are trained and eCJ.u.Jp2-_ed to respond to mobile field force situations. 

• OFO Field Offices have identified an additionali 101
(7)1• 1:personnel that could be activated in response to 

support requests beyond what is pre-deployed a~dTdentified as fly away teams. OFO SRT identifiedt1~~;;1;~;] 

personnel are trained and equipped to respond to mobile filed force situations. The additional CBPOs have 
[ (bM7ME) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

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

, FPS held an additional cross designation online training course. Over11' ll' ll• 1i CBP personnel 
completed the training. 

Updated: July 13, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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

CBP Portland Team Sit Rep 7/12/20 to 7/13/20: 1700-0300 hours PST 
On July 12, 2020 at 1700 hours Pacific Daylight Time (PDT), USBP SOG, SOG US Marshalls, ERO 
SRT, and FPS Team leaders were briefed by FPS Region 10 Director that the decision had been made, 
collectively, by the United States Marshall for the District of Oregon, i __ __(~)_(~); __ (!>)E)(~L.__i and the FPS 
Regional Director to reduce the proactive posture by teams at the Hatfield Federal Courthouse. The 
Director briefed that the operational posture to be taken would be to seal the courthouse and hold a non­
reactive posture to all minor violations without a Law Enforcement response or resolution. The Director 
advised that Federal enforcement action from the Federal Courthouse would only occur in response to 
major felonies occurring, including attempts to breach the courthouse, setting fire to the structure, or 
attempts to barricade the egress points. 

_ After_ the_ brief, _al~~;;;~~iforward_ deployed_ SOG personnel reported to the[" ____________ (b)(i)(.Ef ____________ j located at 

! ___________________________________ _J~JEM~L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,c,c,c,c,c,c,c,c,J_T-_~t?.-.~~!?.~.-8-.Q.9-__ t_~•~.:'.1 conducted an. o_perations_ brief and _were·-·, 
d ep 1 oyed in mo bile units, to the ! _____________________ j_!>._)_(!)_(_~_L _____________________ j and to the[ ________________________ __(_~l(7-)J~) __________________________ J 
Federal Protective Service (FPS) Officers are deployed between the three Feq_~g1J_l;n_~iJg_ip_g_:}.t~~'.:lII)L._ ______________ _ 
Mar:.~h.?l's Special Operations Group (MSOG) personnel are pre-staged at the! (b)(7)(E) i 
,.andt"'"~_Enforcementand Removal (ERO) Special Response Team (SRI') per;~~i~~i-~;.;-p~;~;t;g;·2c;t-t"ii"~---·-·~ 
!__ _____________________ (b)(7)(E) ____________________ ___! SOG will conduct quick reaction force (QRF) duties in support of FPS 
operations providing security and safety to Federal property and personnel. 

07/13/2020 at 0015 hours PST: Protesters attempted to barricade the front doors of the Hatfield Federal 
Courthouse with sheets of plywood. They also set-up plywood barriers at the edge of the sidewalk and 
tied fishing line across the steps of the front of the courthouse. From live stream video, mallets, wrist 
rockets and tasers have been observed in the crowd. One individual was observed shooting the 
courthouse and the Justice Center with the wrist rocket. Law Enforcement witnessed over 20 individual 
instances of vandalism to the courthouse throughout the night. 

07/13/2020 at 0125 hours PST: Violent protesters attempted arson of the courthouse by building a fire 
with wood from a bonfire they had built in the middle of the street. The protesters were unable to get the 
plywood protecting the building to light. 

07/13/2020 at 0300 hours PST: USBP SOG agents arrested a subject that was identified as having 
assaulted law enforcement personnel vvith a laser on a previous evening. 

07/13/2020 at 0400 hours PST: 1.JSBP SOG mobile units arrested the subject that attempted arson of the 
Hatfield Federal Courthouse after most of the protesters had left the area. 

07/13/2020 at 0430 hours: Protesters have dispersed and all USBP SOG personnel have cleared the 
scene. No less lethal munitions were required to be used by TJSBP SOG personnel. No injuries sustained 
by SOG personnel. 

PATH FORWARD: July 13-14 
• Portland Team: USBP SOG team will report to the[ __________ __(_~l(7-)J~) ___________ _j for assignments with FPS 

Updated: July 13, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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• San Diego Sector SOD will provide[,~;~;,~iagents that will arrive on Sunday (12th
) in the afternoon. SDC/SOD 

will conduct a relief in place over th~·n·ext two day to relieve SOG. 
• AMO has been requested for transport support ofi,:.;~;] SOG personnel on Wednesday (15th

) . 
L._._) 

Updated: July 13, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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Executive Summarv: 
On June 26, the President issued an Executive Order Protecting American Monuments, Memorials, and Statues and 
Combating Recent Criminal Activity. 

On July 1, 2020, the DHS Acting Secretary, Chad F. Wolf, issued a memorandum, "DHS Support to Protect 
Federal Facilities and Property" directing the pre-positioning of Rapid Deployment Teams (RDT), to Portland, OR; 
Seattle, WA; and the District of Columbia, no later than 2 July to be used in a reserve force role. 

BLUF: The United States Border Patrol will continue operational support to FPS in Portland, OR at the Hatfield 
Courthouse, Gus Salomon Courthouse, and Edith Green Federal Building. LJ~!(7-)_(~) _ ___] San Diego Sector Special 
Operations Detachment (SDC/SOD) agents arrived in Portland on Sunday July 12, 2020 to relieve USBP Special 
Operations Group (SOG). SOG will begin demobilization on Tuesday July 14, 2020 and finalize departure on 
Wednesday July 15, 2020. 

EXECUTION (updated 7/14/20) 
Beginning July 2nd until further notice, CBP will deploy agents/officers to support FPS in Portland, OR to protect 
federal facilities and property. 

• Portland, ORE~;] PAX): USBP SOG is providing!~~~~~J agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in Portland, 
OR. Demobilized on 7/14/20 - 7/15/20 

• Standby SOG RDTF1~;,~~] PAX): USBP SOG is providingE:,~~J agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in 
Portland, OR. Activated 7/4/20 to Portland, OR/ Demobilized on 7/14/20-7/15/20 

• Washington, D.CJ~1~1~ 1i PAX): Demobilized on 7/5/20 at the conclusion of shift 
• Seattle, WA F;,~;~ PAX): Demobilized on 7 /5/20 at the conclusion of shift 
• Portland, ORF~~,J P AX)f~ iAssistant Chief from USB HQ and the Deputy Chief Patrol Agent from SOG 

arrived in Portland, 0 R on 7 /8/20 to provide administrative and operational support oversite. 
• AMO: Beginning 7 /9/20, AMO \'Vill be released from a stand by status to an as needed call status to provide 

air transportation to USBP and OAs 
• San Diego Sector SOD~~~;~~~jPAX): Began travel via ground to Portland on 7/1 l/20 and arrived in Portland 

on 7/12/20. Assumed mission lead for USBP on 7/13/20 until 7/22/20 

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

CBP Portland Team Sit Rep 7/13/20 to 7/14/20: 1700-0300 hours PST 
On July 13, 2020 San Diego Sector Special Operations Detachment (SDC/SOD) personnel reported to the 
Edith Green Federal Building along with key leaders from the USBP SOG element in order take over the 
mission and provide seamless support to FPS. 

At 1700 hours Pacific Daylight Time (PDT), USBP SDC/SOD, SOG BORTAC key leaders, SOG US 
Marshalls, FRO SRT, and FPS Team leaders were briefed by FPS Region 10 Director that the Law 
Enforcement Posture from the previous night, \vould remain the same. The posture will be reactive only 
bv teams at the Hatfield Federal Courthouse. The courthouse will be sealed and all minor violations ., 
against the Federal prope1ty will not be reacted to by law enforcement Federal enforcement action from 

Updated: July 14, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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the Federal Courthouse will only occur in response to major felonies occurring, including attempts to 
breach the courthouse, setting fire to the structure, or attempts to barricade the egress points. 

After the briefEi~ forward deployed SDC/SOD personnel reported to the[ ___________ J~_).(?)!~_L_ _________ _jlocated at 
i_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·r (b)(7)(E) _____________ 

7 
______ : The _SDC/SOD_ team conducted_a1;- operations brief and were 

deployed at thej (b )(7)( E) i and thel_ _____________________ __(b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· !Federal Protective Service 
(FPS) Officers ~1re-ciepfoyei:f&er,vee~ the th.r_~~_J9_clt;I.0:L!?JLiJ.gjµJs.::i.J'.~~:~:1.~.~S.· Marshal's Special Operations 
Group (MSOG) personnel are staged at the! ____________________ j!l._)_(_7-l(~L _________________ ___! andF;,~;4 Enforcement_ and_ 
Removal (FRO) Special Response Team (SRT) personnel are staged at thel_ ____________ _J~)El{~) _______________ j 
Building. SDC/SOD will conduct quick reaction force (Ql{F) duties in support of FPS operations 
providing security and safety to Federal property and personnel. 

A large crovvd, approximately 400-500 protestors, gathered and focused attention at the Portland Police 
Association (PPA) Building (Non-Federal), located at 1868 N Lombard St, Portland, OR 97209 
(Approximately 4 miles away from the Hatfield Courthouse).!_~'~'~'J Portland Police Bureau (PPB) Officers 
were on location and protecting the facility while city workers were boarding up the glass. Situational 
reporting indicates that the protest is against Police Unions, believed to be protecting Police Officers, and 
to further the movement to defund police. 

7/13/20 at 2345 hours PST: Rioters began to assault Portland Police Officers at the Police Association 
Building \.vith harmful laser pointers and set mattresses on fire to block routes of ingress/egress. 

7 /14/20 at 0008 hours PST: Rioters began assaulting Portland Police Officers and City Workers with 
rocks and bricks, one of the Officers was struck in the helmet with a large rock Portland Police 
maneuvered crowd control elements to disperse the crowd. 

7/14/20 at 0011 hours PST: PPB declared the demonstration a riot and have begun moving the crowd 
away from the PPA Building. 

7 /14/20 at 0025 hours PST: PPB continues to be assaulted with hard objects and encounter resistance 
from the large group of rioters. 

7/14/20 at 0100 hours PST: PPB continues to push the rioters away from the PPA building. They 
continue to be assaulted intermittently with objects. 

7/14/20 at 0200 hours PST: PPB pushed the crowd approximately two blocks away from the PPA and are 
holding ground. 

7/14/20 at 0200 hours PST: The crowd in front of the Hatfield Courthouse remained small and peaceful. 

7 / 14/20 at 0215 hours PST: Nothing significant to report at the Federal Facilities. All USBP personnel 
have been released. No arrests were made. No vandalism reported. No Use of Force incidents. 

PATH FORWARD: July 14-15 
• Portland Team: USBP SOG team will demobilize and return to El Paso, Texas via ground and AMO air. 
• SDC/SOD will assume mission lead for USBP beginning July 15, 2020. 

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
Courthouse, Gus Salomon Courthouse, and Edith Green Federal Building. i_ __ J_~){?W~L.J San Diego Sector Special 
Operations Detachment (SDC/SOD) agents arrived in Portland on Sunday July 12, 2020 to relieve USBP Special 
Operations Group (SOG). SOG will demobilize on Wednesday July 15, 2020. 

EXECUTION (updated 7/15/20) 
Beginning July 2nd until further notice, CBP will deploy agents/officers to support FPS in Portland, OR to protect 
federal facilities and property. 

• Portland, OR !~1~,~~iP AX): USBP SOG is providing[,~;~~! agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in Portland, 
OR. Demobilized on 7il5/20 '-·-·" 

.-·-·-·· 
• Standby SOG RDT[~i~i~~] PAX): USBP SOG is providing!'""'"": agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in 

Portland, OR. Demobilized on 7/15/20 '·-·-·" 
• Washington, D.C. i~;~;~~iPAX): Demobilized on 7i5i20 at the conclusion of shift 
• Seattle, W Ai~~~;~~~ J PAX): Demobilized on 7 /5/20 at the conclusion of shift 
• Portland, ORi'.•~_-:::P AX)f~jAssistant Chief from USB HQ and the Deputy Chief Patrol Agent from SOG 

arrived in Pmiland, OR on 7i8!20 to provide administrative and operational support oversite. SOG DCPA 
departed on 7 i14/20. 

• AMO: Beginning 7 /9i20, AMO vvill be released from a stand by status to an as needed call status to provide 
air transportation to USBP and OAs 

• San Diego Sector SOD ~~'~'~jPAX): Began travel via ground to Portland on 7il l/20 and arrived in Portland 
on 7/12/20. Assumed mission lead for USBP on 7il4i20 until 7/22/20. 

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

CBP Portland Team Sit Rep 7/14/20 to 7/15/20: 
At 1700 hours Pacific Daylight Time (PST), July 14, 2020, USBP SDC/SOD, SOG US Marshalls, ERO SRT, and 
FPS Team leaders were briefed by FPS Command that the Law Enfr)rcement reactive posture from the previous 
nights at the Hatfield Federal Courthouse would remain the same. The courthouse will be sealed and all minor 
violations against the Federal property will not result in law enforcement action. Federal response from the 
Courthouse will only occur in response to major felonies occurring, including attempts to breach the courthouse, 
setting fire to the structure, or attempts to ban-icade the egress points. 

[~i~i~~j SDC/SOD personnel conducted an operations brief and vvere deployed as mobile units and to the:_ _____ J_~){?W~_L. _ ___! 

l_ _______ (b )(7)(E) ________ i F edernl Protective Service (FPS) Officers are deployed betwee..n.:_}p.~ __ !0:~~~-f.~_d..~i::,!l __ ~_u._i_l~iJp.g_~j_~bl(!>~;>_:___ 
U.S. Marshal's Special Operations Group (MSOG) personnel are staged at the [ __________________ J~_!(7)(E) !p._Q9:t~~,'.~'"I 
Enforcement and Removal (ERO) Special Response Team (SRT) personnel are staged at the ! __________ J~)_E.!(l~L_ _________ r 
Updated: July 15, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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LJ~){.!.).(1~1i SDC/SOD will conduct quick reaction force (QRF) duties in support of FPS operations providing 
security and safety to Federal property and personnel. 

7/14/20 at 2030 hours PST: Open source reporting indicated that protestors are organizing to arrive in front of the 
Pioneer Courthouse/ Federal U.S. Court of Appeal for the 9th circuit. Field reports indicated that there are 
currently 15-30 protestors at the Pioneer Courthouse. 

7/14/20 at 2045 hours PST: Open source reporting indicated a group ofJ00-400 protestors gathered at the Portland 
City Hall would be relocating to the Pioneer Courthouse. The protestors are moving from the City Hall building 
and an1-ving in Pioneer Square located directly in front of the Pioneer Courthouse. Protestors are currently 
peacefal. 

7/14/20 at 2045 hours PST: FPS deployed[~i1~i;~~ Officers and SDC/SOD deployed[j~ii~i~i]mobile units {~~~!agents) to the 
r·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(7)fEf-·-·-·-·-·: for situational awareness. C:j~i(i)i~f:J lmv enforcement are deployed into the 

0

c1:owd at 
'Lownsdale Park in front of the Hatfield Courthouse to observe and gain situational awareness. 

07 /14/20 at 2100 hours PST: Protestors departed from Pioneer Square and relocated to the Justice Center, just 
north of the Hatfield Courthouse. Protester numbers are 300-400. Protestors remain peaceful. 

07 /14/20 at 2318 hours PST: A subject placed a pl:ywood board with nails pointing up in fi:ont of the Hatfield 
Courthouse Front door in an attempt to prevent law enforcement from exiting the building. **No Law enforcement 
response was initiated. 

• Portland Police Bureau (PPB) has indicated that they will not allow the protestors to occupy the parks. 
• PPB advised they intend to clear the park and all barricades before 7:00AM (PST) 

07/14/20 at 2330 hours PST: A fire was repmied in Terry Schnmk Plaza (Federal Property) to the east of the Edith 
Green Federal Building. FPS Officers investigated and determined it to be a bottle full of flammable liquid. FPS 
extinguished the fire and returned to the Edith Green Building. No arrests or subjects were identified associated to 
the fire. 

'·-·-··-'--~-, __ _,_, ___ , ______ , 

SDC/SOD is deploying mobile units and 
agents to attempt to identif),· the persons committing assaults with lasers. Negative contact vvas made. 

07115/20 at O 110 hours PST: Protestors relocated to block streets around the Justice Center in an attempt to 
interrupt the shift change of the Pmiland Police Bureau (PPB). 

07115/20 at 0124 hours PST: PPB deployed their crowd control units to push the crowd away from the Justice 
Center. PPB Officers are being actively assaulted with lasers, hard objects and glass bottles. PPB crowd control 
units were able to draw the crowd away from the Justice Center. Shift change occurred without farther incident. 

07/15/20 at 0125 hours PST: 
Officers were able to get a description of the subject, the Private Security Officer recorded 

the assaulter on CCV camera. i._ _____ (b)(7)(E) ___ ___!agents in the area are attempting to locate the subject. 
• 0224 hours PST[_____(b)(7)(_E) ___ __] agents made Positive Identification of the assaulter. Subject was located 

walking south on 3rd
· toward \fadison in a small group. Agents will continue to maintain visual until the 

Updated: July 15, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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subject enters an area away from the protestors. SDC/SOD mobile units will attempt to make the a1Test 
once clear. 

• SDC/SOD observation team has also gained visual of the subject walking in a group. 
• 0236 hours PST: SDC!SOD Mobile Units approached the location of the subject and encountered a group 

ofindividuals that fled on foot. T\'vo individuals, both matching the description of the assaulter, \Vere 
detained and transported to the Hatfield Courthouse for positive identification. 

o Neither subject was positively identified as the assaulter, neither had possession of a laser. 
o Both subject were identified and released. 

07/15/20 at 0130 hours PST: Rioters \Vere observed breaking in to a double door underground access point near 3"1 

and Salmon. Rioters removed unidentified metal material from the access point and are using it to barricade 
streets. Break in was not on Federal Property. PPB did not respond. 

07/15/2020 at 0300 hours PST: The crm,vds were 
FPS. 

SDC/SOD HORT.AC has vehicles remaining at the Edith Green Building and were 
attempting to re-enter the '""~u,,.._. Protestors blocked the route to the 

• 0315 hours PST: 

• 0325 hours PST: ERO SRT returned to assist SDC/SOD re-enter the building to recover their vehicles. 
• 0340 hours PST: ERO SRT blocked the street to allow SDC/SOD to re-enter the Edith Green Building, but 

were unable to hold the street as they were being Exit was blocked by rioters 
and law enforcement personnel were not able to depart the area. 0345 hours PST: SDC/SOD exited the 
Edith Green Building on t"i.1ot and ordered the crowd (approx. 50-75 subjects) to back away from Federal 
property to allow the vehicles to exit. The crowd refused several orders to Federal 

,-·-·:,.--:-:·:::c·,·:.:::.-·-·, 

SDC/SOD pushed the rioters mvay from the Edith Green 
Federal Building but the crowd rdi.1sed to stay m,vay. SDC/SOD pushed the crowd from the Edith Green 
Building to the Hatfield Federal Courthouse. SDC/SOD was met at the Hatfield Federal Courthouse by 
FPS and entered the building. 

• 0400 hours PST: SDC/SOD vvas escorted by FPS and additional agents back to the Edith Green Building 
to recover their vehicles. 

07/15/2020 at 0415 hours PST: No other significant incidents to report at the Federal Facilities. No arrests were 
made and no injuries to law enforcement reported. All USBP personnel have been released. 

FPS reports that on four occasions tonight, individuals were witnessed by security camera defacing/vandalizing the 
Hatfield Courthouse. **No Law Enforcement response. 

End of Report 

PATH FORWARD: July 15-16 
• All USBP SOG personnel wilL_gepart Portland, OR on July 15, 2020. i;:,;;,;;i will begin travel by GOV J;:;,~;i will 

be transported by AMO via a:.'~'.~'.J flight. L--·-·· '·-·-·-

• SDC/SOD will assume mission lead for USBP beginning July 15, 2020. 
• SOG BORTAC Deputy Commander will arrive in Portland on 7/15 to assist in C2 
• FPS will be installing anti-climb fencing around the Hatfield Courthouse. Contract was approved on and 

install is approx. 5-7 days. 
• AS 1 will conduct a site visit on Thursday 7 /16/20 at the Hatfield Courthouse. 

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
Courthouse, Gus Salomon Courthouse, and Edith Green Federal Building. l_ ___ (_~)_(.!)_(~) ____ JSan Diego Sector Special 
Operations Detachment (SDC/SOD) agents arrived in Portland on Sunday July 12, 2020 to relieve USBP Special 
Operations Group (SOG). 

EXECUTION (updated 7/16/20) 
Beginning July 2nd until further notice, CBP will deploy agents/officers to support FPS in Portland, OR to protect 
federal facilities and property. 

• Portland, OR F'.~;j PAX): USBP SOG provide~1
~

1
~

1~lagents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in Portland, OR. 
Demobilized on 7 /I 5/20 ,·-·-·, 

• Standby SOG RDT[~;~;~~] PAX): USBP SOG provide~:'.~'.:! agents from El Paso, TX to suppmi FPS in 
Portland, OR. Demobilized on 7/15/20 

• Washington, D.C.!1•H
1
H• 1!PAX): Demobilized on 7/5/20 at the conclusion of shift 

• Seattle, W AJ~;1~;1~;~ PAX): Demobilized on 7 /5/20 at the conclusion of shift 
• Portland, ORE_: '.!P AX): 1'::jAssistant Chief from USB HQ and the Deputy Chief Patrol Agent from SOG 

arrived in Pmiland, OR on 7/8/20 to provide administrative and operational support oversite. SOG DCPA 
departed on 7 i14/20. 

• AMO: Beginning 7 /9/20, AMO \'Vill be released from a stand by status to an as needed call status to provide 
air transportation to USBP and OAs 

• San Diego Sector SOD [~;~;~~]PAX): Began travel via ground to Portland on 7il l/20 and arrived in Portland 
on 7/12/20. Assumed mission lead for USBP on 7/14/20 until 7/22/20. Additional SDC/SOD suppmt 
arrived on 7 /16/20. 

TRAINING and CROSS DESIGNATION 
• All agents and officers have complete FPS cross designation and appropriate OCC training. 
• FPS established a one-hour web based training program for the required 40 USC 1315 cross-designation. 
• FPS, with the consent of Acting Commissioner Morgan, issued a cross designation letter of 40 USC 13 15 

law enforcement authority for CBP. 

CBP Portland Team Sit Rep 7/15/20 to 7/16/20: 
At 1700 hours Pacific Daylight Time (PST), USBP SDC/SOD, SOG US \farshalls, ERO SRT, and FPS Team 
leaders were briefed by FPS Command that the Law Enforcement reactive posture from the previous nights at the 
Hatfield Federal Comihouse would remain the same. The courthouse will be sealed and all minor violations 
against the Federal property will not result in law enfr)rcement action. Federal response from the Courthouse will 
only occur in response to major felonies occurring, including attempts to breach the courthouse, setting fire to the 
structure, or attempts to barricade the egress points. 

Teams discussed the ASl visit, scheduled for July 16, 2020, US Secret Service briefed on the planned outline of 
events, and FPS briefed the security and contingency plans for the event SDC/SOD BORTAC v.rill provide a 
Quick Reaction Force at the Hatfield Comthouse for the duration of the visit. 

Updated: July 16, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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!~;:,;~;i SDC/SOD personnel conducted an operations brief and were deployed as mobile units and to the i·-·-·(fi)(°i)iEf-·-] 
, ............... ___________________________ . . . . . . ' . ~ ,· ' .. .... '-.--·-·:·-·-·-·-i-·-·-·-.·-·-·-

l_ ______ __(p)E.KE.1. _______ j F edernl Pro tect1 v e S erv1 ce (FPS) 0th cers are dep 1 oyed betvve~_t}._tJ}~ _ _tb_r~_e:_.f.~9:~.r.?:JJ~1!.lLc!_1_tm_~ t'.~'.~'.!(·-·-·-; 
US. Marshal's Special Operations Group (MSOG) personnel are staged at the[ ___________________ (b)(7)(E) _________ i_and~'~'~1•!] 
Enforcement and Removal (ERO) Special Response Team (SRT) personnel are staged at theL_ _________ J~K7-)J~L_ _________ i 

:._(b)(7)(E) _ _: SDC/SOD will conduct quick reaction force (QRF) duties in support of FPS operations providing 
security and safety to Federal property and personnel. 

Portland Police Bureau advised that they plan to have workers install a fence around Chapman Square and 
Lownsdale Park at 05:00 AM on July 16, 2020. PPB plans to empty the park and maintain a security presence until 
the fence is complete. 

07115/20 at 2100 hours PST:_ Open source _reporting captured aT\'vitter Feed _that sent_ out. a roster_ of USB P_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
BORTAC agent names. i (b)(7)(E) : 

[_ ________________________ ~ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 7 )( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-r-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

07 /16/20 at 0200 hours PST: Crowds in front of the Hatfield Comthouse are remaining peaceful. The number of 
protestors is reported to be less than 100. 

07/16/20 at 0300 hours PST: All USBP personnel have been released. 

Nothing significant to report, no use of force by any personnel, no injuries to any personnel, no arrests were made. 

*Teams will arrive back at the Hatfield Courthouse at approximately 1300 hours (PST) to prepare for the arrival 
and visit of ASL 

End of Report 

PATH FORWARD: July 16-17 
• SDC/SOD will continue mission lead until 7 /22/20 
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
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UNCLASSIFIED//fOR OFFICIAL USE 01\fLY//LA'vY ENFORCEMENT :SEN:SITIVE 

Customs and Border Protection 
FPS Support: July 17, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

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
Courthouse, Gus Salomon Courthouse, and Edith Green Federal Building. i____(b)(7)(E) ____ ! San Diego Sector Special 
Operations Detachment (SDC/SOD) agents arrived in Portland on Sunday July 12, 2020 to relieve USBP Special 
Operations Group (SOG). 

. ·-·-·-·· 
CURRENT MANPOWERi 1011

'
11
•
1i CBP Personnel ,-•"-·-·-·-·-. . . . ··-·-·-·- . ,.;.·-·· 

•L(~l~!:~i SDC/SOD ~'.~;~~!jBORTAd 0""'i BORSTARl (b)(7)(E) !Agents) 
j j L--·-• 1---·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

•i:'~'~1~.: SOG (Command and Control) 
•i(b)l7)1E)i USBP HQ 

EXECUTION {updated 7/17/20) 
Beginning July 2nd until further notice, CBP will deploy agents/officers to support FPS in Portland, OR to protect 
federal facilities and property. 

• 

• 

• 
• 
• 

• 

• 

Portland, OR:~~~~iP AX): USBP SOG provided:~~;~,-! agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in Portland, OR . 
Demobilized on 7/15/20 '·-·-·-· ·-·-·· 
Standby SOG RDT ei;:~i PAX): USBP SOG provided !•m"i agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in 
Portland, OR. Demobilized on 7 /15/20 '·-·" 
Washington, D.Ci1°H1H•J1PAX): Demobilized on 7/5/20 at the conclusion of shift 
Seattle, W Ai1,11711•1iP AX) : Demobilized on 7 /5/20 at the conclusion of shift 
Portland, O~;.~;~;(PAX}~'.~JAssistant Chief from USB HQ and the Deputy Chief Patrol Agent from SOG 
arrived in Portland, OR on 718/20 to provide administrative and operational support oversite. SOG DCPA 
departed on 7/14/20. 
AMO: Beginning 7/9/20, AMO will be released from a stand by status to an as needed call status to provide 
air transportation to US~.t and OAs 
San Diego Sector SOD:1'1_1:1_1~1

: PAX): Began travel via ground to Pmtland on 7/11/20 and an-ived in Pmiland 
on 7 /12120. Assumed mission lead for USBP on 7 /14/20 until 7 /22/20. Additional SDC/SOD support 
aiTived on 7 !l 6/20. 

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

CBP Portland Team Sit Rep 7/16/20 to 7/17/20: 
Portland Police Bureau (PPB) and the City of Portland cleared Lownsdale Square and Chapman Square of all tents 
and temporary structures that had been occupying the space during the morning of July 16, 2020. Temporary 
fencing was installed around both squares, both are city prope1ty. General Services Administration installed 
temporary fencing around Te1ry Schrunk Plaza (TSP), which is Federal property. PPB advised they intend to have 
officers present in both squares in order to prevent any destruction or unauthorized removal of the fencing. FPS 

Updated: July 17, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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UN'CLASSIFIED//fOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYFLA'N ENFORCEMENT :SEN:SITIVE 

Customs and Border Protection 
FPS Support: July 17, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

will also have officers present in TSP to prevent the destruction of or removal of fencing and to prevent trespassing 
onto Federal property. 

DHS Acting Secretary Wolf (AS 1) visited the 1--latfield Courthouse and met vvith leadership from FPS, US 
Marshalls Office, FBI, HSI, CBP, and ICE. AS l met with Federal personnel that have been conducting operations 
in Portland in order to protect Federal facilities and property. AS 1 held a press conference with select media. AS 1 
depmted the Hatfield Courthouse at approximately 1800 hours (PST) 

At 1700 PST, July 16, 2020, USBP SDC SOD, SOG US Marshalls, ERO SRT, and FPS Team leaders were briefed 
by FPS Region 10 Director that the Law Enforcement Posture from the previous nights, at the Hatfield Courthouse, 
would remain the same. The posture will be reactive only by teams at the Hatfield Federal Comihouse. The 
comihouse will be sealed and all minor violations against the Federal prope1iy will be allowed. Federal 
enforcement action from the Federal Courthouse will only occur in response to major felonies occurring, including 
attempts to breach the courthouse, setting fire to the structure, or attempts to barricade the egress points. The 
posture will be more proactive in TSP in order to prevent destruction or removal of fencing. 

Agitators are continuing to attempt to initiate hostile actions from the protestors through social media. Certain 
actors are targeting Federal agents and officers and are attempting to initiate hostile actions against Federal agents. 

[1~1~;~~ SDC/SODand(:b~(~l:E~jpersonnel ~9.P.8.:l!~.!~Q-~l}_9.P.~I~1i9.P.:.5 __ ~!.i~.La,nd were deployed as mobile units at the [i~ii?.ii] 
[ _____________ J!J)E}.{~L_ ___________ _j and to thel_ _____________________ .!~l!!-)J!=) _____________________ _JF ed eral Protective Service (FPS) 0 ffi cers are 
deployed betweenthethree_Federalbuildings{''11

'
11•jU.S. Marshal's Special Operations Group (MSOG) personnel are 

staged at the:._ _________________ ___(~)(7)(E) ~n.Qi;~~;LTI.P.f.0!.~~Jnent and Removal (ERO) Special Response Team (SRT) 
personnel are staged at thei _______________________ _(~Jm{~_L_ ___________________ ] SDC/SOD will conduct quick reaction fr)rce (QRF) 
duties in support of FPS operations providing security and safety to Federal property and personnel. 

07 I 16/2020 at 21 00 hours PST: Several hundred protesters are gathered at the Multnomah County Sheriff's Office/ 
Portland Police Bureau South Precinct, located at 4735 E. Burnside Street, Pmiland, OR. (Approximately 4 miles 
east from the Hatfield Courthouse). Approximately 50 protesters are gathered in front of the Hatfield Courthouse at 
the intersection of 3rd Avenue and Main Street. 

07/16/2020 at 2245 hours PST: Open source reporting indicates that protesters have taken the fence from the area 
of Lownsdale park, near the intersection of 4th Avenue and Salmon Street and used it as a barricade to block the 
street. PPB responded with a rapid response/crowd control unit and has repaired/secured the fence. PPB issued a 
\'vaming to protesters that if they attempt to relocate or damage the fence, they will be subject to arrest. PPB has 
returned to their previous positions. 

07116/2020 at 2302 hours PST: Portland Police reported being struck with hard objects and glass bottles near the 
intersection of 4th Avenue and Madison Street. FPS Officers, located in TPS, identified one of the assaulting 
subjects and deployed less lethal munitions against the assaulters to protect PPB.. 

07! 16/2020 at 2325 hours PST: BORTAC supported FPS Officers to removed protesters trespassing on federal 
property at the Edith Green Federal Building. While attempting to remove protesters, agents were assaulted with 
frozen water bottles, hard objects and a flaming object. Less lethal munitions were deployed. 

07/17/2020 at 0000 hours PST: PPB reported that a vehicle rushed their line at the Multnomah County Sheriff's 
Office/ Portland Police Bureau South Precinct at a high rate of speed. PPB was forced to T-bone the suspect 
vehicle in order to stop the vehicle from colliding into officers. 

07/17/2020 at 0002 hours PST: BORTAC and FPS Officers returned to the Hatfield Courthouse. 

Updated: July 17, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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UN'CLASSIFITID1/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONL i1iLAvV TINFORCEMTIN'f ,STINSI'fIVTI 

Customs and Border Protection 
FPS Support: July 17, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

07i17/2020 at 0026 hours PST: Northwest perimeter fence at Lownsdale Square has been removed by protesters 
and is being utilized as a ba1Ticade at 4th and Main. 

07/17/2020 at O 126 hours PST: Protesters began to breach the TSP fence ( federal property) across from the Edith 
Green Building. FPS and BORL\C pushed the protesters from the federal property where the breach occu1Ted. No 
a1Tests were made. 

07/17/2020 at 0201 hours PST: Breach temporarily fixed. BORTAC returned back to Edith Green Building. 

07i17/2020 at 0248 hours PST: No additional significant incidents to repmt at the Federal Facilities. No arrest were 
made. All USBP personnel have been released. 

End ofRepmt 

PATH FORWARD: July 17-18 
• SDC/SOD will continue mission lead until 7 /22/20 
• FPS will be installing anti-climb fencing around the Hatfield Courthouse. Install is expected to take place 

on Sunday 

Updated: July 17, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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Customs and Border Protection 
FPS Support: July 18, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

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

BLUF: CBP will continue operational support to FPS in Portland, OR at the Hatfield Courthouse, Gus Salomon 
Courthouse, a..1!.1 _ _g9..i!9.-_ Green Federal Building. l_ ___ (!l)l!.}.{~L. __ i SanJ?_i_e..g?, Sector Special Operations Detachment 
(SDC/SOD), iJb..)_(?){_~lJ Special Operations Group personnel, and i.!~l!~l!~lJ USBP HQ Assistant Chief are cunently 
supporting FPS. 

On 7 /l 7 /20, FPS requested additional CB~ __ s_u_pp~_r_!:_t_°.__p_rovide security during the installation of anti-climb fencing 
that is expected to be installed on Sunday.! (b)(7)(E) iOFO/SRT officers were activated and will arrive in 

'-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I 

Portland on Sunday 7/18/20 to augment currently deployed CBP personnel. 

CURRENT MANPOWER:i~;~;~;iCBP Personnel 
•i(~>(;;;~>i SDC/SOD[;:i;:i;~,-i BORTAd:~;,-~iBORSTAR, i(-b)(7)(El.!Agents) 
.r;:i;;;(~·,TsoG (Com~;;~d and Cont~;l) '·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

!-·---~ 
• i~'.~'.~l USBP HQ 

EXECUTION (updated 7/18/20) 
Beginning July 2nd until further notice, CBP will deploy agents/officers to support FPS in Portland, OR to protect 
federal facilities and property. 

• 

• 
• 
• 

San Diego Sector SODi00~~!PAX): Began travel via ground to Portland on 7/11/20 and arrived in Pmtland 
on 7/12/20. Assumed mission lead for USBP on 7114/20 until 7122/20. A.dditional SDC/SOD support 
arrived on 7 /16/20[;:;1;;1~;) BORTAC[·~~;j BORSTARJibl(7l(El·: Agents) 
Special Operation~--Gr~upE~;~~~iPAX): Command a~~fc~-;~;trol for CBP operations 
USBP HQ: Liaison coordination 
OFO/SRT[~;~;~~] PAX): Activated on 7/17/20 and will arrive in Pmiland on 7/l 9/20 

TRAINING and CROSS DESIGNATION 
• All agents and officers will complete FPS cross designation and appropriate OCC training. 
• FPS established a one-hour web based training program for the required 40 USC 1315 cross-designation. 

CBP Portland Team Sit Rep 7/17/20 to 7/18/20: 
At 1700 PST, July 17, 2020, USBP SOC/SOD, SOG US Marshals, ERO SRT, and FPS Team leaders attended a 
briefing at the Edith Green Federal Building. Law Enforcement personnel will be deployed at the! (b)(7)(E) l 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-."-._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_: ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ . '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 
L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J~K7-)!_~)_ ____________________________________________________________ ___i The posture vvill be reactive only by teams. 
The courthouse will be sealed and all minor violations against the Federal property will not solicit a lmv 
enforcement response. Federal enforcement action from the Federal buildings will only occur in response to major 
felonies occurring, including attempts to breach the courthouse, setting fire to the structure, or attempts to barricade 
the egress points. SOC/SOD will conduct quick reaction force (QRF) duties in support of FPS operations providing 
security and safety to Federal prope1ty and personnel. 

** At 1900, all USBP personnel attended a brief delivered by the CBP Office of Chief Counsel covering civil rights 
and legal authorities while responding to civil unrest while supporting FPS. 

Updated: July 18, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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rn~CLASSIFIED/,'FOR OffiClAL USE ONLYFLAV,- ENFORCEMEN'f :SEN:sff[YE 

Customs and Border Protection 
FPS Support: July 18, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

07/17/2020 at 2100 hours PST: Approximately 200 protesters are gathered in the downtown area (Lownsdale 
Square, Chapman Square and Te1Ty Schrunk Plaza(TSP)). 

07/l 7/2020 at 2102 hours PST: A section of perimeter fence around TSP that the city of Portland installed was 
taken down by the protesters. 

07/17/2020 at 2136 hours PST: Federal agents (ERO SRT) positioned inside the Edith Green Federal Building 
were assaulted by a green laser that is being directed at law enforcement's eyes and face. 

07/17/2020 at 2200 hours PST: SDC/SOD supported the FPS Team in removing fencing that was placed at the 
entry/exits of Edith Green building. This fencing was used in an attempt to barricade lmv enforcement in the 
building. While clearing the entry/exits Federal agents were assaulted by green lasers being directed in their eyes 
and face. 

07/17/2020 at 2211 hours PST: Violent subjects began to assault Federal Lavv Enforcement personnel by shining 
harmful lasers into officers / agent's eyes and face. Law Enfi)rcement personnel were attempting to clear the exits 
of the Edith Green building and protesters refused to leave despite multiple warnings that they were trespassing. 
Protesters refused to leave federal propetty and continued to assault Federal Lmv Enforcement personnel with 
harmful lasers. Less lethalLJ~H!l@_jnunitions were deployed by teams. Spent less lethal munitions casing were 
recovered by the violent protesters and thrown at the agents. 

07/17/2020 at 2218 hours PST: Law enforcement teams returned into Edith Green building. One subject was 
a1Tested by FPS and cited for failure to comply. 

07/17/2020 at 2240 hours PST: Pmtland Police Bureau (PPB) broadcasted over their service radio frequency that 
protesters might set up booby traps in front of the ent1y/exits buildings and threatened to kill officers. 

07117/2020 at 2249 hours PST: Ae1ial fireworks being deployed in downtown area. 

07/17/2020 at 2255 hours PST: The number of protesters has increased to approximately 800. 

07/ l 7 /2020 at 2333 hours PST: The Subject arrested by FPS is identified as: ____________ {b.)J~_k(!>Jl7-X~L _______ ___: and charged 
with 41 CFR 102-74.385 (Failure to comply). 

07/17/2020 at 2357 hours PST: Protesters attempted to barricade the Hatfield Courthouse by stacking up city chain 
link fence panels in the entry/exits points. SOG US Marshals deployed[(@f:@)]munitions to[~~j~i(()_(~L~J 

[ (b )(7)(E) i 
~•=====================================, ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~.,.----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·..,----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.r.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

i (b)(7)(E) jThe entry/exits remains barricade (contingency entry/exits still exist). 
l---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

07/18/2020 at 0019 hours PST: Protesters left Hatfield Courthouse carrying additional chain I ink fencing towards 
Edith Green. Protesters barricaded an entry/exit at Edith Green with chain link foncing and deployed large 
fireworks near the entry/exit in an apparent attempt to bum the building. 

07/18/2020 at 0039 hours PST: Protesters barricaded an entry/exit at the Justice Center with chain link fencing and 
deployed large fireworks near the entry/exit in an apparent attempt to bum the building. 

07/18/2020 at 0 131 hours PST: PPB made an "Unlawful Assembly Announcement" to the crowd and stated that 
they had 5 minutes to clear the area. 

Updated: July 18, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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Customs and Border Protection 
FPS Support: July 18, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

07/l8/2020 at 0139 hours PST: All Federal teams with PPB began to disperse the protesters fr·om the downtovm 
area. While attempting to disperse the crowd, agents were assaulted with glass bottles, hard objects, multiple large 
fireworks and lasers. Less lethal munitions were deployed to stop the violent attack and protect other law 
enforcement personnel. 

07/18/2020 at 0214 hours PST: Federal teams were able to disperse the crmvd, removed barricades from the 
Federal buildings and returned back inside the Federal buildings. PPB continued to move the protesters away from 
the downtown area. 

07 /l 8/2020 at 0230 hours PST: PPB was able to disperse the protesters and moved the crowd approximately 8 city 
blocks. The Downtmvn area currently is clear of protesters. 

07/l 8/2020 at 0309 hours PST: No additional significant incidents to report at the Federal Facilities. No additional 
arrest were made. All USBP personnel have been released. 

During the dispersal of the crowd at approximately 0 139-0214, a USBP agent _ _;y~_s __ ~_~1:L!-:Kgp_J1i~ __ rjg4U-.?g _ _(~~?.y~e the 
knee) with a hard object The injury did not require further medical attention. L_ _____________________ J~K7-)J~L----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 

[_ ____ , ___________________ (b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 

End of Report 

PATH FORWARD: July 18-19 
• Special Operations Group Chief Patrol Agenti._(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_: has assumed Lead Field Command Duties 
• SDC/SOD will be the primary CBP operational team until 7 /22/20 
• FPS will be installing anti-climb fencing around the Hatfield Courthouse. Install is expected to take place 

on Sunday (7/19/20) 
• OFO/SRT will arrive in Portland on 7 /19/20 to augment current Federal Law Enforcement personnel in 

Portland, OR. 

Updated: July 18, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
ill<fCLASSifIED/,TOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYFLA\Y ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

FOIA CBP 002676 
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Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Weekend FPS Support: July 5, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

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

BLUF: Standby team was activated on July 4, 2020. A total ofl,;:;;;,] CBP personnel are deployed to Seattle, Portland, 
and Washington D.C. to provide support to law enforcement partn~rs providing security and safety to federal 
property and personnel 

EXECUTION (updated 7/5/20) 
From July 2nd through July 6th

, 2020, CBP will deploy~~0~lagents/officers to support FPS in Portland, OR, Seattle, 
WA, and Washington, DC, and maintaini2•~(,~(:1_iagents/officers in alert status through the July 4th holiday weekend 
in order to protect federal facilities and property. 

• Portland, OR[~~~;~;: PAX): USBP SOG is providing[;;'.~;j agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in Portland, 
OR. 

• Washington, D.C. !~~;;;~~iP AX): OFO SRT is providingj~~:,~~;i SRT Officers to support FPS in Washington, DC. 
• Seattle, WAi~~~;~~~j PAX): OFO SRT is providing! (b)(7)(E) i SRT Officers from the Blaine POE, USBP is 

·-·-·='-r·-·-·-· '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. :-·-·· 
providing:_'~'~'.j agents from the Blaine Sector (BL W) and

1
, .. i agents from the Spokane Sector, (SPW) to 

support FPS in Seattle, WA. ·-·-,---~ 

• Standby SOG RDT ['.~;~,] PAX) : USBP SOG will maint~-~1![·:~~ agents on standby in El Pas?._i_TX, able to 
deploy to any location within the United States within!'""'""] hours of notification via AMQi ,,11n,aiflight(s ). 
(Activated 7/4/20 to Pmiland, OR) '-·-·" '·-·-·-·' 

• Secondary Standby Team !"1~-1~;~1~;] LESC has ic!~ntifiedi·~;.~,~gents/officer to assist DOI in Gettysburg if 
requested. OFO in Baltim~i:e·\.~ill provide[,_·~:~~! office~s-to assist DOI if requested. Blaine Sector has an 
additional!~:.] agents identified to support FPS in Seattle if requested. 

• AMO has \itaged[ ___ (b)(iiEf-Jaircraft and necessary flight crews in Corpus Christie, TX to provide air 
transport to the USBP SOG RDT in El Paso, TX to a location TBD. Stand by times are 1000-1800 CDT 

• AMO is presently on standby at the request of the Detroit Police Department to provide air support. 
• AMO will have a Mobile Command Center stationed in Seattle to cover events in Settle and Portland. 
• An AMO: (b)(7)(E): from Chicago and ai (b )(7)(E) ]Aircraft from Detroit will provide 

support i~·sii:-~~is, Missouri if reque~ted-6yT56T-Response-·t1me·trom-n~tification is!<::~~ours to St Louis. 
• i~~;::i AMd1-biiii1Ei-i helicopters are available locally in the NCR if requested. '·-·-· 
• '·-nsBP s~~t~;;·have identified an additionalF~~;~;;;:personnel that could be activated in response to support 

requests beyond what is pre-deployed and identified as fly away teams. USBP personnel are assigned to 
Special Operations teams and are trained and equipped to respond to mobile field force situations. 

• OFO Field Offices have identified an additiona~1•11,11•1jpersonnel that could be activated in response to ·-·-·-·-·-·, 
support requests beyond what is pre-deployed and.1clentified as fly away teams. OFO SRT identified:_1bH7HEJ! 
personnel are trained and equipped to respond to mobile filed force situations. The additional CBPOs have 

L _______________________________________ (b)(7)(E) _______________________________________ : 

TRAINING and CROSS DESIGNATION 
• All agents and officers have complete FPS cross designation and appropriate OCC training. 
• FPS established a one-hour web based training program for the required 40 USC 1315 cross-designation. 

Updated: July 5, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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
, FPS held an additional cross designation online training course. Over[~1~7~(•!] CBP personnel 

completed the training. 

CBP I USBP SOG Stand-Bv Team (11 pax) 7/4/20: ACTIVATED 
On 7i4i20 at 1400 hours EST: FPS requested additional CBP support in Portland due to continued violence 
and assaults against law enforcement personneL 
1410 hours EST: A Warning Order was issued to SOG and AMO to be on ready alert for possible 
activation and deployment to Portland, OR. 
1500 hours EST: OHS Director of Operations Coordination convened a OHS Civil Disturbance Response 
Planning Coordination Call to discuss deployment of the Rapid Deployment Team from El Paso to 
Portland, OR. 
1530 hours EST: Approval was unanimous and confirmation of deployment was issued to USBP SOG and 
AMO. 
1620 hour~_EsTEjAMO~;;;,~J aircraft depart[j~f(?.){~fJin route to [~~~~~~j~f!?.){~f~~~~~~J Airport to 
transpmii'""'"'I USBP SOG riersonnel and equipment to Pmiland, OR. 
1830 hou~~-EsTr-·-·:aircraft arrive in El Paso 

1930 hours EST1('H'H',Jaircraft depart El Paso withi~~:,i~J SOG personnel and equipment. 
2308 hours ESTi !aircraft land in Pmtland, OR 

L--·-·-·• 

2344 hours EST: SOG Stand-by team linked up with SOG Pmtland team for transpmt and mission 
preparations with FPS, USMS, and HSI SRT teams. 

CBP Portland Team Sit Rep 7/4/20 to 7/5/20: 1400-0200 hours PST 
On July_4,. 2020 _at_ 2100 hours PacU].~ __ Q~yl_1_gl]t_1)r!~i::._(fQ_T.}:_§llf,~~,~~,;J_f.9..r._~'-aL~ deployed SOG personnel repmied to 
the[_ __________ (~}El(~J_ ______ __j located at:______________________________ (b H!X~L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__i The SOG team cond13:s:!.~d an operations 
brief and pre-staged at[·:.·:.·:."f~jj_f)]IL:.·:.·:.Jalong with:_(_'.>~7!(:~i Federal Protective Service (FPS) Officersl1~ 1: 1~j U.S. Marshal 
Special Operations Group (MSOG) personnel and t:i~~j Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) Special Response 
Team (SRT) personneL SOG will conduct quick reaction force (QRF) duties in support of FPS operations 
providing security and safety to federal property and personnel 

,-·-·-·-·-·-. 
• 07 i04/20 at 2007 hours PSTi : SOG personnel (Section I) landed via AMO! (b)(7 l(E) i 

! (b)(7)(E) j . L--•-•-•-•-•I ,-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•i 

• 07/04/20 at 2045 hours PSTL__ __ j SOG personnel linked up \'vith SOG Portland team !.___(_!:>JE.KE.t_.! for transpmt 
to begin mission preparations. 

• 07/04/2020 at 2241 hours (PST): SOG BORTAC arrested three subjects that vvere ~f.?.t0-Y_P?-Jx1Jtng the 
courthouse CCTV cameras. The SOG team utilized ai-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·Tbf(7)(Ef°-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 and! (b)(7)(E) !during the 

'-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•_. '-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I .._. 

arrest. The subjects were turned over to the U.S. Marshals. 
• 07/04/2020 at 2302 hours (PST): Violent protesters were throwing rocks and shooting firework !111160 

mortars at the courthouse. Protesters broke the plate glass above the courthouse doors and are threw paint 
and mace inside the courthouse. No injuries to law enforcement personnel reported. 

• 07/04/2020 at 2319 hours (PST): SOG BORTAC dispersed the aggressive protesters mvay for the 
courthouse and off of the foderal park property with[_ _________ _(~)_(?)!_~) _________ __] and LJ'?.H?KE.LJ munitions. 

• 07/04/2020 at 2336 hours (PST): Protesters returned to the federal_park property and were once again 
dispersed by SOG BORTA.C withl_ _________ J~}(7-)_(~) _________ ___: andlJ~K7-)J~J_i munitions. 

• 07/04/2020 at 2357 hours (PST): Pmiland PD has assumed perimeter security of the federal courthouse 
property and is making arrests. SOG team leaders are conducting equipment checks and personnel welfare 
checks. No injuries to the SOG personnel at this time. 

• 07/05/2020 at 00 IO hours PDT (0310 EDT): Violent protesters are using frozen water bottles, paint, large 
rocks, bottle rockets/large fireworks, green laser pointers and M60 firework mortars to assault law 
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enforcement personnel. SOG personnel have been struck by these items, but no signification injuries have 
been repmied. 

• 07/05/2020 at 0028 hours PDT (0328 EDT): SOG personnel have reassurned their defonsive positions as 
Pmtland PD has vacated the area. 

• 07/05/2020 at 0045 hours PDT (0345 EDT): Violent protesters continue to attack law enforcement and 
SOG team members had another exchange with the protesters as they attempted to get within close distance 
of the building and law enforcement personnel. SOG was forced to use~~'~'~i to disperse the crowd. 

• 07/05/2020 at 0 145 hours PDT (0445 EDT): Protesters tossed a large explosive device into the courthouse 
foyer where the SOG team was stagetj_. ___ §.f-!QJ}f-!RT/1£:~.S.,~.it_e_cL_tp__e court!;t~)J:!~~-J:l:.!!9._g_ispersed the protesters 
off of the foderal park prope1ty using ! _________________ ___(~)_(!)_(~)_ ________________ J andL__J~l(7-)_(~) _____ i munitions. The 
protesters continued to actively assault SOG personnel with bottle rockets and mortar style fireworks as 
they retreated off of the foderal prope1ty. 

• 07/05/2020 at 0235 hours PDT (0535 EDT): SOG BORTAC arrested two subjects. One subject was 
deploying harmful lasers directly into the face of SOG BORTAC Operators. The other subject assaulted 
SOG operators with a shield as they arrested the subject \'vith the laser. Both are currently in custody of the 
FPS. 

• 07/05/2020 at 0415 PDT (0715 EDT): FPS Officers made several announcements directing the protesters 
to vacate the federal property directly in front of the courthouse doors or they would be a1Tested for 
trespassing. FPS personnel then directed USBP SOG personnel to arrest any subject that was refusing the 
lawful order to leave the federal prope1iy. As SOG personnel came out of the courthouse to make arrests, 
an individual shined a hmmful laser directly into the faces of SOG personneL SOG BORTAC was able to 
take the subject into custody and arrested him for the assault. A subsequent search of the subject revealed a 
pipe bomb, a fused explosive device, a machete and a buck knife. 

• 07/05/2020 at 0545 (PST): Protesters have dispersed and all SOG personnel have cleared the 
scene. No injuries sustained by SOG personneL 

CBP Seattle Team Sit Rep 7/4/20 to 7/5/20: 1400 to 0200 hours PST 
• l1.~1~1-~1)CBP personnel are staged at[_~~(~)~E!] locations to provide suppmt to FPS if requested. 

• [ _______________________________________________ ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i pax) 

: (::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: (:b )(~~~~HE(:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ipax) --~--~--~-- i pax /C~~~j~j_(?.X~L~~~~~J PAIC 
• At 0153 hours PST, social media is showing approximately 200 protesters possibly heading to Seattle PD 

'vVest Precinct near 700 Stewmi Comthouse 
• No other activity reported 
• 0130 hours PST: No activity. Operations have concluded in Seattle. 

CBP Washington D.C. Team Sit Rep 7/4/20 to 7/5/20: 1400-0200 hours EST 
• :.~1~ 1~•~iOFO SRT officers staged at the Ronald Reagan Building to provide support to FPS if requested 

• L Throughout _the~ shift,~ t~~(~:~1 _:·:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )(7)( E)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 
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• 0 F O SRT received [·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 7 )( E) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 
[ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__(b)(7)(E) ___________________ i and Pub! icly Available Information Group (PAIG) throughout the shift for 

crowd developments within FPS Zone 1 and 2. 
• No activity was reported throughout the shift 
• OFO SRT officers have concluded their shift 
• FPS has stated that they do not require any further assistance in the National Capital Region and are no 

longer requesting support from CBP. 

PATH FORWARD: July 5th -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
• Seattle Team: Sunday July 5th from 1400-0200 (PDT), USBP and OFO personnel will meet at the!_(b)(7)(El_i 

[ (b)(7)(E) ! for assignments with FPS. 
• , Portland Team: Sunday July 5th fr~m 1400-0200 (PDT), USBP SOG team will report to thei (b)(7)(E)_ i 

[ ___ (b)(7)(E) ___ j for assignments with FPS 

• Washington D.C. Team: Sunday July 5th FPS no longer required CBP support in the NCR. No shift of 
assignments expected. 

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
continue in Portland, OR at the Hatfield Courthouse with a total 0£;:,;::; CBP personnel providing security and safety 
to federal property and personnel '-·-·-· 

EXECUTION {updated 7/6/20) 
From July 2nd through July 6th

, 2020, CBP will deploy agents/officers to support FPS in Portland, OR, Seattle, WA, 
and Washington, DC, and maintain agents/officers in alert status through the July 4th holiday weekend in order to 
protect federal facilities and property. 

• Portland, ORF;~~~~~ PAX): USBP SOG is providing~~~;: '.! agents from El Paso, TX to support FPS in Portland, 
OR. Active 

• Standby SOG RDTE;~;~~J PAX): USBP SOG is providing['.:i;i'.l agents from El Paso, TX to suppmi FPS in 
Pmiland, OR. Activated 7 /4/20 to Portland, OR 

• Washington, D.C. [,~;~~) PAX): Demobilized on 7 /5/20 at the conclusion of shift 
• Seattle, WA i·,:;;;,~j PAX) : Demobilized on 7/5/20 at the conclusion of shift 
• Secondary St~~-dby Teamr;:;;;)~~~~ -~_ESC identified:~i agents/officer to assist DOI in Gettysburg if requested. 

OFO in Baltimore will pr~vTde~'.~'.:'.Jofficers to assist DOI ifrequested. Blaine Sector has an additional!~~:,~~j 
agents identified to support FPS in Seattle if requested. 

• AMO has staged f. (b)(7)(E). j aircraft and necessary flight crews in Corpus Christie, TX to provide air 
transport to the USBP SOG RDT in El Paso, TX to a location TBD. Stand by times are 1000-1800 CDT 

• AMO is presently on standby at the request of the Detroit Police Department to provide air support. 
• AMO will have a Mobile Command Center stationed in Seattle to cover events in Settle and Portland. 
• An AMO[!~fijfo~jj from Chicago and al (b)(7)(E) !Aircraft from Detroit will provide 

support in St Louis, Missouri if reque
1

ste-d"liy-i56:C.Response-t1me-·:ri:om-□otification is [~~~hours to St Louis. 
• [:~;j AMd,j_-~-!i!.J.lg!J helicopters are available locally in the NCR if requested. ~--·' 
• USBP Sectors have identified an additional~•:1.'~1:i: personnel that could be activated in response to support 

requests beyond what is pre-deployed and identified as fly away teams. USBP personnel are assigned to 
Special Operations teams and are trained and equipped to respond to mobile field force situations. 

• OFO Field Offices have identified an additiona(1~11:_1~e2jpersonnel that could be activated in response to ________ _ 
support requests beyond what is pre-deployed and identified as fly away teams. OFO SRT identified:1•11111•1! 
personnel are trained and equipped to respond to mobile filed force situations. The additional CBPOs have 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (_b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

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
, FPS held an additional cross designation online training course. Over(~1~'~(•j CBP personnel 

completed the training. 

CBP Portland Team Sit Rep 7/5/20 to 7/6/20: 1800-0400 houp_~ 
On.)_l~l_y _ _?.J._~_QJQ_}!1-.l9_3-Q, hours Pacj_fi.\? __ Q_a_y_tig_ht.J)_rp_e.__fYQil, __ fiJlJ:~;;}J;9._r_'vy~r~ deployed SOG personnel reported to 
thet __________ (b )(7)(E) ____________ j located at:_ _______________________________ Jb..H.?.KE.1 _______ , _______________________ _: The SOG team conducted an operations 
brief and are pre-staged at r.~-~-j~1[1-.iI~f.~J along w[JbE~iFederal Protective Service (FPS) Officers,fi~i~~~U.S. Marshal 
Special Operations Group (MSOG) personnel and:.'~'~'.jHomeland Security Investigations (HSI) Special Response 
Team (SRT) personnel. SOG will conduct quick reaction t"i.1rce (QRF) duties in suppmi of FPS operations 
providing security and safety to federal property and personnel. 

• 07 /05/20 at l 000 hours PST: A suppmt request for additional less lethal munitions was submitted to Blaine 
Sector for the CBP SOG team in Portland, OR 

• 7 /5/20 at 1118 hours PST: Bellingham Station agents depmted with less lethal munitions in route to 
Pmiland, OR. 

• 07105/20 at 1700 hours PST: Munitions have arrived in Portland and delivered to SOG operators. 
• 07/05/2020 at 2137 hours PST: Protesters are thn:rvving fireworks and shooting M60 mmiars at a dump 

truck that is loading wood in front of the courthouse. A construction crew is working in front of the 
comthouse completing the boarding of vvindcrvvs broken by last night's violent protests. 

• 07/05/2020 at 2145 hours PST: SOG BORTAC dispersed the protesters away from the courthouse and into 
the federal park property with officer presence holding a line in the front of the park. 

• 07/05/2020 at 2210 hours PST: SOG BORTAC observation posts have visual of a male subject with a 
harmful green laser in hand. Subject did not use the laser on any personnel. 

• 07/05/2020 at 2244 hours PST: Construction crews have completed work and vans are being escorted out 
of the area by HSI SRT. Teams have moved back into the courthouse with no further incident. 

• 07/05/2020 at 2340 hours PST: One subject was deploying a harmful purple laser directly at the eyes and 
face of SOG BORT AC and FPS personnel that are in an observation post Protester has been identified as 
a female subject vvearing a black top and white helmet with reddish hair. 

• 07/06/2020 at 2410 hours PST: SOG BORTAC arrested two subjects that were deploying ham1ful lasers 
directly into the eyes and faces of the SOG BORTAC agents that were in an observation point. The first 
subject is male and was encountered on the steps of the courthouse. He was arrested by SOG BORTAC 
and is currently in FPS custody. The second subject was a female that had previously been identified as 
pointing a dangerous laser at agents. During the apprehension of the female, she requested to speak with a 
medic. SOG BORSTAR and BORTAC agents engaged in a conversation with the subject, while a US 
\farshall provided cover. While ascertaining the subject's health, she reached for a knife and placed it to 
her throat. The US Marshall deployed his Taser to prevent her from injuring herself The SOG BORSTAR 
Agent jumped on the subject and physically removed the knife from her throat. Due to the heroic and 
quick reactions of the US Marshall and SOG BORST AR agent, the subject did not harm herself Portland 
EMS arrived and the subject has been transported to the hospital. 

• While walking back to the courthouse SOG BORTAC Agents were assaulted by criminal protesters 
throwing bottles and fireworks. Another protester pointed a harmful laser at SOG personnel's eyes and 
faces. The subject was apprehended shortly after by SOG BORTAC. 

• 07/06/2020 at 0215 hours PST: Protesters have dispersed and all SOG personnel have cleared the 
scene. Information from social media confirms that protesters will not return tonight. Intel received 
indicates that protesters will be possibly moving to other targets rather than the Federal Courthouse due to 
heavy federal enforcement actions. No injuries sustained by SOG personnel. 

Updated: July 6, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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PATH FORWARD: Julv 6th 
• Portland Team: Monday July 6th from 2000-0600 (PDT), USBP SOG team will report to the i (b)(7)(E)_i 

l.Jb )(7)(E) ___ i for assignments with FPS 

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
Seattle, WA; and the District of Columbia, no later than 2 July to be used in a reserve force role. He further 
directed the provision of RDTs on standby to be used as a strategic reserve that can be deployed withinEjhours of 
notification by the Department to any location in the United States. Standby RDTs are to be established by 2 July. 

EXECUTION 
From July 2nd through July 6th

, 2020, CBP will pre-deploy~;,~;,~~] agents/officers to support FPS in Portland, OR, 
Seattle, WA, and Washington, DC, and maintainF1~;,~~]agent~/~fficers in standby through the July 4th holiday 
weekend in order to protect federal facilities and propert)'.. 

• Portland, OR U~;~;~ip AX): USBP SOG will deploy~~~J agents (RDT) from El Paso, TX to Portland, OR via 
GOV in order to arrive and be ready to support FPS by 02 July. (Deployed via ground June 30, 2020) 

• Washington, DC~~~;~~~Jp AX): OFO SRT will provide!;:;,~,~ SRT Officers as a RDT within Washington, DC. 
• Seattle, W Ai~;~,;~;:,·:P AX): OFO SRT will providei-(t;)"(-/i(E)~i SRT Officers from the Seattle, WA CJ.r~a to support 

FPS in Seattle~·-w A. USBP will provide['.:i;i'.~ ag~nis--fro-~ the Blaine, w A Sector (BL W) and .. ~lagents from 
the Spokane, WA Sector, (SPW) to support FPS in the Seattle, WA area. L--·• 

• Standby SOG RDT i~;,~;,~~]PAX): USBP SOG will maintai~~;:,~~;i agents on standby in El Paso., TX, able to 
deploy to any location wit~i_n.:_!~e United States withi1!f;jh~{i_rs of notification via AMO~;~;~] flight(s ). 

• Secondary Standby Teami(bH7HEJ:LESC has identified::~~jagents/officer to assist DOI in Gettysburg if 
requested. OFO in Balti~ore-{s completing a roster of:~~:~~ officers to assist DOI if requested. Blaine Sector 
has an additionalr:;~agents identified to support FPS in Seattle if requested. 

• AMO will stagq _ __(b)(7)(E) ___ i aircraft and necessary flight crews in Corpus Christie, TX, on standby, to 
provide air transport to the USBP SOG RDT in El Paso, TX to a location TBD. Estimated flight time from 
Corpus Christie, TX to El Paso, TX is E;~;~~]hours. 

• All pre-deployed teams will arrive at their assigned locations on Thursday July 2nd and begin assignments 
with FPS on Friday July 3rd

. Shifts are expected to be from 1400-0200 hours. 

TRAINING 
All agents and officers will complete FPS cross designation and appropriate OCC training prior to 2 July. 

• FPS established a one-hour web based training program for the required 40 USC 1315 cross-designation 
• All CBP personnel identified to support federal partners have, or are in the process, of completing the web 

based training that will be complete on July 2, 2020. 
• An additional F;~;~;~ CBP personnel have already completed the FPS cross designation training in June as part 

of previous efforts. 
• FPS Training and Professional Development Directorate and OGS/FPS Attorney Advisors are available 

during the training sessions to answer any questions CBP personnel have. 
• FPS, with the consent of Acting Commissioner Morgan, issued a cross designation letter of 40 USC 1315 

law enforcement authority for CBP (attached). 
• OCC is coordination and providing 1st and 4th amendment as well as use of force refresher training to all 

CBP personnel supporting federal partners (same as they did for the NCR response in June) 

Office: USBP LEOD - OPS CELL 
Updated: July 1, 2020 
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
From July 2nd through July 6t\ 2020, CBP will pre-deplov[,:;;;;,J agents/officers to support FPS in Pmiland, OR, 
Seattle, WA, and Washington, DC, and maintainl~:~~;~~~]agents/officers in standby through the July 4th holiday 
weekend in order to protect federal facilities and property. 

• Portland, OR[~-,~,-,~~] PAX): USBP SOG is providingi<~~;,-~i agents from El Paso, TX to suppmi FPS in Portland, 
0 R. '·-·-·-' '·-·-·· 

• Washington, DC!~~~;~~~JPAX): OFO SRT is providingp:~;.~;i SRT Officers to support FPS in Washington, DC. 
• Seattle, \\'..b.J~1~;z;1~~~iPAX) : OFO SRT is providing_~~)J!_t(~JJ..S..RT Officers from the Blaine POE, USBP is 

providingt."~'.:! agents from the Blaine Sector (BL W) andl:'.''..''.!agents from the Spokane Sector, (SPW) to 
support FPS in Seattle, WA. _____ _ 

• Standby SOG RDT j~:,~;,~~] PAX): USBP SOG will maintainf,,,,,,,i agents on standby in El Paso, TX, able to 
deploy to any locati~-;:.;--~ithin the United States withinf,:~.)hours of notification via AMOi;:,;;,;~!flight(s ). 

• Secondary Standby Teami;~;~~;;;;i LESC has identified!=·tagents/officer to assist DOI in G~ttysburg if 
requested, __ _QFO in Balti~oi:e·\.~ill provide[~;;_~ office~s· to assist DOI if requested. Blaine Sector has an 
additiona~•-·~ agents identified to suppmi FPS in Seattle if requested. 

• AMO has Lstaged[ ___ (i:iii")(Ef-j aircraft and necessary flight crews in Corpus Christie, TX to provide air 
transport to the USBP SOG RDT in El Paso, TX to a location TBD. Stand by times are 1000-1800 CDT 

• AMO is presently on standby at the request of the Detroit Police Department to provide air support with 
l_ __ (_b )(7)(E) ___: 

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
• An additional!2•~,,~1: 1JCBP personnel have already completed the FPS cross designation training in June as part 

of previous efforts. 
• FPS, with the consent of Acting Commissioner Morgan, issued a cross designation letter of 40 USC 1315 

law enforcement authority for CBP. 

PATH FORWARD 
• Seattle Team: Beginning Friday July 3rd, USBP and OFO personnel will stage at the L_ ________ (b)(7)(E) _________ j 

l_(b )(7)(E) _i in Seattle with FPS for a 1400-0200 (PST) _shift.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
• Portland Team: USBP SOG team will stage at thei (b)(7)(E) !in Portland with 

~ L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 
FPS for a 1400-0200 (PST) shift. 

• Washington D.C. Team: Beginning Friday July 3rd
, OFO SRT will stage at the!_ _____________ J~).EW~L. ______________ ! on 

standby to support FPS from 1400-0200 (EST). Team leader meeting will be at the Maritime Plaza at 
1500hrs. 

Updated: July 2, 2020 at 1800 hours 
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Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Weekend FPS Support: July 3, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

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
From July 2nd through July 6t\ 2020, CBP will pre-deplovi::~~~1 agents/officers to support FPS in Pmiland, OR, 
Seattle, WA, and Washington, DC, and maintain[,~:;~;,! agents/officers in standby through the July 4th holiday _____ ; 

weekend in order to protect federal facilities and property. 
• Portland, OR 1_~;~;~-jP AX): USBP SOG is providing~;~'.~;] agents from El Paso, TX to suppmi FPS in Portland, 

OR. 
• Washingto~2 _ _I?.s;i"1~~~~~~iPAX): OFO SRT is provi~i_ng~0~~1SRT Officers to support FPS in Washington, DC. 
• Seattle, W/'J 1• ll~1'.'.'1JPAX) : OFO SRT is providingi(b)(7)(El:S.JU Officers from the Blaine POE, USBP is 

providing~;~;,~;] agents from the Blaine Sector (BLWfan-"2Ji--4 agents from the Spokane Sector, (SPW) to 
support FP-~fin Seattle, WA. '·-·· 

• Standby SOG RD1j~~~;~:,~;1p AX): USBP SOG will mainta}d::~~~j agents on standby in El Pas91_JX, able to 
deploy to any location within the United States within}_,~•:1.:hours of notification via AMO~'.~'.~'J flight(s). 

• Secondary Standby Team[t_~;~_~;l: LESC has i4~_ntified~::: agents/officer to assist DOI in Gettysburg if 
requested. ___ OFO in Baltimore will providet""'"") officers to assist DOI if requested. Blaine Sector has an 
additionalt::i agents identified to supp mi FPif in Seattle if requested. 

• AMO has staged[ ___ (b)(7)(_E) __ i aircraft and necessary flight crews in Corpus Christie, TX to provide air 
transport to the USBP SOG RDT in El Paso, TX to a location TBD. Stand by times are 1000-1800 CDT 

• AMO is presently on standby at the request of the Detroit Police Department to provide air support with 
[ __ J~K7-ll~LJ 

• AMO will have a Mobile Command Center stationed in Seattle to cover events in Settle and Portland. 
• AJVIO is identifying an[~~l!~i~Jfrom Chicago and a[_·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:{~j_(f."i.(~"f:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.JAircraft from 

Detroit to provide ISR support iq __ St Louis, Missouri if requested by DOJ. Response time to St Louis is 
expected bet\.veen[~~~-~0hours an&:::hours 

TRAINING and CROSS DESIGNATION 
• All agents and officers have complete FPS cross designation and appropriate OCC training. 
• FPS established a one-hour web based training program for the required 40 USC 1315 cross-designation. 
• An additionalj 1•117l1• 1: CBP personnel have already completed the FPS cross designation training in June as part 

of previous efforts. 
• FPS, with the consent of Acting Commissioner Morgan, issued a cross designation letter of 40 USC 1315 

law enforcement authority for CBP. 

CBP Portland Team Sit Rep 7/3/20: USBP agents deployed to assist FPS 
Approximately 100 protesters gathered outside of the Hatfield Comthouse, located at 1000 SW 3rd Ave, Pmtland, 
OR 97204. At approximately 1230 hours Pacific Daylight Time (PDT), the protesters breached the front door of 
the courthouse. The protesters then proceeded to assault Federal Protective Service (FPS) Officers and U.S. 
Marshals with rocks and bottles. Pmiland FPS requested support from the forward deployed USBP SOG team in 
order to assist in the protection of federal property and provide additional safety and security to the FPS Officers 
and U.S. Marshals under siege by the protesters. 

Updated: July 3, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Weekend FPS Support: July 3, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

TIMELINE (PDT): 
07/03/2020; 0130 
07/03/2020; 0151 

07/03/2020; 0253 

07/03/2020; 0400 

07/03/2020; 0435 

PATH FORWARD 

SOG team arrived at the courthouse 
SOG team preparing to assist FPS, U.S. Marshals and the Portland Police Depmiment in 
the active riot while attempting to disperse the protesters from the federal property. 
SOG team holding inside the courthouse, Contractors are in-route to repair ths:: __ !;i,reached 
door. Once the contractors arrive, the SOG team and partners (approximatelyt'.~'.~'l Officers 
and Agents) will push outside to create a perimeter in order to facilitate the door repair. 
Crowd size is approximately 50 to 75 people. Protesters are sporadically throwing bottles 
and fireworks at the SOG team and partners. No "use of force" applied by SOG personnel 
at this time. 
Contractors arrived on-scene and the SOG team and pmtners pushed out a 
perimeter. Protesters dispersed without incident. The breached front door of the 
courthouse is currently under repair. 
Courthouse door has been secured. 

SOG team has cleared the scene. 

• -~~At!.l~.I~~!1}~.J3-.~ginning Friday July 3rd
, USBP and OFO personnel will stage at thel_ _______ (b)(7)(E) ______ ___: 

l_ _______ J~l(7)_(~) ________ ___iwith FPS for a 1400-0200 (PST) shift 
• Pmiland Team: Beginning Friday July 3rd from 1400-0200 (PDT) USBP SOG team will split into tvvo 

__ t?_c..tj_9.;1J_tfJtmsJg_cJ~-~is..Lin__t,he protection of Federal property. One team. will_ be_ located in the i ______ {~)J?.H!=J _____ _j 

_i (~ H7)(E) _____ 
0000000000

J_[!:1J_?._!l!~.-~~l?.?.Pc4.!~~!El_~~i_lJ__~e in thel_ __________ (b )(7)(E) __________ __.l SUA S will provide 
: __ (_~_!(7-l(~L from the! _______________________ ___(~)_(!)_(~)___ ____________________ ___! in order to assist the teams with over watch and 

situational awareness. 

• Washington D .C. Team: Beginning Friday July 3rd
, 0 FO SR T will stage at the[_ ______________ (b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·ion 

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
July 4th Weekend FPS Support: July 4, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

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
From July 2nd through July 6t\ 2020, CBP will pre-deplovi;:;,~;l agents/officers to support FPS in Pmiland, OR, 
Seattle, WA, and Washington, DC, and maintainf,:i;~j agent~/~fficers in standby through the July 4th holiday 
weekend in order to protect federal facilities and property. 

• Portland, OR~~0~l PAX): USBP SOG is providing~~~;: '.! agents from El Paso, TX to suppmi FPS in Portland, 
OR. 

• Washington, DC !''''~-'~_!PAX): OFO SRT is providingE~~~j SRT Officers to support FPS in Washington, DC. 
• Seattle, WAi~;~;~;;;:PAX): OFO SRT is providing_(b)(7)(E)_i SRT Officers from the Blaine POE, USBP is 

providing:;;~~;J"ag-ents from the Blaine Sector (BLW) an{~]agents from the Spokane Sector, (SPW) to 
support FPS in Seattle, WA. r·-·-·• - -- . . . ,-·-·-i . 

• Standby SOG RDT !''"'"•!PAX): USBP SOG will mamtamt:~':'!agents on standby m El Pas<:_>_2._JX, able to 
deploy to any locati~n-within the United States with~J?l~;~;~;~jhours of notification via AMO!.'~'.~~j flight(s) . 

. -•-•-•-•-•-. • l•-•-•-•I 

• Secondary Standby Team[(~~(-~>~E!] LESC has ~~~_ntifiedi::~j agents/officer to assist DOI in Gettysburg if 
requested. OFO in Baltimore will provide J,.,,.,! officers to assist DOI if requested. Blaine Sector has an 
additionaH:~~ agents identified to supp mi FPL~;"-{n Seattle if requested. 

• AMO has ';taged:-·iiJ-ji1)fEfi aircraft and necessary flight crews in Corpus Christie, TX to provide air 
transport to the USBP SOG RDT in El Paso, TX to a location TBD. Stand by times are 1000-1800 CDT 

• AMO is presently on standby at the request of the Detroit Police Department to provide air support. 
• AMO will have a Mobile Command Center stationed in Seattle to cover events in Settle and Portland. 
• An AMO[!~-~(!.!(_EJj from Chicago and a[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~j§jfff(i~f~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~JAircraft frmp_Detroit will provide 

support in St Louis, Missouri if requested by DOJ. Response time from notification is!~-~1hours to St Louis. 
• !~~~~~Alvfff1-bi!ii1Ei-i helicopters are available locally in the NCR if requested. 
• USBP s~~t~~i-llave identified an additionall~i1i~~personnel that could be activated in response to suppmi 

requests beyond what is pre-deployed and identified as fly away teams. USBP personnel are assigned to 
Special Operations teams and are trained and equipped to respond to mobile field force situations. 

• OFO Field Offices have identified an additional[~~~1~•0 personnel that could be activated in response to ,·-·-·-·, 
support requests beyond what is pre-deployed and identified as fly away teams. OFO SRT identified i.~'~1~•J 
personnel are trained and equipped to respond to mobile filed force situations. The additional CBPOs have 

l (b)(7)(E) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

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

, FPS held an additional cross designation oniine training course. Over!1•H1H•i!CBP personnel 
completed the training. ; _______ ; 

Updated: July 4, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Weekend FPS Support: July 4, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

CBP Portland Team Sit Rep 7/3/20 to 7/4/20: 
On July 3, 2020, all ::'.'~'l SOG personnel reported to thel __________ __(_~)_(.!.)_(~) ___________ _j located a(:::::::::::::::::J~:i(7).f~f:::::::::::::::::J 
L~~I@ffl~L~] The SOG team conducted an operations brief and are pre-staged at the{3~fij)I~t~J along witht-;:jFederal 
Protective Service (FPS) Officers,:;;'.;;~U.S. Marshal Special Operations Group (MSOG) personnel and:'."~'.~'.: Homeland 
Security Investigations (HSI) Special Response Team (SRT) personnel. SOG will conduct quick reaction force 
(QRF) duties in support of FPS operations providing security and safety to federal property and personnel. 

[~7 /03/20-al. 2230 hours. PDT:! ________________ ( b) ( 7) ( E) _ (b )(l)(E) ________________________________ ! __ j 
07104/2020 at O 100 hours PDT: A group of approximately 30 protesters gathered at the courthouse, became 
violent and broke a courthouse vvindmv. No lmv enforcement action was taken. 
07104/2020 at 0349 hours PDT: The group of30 protesters broke the two front doors of the courthouse and 
were attempting to enter the building. __ .Ql.!~_t_(!_!b_e __ y_i~:,J.~pr§-gtions of the protesters and safety concerns, 
USBP SOG team deployed less lethal:._ ___________ _(~Jm(~_L_ __________ j and [1·i:;·fr1.frEi·: munitions to regain control of the 
building and protect all law enforcement personnel. 
07/04/2020 at 0419 hours PDT: The SOG team and other law enforcement pminers have pushed the group 
of protesters away from the courthouse front doors, past the closed off street and off the federal park 
prope1iy. 
07/04/2020 at 0427 hours PDT: The protesters returned and came back on to federal park prope1iy. Federal 
law enforcement personnel, to include USB SOG, were able to deter the protesters from advancing further. 
Protesters are now off federal park property. The USBP SOG team and lmv enforcement partners have 
fon11ed a line on the edge of the federal park property. 
07/04/2020 at 0450 hours PDT: USBP SOG team and law enforcement partners have returned to the 
courthouse and are holding a line just outside of the front doors that were destroyed by violent protesters. 
Contractors are in-route to repair the doors. 40 plus protesters remain in the federal park area and appear to 
be calm at the moment. No injuries to the SOG team or any other law enforcement partners repmted at this 
time. 
07i04/2020 at 0515 hours PDT: The SOG Mission Commander advised that during the protester's violent 
attack, the protesters used baseball bats to break the front doors of the courthouse. During the encounter, 
protesters attempted to assault the SOG team and other law enforcement personnel with beers bottles, 
frozen water bottles, and frozen eggs. The SOG personnel were struck by these objects, however no SOG 
personnel were seriously injured. No serious injuries to the protesters are know at this time. 
07/04/2020 at 0525 hours: Contractors are on-scene and are repairing the broken doors. Lavv Ent"i.1rcement 
personnel are continuing to remain in a protection posture. 
07/04/2020 at 0555 hours: SOG personnel have moved inside the comihouse and the Portland Police 
Department has assumed outside security. There are only approximately 15 protesters remaining on-scene 
and appear to be passive at this time. 
07/04/2020 at 0745 hours: No l_ ____ J~)J?.KEJ_ ____ _Jmunitions were used against violent protesters by USBP 
SOG personnel. SOG BORTAC was able to accomplish a proper law enforcement response with:_(b)(7)(E)i 

[_ _______________ (b)(7)(E) _______________ J munitions. The courthouse doors have been re-sealed, the remaining protesters 
have dispersed and all USBP SOG personnel have cleared the scene. No arrests were repmied by CBP 
personnel. 

CBP Seattle Team Sit Rep 7/3/20 to 7/4/20: 
Small groups of protesters were reported that remained peaceful throughout the shift No law enforcement action 
taken by any CBP personnel dming the shift. 

• 1602 hours (PDT): Agents and officers are on duty at their respective locations. No activity currently 
reported 

Updated: July 4, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Weekend FPS Support: July 4, 2020 (1000 hours EST) 

• 1700 hours: Approximately 50 protesters are in front of the Henry Jackson Fed Building protesting 
immigration related issues. Peaceful at this time. 

• 1730 hours: Group of protesters are still in front of Jackson Building. Peaceful at this time. \,Vaving flags 
and banners and giving speeches about U.S./Filipino relations. Seems that it was part of a national protest 
to happen at 1730 PDT. 

• 1815 hours: Protesters at the Jackson Federal Building have left. All other locations quiet at this time. 
• 1916 hours: No activity at all locations. 
• 2141 hours: 700 Stewart Courthouse has approximately 30 protesters on the comer between the courthouse 

and the Seattle PD West precinct. 
• 2236 hours: Protesters are peacefol and just sitting on the ground in front of the Seattle PD at 8th and 

Virginia near 700 Ste\'vart Courthouse. Size is still approximately 30. 
• 2355 Hours: Protesters at Seattle PD have left the area. Both other locations quiet 
• 0100 hours: All agents and officers are secure for the night and have concluded support operations. 

CBP Washington D.C. Team Sit Rep 7/3/20 to 7/4/20: 
No activity reported and no deployment of CBP personnel during the shift. 

• 1200 (EST)ij~j_;i;I~i] SRT Personnel and[~;~;~,]OFO EMT reported for duty to:_(~l(Tff~i] 
• 1500: Conducted leadership brief at FPS Region 11 HQ, at 1201 M Street SE. 
• 1545: Conducted "Leader's Recon" at the RRB with all team members (FPS, UFO, ICE). 
• 1700-2445: Per FPS guidance; !._ __________________________________________________________________ (b )(7)(_E) ____________________________________________________________________ i 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
o 2055: Request from FPS to monitor protestors from pro-Trump and BLM protest at Freedom Plaza. 

Peaceful and dispersed shortly after. 
• 0100: End of shift 

PATH FORWARD: July 4th 
• Seattle Team: Saturday July 4th from 1400-0200 (PDT), USBP and OFO personnel will meet at thei (b)(7)(E) i 

i (b)(7)(E) i for assignments with FPS. 
• '-P~rt(~;;Tf~-~~;-·s;t~~d~y-'July 4th from 1400-0200 (PDT), USBP SOG team will report to thei-{i:iiCiffE)l 

[ ___ (b)(7)(E) ___ jfor assignments with FPS 
• . Washington D.C. Team: Saturday July 4th from 1400-0200 EST, OFO SRT will stage at thel _______ (b)(7)(E) _______ ] 

[_(b)(7)(E)_ion standby to support FPS. 
• SOG, USBP Sector, and OFO Field Office stand by teams will continue to maintain a readiness posture if 

requested. 

Updated: July 4, 2020 at 1000 hours EST 
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